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2004 FORM 10-K

Securities and Exchange Commission

Washington, DC 20549

Annual Report Pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) efSlecurities Exchange Act of 1934
For the Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2004

Commission file number 1-8918

SunTrust Banks, Inc.

Incorporated in the State of Georgia

IRS Employer Identification Number 58-1575035
Address: 303 Peachtree Street, NE, Atlanta, GA 8030
Telephone: (404) 588-7711

Securities Registered Pursuant to Section 12(H)eoAct: Common Stock—$1.00 par value, which issteged on the New York Stock
Exchange.

As of January 31, 2005, SunTrust had 360,831,08deslof common stock outstanding. The aggregatkenaalue of SunTrust common
stock held by non-affiliates on June 30, 2004 wamaximately $18.3 billion.

SunTrust (1) has filed all reports required toibefby Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exgy®Act of 1934 during the preceding 12
months (or for such shorter period that the regigtwas required to file such reports), and (2)been subject to such filing requirements for
the past 90 days.

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquiélers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K i¢ oontained herein, and will not be
contained, to the best of registrant’s knowledgalefinitive proxy or information statements incorgted by reference in Part 11l of this Form
10-K or any amendment to this Form 10iK.

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant ineselerated filer (as defined in Rule 12b-2 ofAlog)

DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

Part 11l information is incorporated herein by nefiece, pursuant to Instruction G of Form 10-K, frBamTrust’s Proxy Statement for its 2005
Annual Shareholders’ Meeting, which will be filedtlivthe Commission by March 15, 2005 (the “Proxgt&ment”). Certain Part | and Part Il
information required by Form 10-K is incorporatedrbference from the SunTrust Annual Report to &halders. Except for parts of the
SunTrust Annual Report to Shareholders expresslyrporated herein by reference, the Annual Regarbt to be deemed filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission.



Name

L. Phillip Humann

Mark A. Chancy

John W. Clay, Jr.

Robert H. Coords

David F. Dierker

Raymond D. Forti

Richard L. Furr

Charles T. Hill

EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

Business Experience Age

Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive OfficeBanTrust. Until December 2004, Mr. Humann alse 59
President of SunTrust. He is a Director of Cocaalterprises Inc., Equifax Inc. and Haverty Fumgit
Companies, Inc. Mr. Humann has been a directanefompany since 199

Senior Executive Vice President and Chief FinanOffficer of SunTrust since August 10, 2004. Frory Ju 40
2001 until August 10, 2004 he was Senior Vice Blersi and Treasurer of SunTrust. From 1997 to JOOA2
he was Chief Financial Officer of The Robin-Humphrey Company

A Vice Chairman of SunTrust from August 2000 uidcember 9, 2004 when he announced his intention t63
retire, with management oversight of banking fumsi, including corporate and investment bankingilUn

his retirement on December 31, 2005, Mr. Clay bélconsulting with SunTrust on Tennessee business
development and providing transition consultingh@previous duties. From 1997 until August 200as

an Executive Vice President of SunTru

Senior Executive Vice President and Chief Risk ¢&ffiof SunTrust since December 9, 2004. Priorat the 62
was an Executive Vice President of SunTrust aneéfHiificiency and Quality Officel

Senior Executive Vice President and Chief Admimiswe Officer of SunTrust since December 9, 200énk 47
January 2000 to November 2004, Mr. Dierker sense8taategic Financial Officer of SunTru

General Counsel and Executive Vice President ddmmember 9, 2004. Prior to December 2004 Mr. Fortin 52
served as a Senior Vice President of SunTrust Hsaw/&eneral Counse

An Executive Vice President of SunTrust and heaithefCarolinas group banking operations since Qgtél 55
2004. From June 2003 to October 2004, Mr. Furr @ligf Operating Officer of National Commerce

Financial Corporation. From July 2000 to June 2003vas President of CCB Financial Corporation.Rdo

the July 2000 merger of National Commerce Bancatpam and CCB Financial Corporation, he was Chief
Operating Officer of CCB Financial Corporatic

An Executive Vice President of SunTrust and, sifeeuary 2001, Chairman, President and Chief Exexuti 54
Officer of the Mid-Atlantic banking operations. FncAugust 2000 to January 2001, Mr. Hill was Preside

and Chief Executive Officer of the Mid-Atlantic bang operations. Prior to August 2000, Mr. Hill was
Executive Vice President, Commercial Banking, ardi& Credit Officer for the Mi-Atlantic region.



Name

Theodore J. Hoepner

C. Eugene Kirby

George W. Koehn

Thomas G. Kuntz

Carl F. Mentzer

Thomas E. Panther

Business Experience Age

A Vice Chairman of SunTrust from August 2000 uBtdcember 9, 2004 when he announced his intent 63
retire, with responsibility for SunTrustasset quality, efficiency and quality initiativésiman resources a
legal and regulatory affairs. Mr. Hoepner was &sdef Risk Officer from February 2003 until DecemBe
2004 and had responsibility for SunTrust’s audd arternal control functions. Until his retirement June

30, 2005, Mr. Hoepner will be consulting with Sun3tron Florida business development, government
affairs, transition of the new Florida executivarteand providing transition consulting on his poexs

duties. From August 2000 until February 2003, Moelner also had responsibility for SunTrust’s
technology and operations functions. From 1997 éatgust 2000 he was an Executive Vice President of
SunTrust, with responsibility for SunTrust’s Flaidanking operations, SunTrust Service Corporation,
Human Resources and efficiency and quality initesi

An Executive Vice President and Retail Banking LafidBusiness Head. Prior to 2002, Mr. Kirby was the 45
Director of eBusiness for SunTrust and prior td thremwas a regional retail line of business manz

An Executive Vice President of SunTrust and, sidagust 2000, a Chairman, President and Chief 61
Executive Officer of SunTrust’'s Florida banking ogéons. Effective January 1, 2005, Mr. Koehn rasit)

his positions as President and Chief Executived®ffof SunTrust's Florida banking operations in
anticipation of retiring in mid-2005. Prior to Augi2000, Mr. Koehn was President of the Floridakivam
operations and Chairman and Chief Executive Offidehe Central Florida banking un

Chairman, President and Chief Executive OfficeBonTrust Florida Banking Group since January 1520048
From September 1999 to January 2005, Mr. Kuntz@fssrman, President and Chief Executive Officer of
SunTrust Bank, South Florida. From 1995 to 199&édreed as President and Chief Operating Officer of
SunTrust Bank, Tamp.

Senior Executive Vice President and Chief Credftd®f of SunTrust since December 9, 2004. From 59
January 2000 until December 2004, Mr. Mentzer weaBecutive Vice President of SunTrust and
Commercial Line of Business Head, and from Octdt2er2004 until December 9, 2004 he served as acting
Chief Credit Officer. In May 1995, Mr. Mentzer wakected Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive
Officer of SunTrust Bank, Tampa Bay and held thaiton until December 31, 199

Controller and Chief Accounting Officer of SunTrsaice December 9, 2004. He is also a Senior Vice 36
President. From October 12, 2004 until Decemb@004, Mr. Panther served as interim Controller and
Chief Accounting Officer. From February 2004 uhi# appointment as interim Controller, Mr. Panther
served as SunTrust’s Line of Business Senior Fiaa@fficer, where he was responsible for providing
financial and strategic support to SunTrust’s linEbusiness. From October 2000 to February 2084, h
served as Private Client Services Senior Finai@fifiter with SunTrust. From July 1991 to Octobeb@p

Mr. Panther worked at Arthur Andersen LLP in AtenGeorgia, where he served as an audit managear fro
June 1996 to October 20(



Name

William R. Reed, Jr.

William H. Rogers, Ji

R. Charles Shufeldt

John W. Spiegel

James M. Wells Il

E. Jenner Wood, Il

Business Experience Age
A Vice Chairman of SunTrust since October 1, 2@@ith responsibility for SunTrust’s 4 geographic 58
banking groups and the Corporate Sales Administidtinction. From May 2003 to October 2004, Mr.

Reed was president and chief executive officeratidthal Commerce Financial Corporation. From July

2000 until May 2003 he was chief operating offiftrNational Commerce Financial Corporation. Ptmr

the July 2000 merger of National Commerce Bancaiiam and CCB Financial Corporation, he was vice
chairman and director of National Commerce Banca@ipon and chairman and director of National Bah
Commerce

An Executive Vice President of SunTrust. Since ®et@2000 Mr. Rogers has had responsibility fortfrus 47
investment and private client services. In Decen2id®4, Mr. Rogers assumed responsibility for Surffsu
mortgage and commercial lines of business as Wabr to October 2000, Mr. Rogers was head of Gaorg
community banking and the Georgia retail line o$iness

An Executive Vice President and line of businessdhifer SunTrust’'s Corporate and Investment Banking 54
Unit since August 2000. Prior to that, Mr. Shufeddtved as Senior Vice President in the same

A Vice Chairman of SunTrust from August 2000 uhtd retirement in August 2004, with responsibifity 63
SunTrust's finance-related functions. Mr. Spiegabvalso Chief Financial Officer, a position he Heid
more than five years. Prior to August 2000, he aragxecutive Vice President of SunTrt

President and Chief Operating Officer of SunTrirstes December 9, 2004. From August 2000 until 58
December 9, 2004, Mr. Wells was a Vice ChairmaBufiTrust with responsibility for oversight of
SunTrust’s commercial, retail, mortgage and pricient services lines of business, as well asaseni
executive responsibility for SunTrust’s marketinglaorporate strategy units. Since February 2003, M
Wells has had responsibility for SunTrust’s teclogyl and operations functions. At December 9, 2044,
Wells added the Corporate and Investment Bankiraysto his responsibilities. From January 2000 to
August 2000, Mr. Wells served as President andf@hiecutive Officer of SunTru’s Mid-Atlantic region.

Chairman, President and Chief Executive OfficeBonTrust Bank, Central Group since June 2002 and anb3
Executive Vice President of SunTrust. Prior to JR6@2, Mr. Wood was Chairman, President and CEO of
SunTrust Bank, Georgia. Prior to April 2001, Mr. Béowas President of SunTrust Bank, Georgia since
October 2000 and prior to that he was responsiblérdist, investment and private client servic

March 1, 200



Item 15. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules,nal Reports on Form 8-K

EXHIBIT INDEX
Sequential
Page
Exhibit Description Number

3.1 Amended and Restated Articles of IncorporationufiBust Banks, Inc. (“Registrant”) effective asNidvember 14,

1989, and amendment effective as of April 24, 199&rporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to Registfs 1998 Annual

Report on Form 1-K (File No. 00:-08918). *
3.2 Amendment to Restated Articles of IncorporatiofRefistrant, effective April 18, 2000, incorporatedreference to

Exhibit 3.1 of Registra’s Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarter ended March 31, 20 *
3.3 Bylaws of Registrant, amended effective as of Apsi] 2002, incorporated by reference to Exhibitt8.Registrant’s

Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarter ended March 31, 20 *
4.1 Indenture Agreement between Registrant and Morgsar&hty Trust Company of New York, as Trustee, ipotated by

reference to Exhibit 4(a) to Registration Statenimt 3:-00084. *
4.2 Indenture between Registrant and PNC, N.A., ast@eysncorporated by reference to Exhibit 4(a) égiBtration

Statement No. -62162. *
4.3 Indenture between Registrant and The First NatiBaak of Chicago, as Trustee, incorporated by esfes to Exhibit 4

(b) to Registration Statement N0.-62162. *
4.4 Form of Indenture to be used in connection withisiseance of Subordinated Debt Securities, incatpdrby reference

Exhibit 4.4 to Registration Statement No. -25381. *
4.5 Form of Indenture, dated as of February 1, 198&yden SunTrust Bank Holding Company (as successotérest to

Crestar Financial Corporation) and The Chase Maahd&ank, as Trustee, incorporated by referenéetobit 4.3 to

Registration Statement No. :-61583. *

4.6 Form of Indenture, dated as of September 1, 1988yden SunTrust Bank Holding Company (as succéssoterest to
Crestar Financial Corporation) and The Chase Maahd&ank, as Trustee, incorporated by referenéextobit 4.1 to
Registration Statement No. :-50387. *

4.7 Form of Third Supplemental Indenture (to Indentaged as of February 1, 1985), dated as of Julpd2, between
SunTrust Bank Holding Company (as successor iméstéo Crestar Financial Corporation) and The €Mdanhattan
Bank, as Trustee, incorporated by reference todRagjon Statement No. 3-61583. *

4.8 Form of resolutions of the Board of Directors ok&ar Financial Corporation (now known as SunTBastk Holding

Company) approving issuance of $150 million of/& % Subordinated Notes Due 2004, incorporated byeate to
Exhibit 4.6 to Registration Statement No. -61583. *



4.9 Second Supplemental Indenture dated Septembe022, By and among National Commerce Financial Qatfm,
SunTrust Banks, Inc. and The Bank of New York, asstee. (filed herewith

4.10 First Supplemental Indenture dated as of MarchL2%/, between National Commerce Financial Corpomaiind the
Bank of New York, as Trustee (incorporated by refee to Exhibit 4.2 to the Registration StatemenfForm S-4 of
National Commerce Bancorporation (File No. -29251). *

4.11 Indenture dated as of March 27, 1997, between NaltiGommerce Financial Corporation and The BankKe# York,
as Trustee (incorporated by reference to Exhillitd the Registration Statement on Form S-4 ofdviati Commerce
Bancorporation (File No. 3:-29251). *

4.12 Form of Guarantee Agreement entered into by Naki@oeanmerce Financial Corporation and The Bank ovN@rk,
as Guarantee Trustee, and registered under theitBecAct of 1933, as amended (incorporated bgnazice to Exhibit
4.4 of the Registration Statement on For-4 of National Commerce Bancorporation (File No.-29251). *

4.13 Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust dated Ekarch 27, 1997, among National Commerce Findncia
Corporation, National Commerce Capital Trust |, Bank of New York, as Institutional Trustee, ThenRaf New
York (Delaware), as Delaware Trustee, and the Adstrators named therein (incorporation by refereidexhibit 4.3
of the Registration Statement on For-4 of National Commerce Bancorporation (File No.-29251). *

4.14 Assignment and Assumption Agreement dated SepteBhe?004 between National Commerce Financial Gaitm
and SunTrust Banks, Inc. (Guarantee Agreement ddsedh 27, 1997) (filed herewith

4.15 Assignment and Assumption Agreement dated SepteB#he?004 between National Commerce Financial Gaitm
and SunTrust Banks, Inc. (Trust Agreement datecchMai7, 1997) (filed herewith

4.16 First Supplemental Indenture dated September 2,28y and among National Commerce Financial Cetpan,
SunTrust Banks, Inc. and The Bank of New York, assfiee (filed herewith

4.17 Form of Junior Subordinated Indenture between Mati€ommerce Financial Corporation and The BanKe# York,
as Debenture Trustee (incorporated by referenghdbit 4.9 to the Registration Statement on Forh & National
Commerce Financial Corporation and National Comme&¥apital Trust Il (File Nos. 3.-73638 and 33-7363¢-01). *

4.18 Form of Guarantee between National Commerce Fiah@arporation, as Guarantor, and The Bank of NenkYas
Guarantee Trustee (incorporated by reference tibExh10 to the Registration Statement on Form@&-lational
Commerce Financial Corporation and National Commérapital Trust 1l (File Nos. 3.-73638 and 33-7363¢-01). *



4.19 Form of Amended and Restated Trust Agreement betWetional Commerce Financial Corporation, as DipgsThe
Bank of New York, as Property Trustee, The Banklefv York (Delaware), as Delaware Trustee, and the
Administrative Trustees named therein (incorpordigdeference to Exhibit 4.14 to the Registratiéat&nent on Form
S-1 of National Commerce Financial Corporation Biational Commerce Capital Trust Il (File Nos. 338638 and
333-7363¢-01). *

4.20 Assignment and Assumption Agreement dated SepteRihe€004 between National Commerce Financial Gratjmm
and SunTrust Banks, Inc. (Guarantee Agreement dz@edmber 14, 2001), incorporated by referencextolit 9 to the
Registrar’s Registration Statement on For-A filed on October 1, 200« *

4.21 Assignment and Assumption Agreement dated SepteBhe?004 between National Commerce Financial Gaitm
and SunTrust Banks, Inc. (Trust Agreement datecebBrber 14, 2001 (filed herewith



4.22 Form of First Supplemental Indenture (to Indentdated as of September 1, 1993), dated as of JahuaB98, between
SunTrust Bank Holding Company (as successor imaaté¢o Crestar Financial Corporation) and The €Mdanhattan
Bank, as Trustee, incorporated by reference tolitx4i7 to Registration Statement No. -61583. *

Material Contracts and Executive Compensation PdaasArrangement

10.1 SunTrust Banks, Inc. Supplemental Executive Retr@n®lan effective as of January 1, 2001, and Rins¢ndment and
Second Amendment thereto, incorporated by referemEshibit 10.1 to Registra’s 2002 Annual Report on Form-K. *

10.2 Addition to Participation Exhibit to SunTrust Banksc. Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan &ifeas of January  (filed
1, 2001. herewith)

10.3 Fourth Amendment dated December 31, 2004, to SshBanks, Inc. Supplemental Executive Retiremean Rffective
as of January 1, 2001, incorporated by referenésxtibit 10.1 to Registrant’s Current Report onR@-K filed February
11, 2005 *

10.4 SunTrust Banks, Inc. ERISA Excess Retirement Rifactive as of August 13, 1996, and amendmentgite as of
November 10, 1998, incorporated by reference tatitxh0.10 to Registra’s 1998 Annual Report on Form 10-K (File

No. 001-08918). *
10.5 SunTrust Banks, Inc. Performance Unit Plan, ameaeidrestated as of August 11, 1998, incorporayaeference to

Exhibit 10.11 to Registra’s 1998 Annual Report on Form-K (File No. 00:-08918). *
10.6 SunTrust Banks, Inc. Management Incentive Plan nal@e and restated as of February 8, 2000, incagublay reference

to Exhibit 10.11 to Registra’s 1999 Annual Report on Form-K. *
10.7 SunTrust Banks, Inc. 401(k) Excess Plan Amendedrawdated as of July 1, 1999, incorporated by eefss to Exhibit

10.12 to Registra’s 1999 Annual Report on Form-K. *
10.8 Amendment Number One dated December 1, 2001 t8uh@&rust Banks, Inc. 401(k) Excess Plan Amendedresiated

as of July 1, 1999, incorporated by reference thiliik10.8 of Registra’s 2001 Annual Report on Form-K. *
10.9 Amendment Number Two dated December 31, 2002 t&timI rust Banks, Inc. 401(k) Excess Plan Amended an

Restated as of July 1, 1999, incorporated by rateréo Exhibit 10.7 to Registres 2002 Annual Report on Form-K. *
10.10 SunTrust Banks, Inc. Executive Stock Plan, incaapemt by reference to Exhibit 10.16 to Registrah®88 Annual Report

on Form 1K (File No. 00:-08918). *
10.11 Amendment to SunTrust Banks, Inc. 1986 ExecutieelSPlan, effective February 10, 1998, incorpordtedeference to

Exhibit 10.9 to Registra’s 2003 Annual Report on Form-K. *

10.12 SunTrust Banks, Inc. Performance Stock Agreemdieictave February 11, 1992, and First AmendmerReéocformance
Stock Agreement effective February 10, 1998, inoafed by reference to Exhibit 10.10 to Registsa@003 Annual
Report on Form 1-K. *



10.13

10.14

10.15

10.16

10.17

10.18

10.19

10.20

10.21

10.22

10.23

SunTrust Banks, Inc. 1995 Executive Stock Plamriparated by reference to Exhibit 10.16 to Regigtsal 999 Annual
Report on Form 1-K.

Amendment to the SunTrust Banks, Inc. 1995 Exeeusitock Plan, effective as of August 11, 1998, ipocoated by
reference to Exhibit 10.20 to Registr's 1998 Annual Report on Form-K (File No. 00:-08918).

SunTrust Banks, Inc. 2000 Stock Plan, effectiver&raty 8, 2000, incorporated by reference to ExtAbid Registrant’s
2000 Proxy Statement on Form 1<

SunTrust Banks, Inc. 2004 Stock Plan effective IA20i 2004, incorporated by reference to ExhibtbBhe Registrant’s
2004 Proxy Statement on Form 1<

SunTrust Banks, Inc. Deferred Compensation Pldactfe October 1, 1999 and Amendment Number Offiectéve
October 31, 1999, incorporated by reference to lakhD.19 to Registra’s 1999 Annual Report on Form-K.

Amendment to Exhibit A to the SunTrust Banks, IReferred Compensation Plan, effective January QQ2dicorporate:
by reference to Exhibit 10.21 of Registr's 2000 Annual Report on Form-K.

Amendment to SunTrust Banks, Inc., Deferred Comgigmis Plan, effective as of January 1, 2004, incafed by
reference to Exhibit 10.16 to Registr's 2003 Annual Report on Form-K.

SunTrust Banks, Inc. Directors Deferred Compenged®ian effective as of January 1, 1994, incorpdraiereference to
Exhibit 10.21 to Registra’s 1998 Annual Report on Form-K (File No. 00:-08918).

Crestar Financial Corporation Executive Life Insw& Plan, as amended and restated effective Jahua®p1, and
amendments effective December 18, 1992, March 388,land December 30, 1998, incorporated by referém Exhibit
10.23 to Registra’s 1998 Annual Report on Form-K (File No. 00-08918).

Change in Control Agreements between Registranvaridus executives, incorporated by referencexuitits 10.1
through 10.10 of Registrée’s Quarterly Report on Form -Q and Form 1-QA for the quarter ended March 31, 20

Change in Control Agreement dated August 10, 2@4éen Registrant and Mark A. Chancy, incorporatedeference
to Exhibit 10.2 to Registra’s Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2



10.24

10.25

10.26

10.27

10.28

10.29

10.30

10.31

10.32

10.33

10.34

Change in Control Agreement dated October 15, 2@deen Registrant and William R. Reed, Jr., incafed by
reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Registr's Current Report on Forn-K filed October 20, 200¢

Change in Control Agreement dated March 22, 20@dden Registrant and William H. Rogers, Jr., incogped by
reference to Exhibit 10.7 to Registr's Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarter ended March 31, 20

Change in Control Agreement dated February 27, 2@d&een Registrant and Timothy E. Sullivan, incogped by
reference to Exhibit 10.2 to Registr's Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarter ended March 31, 20

Employment Agreement between Registrant and Jam&¥ells IlI, effective as of December 31, 1998 dmmrated by
reference to Exhibit 10.24 to Registr's 1999 Annual Report on Form-K.

Letter Agreement dated August 10, 2004 from Regyigtto James M. Wells, Il regarding split dollde linsurance,
incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Regisfs Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quaeteded September
30, 2004

Crestar Financial Corporation Excess Benefit Pdamended and restated effective December 26, 199@rmrndments
thereto (effective December 18, 1992, March 3081&¢d December 30, 1998), incorporated by referem&ahibit 10.2¢
to Registrar's 1998 Annual Report on Form-K (File No. 00--08918).

United Virginia Bankshares Incorporated Deferrednpensation Program under Incentive Compensatiam éfl&nited
Virginia Bankshares Incorporated and Affiliated foration, amended and restated through Decemid&83,
incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.30 to Reegiv's 1998 Annual Report on Form-K (File No. 00-08918).

Amendments (effective January 1, 1987 and Januak988) to United Virginia Bankshares Incorporabeferred
Compensation Program Under Incentive Compensatam ¢t United Virginia Bankshares Incorporated aifiliated
Corporations, incorporated by reference to ExHiBiR9 of Registra’s 2000 Annual Report on Form-K.

Amendment (effective January 1, 1994) to Crestaafkéial Corporation Deferred Compensation Prograrded Incentivi
Compensation Plan of Crestar Financial Corporadiueh Affiliated Corporations, incorporated by refere to Exhibit
10.30 to Registra’s 2000 Annual Report on Form-K.

Amendment (effective September 21, 1995) to Crdstancial Corporation Deferred Compensation Progtader
Incentive Compensation Plan of Crestar Financiap@ation and Affiliated Corporations, incorporatedreference to
Exhibit 10.34 to Registra’s 1998 Annual Report on Form-K (File No. 00--08918).

Crestar Financial Corporation Deferred Compensda®ian for Outside Directors of Crestar Financiafgooation and
Crestar Bank, amended and restated through Decelih&d83 and amendments thereto (effective Jariyar985, April
24,1991, December 31, 1993 and October 23, 1888)rporated by reference to Exhibit 10.35 to Reegig’'s 1998
Annual Report on Form -K (File No. 00:-08918).



10.35

10.36

10.37

10.38

10.39

10.40

10.41

10.42

10.43

10.44

10.45

10.46

Amendment (effective January 1, 1999) to Crestaaféial Corporation Deferred Compensation PlarDfgtside
Directors of Crestar Financial Corporation, incagied by reference to Exhibit 10.32 to Registrah®999 Annual Report
on Form 1+-K.

Crestar Financial Corporation Additional NonqualifiExecutive Plan, amended and restated effecieei@ber 26, 1990
and amendments thereto (effective December 18,,198&h 30, 1998 and December 30, 1998), incorpdray
reference to Exhibit 10.36 to Registr's 1998 Annual Report on Form-K (File No. 00-08918).

Crestar Financial Corporation 1993 Stock Inceniamn, as amended and restated effective Februar}92g,
incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.40 to Regi¥'s 2003 Annual Report on Form-K.

Amendments (effective December 19, 1997) to Crdsteancial Corporation 1993 Stock Incentive Placpirporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.38 to Registr's 1998 Annual Report on Form-K (File No. 00:--08918).

Crestar Financial Corporation Supplemental Exeeuetirement Plan, effective January 1, 1995, imoated by
reference to Exhibit 10.37 to Registr's 2000 Annual Report on Form-K.

Amendments (effective December 20, 1996) to thesi@rd=inancial Corporation Supplemental ExecutieéirBment Plai
incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.43 to Reegi¥'s 2003 Annual Report on Form-K.

Amendments (effective December 17, 1997) to Crdsteancial Corporation Supplemental Executive Retient Plan,
incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.44 to Regi¥'s 2003 Annual Report on Form-K.

Amendments (effective December 19, 1997 and Decethel 998) to the Crestar Financial Corporatiopf@emental
Executive Retirement Plan, incorporated by refeegnd=xhibit 10.42 to Registrant’s 1998 Annual Répo Form 10-K
(File No. 00-08918).

Crestar Financial Corporation Directors’ Equity gam, effective January 1, 1996, incorporated fgremce to Exhibit
10.36 of Registra’s 2001 Annual Report on Form-K.

Amendment (effective December 20, 1996) to Crdsitaancial Corporation Directors’ Equity Programcanporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.37 of Registr's 2001 Annual Report on Form-K.

Amendment (effective September 26, 1997) to Crdstancial Corporation Directors’ Equity Plan, imporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.48 to Registr's 2003 Annual Report on Form-K.

Amendments (effective October 23, 1998) to CrelStaancial Corporation Directors’ Equity Programganporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.47 to Registr's 1998 Annual Report on Form-K (File No. 00-08918).



10.47

10.48

10.49

10.50

10.51

10.52

10.53

10.54

10.55

10.56

10.57

10.58

Amendment (effective October 23, 1998) to Crestaafcial Corporation Directors’ Equity Program,dngorated by
reference to Exhibit 10.44 to Registr's 1999 Annual Report on Form-K.

Lighthouse Mortgage Corporation 1994 Stock OptianPincorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 tgiR&ation
Statement No. 3:-106638.

First Amendment to Restated Employment Agreemetetddislarch 18, 2002 by and between National Commerce
Financial Corporation and Thomas M. Garrott, incogbed by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to National @mence Financial
Corporatiors 2003 Annual Report on Form-K.

Amended and Restated Employment Agreement entete@s$ of November 1, 2001 by and between NatiGoaimerce
Financial Corporation and Thomas M. Garrott, incogbed by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the NatidBaimmerce
Financial Corporatic’s Form &1/1filed December 5, 200

Change in Control Agreement dated as of July 502§0and between National Commerce Financial Caitpmr and
William R. Reed, Jr., incorporated by referenc&xbibit 10.32 to National Commerce Financial Cogtimm’s Quarterly
Report on Form 1-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2(

Deferred Compensation Agreement as of Decembed83,with Thomas M. Garrott, I, incorporated l@ference to
Exhibit 10c(2) to CCB Corporati’s Form 1K for the year ended December 31, 1984 (File NO9a@.

2003 Stock Incentive Plan of National Commerce famna Corporation, and amendments thereto, incatpdrby
reference to Exhibit 4.3 to Registration Statenidmt33:-118963.

National Commerce Financial Corporation AmendedRastated Long Term Incentive Plan, incorporatecdeligrence t
Exhibit 4.7 to Registration Statement No. -118963.

SouthBanc Shares, Inc. 1998 Stock Option Planyjpwated by reference to Exhibit 4.10 to Registratbtatement No.
33:-118963.

SouthBanc Shares, Inc. 2001 Stock Option Planyjpwated by reference to Exhibit 4.11 to Registratbtatement No.
33:-118963.

National Commerce Bancorporation 1994 Stock Plairasnded and Restated Effective November 1, 19896-amther
Amended by Amendment No. 1 Effective as of Jul$998 and Amendment No. 2 Effective as of June 2002
incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.12 to Regtgtn Statement No. 3-118963.

Resolution authorizing Pension Restoration Placgriporated by reference to Exhibit 10(c)(7) to Na&l Commerce
Financial Corporatic’'s 1986 Annual Report on Form-K (File No. (-6094).



10.5¢National Commerce Financial Bancorporation DefeCethpensation Plan effective January 1, 1999, pmated by
reference to Exhibit 10.19 to National CommerceaRgial Corporation’s 1998 Annual Report on FormKL(File No.
00C-06094).

10.6CNational Commerce Financial Corporation Equity stneent Plan and First Amendment thereto dated 28n2003
incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.4 to Natidbammerce Financial Corporation’s Registration&tsent No. 333-
110983 (File No. -6094).

10.61Amendment to National Commerce Financial CorporeEquity Investment Plan, incorporated by refereidexhibit
10.3 to Registra’s Current Report on Forn-K filed February 11, 200¢

10.6zNational Commerce Financial Corporation Supplemdetacutive Retirement Plan, incorporated by raefeecto
Exhibit 10.3 to National Commerce Financial Corpiora’s 2001 Annual Report on Form-K.

10.62Amendment to National Commerce Financial CorporaSapplemental Executive Retirement Plan, incorjeadray
reference to Exhibit 10.2 of Registr's Current Report on Forn-K filed February 11, 200¢

10.6<National Commerce Financial Corporation Dire’s Fees Deferral Plan and First Amendment, effecli@nuary 1,
2002 .

10.65 Agreement and Plan of Merger dated May 7, 2004 éetwSunTrust Banks, Inc. and National Commercenginh
Corporation, incorporated by reference to Appedi® Amendment No. 3 to Registration Statement 38:-116112.

10.6€Form of Deferral Election under the SunTrust Bamis, Directors Deferred Compensation Pl
10.67Form of Deferral Election Under the SunTrust Banks, 401K Excess Plal
10.6¢ Form of Nor-Qualified Stock Option Agreement under the SunTBastks, Inc. 2004 Stock Option Pl:

10.6¢ Split Dollar Collateral Assignment Agreement dakebruary 19, 1999 between National Commerce Baocatipn
and William R. Reed, Jr. and excerpt from minutethe April 20, 2004 Compensation Committee of Niasil
Commerce Financial Corporation approving the teatim of such agreemet

10.7CLetter Agreement dated August 10, 2004 betweeRdgistrant and James M. Wells
11.1 Statement re computation of per share earn

12.1 Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Chang

13.1 Registrar’s 2004 Annual Report to Sharehold:t

21.1 Registrar’s Subsidiaries

(filed herewith

*

(filed herewith
(filed herewith
(filed herewith

(filed herewith
(filed herewith
(filed herewith
(filed herewith
(filed herewith
(filed herewith



22.1 Registrant’s Proxy Statement relating to the 20@8ual Meeting of Shareholders, dated March 8, 2@Dbe filed by
March 15, 2005

23.1 Consent of Independent Public Accounta (filed herewith
31.1 Certification of Chairman of the Board and CEO,quamt to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursu&ection

302 of the Sarban-Oxley Act of 2002 (filed herewith
31.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer and Senigrecutive Vice President, pursuant to 18 U.S.Cti8e 1350, as

adopted pursuant to Section 302 of the Sart-Oxley Act of 2002 (filed herewith
32.1 Certification of Chairman of the Board and CEO,quamt to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursu&@ection

906 of the Sarban-Oxley Act of 2002 (filed herewith
32.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer and Seniexecutive Vice President pursuant to 18 U.S.Cti&ed 350, as

adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sart-Oxley Act of 2002 (filed herewith

Certain instruments defining rights of holdersarfd-term debt of Registrant and its subsidiariesnat filed herewith pursuant to Item
601(b)(4)(iii) of Regulation S-K. At the Commissisrequest, Registrant agrees to give the Commisstmpy of any instrument with resp
to long-term debt of Registrant and its consolidaebsidiaries and any of its unconsolidated sidosés for which financial statements are
required to be filed under which the total amourndebt securities authorized does not exceed terepeof the total assets of Registrant and
its subsidiaries on a consolidated basis.

* Incorporated by referenc
EXHIBIT 4.9

SECOND SUPPLEMENTAL INDENTURE

SECOND SUPPLEMENTAL INDENTURE (this * Second Supplental Indenturé) dated September 22, 2004, by and among
NATIONAL COMMERCE FINANCIAL CORPORATION, a Tenness&orporation (th* Company”), SUNTRUST BANKS, INC., a
Georgia corporation (* SunTrugt and THE BANK OF NEW YORK, a New York banking mmration, as trustee (hereinafter called the “
Trustee”).

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, the Company and the Trustee are parties to an taderdated as of March 27, 1997, (the “ Origimaldnture’), as
supplemented by First Supplemental Indenture, del@adh 27, 1997 (collectively, the “ Indentufe pursuant to which the Company has :
Floating Rate Capital Trust Pass-through Secufii€¢the “ Capital Securitiey of the National Commerce Capital Trust |, a Dredae
statutory business trust (the “ Trujtwith the proceeds of the sale of the CapitaduBiies combined with the proceeds from the sgléhk
Trust to the Company of its common securities {t@mmon Securitie¥) and the proceeds from the sale of $3,000,000ayital Securities
by the Company through NBC Capital Markets Grouapg, being used by the Trust to purchase $51,54€@06ipal amount of the Floating
Rate Junior Subordinated Deferrable Interest Deleatdue 2027 of the Company (the “ Subordinatdat Becurities);

WHEREAS, Section 9.01 of the Original Indenture provideg,thdthout the consent of any holder of Subordidddebt Securities, the
Company and the Trustee may amend or supplemeiridbature to evidence the succession of anothgiocation to the Company and the
assumption by the successor corporation of theranis of the Company contained in the Indentureimtite Subordinated Debt Securities;

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Agreement and Plan of Merger, dslizgl 7, 2004, by and between SunTrust and the Coynfihe “
Merger Agreemernit), the Company will merge with and into SunTruste(“ Merger”) and SunTrust will be the surviving entity;

WHEREAS, in connection with the Merger, at the effectivediof the Merger, SunTrust will assume all of therany’s obligations
in connection with the Subordinated Debt Securiied the Indenture;

WHEREAS , the Company is delivering to the Trustee an @fStCertificate and an Opinion of Counsel meethmgrequirements of
Sections 9.05 and 10.03 of the Indenture;

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 9.02 of the Original Indentthie, Trustee is authorized to execute and delhisrSecond
Supplemental Indenture; and

WHEREAS, all things necessary to make this Second Supplexhententure a valid agreement, in accordance thghterms of the
Indenture, have been dot



NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and for otherd@nd valuable consideration, the receipt of wisdhereby
acknowledged, the Company, SunTrust and the Trustgeally covenant and agree as follows:

ARTICLE 1
ASSUMPTION OF OBLIGATIONS

Effective as of the Effective Time (as definedhe Merger Agreement) of the Merger, pursuant tdi&ed0.01 of the Indenture,
SunTrust, as the successor to the Company undégriihe of the Merger Agreement, hereby expresslyrass the due and punctual payment
of the principal of (and premium, if any) and irgstron all of the Debt Securities of all serieadoordance with the terms of each series,
according to their tenor, and the due and pungegbrmance and observance of all the covenantsamditions of the Indenture with resp
to each series or established with respect to seiibs to be kept or performed by the Company.

ARTICLE 2
MISCELLANEOUS

Section 2.01 Instruments To Be Read Together; @oation. This Second Supplemental Indenture is an indergupplemental to the
Indenture, and the Indenture and this Second Soygpital Indenture shall be read together. The Ingterds supplemented by this Second
Supplemental Indenture is in all respects confirmed preserved.

Section 2.02 DefinitionsCapitalized terms used in this Second Supplerhbrtanture and not otherwise defined herein dtale the
respective meanings set forth in the Indenture.

Section 2.03 Counterpart§he parties may sign any number of copies ofSisisond Supplemental Indenture. Each signed cadlytsd
an original, but all of them together representshme agreement.

Section 2.04 HeadingsThe Section headings are for convenience onlyshatl not affect the construction hereof.

Section 2.05 Effectivenes§ his Second Supplemental Indenture shall becdfeetiwe and operative immediately, without anytifiar
action required by the parties hereto, with thedfthat the Indenture shall be, for all purposagplemented by this Second Supplemental
Indenture upon consummation of the Merger notwathging the earlier dated execution and deliverthisf Second Supplemental Indenture;
provided that, if such Merger does not occur obefore October 31, 2004, this Second Supplememd@riture shall terminate and be void
and of no effect.

Section 2.06 The Trustedhe Trustee shall not be responsible in any mawhatsoever for, or in respect of, the validitysofficiency
of this Second Supplemental Indenture or for, aespect of, the recitals contained herein, aWbich recitals are made solely by the
Company.

Section 2.07 GOVERNING LAW THIS SECOND SUPPLEMENTAL INDENTURE SHALL BE GOVE¥ED BY, AND
CONSTRUED IN ACCORDANCE WITH, THE LAWS OF THE STATEGF NEW YORK.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have catisisdSecond Supplemental Indenture to be duly drdcuall as of the date first
written above.

NATIONAL COMMERCE FINANCIAL
CORPORATION

By: /s/ William R. Reed, Jr.

Name William R. Reed, Jr
Title: President and Chief Financial Offic

SUNTRUST BANKS, INC.

By: /s/ Raymond D. Fortin

Name Raymond D. Fortit
Title: Senior Vice President and General Coul

THE BANK OF NEW YORK, as Trustee

By: /s/ Ming Ryan

Name Ming Ryan
Title: Vice Presiden

EXHIBIT 4.14
ASSIGNMENT AND ASSUMPTION AGREEMENT

THIS ASSIGNMENT AND ASSUMPTION AGREEMENT (this “ Asgnment’) is made as of this 22day of September, 2004,
between NATIONAL COMMERCE FINANCIAL CORPORATION, Bennessee corporation (* NCJ; and SUNTRUST BANKS, INC., a

Georgia corporation (“* SunTru$t
WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, NCF and The Bank of New York, a New York bankingpmration, as trustee are parties to an Indentatreddas of March
27, 1997, as supplemented by First Supplementahitude, dated March 27, 1997, pursuant to which R&f-issued $51,547,000 principal
amount of the Floating Rate Junior SubordinateceBable Interest Debentures due 2027 to evidethaaramade to NCF of the proceeds
from the issuance of Floating Rate Capital TrustsRthrough Securitig8¥ (the “ Capital Securitied of the National Commerce Capital
Trust I, a Delaware statutory business trust (theust”), and of common securities of the Trust (the ‘n@oon Securitie$;

WHEREAS, NCF has guaranteed the distributions and paymérisiounts due under the Common Securities and apéal
Securities to the extent set forth in the Commocu8ges Guarantee Agreement dated as of Marci 297 (the “ Common Guarantee
Agreement), between NCF and The Bank of New York, as Gusra rustee and the Capital Securities Guaranteeetxgent dated as of
March 27, 1997, between NCF and The Bank of NewkYas Guarantee Trustee (the “ Capital Guarantegedigent’, together with the
Common Guarantee Agreement, the “ Guarantee Agnetsrie

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Agreement and Plan of Merger, dsitayg 7, 2004, by and between SunTrust and NCF“(Merger
Agreement), NCF will merge with and into SunTrust (the “ kger”) and SunTrust will be the surviving entity;

WHEREAS, Section 5.1 of the Common Guarantee Agreement antid® 9.1 of the Capital Guarantee Agreement aN®¥ to
assign all of its right, title and interest in @ndhe Guarantee Agreements;

WHEREAS, NCF desires to assign, transfer and deliver to 8ustTall right, title and interest to the Guaranfgreements, and
SunTrust desires to assume all of NCF’s liabilia@sl obligations under and pursuant to the Guagahteeements; and

WHEREAS, in connection with the Merger, at the effectivediof the Merger, SunTrust will assume all of NCéldigations in
connection with the Guarantee Agreeme



NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and for otherd@nd valuable consideration, the receipt of wisdhereby
acknowledged, NCF and SunTrust mutually covenadtaamee as follows:

ARTICLE 1
ASSIGNMENT AND ASSUMPTION OF OBLIGATIONS

Section 1.01 Assignmen€ffective as of the Effective Time (as definedtie Merger Agreement) of the Merger, NCF doeslhere
assign, transfer and deliver to SunTrust all rigitie and interest in the Guarantee Agreements.

Section 1.02 AssumptiorEffective as of the Effective Time (as definedhie Merger Agreement) of the Merger, SunTrusthas
successor to NCF under the terms of the Mergerégeat, hereby expressly agrees to perform NCFigatidns under the Guarantee
Agreements.

ARTICLE 2
MISCELLANEOUS

Section 2.01 DefinitionsCapitalized terms used in this Assignment anditwerwise defined herein shall have the respeatizanings
set forth in the Guarantee Agreements.

Section 2.02 Counterpart3 he parties may sign any number of copies of Alsisignment. Each signed copy shall be an origmat all
of them together represent the same agreement.

Section 2.03 HeadingsThe Section headings are for convenience onlyshadl not affect the construction hereof.

Section 2.04 Effectivenes§ his Assignment shall become effective and oparammmediately, without any further action requidsy
the parties hereto upon consummation of the Mergewithstanding the earlier dated execution andvégl of this Assignment; provided
that, if such Merger does not occur on or befortober 31, 2004, this Assignment shall terminate lzmdoid and of no effect.

Section 2.05 GOVERNING LAW THIS ASSIGNMENT SHALL BE GOVERNED BY, AND CONSTRED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH, THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK.




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have causexddAksignment to be executed as of the date fistalkvritten.

NATIONAL COMMERCE FINANCIAL
CORPORATION

By: /s/ William R. Reed, Jr.

Name: William R. Reed, Jr
Title: President and Chief Financial Offic

SUNTRUST BANKS, INC.

By: /s/ Raymond D. Fortin

Name: Raymond D. Fortir
Title: Senior Vice President and General Coul

Acknowledged as of this
22 dday of September, 2004:

THE BANK OF NEW YORK

By: /s/ Ming Ryan , as Guarantee Trustee

Name: Ming Ryan
Title: Vice Presiden

[ASSIGNMENT AND ASSUMPTION AGREEMENT -
GUARANTEE AGREEMENT, DATED MARCH 27, 1997]
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EXHIBIT 4.15

ASSIGNMENT AND ASSUMPTION AGREEMENT

THIS ASSIGNMENT AND ASSUMPTION AGREEMENT (this “ Asgnment’) is made as of this 22day of September, 2004,
between NATIONAL COMMERCE FINANCIAL CORPORATION, Bennessee corporation (* NCJ; and SUNTRUST BANKS, INC., a
Georgia corporation (“ SunTru$t

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, NCF and The Bank of New York, a New York bankingpmration, as trustee are parties to an Indentatreddas of March
27, 1997, as supplemented by First Supplementahitude, dated March 27, 1997, pursuant to which R&sf-issued $51,547,000 principal
amount of the Floating Rate Junior Subordinatecebable Interest Debentures due 2027 to evidethaaramade to NCF of the proceeds
from the issuance of Floating Rate Capital TrustsRtarough Securitiég8¥ (the “ Capital Securitie of the National Commerce Capital
Trust I, a Delaware statutory business trust (theust”), combined with the proceeds from the sale byTthest to NCF of its common
securities (the “ Common Securiti§sand the proceeds from the sale of $3,000,000aital Securities by NCF through NBC Capital
Markets Group, Inc.;

WHEREAS, the Capital Securities and the Common Securitiethi® Trust were issued pursuant to the Amendedasthated
Declaration of Trust dated as of March 27, 199@ (thrust Agreement), among NCF, the administrators named thereirg Bank of New
York, as Property Trustee, The Bank of New YorkléDere), as Delaware Trustee, and the holders;

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Agreement and Plan of Merger, dsltayg 7, 2004, by and between SunTrust and NCF“(Merger
Agreement), NCF will merge with and into SunTrust (the “ kger”) and SunTrust will be the surviving entity;

WHEREAS, Section 14.6 of the Trust Agreement allows NCFdsign all of its right, title and interest in amdthe Trust Agreement;

WHEREAS, NCF desires to assign, transfer and deliver to 8ustTall right, title and interest to the TrustrAgment, and SunTrust
desires to assume all of NCF's liabilities and gétions under and pursuant to the Trust Agreenaent;

WHEREAS, in connection with the Merger, at the effectivedinf the Merger, SunTrust will assume all of NCétsigations in
connection with the Trust Agreeme



NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and for otherd@nd valuable consideration, the receipt of wisdhereby
acknowledged, NCF and SunTrust mutually covenadtaamee as follows:

ARTICLE 1
ASSIGNMENT AND ASSUMPTION OF OBLIGATIONS

Section 1.01 Assignmen€ffective as of the Effective Time (as definedtie Merger Agreement) of the Merger, NCF doeslhere
assign, transfer and deliver to SunTrust all rigitie and interest in the Trust Agreement.

Section 1.02 AssumptiorEffective as of the Effective Time (as definedhie Merger Agreement) of the Merger, SunTrusthas
successor to NCF under the terms of the Mergerésgeat, hereby expressly agrees to perform N@Bligations under the Trust Agreem:

ARTICLE 2
MISCELLANEOUS

Section 2.01 DefinitionsCapitalized terms used in this Assignment anditwerwise defined herein shall have the respeatizanings
set forth in the Trust Agreement.

Section 2.02 Counterpart3 he parties may sign any number of copies of Alsisignment. Each signed copy shall be an origmat all
of them together represent the same agreement.

Section 2.03 HeadingsThe Section headings are for convenience onlyshadl not affect the construction hereof.

Section 2.04 Effectivenes§ his Assignment shall become effective and oparammmediately, without any further action requidsy
the parties hereto upon consummation of the Margewithstanding the earlier dated execution andzest of this Assignment; provided
that, if such Merger does not occur on or befortoer 31, 2004, this Assignment shall terminate lzmdoid and of no effect.

Section 2.05 GOVERNING LAW THIS ASSIGNMENT SHALL BE GOVERNED BY, AND CONSTRED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH, THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have causexddAksignment to be executed as of the date fistalkvritten.

NATIONAL COMMERCE FINANCIAL
CORPORATION

By: /s/ William R. Reed, Jr.

Name: William R. Reed, Jr
Title: President and Chief Financial Offic

SUNTRUST BANKS, INC.

By: /s/ Raymond D. Fortin

Name: Raymond D. Fortir
Title: Senior Vice President and General Coul

Acknowledged as of this
22 dday of September, 2004:

THE BANK OF NEW YORK

By: /s/ Ming Ryan , as Property Trustee

Name: Ming Ryan
Title: Vice Presiden

[ASSIGNMENT AND ASSUMPTION AGREEMENT -
TRUST AGREEMENT, DATED MARCH 27, 1997]
EXHIBIT 4.16

FIRST SUPPLEMENTAL INDENTURE

FIRST SUPPLEMENTAL INDENTURE (this “ First Supplemtal Indentur€’) dated September 22, 2004, by and among NATIONAL
COMMERCE FINANCIAL CORPORATION, a Tennessee corgioma (the “ Company), SUNTRUST BANKS, INC., a Georgia
corporation (“ SunTrust and THE BANK OF NEW YORK, a New York banking qaoration, as trustee (hereinafter called the “ Te§.

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS , the Company and the Trustee are parties to a J8ninordinated Indenture, dated as of December@gy, ghe “
Indenture”), pursuant to which the Company has issued $BH55 in aggregate principal amount of 7.70% jusidordinated deferrable
interest debentures due 2031 (the “ Subordinatdmebteres), in order to evidence a loan made to the Compriie proceeds from the
issuance by National Commerce Capital Trust Il edelvare statutory business trust (the “ Ti)sbf an aggregate of 8,000,000 of 7.70%
trust preferred securities (the * Preferred Seima®), representing preferred undivided beneficiaknessts in the assets of the Trust;

WHEREAS, Section 9.01 of the Indenture provides that, withthe consent of any Holders (as defined in theitare), the Company
and the Trustee may supplement the Indenture tieaue the succession of another corporation t€tmpany and the assumption by the
successor corporation of the covenants of the Cagnpantained in the Indenture and in the Suborédh&iebentures;

WHEREAS , pursuant to the Agreement and Plan of Mergegdiidtay 7, 2004, by and between SunTrust and thep@oyn(the “
Merger Agreemernt), the Company will merge with and into SunTrute(“ Merger”) and SunTrust will be the surviving entity;

WHEREAS, in connection with the Merger, at the effectivediof the Merger, SunTrust will assume all of ther(pany’s obligations
in connection with the Subordinated Debenturesthadndenture;

WHEREAS , the Company is delivering to the Trustee an @ftCertificate and an Opinion of Counsel meethmyrequirements of
Sections 8.01 and 9.03 of the Indenture;

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 9.01 of the Indenture, the tErus authorized to execute and deliver this Htgiplemental Indentul
and

WHEREAS, all things necessary to make this First Supplenhémdenture a valid agreement, in accordance vhighterms of the
Indenture, have been dot



NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and for otherd@nd valuable consideration, the receipt of wisdhereby
acknowledged, the Company, SunTrust and the Trustgeally covenant and agree as follows:

ARTICLE 1
ASSUMPTION OF OBLIGATIONS

Effective as of the Effective Time (as definedhe Merger Agreement) of the Merger, pursuant tdi&e®.01 of the Indenture,
SunTrust, as the successor to the Company undégriihe of the Merger Agreement, hereby expresslyrass the due and punctual payment
of the principal of (and premium, if any) and irgst (including any Additional Interest) on all bEtSecurities and the performance of every
covenant of the Indenture on the part of the Comppare performed or observed.

ARTICLE 2
MISCELLANEOUS

Section 2.01 Instruments To Be Read Together; @uoation. This First Supplemental Indenture is an indensugplemental to the
Indenture, and the Indenture and this First Supeteai Indenture shall be read together. The Inderas supplemented by this First
Supplemental Indenture is in all respects confirmed preserved.

Section 2.02 DefinitionsCapitalized terms used in this First Supplememnidénture and not otherwise defined herein stalktthe
respective meanings set forth in the Indenture.

Section 2.03 Counterpart§he parties may sign any number of copies ofinist Supplemental Indenture. Each signed copl} bhaar
original, but all of them together represent thmsagreement.

Section 2.04 HeadingsThe Section headings are for convenience onlyshatl not affect the construction hereof.

Section 2.05 Effectivenes§ his First Supplemental Indenture shall beconfiecéife and operative immediately, without any Higrt
action required by the parties hereto, with theafthat the Indenture shall be, for all purposagplemented by this First Supplemental
Indenture upon consummation of the Merger notwathding the earlier dated execution and deliverhisf First Supplemental Indenture;
provided that, if such Merger does not occur obefore October 31, 2004, this First Supplementad¢ihture shall terminate and be void and
of no effect.

Section 2.06 The Trustedhe Trustee shall not be responsible in any mawhatsoever for, or in respect of, the validitysafficiency
of this First Supplemental Indenture or for, oréspect of, the recitals contained herein, all bicl recitals are made solely by the Company.

Section 2.07 GOVERNING LAW THIS FIRST SUPPLEMENTAL INDENTURE SHALL BE GOVERED BY, AND CONSTRUED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH, THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF NEW YRX.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have catisisdrirst Supplemental Indenture to be duly exeduall as of the date first
written above.

NATIONAL COMMERCE FINANCIAL
CORPORATION

By: /s/ William R. Reed, Jr.

Name William R. Reed, Jr
Title: President and Chief Executive Offic

SUNTRUST BANKS, INC.

By: /s/ Raymond D. Fortin

Name Raymond D. Fortit
Title: Senior Vice President and General Coul

THE BANK OF NEW YORK, as Trustee

By: /s/ Ming Ryan

Name Ming Ryan
Title: Vice Presiden

EXHIBIT 4.21
ASSIGNMENT AND ASSUMPTION AGREEMENT

THIS ASSIGNMENT AND ASSUMPTION AGREEMENT (this “ Asgnment’) is made as of this 22day of September, 2004,
between NATIONAL COMMERCE FINANCIAL CORPORATION, Bennessee corporation (* NCJ; and SUNTRUST BANKS, INC., a

Georgia corporation (“* SunTru$t
WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, NCF and the Trustee are parties to a Junior Subateli Indenture, dated as of December 14, 200&uant to which
NCF has issued $206,185,575 in aggregate prinaipalunt of 7.70% junior subordinated deferrableregedebentures due 2031 in orde
evidence a loan made to NCF of the proceeds frenisduance by National Commerce Capital Trust Dekaware statutory business trust
(the * Trust”), of an aggregate of 8,000,000 of 7.70% trustegred securities (the “ Preferred Securitlesaand of an aggregate of 247,423 of
Common Securities, representing preferred undivisltkficial interests in the assets of the Trust;

WHEREAS, the Preferred Securities were issued pursuanetéthended and Restated Trust Agreement dated@sagfmber 14,
2001 (the “ Trust Agreemeilt, among NCF, as depositor, The Bank of New York, rapéty Trustee, The Bank of New York (Delaware
Delaware Trustee, the administrative trustees naimerein and the holders;

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Agreement and Plan of Merger, dsltayg 7, 2004, by and between SunTrust and NCF“(Merger
Agreement), NCF will merge with and into SunTrust (the “ kger”) and SunTrust will be the surviving entity;

WHEREAS, Section 10.7 of the Trust Agreement allows NCFdsign all of its right, title and interest in amdthe Trust Agreement;

WHEREAS, NCF desires to assign, transfer and deliver to 8ustTall right, title and interest to the TrustrAgment, and SunTrust
desires to assume all of NCF's liabilities and gétions under and pursuant to the Trust Agreenaent;

WHEREAS, in connection with the Merger, at the effectivedinf the Merger, SunTrust will assume all of NCétsigations in
connection with the Trust Agreeme



NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and for otherd@nd valuable consideration, the receipt of wisdhereby
acknowledged, NCF and SunTrust mutually covenadtaamee as follows:

ARTICLE 1
ASSIGNMENT AND ASSUMPTION OF OBLIGATIONS

Section 1.01 Assignmen€ffective as of the Effective Time (as definedtie Merger Agreement) of the Merger, NCF doeslhere
assign, transfer and deliver to SunTrust all rigitie and interest in the Trust Agreement.

Section 1.02 AssumptiorEffective as of the Effective Time (as definedhie Merger Agreement) of the Merger, SunTrusthas
successor to NCF under the terms of the Mergerésgeat, hereby expressly agrees to perform N@Bligations under the Trust Agreem:

ARTICLE 2
MISCELLANEOUS

Section 2.01 DefinitionsCapitalized terms used in this Assignment anditwerwise defined herein shall have the respeatizanings
set forth in the Trust Agreement.

Section 2.02 Counterpart3 he parties may sign any number of copies of Alsisignment. Each signed copy shall be an origmat all
of them together represent the same agreement.

Section 2.03 HeadingsThe Section headings are for convenience onlyshadl not affect the construction hereof.

Section 2.04 Effectivenes§ his Assignment shall become effective and oparammmediately, without any further action requidsy
the parties hereto upon consummation of the Margewithstanding the earlier dated execution andzest of this Assignment; provided
that, if such Merger does not occur on or befortoer 31, 2004, this Assignment shall terminate lzmdoid and of no effect.

Section 2.05 GOVERNING LAW THIS ASSIGNMENT SHALL BE GOVERNED BY, AND CONSTRED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH, THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK.




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have causexddAksignment to be executed as of the date fistalkvritten.

NATIONAL COMMERCE FINANCIAL
CORPORATION

By: /s/ William R. Reed, Jr.

Name: William R. Reed, Jr
Title: President and Chief Financial Offic

SUNTRUST BANKS, INC.

By: /s/ Raymond D. Fortin

Name: Raymond D. Fortir
Title: Senior Vice President and General Coul

Acknowledged as of this
22 dday of September, 2004:

THE BANK OF NEW YORK

By: /s/ Ming Ryan , as Property Trustee

Name: Ming Ryan
Title: Vice Presiden

[ASSIGNMENT AND ASSUMPTION AGREEMENT -
TRUST AGREEMENT, DATED DECEMBER 14, 2001]
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The following individuals were designated by ther@oittee as Tier 2 Participants in the Supplemedakalcutive Retirement Plan effective
December 8, 2004:

Effective November 8, 20C Raymond Fortir
Effective November 8, 20C David Dierker
Effective November 8, 20C Mark Chancy
Effective November 8, 20C Thomas Kunt:

The following individuals who were former key offics of National Commerce Financial Corporationt®affiliates were designated by the
Committee as Tier 2 Participants in the Suppleniéitacutive Retirement Plan effective January 520

Effective January 1, 20C William Reed
Effective January 1, 20C David Popwell
Effective January 1, 20C Scott Edward:
Effective January 1, 20C Richard Fun
Effective January 1, 20C John Mistrette

EXHIBIT 10.64

FIRST AMENDMENT TO
NATIONAL COMMERCE FINANCIAL CORPORATION
DIRECTOR’S FEES DEFERRAL PLAN
(f/n/a National Commerce Bancorporation Director’'s
Fees Deferral Plan)

THIS FIRST AMENDMENT is made as of the 1st of Jary2002, by National Commerce Financial Corporafioereinafter called the
“Corporation”).

INTRODUCTION

WHEREAS, the Corporation maintains the National Gwerce Bancorporation Director’'s Fees Deferral Plan.

WHEREAS, the Corporation wishes to change the nafitige Plan to the “National Commerce Financialg@oation Director’'s Fees
Deferral Plan.”

AMENDMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, the Corporation hereby amends the By substituting the term “National Commerciaidncial Corporationfor
the term“National Commerce Bancorporat” wherever the same is four



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Corporation has executéslFirst Amendment as of the day and year firstvaharitten.

CORPORATION:
NATIONAL COMMERCE FINANCIAL CORPORATION

By: /S-Fox/
Title:  CFO



EXHIBIT 10.64
NATIONAL COMMERCE FINANCIAL CORPORATION
DIRECTOR’S FEES DEFERRAL PLAN

SECTION 1
INTRODUCTION

National Commerce Financial Corporation (formerlgtidnal Commerce Bancorporation) (the “Corporatjastablished the Plan
effective January 1, 2002, in order to permit aral/jale the deferral of payment of fees accruingdd®irectors and the Directors of its
Subsidiaries in consideration of services to béopered by such Directors. This Plan was an amentarh restatement of the CCB
Financial Corporation Director’'s Fees Deferral Plahe Corporation also maintains various other plafndeferred compensation for its and
its predecessorgresent and past members of the Board of Direcatiref which are frozen plans. These other pldndeterred compensatic
consist of the National Commerce Bancorporatiorefrefi Compensation Plan for Eligible Directors &fidible Executives and the CCB
Financial Corporation Deferred Compensation Platidctively, the “Frozen Plans”). The Corporatiorshes to merge the Frozen Plans into
the Plan. This document constitutes an amendmehtemtatement of the Plan and the merger of theeRr®lans into the Plan, effective as of
January 1, 2003.

SECTION 2
TERMS

The following terms when used in the Plan shallehéhe following meanings:

(a) “ Account” shall mean that bookkeeping account maintainedéyCorporation on behalf of each Participant wisicbws thei
interest in the Plan, inclusive of amounts deferezanings accrued thereupon, and gains and lobseged thereto. Specifically, a
Participant’s Account shall consist of the follogin

(1) “Deferred Credit Account” which shall refleanaunts deferred by the Participant to this Plan;

(2) “NCB Plan Account” which shall consist of a Reipant’s interest, if any, in the NCB Plan, whichs been merged into
the Plan effective as of January 1, 2003, and

(3) “CCB Plan Account” which shall consist of a fi@pant’s interest, if any, in the CCB Plan, whitas been merged into
the Plan effective as of January 1, 2003.

(b) “ Beneficiary” shall mean the person or trust that the Participaatdesignated most recently in writing to thenRlammittee
provided, however, that in the event the Partidipeas failed to make a designation, no person dasig is alive, no trust established
no successor Beneficiary has been designated vdlivés the term “Beneficiary” means the Participaestate. If subsequent to the
death of the Participant, the Participant’s Benaficdies while entitled to receive benefits unther Plan, the successor Beneficiary, if
any, or the Participant’s estate shall be the Beiaey. Notwithstanding the foregoing, unless a redction has been made by the
Participant, any Beneficiary election made by diBipant under a Frozen Plan shall continue toappthat portion of the Participant’s
Account attributable to the Frozen Plan under wisiebh Beneficiary election was ma



(c) “ CCB Plan” shall mean the CCB Financial Corporation Defer@minpensation Plan effective as of January 1, 1988.
(d) “* Commencement Dateshall mean the date upon which payment of théidtpant’'s Account shall begin.

(e) “ Corporatiort’ shall mean National Commerce Financial Corporatio

(f) “ Director " shall mean a member of the Board of DirectorthefCorporation or any of its subsidiaries.

(9) “ Fees’ shall mean the annual retain and meeting fees@of Committees) or either of them, at the etectf the
Participant, for the Participant's membership oy Board of Directors of the Corporation or anytsf$ubsidiaries.

(h) “ Frozen Plans shall mean the NCB Plan and the CCB Plan, botwta€h have been merged into the Plan effectivefas
January 1, 2003.

(i) “ NBC Plan” shall mean the National Commerce Bancorporatiefeled Compensation Plan for Eligible Directord an
Eligible Executives, effective as of January 1,4.99

(j) “ Participant” shall mean a Director who irrevocably elects &wé fees deferred pursuant to this Plan and arer @tinector of
the Corporation or its predecessors who has anutdeoansferred to the Plan from a Frozen Plan.

(k) “ Plan” shall mean the National Commerce Financial Caxion Director’s Fees Deferral Plan as in effeatrfrtime to time.

() “ Plan Committe€ shall consist of not less than three (3) nor nthemn five (5) persons appointed by the Board oé&ors of
the Corporation to administer that Plan in accocéanith the provisions of Section 7 hereof; howettsat no member of the Plan
Committee shall be a Director.

(m) “ Subsidiary’ means any corporation (other than he Corporatio@n unbroken chain of corporations beginnindwiite
Corporation if, at the relevant time, each of theporations other than the last corporation inuthleroken chain owns stock possessing
fifty percent (50%) or more of the combined totatiig power of all classes of stock in one of thigeo corporations in the chain.

(n) “ Unforeseeable Emergentyneans the severe financial hardship to be Ppstitiresulting from a sudden and unexpected
illness or accident of the Participant or of a defant of the Participant (as defined in Code Sact®?(a)), loss of the Participant’s
property due to casualty, or other similar extrémady and unforeseeable circumstances arisingrasudt of events beyond the contra
the Participant. The circumstances that will cdntiand Unforeseeable Emergency will depend uperfiacts of each case, but in any
case, and Unforeseeable Emergency shall be deemhéa eéxist to the extent that such hardship isyay be relieved: (a) through
reimbursement or compensation by insurance orwtkey (b) by liquidation of the Participant’'s assdb the extent the liquidation of
such assets would not itself cause severed findmardship; or (c) by the cessation of deferraldairthis Plan.
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SECTION 3
ELIGIBILITY

3.1 Participation A Director shall become a Participant hereundeme of the following manners:

(a) The Director may enter into an irrevocable @becat any time up to an including December 3istny calendar year to defer
receipt of fees payable to such Director, if anyaocount of and with respect to the ensuing abdesyuent calendar years. The election
may extend to the aggregate fees so payable forysars or may be limited to either the annualimetaor meeting fees (Board and
Committees).

(b) If an person becomes a Director during a calegdar to fill a vacancy on the Board of Directansl such person was not a
Director on the preceding December 31st, such parsy elect, before his or her them begins to defegipt of fees payable to such
Director in accordance with the provisions herewfthe balance of the calendar year and for sulesegalendar years.

(c) If the Director had an election to defer untter Plan in effect as of the effective date of tiisendment and restatement, such
election shall remain in effect following the effiee date of this amendment and restatement urtgasquently revoked or amended by
a later election.

(d) If a current or former member of the Board @fddtors of the Corporation or a predecessor cettpmr has a balance
transferred to this Plan from a Frozen Plan, swrbgn shall be a Participant as of January 1, 20@8jded, however, that such
personal shall not be entitled to any future cbntions to this Plan unless such person is a @irect

3.2 Form and Manner of Electiong&ny such election made pursuant to the provisadithis Plan shall be made in writing in a form
prescribed by and satisfactory to the Corporation.

3.3 Required Elections
(a) Participants shall designate the fees to berdsf to the Plan.

(b) Participants shall designate the Beneficiarthefpayments to be made under this Plan in thetd&eeticipant’s death prior to
the payment in full. The Beneficiary designationynb@ amended from time to time by Participant.

(c) At the time any election to defer Fees to tlafs made, the Participant shall irrevocably detee the Commencement Date.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Commencementbath respect to:

(1) a Participant's NCB Plan Account shall be daieed by the Plan Committee, but no earlier thanfilst day of the calendar
guarter which begins after the date the Participaribnger serves as a Director, and
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(2) a Participant's CCB Plan Account shall be thgecelected by the Participant under the CCB Defe@ompensation Plan.

3.3 Effect of Elections Once made, the election shall continue in effieeh calendar year to calendar year until termiddutg the
Participant by written notice delivered to the Gmation. Such termination shall become effectivly as to Fees which may become payable
on account of calendar years beginning subseqaghetdate upon which notice of termination is giaad thereafter. All Fees deferred
during the period of time such election is effeetshall be disposed of solely by the provisionthiE Plan.

SECTION 4
CREDITS

4.1 Crediting of Returns on Accounté Participant’'s Account may be credited with tage of return of amounts invested and
reinvested by the Corporation in interest bearicwpants or deposits, bills or notes, mutual futiisjnsurance (whole life or term insurance)
annuity contracts, stocks (including securitiesiéssby the Corporation), bonds or other securitiegny other assets that the Corporation
may decide to select. In the exercise of thesaeatisnary investment powers, the Corporation magage a fiscal agent or investment
counsel, and, if it so desires, may delegate th §iacal agent or investment counsel full or lirditeuthority to select the assets in which the
funds are to be invested. The Corporation may piefor different investments for that portion dParticipant’s Account attributable to
Frozen Plans.

4.2 Assumption of RiskThe Participant agrees on behalf of himself asél¢ and his or her designated Beneficiary to mssall risks
in connection with any decrease in value of thalfuwhich are invested or which continue to be iteg & accordance with the provisions of
this Plan.

4.3 No obligation to FundTo facilitate its record keeping of amounts defdrhereunder, as the same may be invested indzota®
with the provisions of this Section 4, the Corpmnat may, but is not required to, establish a neséund or other bookkeeping account or
accounting entry to which the amounts so deferredabe credited, together with earnings theraod,gains and losses charged thereto.

4.4 Ownership of AssetsTitle to and beneficial ownership of any assetsether cash or investments, which the Corporatiag
earmark to pay the Accounts, shall at all timesaienm the Corporation as part of its general assetbject to the claims of its general
creditors; provided, however, the Corporation megvule in its discretion that investment of all amts deferred hereunder and payment of
the Accounts will be accomplished by a trust wtsbhll constitute a part of the Plan and which dbalincorporated by reference herein. The
Corporation may authorize such trust to maintaue#iments in a manner similar to that providedia $ection 4. All amounts transferred to
said trust and held therein from time to time, ulithg earnings accrued thereon, shall at all tinigest to the claims of the Corporation’s
general creditors.

SECTION 5
DISTRIBUTIONS

5.1 Distribution of Deferred Credit Account and CEBin Account Beginning with Commencement Date, the Particijshadl be
entitled to receive his or her Deferred Credit Aatband CCB Plan Account in such manner as shalldmed by the Participant in writing in
a form prescribed by and satisfactory to the Cation; provided, however, that such election shatlbe effective unless and until approved
by the Plan Committee, which approval shall bénatsole and unfettered discretion of the Plan CdtamiSuch election shall be made prior
to the calendar year in which Commencement Date



occurs. For this purpose, an election of a formdistribution under the CCB Plan shall be treatedraslection under this Plan. The Partici|
may revoke or otherwise change his prior electmrxerning the Commencement Date and the formyohpat by submitting new elections
in the form and manner provided by the Corporatmoyided that any new elections concerning thexfof payment or the Commencement
Date shall only be effective with regard to disfitibns occurring no less than twelve months follogvihe date such elections requesting such
changes are submitted to the Plan Committee.

5.2 Forms of Distribution of Deferred Credit Accoamd CCB Plan AccountAvailable methods of distributions of the Defer@redit
Account and CCB Plan Account shall be:
(@ Lump sum;

(b) Equal installments (adjusted for interest ana®s on the undistributed balance) over a mugtedireed-upon period not to
exceed the life expectancy of Participant and/srspiouse

(¢)  Any combination of (a) or (b) abov

In the event no election is made or if any eleciorejected by the Plan Committee, the Deferrezti€Account and CCB Plan Account may
be paid in such manner and over such period of éise Plan Committee deems appropriate; provttcho payment may be made prio
Participant’s death or Commencement Date, whichevent shall first occur, subject to the accelerafirovisions hereof.

5.3 Distribution of NCB Plan AccountThe Participant shall be entitled to receiveNi@B Plan Account in quarterly installments over
forty consecutive calendar quarters, beginning withCommencement Date. Notwithstanding the foregoi

(1) if the Participant’'s NCB Plan Account is $10008 less as of the Commencement Date, his or B8 Rlan Account shall be
automatically distributed in one lump sum payment

(2) if the Participant has elected in writing, ed$t one full year before the Commencement Ddtenaof distribution described
Plan Section 5.2 of his NCB Plan Account, distribatshall be made in the form selected by the Elpent. For this purpose, an elect
of an optional form of distribution under the NCBuP shall be treated as an election under this. Plap election shall not be effective
unless and until approved by the Plan Committeéchvlpproval shall be at the sole and unfetteredrdtion of the Plan Committee.
The Participant may revoke or otherwise chang@tiis elections concerning the Commencement Dadiettae form of payment by
submitted in new elections in the form and manmevided by the Corporation; provided that any nésc#ons concerning the form of
payment or the Commencement Date shall only betdfeewith regard to distributions occurring nodekan twelve months following
the date such elections requesting such changesibneitted to the Plan Committee.

5.4 Distributions for Unforeseen Emergendyotwithstanding anything else to the contraryhiis Section 5, if, upon application of
Participant, the Plan Committee shall acceleratmi@encement Date upon a finding by the Plan Comendfean Unforeseeable Emergency,
the Participant’s Account shall be distributed adom to such method as the Plan Committee shi&drafgne in its sole discretion.
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SECTION 6
DEATH BENEFITS

6.1 Death After Commencement Daté Participant dies after Commencement Date pigir to the date upon which the Account is
fully paid to the Participant, the Corporation $ttaintinue such payments in the manner above detechto the Beneficiary; provided,
however, that the ParticipagtNCB Plan Account shall be distributed to the Bieray in a single lump sum as of the first daytloé calende
quarter following the death of such Participant.

6.2 Death Before Commencement DalieParticipant dies prior to Commencement Date, €orporation shall pay the Account in the
manner above determined to the Beneficiary commgnud later than ninety (90) day following the dat¢he Participant’s death.

6.3 Change of BeneficiaryThe Beneficiary designation may be made or chéuhgeParticipant (without the consent of any former
beneficiary) on a form provided by the Corporatéod delivered to the Corporation before the Pagdicf’'s death.

SECTION 7
ADMINISTRATION OF PLAN

7.1 Plan Committee Powerdhe Plan Committee shall have the sole respditgifiir the administration of the Plan and shalivb such
powers as may be necessary to discharge its dutgey the Plan, including, but not by way of lintida, the following:

(a) To constitute and interpret the Plan and dealdguestions of eligibility;
(b) To prescribed procedures to be followed byiBigants and Beneficiaries filing applications fmmnefits;
(c) To prepare and distribute, in such manner dst&érmines to be appropriate, information expigjrthe Plan;

(d) To receive from the Corporation, its Subsidiariand from Participants such information as neagdressary for the proper
administration of the Plan;

(e) To maintain and to furnish the Corporation Stésidiaries, and Participants such records w#pect to the administration of
the Plan as are reasonable and appropriate;

(f) To received, review and keep on file (as itmeeconvenient and proper), records of paymentsiticdipants and their
Beneficiaries and reports of disbursements for pges;

(9) To received, review and determine claims fardfitgs payable hereunder;

(h) In its discretion, to accelerate Commencemeaateipon application by a Participant substantiain Unforeseeable
Emergency and to determine the method of distidioudif the Account under such circumstances;

(i) To appoint or employ individuals to assist fretadministration of the Plan and as it deems abigs
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7.2 Scope of Authority

(a) The Plan Committee may adopt such rules akeigms necessary, desirable or appropriate in astexiimig the Plan. All rules
and decisions of the Plan Committee shall be umifpand consistently applied to all Participantsimilar circumstances.

(b) When making a determination, the Plan Commitegl be entitled to rely upon information furréshby the Corporation,
Participant, a former Participant or his or her &emary.

(c) Except as herein expressly set forth, the RBlammittee shall have no power to add to, subtrach for modify any of the tern
of the Plan, or to change or add to any benefasided by the Plan or to waive or fail to apply aeguirements of eligibility for
distribution of the Participant’s Account under flan.

(d) Any and all questions arising, relating or cemming the construction, interpretation, administraor performance of this Plan
shall be determined in good faith by the Plan Cottemiacting in its sole judgment and discretior, s determination shall be final
and conclusive upon the Participants and their Beiades, and the successors, assigns, heirs arstipal representatives of any of
them.

7.3 Claim for Benefits If any benefits become payable under this Agre#ntke Participant (or a Beneficiary in the catParticipants
death) shall file a claim for benefits by notifyititge Plan Committee in writing. If the claim is wiyoor partially denied, the Plan Committee
will provide a written notice within ninety (90) g, specifying the reason for the denial and tleeipions upon which the denial is based,
additional material or information necessary taenee benefits, if any. Also, such written noticellindicate the steps to be taken if a review
of the denial is desired.

7.4 Review of Denied Claimdf a claim is denied and review is desired, thetifipant (or the Beneficiary in the case of Rapant’s
death) shall notify the Plan Committee in writinghin sixty (60) days. In requesting a review, BParticipant or Beneficiary may review plan
documents and submit any written issues or comnfents she feels is appropriate. The Plan Comnstted then review the claim and
provide a written decision with sixty (60) days.iFHecision shall state the specific reasons ferdicision and shall include references to
specific provisions on which the decision is based.

SECTION 8
FUNDING

While the Corporation may do so, the Corporaticalldmve not responsibility to secure, make resé@weor otherwise funds it
contractual obligations under this Plan, and Pigditts acknowledge that they are relying on theegadreredit of the Corporation to meet its
contractual commitment established hereunder. Ngtherein contained shall give a Participant, adieiary, or any other person or persons
any right, title, interest or claim in and to amesific asset, fund, reserve, account or propdrgng kind whatsoever owned by the
Corporation or in which it may have any right,ditlr interest now or in the future, the rights atowy to a Participant or any designee
hereunder being solely those of any unsecuredtoreafithe Corporation.

SECTION 9
NONASSIGNABILITY AND NONALIENATION

Neither any Participant nor any Beneficiary shalvé the right to commute, encumber, assign or dispbthe right to receive
payments, hereunder, which payments and the tighéto are expressly declared to be non-assigaabl@on-transferable, and in the event
of any attempted assignment or transfer, the Catfwor shall have no further liability hereunder.
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SECTION 10
NO CONTRACTUAL RIGHTS

Nothing herein contained shall confer upon a Pigditt any contractual right to any wages, salaopus or other distribution of the
funds or profits of the Corporation, nor shall papation in this Plan be construed as a contrengployment, or a guarantee of employment
of a Participant or a guarantee of a Participamegsnbership in the Board of Directors of the Corfiora nor does it restrict the right of the
Corporation to discharge a Participant or the rafta Participant to terminate his employment whith Corporation.

SECTION 11
AMENDMENT AND TERMINATION

The Corporation reserves the right, at any timd,faom time to time, without the consent of thetR#grants, to revoke or amend this
Plan in any manner; provided that no such revooairoamendment shall alter, forfeit, diminish oveiely affect the rights or interest of any
person who is a Participant or any other persoeivewy payments hereunder at the time of such amentior revocation, without the cons
of such person first had and obtained. Except @gighe below, in no event shall any such amendmergwcation result in the payment of
the Account prior to Commencement Date and all arteodeferred hereunder shall be held, administeneicdistributed as if such amendn
or revocation had not occurred. In the event ofténmination of the Plan, a Participant’'s NCB Phartount shall be paid to the Participant as
soon as reasonably practicable in a single lump sum

NATIONAL COMMERCE FINANCIAL CORPORATION

By:
Title:
ATTEST:
By:
Title:

[CORPORATE SEAL]

Exhibit 10.66

SUNTRUST BANKS, INC.
DIRECTORS DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN
2005 DEFERRAL ELECTION FORM

NEW REGULATIONS AFFECT DEFERRED COMPENSATION ELECTI ONS: Even though you may have previously made a
deferral election, to ensure compliance with the ne laws regarding deferring compensation, you mustamplete a new election to defe
form for your director’s fees each year, even if yo choose not to defer.

As a director of SunTrust Banks, Inc., you areibleto defer your director’s fees. You may defeceipt of any retainer and meeting fees you
receive from SunTrust or its subsidiaries until yease to be a member of the Board of Directoggufelect to participate in the plan, you
must elect the return option for your account all as=how your account will be paid when you ceiaske a Director.

PLEASE INDICATE YOUR CHOICE BELOW, SIGN, DATE, ANIRETURN THIS DEFERRAL ELECTION FORM TO JEAN
AZURMENDI. ONCE YOU MAKE YOUR CHOICES AND RETURN TH FORM, THE ELECTION IS IRREVOCABLE FOR 2005.
EACH YEAR, A SEPARATE DEFERRAL ELECTION WILL HAVE © BE MADE FOR THE FOLLOWING YEAR.

PART | — Deferral Election ( Please check one)

O 1do not wish to defer receipt of either my Retaioemy Board/Committee Meeting fe

O I wish to defer receipt of my RetaineComplete Parts|l, I11, IV, and V)
O 1 wish to defer receipt of my Board/Committee Magtfees i(Complete Parts|l, I11, IV, and V)
O 1 wish to defer receipt of my Retainer and my Bé@ammittee Meeting feesComplete Partsll, I11, 1V, and V)

PART Il — Return Option
The return on my deferral account will be calcudaitethe following manner:

O 100% at Prime rate of SunTrust Bank, Atla
O 100% at Phantom Stock re

(The Phantom Stock rate is based on the value wfisi8t's common stock. On the date retainer andingeéees are deferred, Phantom
Stock is purchased using the closing price of Susflstock on that day. The account is credited whitinges in share value, along v



dividends and other distributions. There are ningotights associated with Phantom Stock.)

PART Il — Payment Option This election may only be made once and isirrevocable.

O Standard lum-sum payment payable in January following the yearhich | leave the Board of Directo

O Accelerated lum-sum payment payable in month following the quairtevhich | leave the Board of Directol

O Five approximately equal annual installments pay@blanuary of each year for five consecutive yeammencing in January
following the year | leave the Board of Directc

O Ten approximately equal annual installments payabl&anuary of each year for ten consecutive yearamencing in January following
the year | leave the Board of Directc

*** Alternative ***
O Iwish to wait to elect my payment option, undemstiag that if no election is made at least one ye@mr to my separation from the

Board, my distribution will be in a standard lu-sum.



(con't on back

PART IV — Beneficiary Designation

Please be advised that if the undersigned dieshamd is a payment distribution pursuant to theT8ust Directors Deferred Compensation
Plan, | direct such payment to be paid to my berefy. If my beneficiary does not survive me, ttiésignation shall be ineffective and such
payment, if any, shall be made to my estate. Thsghation shall prevail over any prior beneficidgsignation made under this plan until
revoked by a subsequent written designation deivés SunTrust Human Resources. | designate myfibemg to be:

Name:

Address:

Date of Birth:

Social Security #:

PART V — Authorization
| hereby authorize the Corporation to take suctoads it deems necessary or appropriate to dfieathoices indicated above.

Print Name Social Security Numbe

Signature Date

PLEASE RETURN TO:
JEAN AZURMENDI
SUNTRUST BANK

HUMAN RESOURCES (MAIL CODE 636G)
P. 0. BOX 4418

ATLANTA, GA 30302

FAX 404-588-7323
Exhibit 10.67

SunTrust Bank, Inc. 401(k) Excess Plan
Enrollment and Investment Option Form
2005 Plan Year

The purpose of the SunTrust Banks, Inc. 401 (keBgdlan is to replace benefits lost as a resgkrdéin government limits on the amount
that can be contributed under the qualified 401P(&N.
Enroliment

O I electnotto participate in the 401(k) Excess Plan for thaern#005. (Qualified Plan deferral rates must betetévia BENE if not
participating in the Excess Plai

In order to participate in the 401 (k) Excess Planyou must make an irrevocable election to contribug the maximum
to the qualified plan ($14,000 in 2005). This eleoin can be any percentage from 1 - 20% as long dsetresult is
maximum contributions to the qualified plan. Contributions are not directed to the Excess Plan untihie $14,000
limit is reached.

O I electto participate in the 401 (k) Excess Plantiie year 2005 and defi
% to the Qualified Plan
% to the Excess Plan
After 12/31/04, these elections become irrevoc&dl@005.

Investment Direction

For 2005 | elect to have my Excess Plan contrilmstio the SunTrust 401(k) Excess Plan investedrdicapto the investment mix indicated
below (in 1% increments to total 100%):

Allocation % Fund

STI Classic Small Cap Growth Stock Fi- SSCTX
STI Classic Mi-Cap Equity Fun- SAGTX

STI Classic Capital Appreciation Fu- STCAX
STI Classic Growth and Income Fu- CRVAX

STI Classic Value Income Stock Fu- STVTX

STI Classic Investment Grade Bond Fi- STIGX
STI Classic Sho-Term Bond Funi- SSBTX

STI Classic Prime Quality Money Market Fu






Payment Option for Deferrals Made after 1/1/2005

The normal form of payment is a single lump sume #A1(k) Excess Plan also provides for five anmshllments if elected before January
1, 2005.

You will be permitted to make the installment eledbn at a later date, but to do so you must meet tiee conditions:

1.  You must make your election at least 12 month<slfore the date when the lump sum would have been idalyour intended
retirement date);

2. Your election will not take effect for 12 monthsafter you make it (in the event of your earlier réirement, disability or
death);

3. Your election must defer the first installment br at least five years from the date the lump sum wuld have been paid, i.e.
five years after disability, death or termination.You will not be permitted to change an installmentlection to a lump sum
because that would result in the acceleration of ywm distribution.

| elect to receive my cash benefit from the 40Hkyess Plan when it becomes payable as a resuly oétirement, termination, disability, or
death:
O inalumpsum.

The lump sum is paid no later than the end of itls¢ duarter of the year following your retiremetetmination, disability, or
death, based on the value of your account at thehvend prior to the payment.

O in five annual installments.

The first installment is paid no later than the efithe first quarter of the year following youtirement, termination, disability, or
death, or the fifth year following your retiremetgrmination, disability or death if your installmteelection is made after
December 31, 2004. The first installment is ontifdf the value of your account at the month-endrgo payment. Subsequent
annual installments are paid no later than theaértde quarter after the year-end allocation is plated.

You may change your election from lump sum to ithsi@nt by submitting a written request. You willtrie permitted to change an
installment election to a lump sum because thatdvasult in the acceleration of your distribution.

Authorization
| hereby authorize the Corporation to act in acanog with the choices indicated above.

Print Full Name Social Security Numbg
Signature Date
Inter-Office Mail Regular Mail
Clint Efird Clint Efird
GA-Atlanta-0636-G GA-Atlanta 0636-G

303 Peachtree Center Ave Suite 200
Garden Offices
Atlanta, GA 30303

If you have any questions, contact BENE at 800-8383, press * * 0 and ask to speak to an Excessdplecialist.
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Exhibit 10.68

SunTRuST

SunTrust Banks, Inc.

Terms and Conditions
NonQualified Stock Options (NQO)
Grant Date: February 08, 2005

81. DATE EXERCISABLE. This NQO granted on Febru@gy 2005, if it has not expired as provided in §tall become exercisable the
earliest of the following dates:

(a) on February 08,2008, provided the Optione@ iadive employee of SunTrust or a Subsidiary @ date; or

(b) on the date the Optionee’s employment with Susifor a Subsidiary terminates by reason of deattisability (as defined in § 22(e) (3)
of the Code); or

(c) on the date the Optionee retires at age 5&ter In accordance with the SunTrust Retirement;Rie



(d) on the date the Optionee’s employment with Susilor a Subsidiary is involuntary terminated bggon of a reduction in force but only a
pro rata number of shares subject to the NQO blealbme exercisable based on the Optiansetvice completed from the Grant Date thrc
the date of such termination of employment, § ®ftthis Option Agreement; or

(e) on the date that the following occurs: (i) thex a Change in Control of SunTrust, (ii) suchi@pe’s employment with SunTrust or any
Subsidiary terminates (other than by reason dadasfer between or among SunTrust and any Subsjdiaany time before the third
anniversary of the date of such Change in Cordirad, (iii) such termination of the Optionee’s emplmnt is either (a) involuntary on the part
of the Optionee and does not result from his ordeath or disability (as defined in Code §22(e)é3) does not constitute a Termination for
Cause, or (b) voluntary on the part of the Optioamee constitutes a Termination for Good Reason.

§ 2. EXPIRATION. This NQO shall expire and ceasédoexercisable at the first of the following taoc

(a) for any part of the NQO that is not then exgable, the end of the day on which the Optionemgleyment with SunTrust or a Subsidiary
terminates for any reason other than for the readescribed in 8§ 2(c), 2(d) or 2(e) of this Opthgreement;

(b) for any part of the NQO that is then exercisaliie end of the three-month period which beginthe date the Optionee’s employment by
SunTrust or a Subsidiary terminates for any reasber than for the reasons described in § 2(c), &(@(e) of this Option Agreement;

(c) the end of the day immediately before the datevhich an Optionee’s employment by SunTrust Subsidiary terminates (or might have
been terminated) as a result of conduct which th@@ittee determines either might have violated @pplicable civil or criminal law or did
violate the SunTrust Code of Conduct for employa&eSunTrust or such Subsidiary or the Supplemeddale of Conduct for officers of
SunTrust or such Subsidiary;

(d) the end of the five-year period which begingtmdate the Optionee’s employment with SunTrust Subsidiary terminates by reason of
the Optionee’s retirement at age 55 or later utlieeSunTrust Retirement plan;

(e) the end of the one-year period which begintherdate the Optionee’s employment with SunTrust Subsidiary terminates by reason of
death or disability (as defined in § 22(e)(3) af thode);

(f) the date this NQO has been exercised in fullarrthis Option Agreement; or
(9) the end of the last day in the 10-year peritittv begins on the Option Grant Date.

§ 3. METHOD OF EXERCISE. This NQO shall be exerdibg properly completing and delivering the apgiesform to SunTrust or its
specified delegate, together with the appropriatgnent in full for the Stock the Optionee desiepurchase through such exercise. Payment
may be made in the form of a check made payatfitdrust or written confirmation of ownership offstient shares of previously acquired
SunTrust stock or any combination of such paymesthiods as has been approved by the Compensatiomiftem Such exercise shall be
effective on the date such form and payment agtaaé delivered to SunTrust Executive Compensagom,Trust Banks, Inc., 303 Peachtree
Center Avenue, Suite 200, Atlanta, Georgia 30303d@uch other location as SunTrust may spedifidyided, if such form and payment are
properly mailed to such person by registered mdilyoan overnight service at such address, théegbkexercise shall be treated as effectiv

the date accepted for delivery by an overnight seiVice. Any previously acquired Stock which isideated as payment for Stock shall be
valued at its Fair Market Value on the date the@ge is effective or, if the exercise is effectovea date other than a business day, on the
immediately preceding business day.

8§ 4. WITHHOLDING. The Committee shall have the tighh reduce the number of shares of Stock actaahsferred to the Optionee to
satisfy the minimum applicable tax withholding regments, and the Optionee shall have the righgdiabany such action by the Committee
and subject to satisfying the requirements undde RGb-3) to elect that the minimum applicablewathholding requirements be satisfied
through a reduction in the number of shares ofiSt@nsferred to him.

8§ 5. NONTRANSFERABLE. No rights granted under tBigtion Agreement shall be transferable by the Oytoother than by will or by the
laws of descent and distribution.

§ 6. EMPLOYMENT AND TERMINATION. Nothing in the Ptaor this Option Agreement or any related matesfelll give the Optionee
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Terms and Conditions
NonQualified Stock Options (NQO

the right to continue in employment by SunTrusbpa Subsidiary or adversely affect the right ohBust or a Subsidiary to terminate the
Optionee’s employment with or without cause at engt

§ 7. SHAREHOLDER STATUS. The Optionee shall haveigbts as a shareholder with respect to any stedr8tock under this Option
Agreement until the Optionee has made paymentllifidiusuch shares and such shares have beenghulgd and delivered to the Optionee,
and no adjustment shall be made for dividends pfkamd or description whatsoever respecting sudtiSexcept as expressly set forth in the
Plan.

§8. OTHER LAWS. SunTrust shall have the right tausef to issue or transfer any Stock under this @piigreement if SunTrust acting in
absolute discretion determines that the issuantuosfer of such Stock might violate any appliedblw or regulation, and any payment
tendered in such event to exercise this optiorl blegbromptly refunded to the Optionee.

§ 9. SECURITIES REGISTRATION. The Optionee may éguested by SunTrust to hold any shares of Stagkwed upon the exercise of
an option under this Option Agreement for persamatstment and not for purposes of resale or 8igtion to the public and the Optionee
shall, if so requested by SunTrust, deliver a fiedtistatement to that effect to SunTrust as a itiemdto the transfer of such Stock to the
Optionee.

§ 10. MISCELLANEOUS.

(a) A transfer between SunTrust and a Subsidiabetween Subsidiaries shall not be deemed a tetiminaf employment under this Option
Agreement.

(b) The Optionee’s rights under this Option Agreatrean be canceled in accordance with the terntiseolPlan.

(c) This Option Agreement shall be subject to thevsions, definitions, terms and conditions settfan the Plan, all of which are
incorporated by this reference in this Option Agneet.

(d) The Plan and this Option Agreement shall beego®d by the laws of the State of Georgia.

§ 11. DEFINITIONS:

CHANGE IN CONTROL - means a “Change in Controf'SunTrust of a nature that would be requiredaadported in response to Iltem €
of Schedule 14A of Regulation 14A promulgated urtberSecurities and Exchange Act of 1934, as anteadd in effect at the time of such
“Change in Control” (the “Exchange Act”), providétht such a Change in Control shall be deemedue becurred at such time as (i) any
“person” (as that term is used in Sections 13(d) B4(d)(2) of the Exchange Act), is or becomeshiteeficial owner (as defined in Rule 13
(d)-3 under the Exchange Act) directly or indirgctf securities representing 20% or more of thmlzimed voting power for election of
directors of the then outstanding securities ofT3ust; (ii) during any period of two consecutiveayg or less, individuals who at the
beginning of such period constitute the Board cefaseany reason, to constitute a majority of theaRl, unless the election or nomination for
election of each new director was approved by a wbat least two-thirds of the directors then siibffice who were directors at the
beginning of the period; (iii) the shareholdersSohTrust approve any merger, consolidation, oreshachange as a result of which the
common stock of SunTrust shall be changed, condentexchanged (other than a merger with a wholiped subsidiary of SunTrust), or
any dissolution or liquidation of SunTrust or amjesor the disposition of 50% or more of the assetausiness of SunTrust; or (iv) the
shareholders of SunTrust approve any merger orotidasion to which SunTrust is a party or a shatehange in which SunTrust shall
exchange its shares for shares of another corparas a result of which the persons who were sbittets of SunTrust immediately prior to
the effective date of the merger, consolidatiostare exchange shall have beneficial ownershipssfthan 50% of the combined voting
power for election of directors of the survivinggoration following the effective date of such margconsolidation or share exchange;
provided, however, and notwithstanding the occureest any of the events previously described ia thgfinition, that no “Change in Control”
shall be deemed to have occurred under this diefinif, prior to such time as a “Change in Contrai$uld otherwise be deemed to have
occurred under this definition, the Board deterraiatherwise.

TERMINATION FOR CAUSE - means a termination of emphent which is made primarily because of (i) thdlful” and continued

failure of the Optionee to perform satisfactorte tduties consistent with such Optionee’s title position reasonably required of him or her
by the Board or supervising management (other llyaneason of his or her incapacity due to a physicenental illness) after a written
demand for substantial performance of such dutieelivered to such Optionee by the Board or sugiery management, where such written
demand shall specifically identify the manner inehihthe Board or supervising management believels ptionee has failed to satisfacto
perform his or her duties and where no act or faito act shall be deemed “willful” under this chéfion unless done, or omitted to be done,
not in good faith and without a reasonable behet the act or omission was in the best interésg&inTrust or any Subsidiary, (ii) the
commission by the Optionee of a felony, or the pergdion by the Optionee of a dishonest act, misgpation of funds, embezzlement,
criminal conduct or common law fraud against SusTor any Subsidiary, (iii) a serious violationtb& SunTrust Code of Conduct policies
and procedures, or (iv) any other willful act oriesion which is materially injurious to the finaattondition or business reputation of
SunTrust or any Subsidiary.

TERMINATION FOR GOOD REASON - means a terminatioada primarily because of (i) a failure to electe®lect or to appoint or to
reappoint the Optionee to, or the removal of théiddee from, the position which he or she held vtmTrust or any Subsidiary prior to the
Change in Control, (ii) a substantial change byBbard or supervising management in the Optionkristions, duties or responsibilities,
which change would cause such Optionee’s positidm 8unTrust or any Subsidiary to become of leggitly, responsibility, importance or
scope than the position held by the Optionee poidhe Change in Control or (iii) a substantialuetibn of the Optionee’s annual
compensation from the level in effect prior to @legange in Control or from any level establishedahéter with the consent of such Option
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EXHIBIT 10.69

SPLIT DOLLAR COLLATERAL ASSIGNMENT AGREEMENT

This AGREEMENT made this 19'day of February, 1999, by and between National CermeBancorporation, a Tennessee corporation
(hereinafter “the Corporation”) and William R. Redd. (hereinafter “the Employee”),

WHEREAS , the Employee is currently a valued employee efEmployer and the Employer wishes to assist thpl&me with his/her
personal life insurance program and the Employse&eeto accept such assistance:

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contalma@in, it is agreed between the parties as follows

1.

Part | —Individual Life Insurance Agreement

Application for Insurance The Employee will apply to MONY Life Insurance Coamy (hereinafter called “the Insuref9r a policy o

life insurance on his/her life that provides a tdznefit of $500,00(
Ownership of InsuranceThe Employee shall be the owner of the Policy &redEmployee may exercise all rights of ownershii wi

respect to the policy except as otherwise providetis Agreement
Payment of Premiums on Policyrhe total premium cost of the Plan is paid by NaldCommerce Bancorporatic

Employeés Obligation to Corporation The Employee shall be obligated to repay to thep@@tion the aggregate amount which the

Corporation pays on behalf of the Employee undeti&@e 3 of this Agreement. This obligation of thmployee to the Corporation shall
be payable as provided in Sections 8 and 10 ofAgisement

Collateral Assignment of PolicyPart Il of this Agreement provides for an assignntérihe Policy (hereinafter “the Collateral
Assignmer”) to the Corporation to secure the Emplc’'s obligation under Section

Surrender or Termination of Policy While this Agreement is in force and effect, thefoyee will not sell, surrender or terminate the
Policy without the Corporatic's consent

Assignment of Employets Interestin the Event the Employee transfers his/her rigihtte Policy (other than rights assigned to the

Corporation pursuant to this Agreement), then flhe Employee’s rights in the Policy and this Agmeent shall pass to his/her
transferee (subject to the terms of this Agreemami the Employee shall have no further righth@Policy or this Agreemer
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10.

SPLIT DOLLAR COLLATERAL ASSIGNMENT AGREEMENT

Death Claims

a. If the Employee dies while this Agreement igffect, the beneficiary or beneficiaries namedhsyEmployee shall be entitled to
receive a death benefit of $500,0

b.  If the Employee dies while this Agreement igffect, the Corporation shall be entitled to reegive amount of death benefits
provided under the Policy in excess of the amoagtple to the Employee’s beneficiaries under pagag(a) of this Section 8.
The Employee understands that the amount receiyéldebCorporation under this paragraph (b) mayele than or exceed the
amount which the Corporation paid on behalf of Engployee under Section 3 of this Agreement. Theiptof this amount by tt
Corporation shall satisfy the EmploY's obligation under Section 4 of this Agreem

Termination of Agreement This Agreement may terminate on the occurrencenpfod the following events

a. The Employe’s retirement from this Corporation, or, the latethe attainment, of age 65 (in some cases lafeah)yeopEmployee
b. The Employe’s termination of employment from the Corporati

c.  Either part’s submission of written notice to the other paofyintent to terminate Part | of this Agreeme

d. The discontinuance by the Corporation, for anyaeasf premium payments required under SectiontBisfAgreement

Disposition of Policy on Termination of Agreemst If this Agreement is terminated under Section ¢hef Agreement, then the
Employee shall have thirty days in which to refdag Corporation the aggregate amounts paid by thedCation under Section 3 above.
However, the Employee’s obligation to repay thep@oation shall not exceed the cash surrender \althee policy at the time this
Agreement is terminated. Upon payment in full by Employee, the Corporation shall execute all da@ntsirequired by the Insurer to
release the Collateral Assignment of the Policghéf Employee does not repay such amounts, theo@idrpn may enforce any rights
which it has under the Collateral Assignment of Rtodicy.
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SPLIT DOLLAR COLLATERAL ASSIGNMENT AGREEMENT

11. Insurance Company Not a PartyThe Insurer
a. shall not be deemed to be a party to this Agreefioerany purpose nor be in any way responsiblétovalidity; and
b. shall have no liability except as set forth in Baicy and in any assignment of the Policy filedhait.

Part Il — Assignment of Life Insurance Policy as Collateral

1. Inreturn for the premium payments made by the G@fon as set forth in Section 3 of Part | herétod, Employee hereby assigns to
Corporation, its successors and assigns, the Pekogd by the Insurer upon the life of the Empéogiad all rights thereunder (excep
provided in Section 3 of Part Il below), subjecttbthe terms and conditions of the policy an@lfcsuperior liens, if any, which the
Insure’s may have against the Polii

2. The Employee and the Corporation agree that thewolg specific rights are included in this Agreamhand Collateral Assignmer
a. The sole right to collect from the Insurer the pieticeeds of the Policy when it becomes a claimdatiior maturity

b.  The sole right to surrender the Policy and rec#ie surrender value thereof at any time provliethe terms of the Policy and at
such other times as the Insurer may allow;

c. The sole right to collect and receive all dizitions made under the Policy, and to exerciseaadyall options contained in the
Policy with respect to the distributions; unlesd antil the Corporation notifies the Insurer in tivrg to the contrary, the
distributions or shares of surplus, dividend defgasind additions shall continue on the Policy ircéoat the time of this
assignment; an

d. The sole right to direct investment allocationsemithe policy

3. Itis agreed that the following specific righés, long as the Policy has not been surrenderedeaerved and excluded from this
Agreement and Collateral Assignme

a. The right to designate any change in beneficiang,
b.  The right to elect any optional form of settlempatmitted by the Policy or allowed by the Insu

Any designation or change of beneficiary or elatitid a form of settlement shall be made subjethi®Agreement and Collateral
Assignment and to the rights of the Corporationauritlis Agreement.
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COLLATERAL ASSIGNMENT AGREEMENT

This Collateral Assignment is made and the Ra$ido be held as collateral security for any atidiabilities of the Employee to the
Corporation arising under this Agreeme

The Corporation covenants and agrees with the Braplas follows

a. That the Corporation will not exercise the righsurrender the Policy until there has beenlarfaio repay the Corporation the
aggregate amounts paid by the Corporation underdde® of Part | of this Agreement within the tlyiday period described in
Section 10 of Part | of this Agreement, ¢

b.  That the Corporation will, upon request, forwaithout unreasonable delay to the Insurer thecydbr endorsement of any
designation or change of beneficiary or any electibany optional form of settlemel

The Employee declares that no proceedings ikrbptty are pending against him/her and that higgheperty is not subject to any
assignment for the benefit of credit

Provisions Applicable to Parts | and Il

Amendment of AgreementThis Agreement shall not be modified or amendecetpkin writing and signed by the Corporation arnel th
Employee. This Agreement shall be binding uponhtsies, administrators or executors and the successm assigns to each party to
this Agreement

State Law This Agreement shall be subject to and shall bestroad under the laws of Tenness

National Commerce Bancorporation

By: /S/

Title: Secretary
EMPLOYEE

/s/ William R. Reed, Jr.

OWNER/TRUSTEE

/s/ William R. Reed, Jr.
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EXCERPT FROM MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE COMPEN$KON COMMITTEE OF
NATIONAL COMMERCE FINANCIAL CORPORATION

Management would like to end the split dollar irae policies currently active for Bill Reed, Da¥dpwell, Scott Edwards and
Richard Furr. Due to Sarbanes-Oxley regulatioris, b longer feasible to continue the policiesamttieir current terms. The Committee
approved Management’s recommendation.
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SunTrust Banl
Mail Code Center 63
P.O. Box 441¢
Atlanta, GA 3030:
Tel 404 82-6163
Fax 404 65-4294

SunTRuUST

Exhibit 10.70
August 10, 2004

Mr. James M. Wells 1|
2 West Wesley Rd., NW #15
Atlanta, GA 30305

Dear Jim:

This letter restates and supersedes the agreemmvadn SunTrust Bank (SunTrust or the Company)andvith regard to the insurance
bonus arrangement set forth in Frank Lawton’s tdtig/ou on February 20, 2004.

Background

Prior to 2004, you were a participant in the CreBteecutive Life Insurance Plan (ELI). Some yeays gou transferred your ownership
interest in the ELI policy insuring your life (tf®olicy) to a trust, for which SunTrust Bank serassTrustee (the Trust and the Trustee,
respectively). Thereafter, the Trustee and SunTgash paid a portion of the premiums on the Poklioy on rollout, the cash value and death
benefits of the Policy were to be split betweenThest and the Company so that the Company wouwlover its premium costs in accordance
with the Policy’s collateral assignment.

As you are well aware, the IRS issued new guidslin€2003 regarding the taxation of split dollée insurance arrangements, such as those
under the ELI Plan. It was not clear in 2003, rsait clear now, whether existing split dollar paie are subject to the new tax rules. In
addition, it was unclear in 2003 whether split dolbremiums paid by an employer should be treatddams to an executive under the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act.

In order to protect your life insurance benefitglenthese new restrictions, the Company and yoeegigast year to make changes to the
structure of your ELI benefit. The following paraghs describe those changes and our mutual comnigme

Policy Rollout

The new IRS split dollar regulations offered a &sharbor” termination of a split dollar arrangemernior to January 1, 2004, which allowed a
participant full access to the policy’s cash valithout any current tax consequences. Thereforerder to protect the Policy’s equity of
$138,069 on a tax-free basis, SunTrust and thet@eweyreed to an early “roll-outf the Policy in December 2003. The Company reckitg
cumulative net premium payments of $297,975 arebssld its rights in the Policy, thus terminatirg ghlit dollar arrangement.
Consequently, as of the December rollout, the ted assignment ended, you no longer participatee ELI Plan and the Company no
longer has an obligation to make any future prempayments under the ELI Plan or the Pol



Mr. James M. Wells 11|
August 10, 2004
Page 2

Insurance Bonus

While the 2003 rollout of the Policy protected faicy’s accumulated cash value, it will still becessary to pay annual premiums to
maintain the Policy’s death benefit coverage ¥t your base pay until you reach age 65, whetitaes by 50 percent. Currently, the
Policy’s death benefits are $2.6 million. This ambis also subject to adjustment to corresponditiaré changes in your base pay.

Because we no longer have the option of a splladalrangement, we agreed that the Company wjllyoa an annual insurance bonus to
help compensate for the ELI benefit you have [6se bonus will be equal to the premium amount tbem@any would have paid if the Policy
had continued until rollout under the ELI Plan,itakinto consideration contributions from you oe tinust. Our outside consultants (The
Newport Group) have determined that the requirech@y premium for 2004, calculated on a level ptembasis to age 65, would
$47,485. See the enclosed Exhibit A Inforce PdRegjection. To help account for the taxes you aile on this amount, the Company will
increase your insurance bonus by a “make whole"uarad-or 2004, the make whole bonus is $17,929dskenn 2). Therefore, your total
insurance bonus for 2004 is $65,414 (sum of coluinasd 2), which is treated as taxable compensatignu. Your net after-tax
compensation received (assuming a 40.35% combiifectige federal and state tax rate) would be $89,d he total 2004 premium to Pac
Life is $47,485 (see column (5)) resulting in a oetlay for you of $8,466 which is what you woulavie paid had your ELI participation
continued (see column (11)). For 2005 and latersyehe premium and bonus amounts will be adjustedflect changes caused by interest
crediting rates and other variables.

SunTrust's payment of the annual insurance bonasriingent on continuation of the Policy in ac@rde with the terms of this Agreement.
The Company will pay the annual insurance bonystountil the time your Policy would have rolledt@a you under the ELI Plan — the
earliest of (1) the date that would have been teys normal scheduled rollout date under the Bldn (i.e., generally the later of your
attainment of age 65 or the T@nniversary date of the policy); (2) terminatioryofir Policy; (3) written notice by the Companyytau if any
portion of the annual premium due on your Policgas timely paid or any provision of this Agreeménbreached and such failure or such is
not cured within thirty (30) days after such notioe(4) your death.

As you and | have discussed, however, the Compalhgliew the Policy’s premium payment period to &ended to age 70 (rather than age
65), provided that the Policy’s death benefit is decreased from the scheduled amount (i.e., 4stivase pay until age 65, when it reduces by
50%). An extension will have the effect of reducthg total annual premium but, of course, will eese by five years the period over which
the Trustee must continue paying premiums. TheltiixBilnforce Policy Projection (columns (5) thrdu(fL0)) shows the projections based
on a level annual premium of $27,700 to age 70.arbgected amounts will also fluctuate in futuressedepending on interest crediting rates
and other factors
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Note the following additional conditions to whichwyand the Trustee must agree. Once SunTrust g#gfsg the insurance bonus, 1
Trustee will bear the full risk of premium paymeatsl Policy lapse. Under no circumstances will Susffextend the period for paying the
annual insurance bonus to you beyond your age @byearlier applicable date described in the mhiaceparagraph. If the Policy’s death
benefit is reduced from what it would have beeneauride ELI Plan during the period in which the Camypis paying the annual insurance
bonus, then you and the Trustee agree to notifCtirapany and to accept a pro rata reduction ifCthrapany’s annual payment to you. In
addition, you and the Trustee agree that the Teustk pay annual premiums into the Policy by yage 70 (see column 5 of Exhibit B) that
are equal in the aggregate to the sum of the prarbionus the Company has paid to you (see columfhg)attached summary explains this
arrangement in more detail.

Change in Control

In the event of a “Change in Contraf SunTrust Banks, Inc., the terms set forth is thjreement, (including the annual insurance bamat
gross up) shall be binding on any successor t€tmpany. For purposes of this letter, “Change int@d" has the same meaning as set forth
in the Change in Control Agreement entered intgdy and SunTrust Banks, Inc. on March 22, 2001. 8rireual insurance bonus described
in this letter shall not be taken into accountgarposes of determining the “Current CompensatimckRge” under the Change in Control
Agreement and shall be paid independently of ahgrgpbayment under the Change in Control Agreement.

Miscellaneous

This Agreement shall not be amended, altered oifiadcand no term may be waived without the writtmsent of the Company and you

and the Trustee. The Company has no rights ordstén the death proceeds or in the cash surresadiee of the Policy. The Company and

you agree that the value of any bonuses you regeikgiant to this Agreement shall not be considasecbmpensation, salary or any of
earnings (regardless of how designated) for puposdetermining any benefit under any of the plgadicies or arrangements of the
Company or SunTrust Banks, Inc. or any affiliateluding but not limited to, pension, retiremerdnbs, severance or any other agreement,
and that this Agreement is not and shall not besitoad as an employee benefit plan subject to ERT®# Agreement shall be governed by
the laws of the state of Georgia (excluding itsich@f-law rules). Failure of the Company or yowetdorce any of the provisions of this
Agreement shall not be considered a waiver ofphatision or any other provision. This Agreemenrdlshe binding on the Trustee and its
successors and assigns; on the beneficiaries atribdtes of the Trust; and on your estate, exesufersonal representatives, heirs, devisees
and issue.

Conclusion

We know that these insurance benefits are impottayu and your family, and we wanted to take apgate steps to protect them. If you
have any questions about this Agreement, pleas’t hesitate to call me. | can be reached at ST Kg-6479.
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You and the Trustee should sign below to indicateryagreement to the terms and conditions of tigie@ment. Return one copy of this
signed Agreement to me. Upon your signature angitireature of the Trustee, this Agreement is effecis of December 17, 2003, and it
supersedes any and all other agreements, incldldiigtter agreement dated February 20, 2004, resthect to the bonus arrangement
described herein.

Sincerely,

Jo Anne Rioli Moeller
Senior Vice President
Compensation and Executive Benefits

Enclosures

Copy to: Claire Craighil
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Consent of James M. Wells llI

| have seen, understand and agree to the terrhésdétter:

/sl James M. Wells Il 8/19/04
James M. Wells Il Date:
/sl witness 8/19/04
Witness Date:

Consent of Trustee

On behalf of SunTrust Bank, Trustee, | have seaderstand and agree to the terms of this letter:

/sl trustee 8/20/04
By: Date:
Title:

/sl witness 8/20/04

Witness Date:



Jim Wells: Substitute ELI Payments, Insurance Bonusnd Insurance Premiums

Part I: Premiums to Age 65

The following provisions in this Part | reflect thenus arrangement originally designed for Jim Wigllsubstitution of his ELI Plan
participation. The objective is to have the santergbx annual cash flow for Mr. Wells under thevrearangement as was anticipated under
the “old” ELI arrangement.

The Newport Group calculated a flat annual premiaamus to age 65 plus a make whole (gross-up) bmnaiscount for taxes payable on the
premium amount. The annual premium calculated %485 and the make whole bonus varies by year@terthe desired cash flow. For
2004, the numbers are as follows:

Premium bonus amou $47,48¢
Make whole bonu $ 17,92¢
After-tax compensation receive: $ 39,01¢
Less: Pacific Life premium pai $(47,485
Net outlay / Executive contributic $ 8,46¢

* Premium bonus amount + make whole bonus- Wells' marginal federal and state effective tax r:
[$47,485 + $17,929 = $65,414 x (1 - 40.35%) = $658,4 59.65% = $39,019]
Results:

. SunTrust pays to Mr. Wells an annual bonus eachtgeage 65 an amount equal to the projected pranpius a decreasing make
whole bonus (SunTrust outlay is approximately $806,in premium and make whole bonuses over thesedn years

. Mr. Wells pays federal and state taxes on the drbarauses (approximately $168,000 over the nex¢éseears)

. Mr. Wells has after-tax cash compensation in harttlpays $47,485 annual premium to Pacific Lifege 65 as scheduled
($332,395 total over the next seven ye

. Net cash outlay for Mr. Wells is the same as pttej@ainder the ELI Pla

Part Il: Premiums to Age 70

Mr. Wells has asked to pay his insurance premiunagye 70, rather than to age 65, in order to deerks annual outlay and to reduce gift
taxes. BCG calculated a level annual premium amoLgi27,700 to age 70 that has the same cumulesisk flow as the shorter duration
$47,485 annual premium.

SunTrust is willing to accommodate Mr. Wells’ regu® allow him to pay premiums to age 70, but dusswant the additional
administration issues associated with continuingvents past 65. Therefore, SunTrust proposes tlesviog:

. SunTrust will pay the annual premium bonuses aadhke-whole bonuses based on the age 65 prematrwas originally
calculated and communicated. Payments stop at%(

* Mr. Wells twill pay premiums equal to the amount calculatedBG for the age 70 premium to Pacific Life foryle&ars. Mr.
Wells receives no additional payments from SunTafter he attains age €

1 Premiums are actually paid by a trust establishellib Wells. The trust owns the insurance policy.

1



Results:
. No change to SunTrust outl

. Mr. Wells has additional net income of $19,785tfa# first seven years (total $138,495) and theadatitional outlay of $27,700
for five years (total $138,50C

Additional Requirements:

. Mr. Wells’ annual premium payments to age 65 mesatleast equal to the projected premium amouagjéo70 (see Part Il -
$27,700)

. If annual premium payments are less than $27,7007 &ist may adjust the annual premium and / or makae bonus
. Mr. Wells’ death benefit to age 70 must at leastaéthe ELI death benefit he would have received

. From age 65 to 70, Mr. Wells commits to maintainingurance coverage in line with the above.

The Pacific Life policy may be exchanged for anoihsurance policy on Mr. Wells’ life, provided ththe additional requirements outlined
above continue to be satisfied.



SunTrust Bank Exhibit A

162 Bonus Plan
INFORCE POLICY PROJECTION - Mr. James M. Wells, llI Premium Bonus plus“ Make Whole” Bonus
Bonusto Age 65- Pay Premiums to Age 65
SunTrust Bank Executive
1) (2 3) 4 5) (6) ] (8 9) (10) (11) 12)
N N After-tax
Premium V\'yrlfcl)ll(g’ Premium A%f:(r Al\?’nor;iL::?/I V\'yrlfcl)ll(g” Compensation” Ne-[?ﬁt\?tler- (E:gsn DE(S':\Th E(?r?gll'g;(tee
Year Age Bonus Bonus  Recovery Outlay Premium Bonus tax Outlay Value Benefit Outlay Difference
=(7)-(5) =(11)-(8)
2003 57 0 0 297,97 (297,97) 0 0 0 0 138,06¢ 2,600,001
2004 58 47,48 17,92¢ 0 39,24¢ 47,48F 17,92¢ 39,01¢ 8,46€ 195,46! 2,600,00! 8,46¢ 0
2005 59 47,48 16,77¢ 0 38,65¢ 47,48t 16,77¢ 38,33: 9,15z 238,87: 2,704,00! 9,152 0
2006 60 47,48" 14,66¢ 0 37,29: 47,48: 14,66¢ 37,07t 10,41( 282,51(2,812,16/ 10,41( 0
2007 61 47,48 12,72¢ 0 36,127 47,48 12,72¢ 35,91¢ 11,56¢ 326,17:2,924,64: 11,56¢ 0
2008 62 47,48° 10,44( 0 34,758 47,48° 10,44( 34,55; 12,93% 369,58 3,041,63. 12,93 0
2009 63 47,48° 7,55: 0 33,02 47,48% 7,557 32,83( 14,65% 414,48 3,163,291 14,65¢ 0
2010 64 47,48° 3,88 0 30,82 47,48° 3,88 30,64¢ 16,84. 461,21 3,289,82! 16,84. 0
2011 65 0 0 0] 0 0 0] 0 0 477,00¢ 1,644,91. 0 0
2012 66 0 0 0 0 0 0] 0 0 492,76¢ 1,644,91. 0 0
2013 67 0 0 0] 0 0 0] 0 0 508,39¢ 1,644,91. 0 0
2014 68 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 579,45:1,644,91. 0 0
2015 69 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 600,17:1,644,91. 0 0
2016 70 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 620,99 1,644,91. 0 0
2017 71 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 641,86:1,644,91. 0 0
2018 72 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 662,72 1,644,91. 0 0
2019 73 0 0 0] 0 0 0] 0 0 683,51 1,644,91. 0 0
2020 74 0 0 0] 0 0 0] 0 0 704,17 1,644,91. 0 0
2021 75 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 724,68¢1,644,91. 0 0
2022 76 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 744,85:1,644,91 0 0
2023 77 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 764,50! 1,644,91. 0 0
2024 78 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 783,46° 1,644,91. 0 0
2025 79 0 0 0] 0 0 0] 0 0 801,68t 1,644,91. 0 0
2026 80 0 0 0 0 0 0] 0 0 818,67:1,644,91. 0 0
2027 81 0 0 0] 0 0 0] 0 0 834,16¢ 1,644,91. 0 0
2028 82 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 847,90 1,644,91. 0 0
2029 83 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 859,57(1,644,91. 0 0
2030 84 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 868,62(1,644,91. 0 0
2031 85 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 874,36:1,644,91. 0 0
2032 86 0 0 0] 0 0 0] 0 0 876,29( 1,644,91. 0 0
2033 87 0 0 0] 0 0 0] 0 0 873,57:1,644,91. 0 0
2034 88 0 0 0] 0 0 0] 0 0 865,13! 1,644,91. 0 0
2035 89 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 849,69: 1,644,91. 0 0
2036 90 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 825,67¢1,644,91 0 0
2037 91 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 791,06!1,644,91. 0 0
2038 92 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 743,19!1,644,91 0 0
2039 93 0 0 0] 0 0 0] 0 0 678,56( 1,644,91. 0 0
2040 94 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 592,49 1,644,91. 0 0
Totals: $332,39! $83,98: $297,97' $ (48,14¢) $332,39! $83,98: $ 248,36¢ $ 84,02¢ $ 84,02t $ 0
PV @ @ PV@ % PV @ @
$ 60,31¢ $ 60,31¢ $ 0

Values provided by the insurer and based on cuengmenses and an interest crediting rate of 5.2%%.current rate for Pacific Life's Versa-
Flex IV universal life product is 5.25% which istrgquaranteed and is subject to change.

* Includes taxes payable on SunTrust bonus to eyeglat an assumed effective income tax rate (Fe@&tede and FICA) of 40.35%. Does
not include gift taxes



SunTrust Bank Exhibit B

162 Bonus Plan
INFORCE POLICY PROJECTION - Mr. James M. Wells, llI Premium Bonus plus” Make Whole” Bonus
Bonusto Age 65- Pay Premiumsto Age 70
SunTrust Bank Executive
1) (2 3) ()] 5) (6) ] (8 9) (10) (11) 12)
W W After-tax Total
Premium V\%%ll(; Premium A'If;exr APnor:iL(J:?/l V\%%ll(; Compensation” Aft,e\:lf:ax ESS\L gtga\t(h E%Jrr)qg;ftee
Year Age Bonus Bonus  Recovery Outlay Premium Bonus Outlay Value Benefit Outlay Difference
=(7)-(5) =(11)-(8)
200z 57 0 0 297,97 (297,97) 0 0 0 0 138,06¢ 2,600,001
200¢ 58 47,48Y 17,92¢ 0 39,24¢ 27,70 17,92¢ 39,01¢ (11,319 176,70 2,600,001 8,46¢ 19,78t
200t 59 47,48% 16,77¢ 0 38,55¢ 27,70 16,77¢ 38,33¢ (10,637 199,53¢2,704,00! 9,152 19,78t
200¢ 60 47,48° 14,66¢ 0 37,29: 27,70 14,66¢ 37,07t (9,37%) 221,22:2,812,16/ 10,41( 19,78t
2007 61 47,48 12,72¢ 0 36,127 27,70 12,72¢ 35,91¢ (8,21€) 241,42.2,924,64! 11,56¢ 19,78t
200¢ 62 47,48% 10,44( 0 34,75 27,70C 10,44( 34,55; (6,852) 259,74« 3,041,63. 12,93: 19,78t
200¢ 63 47,48% 7,55:% 0 33,02: 27,70C 7,55 32,83( (5,130) 277,95 3,163,291 14,65t 19,78t
201c 64 47,48t 3,887 0 30,82: 27,70C 3,887 30,64« (2,944 296,21 3,289,82! 16,84: 19,78¢
2011 65 0 0 0 0 27,70( 0 0 27,70C 327,86 1,644,91. 0 (27,700
201z 66 0 0 0 0 27,70( 0 0 27,70C 360,44 1,644,91. 0 (27,700
201< 67 0 0 0 0 27,70( 0 0 27,70C 393,92: 1,644,91. 0 (27,700
201¢ 68 0 0 0 0 27,70( 0 0 27,70C 478,77¢1,644,91. 0 (27,700
201t 69 0 0 0 0 27,70( 0 0 27,70C 519,10¢ 1,644,91. 0 (27,700
201¢ 70 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 533,70¢ 1,644,91. 0 0
2017 71 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 547,74 1,644,91. 0 0
201¢ 72 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 561,08:1,644,91. 0 0
201¢ 73 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 573,56:1,644,91. 0 0
202( 74 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 585,01 1,644,91. 0 0
2021 75 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 595,30(1,644,91. 0 0
202z 76 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 604,05:1,644,91. 0 0
202z 77 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 610,90 1,644,91. 0 0
202¢ 78 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 615,45¢1,644,91. 0 0
202t 79 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 617,40:1,644,91. 0 0
202¢ 80 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 615,84¢1,644,91. 0 0
2027 81 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 610,11(1,644,91. 0 0
202¢ 82 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 599,41:1,644,91. 0 0
202¢ 83 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 582,79:1,644,91. 0 0
203( 84 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 558,87¢1,644,91. 0 0
2031 85 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 525,87 1,644,91. 0 0
203z 86 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 482,04 1,644,91. 0 0
203¢ 87 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 424,90! 1,644,91. 0 0
203¢ 88 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 351,29:1,644,91. 0 0
203t 89 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 257,40:1,644,91. 0 0
203¢ 90 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 138,33(1,644,91. 0 0
2037 91 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 LAPSE LAPSE 0 0
Totals: $332,39! $83,98: $297,97! $ (48,14¢) $332,40( $83,98: $ 248,36¢ $ 84,03: $84,02¢ $ (5)
PV @ % PV@ % PV @ 8%
$ 21,84 $ 60,31¢ $ 35,62¢

Values provided by the insurer and based on cuegmnses and an interest crediting rate of 5.2%%.current rate for Pacific Life's Versa
Flex IV universal life product is 5.25% which istrguaranteed and is subject to change. Policy piexeto lapse at Mr. Wells' age 91 under
current crediting rate assumptions.

* Includes taxes payable on SunTrust bonus to eyeglat an assumed effective income tax rate (Fe@&tede and FICA) of 40.35%. Does
not include gift taxes
EXHIBIT 11.1

SunTrust Banks, Inc.
Statement re: Computation of Per Share Earnings
(In thousands, except per share data)



Year Ended December 31

2004 2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
Basic
Income before extraordinary ge $1,572,90. $1,332,29° $1,331,80' $1,375,53 $1,294,100 $1,123,95;
Extraordinary gain, net of tax: — — — — — 202,64
Net income $1,572,90. $1,332,29° $1,331,80' $1,375,53 $1,294,101 $1,326,60!
Average basic common shai 299,37! 278,29! 282,49! 287,70: 297,83: 317,07¢
Income before extraordinary ge $ 528 % 4.7¢ % 471 % 4.7¢ % 43t % 3.54
Extraordinary gain, net of tax: — — — — — 0.64
Earnings per common shé- basic $ 528 % 4.7¢ % 471 % 4.7¢ % 43t % 4.1¢
Diluted
Income before extraordinary ge $1,572,90. $1,332,29 $1,331,80' $1,375,53 $1,294,101 $1,123,95;
Extraordinary gain, net of tax: — — — — — 202,64¢
Net income $1,572,90. $1,332,29° $1,331,80' $1,375,53 $1,294,101 $1,326,60!
Average common shares outstanc 299,37! 278,29! 282,49! 287,70:. 297,83¢ 317,07¢
Incremental shares outstanding 3,93¢ 3,13¢ 3,551 3,88 3,122 4,09t
Average diluted common shat 303,30¢ 281,43: 286,05: 291,58 300,95¢ 321,17
Income before extraordinary ge $ 5.1¢ % 4.7 % 466 $ 4.7z % 43C $ 3.5
Extraordinary gain, net of tax: — — — — — 0.6:
Earnings per common she- diluted $ 5.1¢ % 4.7 % 466 $ 4.7z % 43C $ 4.1:
(1) Includes the incremental effect of stock optiond egstricted stock outstanding computed underrdastiry stock metho
Exhibit 12.1
SunTrust Banks, Inc.
Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges
(In thousands)
Year Ended December 31
2004 2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
Ratio 1 - including deposit interest
Earnings:
Income before income taxes and extraordin:
gain $2,257,021  $1,909,13! $1,823,32. $2,029,44 $1,919,55 $1,695,65
Fixed charge 1,577,82i 1,490,09: 1,932,20 3,065,97. 3,775,17. 2,852,18
Total $3,834,85; $3,399,23( $3,755,53. $5,095,41. $5,694,72! $4,547,83
Fixed charges
Interest on deposi $ 766,18t $ 771,63. $1,117,291 $1,812,38" $2,45291' $1,626,13.
Interest on funds purchased and securities ¢
under agreements to repurch 108,59: 106,17- 140,46: 412,214 651,23! 749,56.
Interest on other sh«-term borrowings 30,19¢ 33,51 14,06: 63,35¢ 97,90¢ 79,52
Interest on lon-term debt 628,25: 537,22: 619,66 739,01. 534,92: 359,53¢
Portion of rents representative of the interest
factor (1/3) of rental expen: 44,59¢ 41,55 40,72 38,99¢ 38,19: 37,42¢
Total $1,577,821  $1,490,09: $1,932,200 $3,065,97. $3,775,17. $2,852,18
Earnings to fixed charge 2.4 2.2&x 1.94x 1.6€x 1.51x 1.5
Ratio 2 - excluding deposit interest
Earnings:

Income before income taxes and extraordinary



gain $2,257,021  $1,909,13: $1,823,32. $2,029,44 $1,919,55 $1,695,65
Fixed charge: 811,63t 718,46: 814,91: 1,253,58 1,322,25. 1,226,04:
Total $3,068,66. $2,627,59' $2,638,23°  $3,283,02 $3,241,811 $2,921,70!
Fixed charges
Interest on funds purchased and securities sold
under agreements to repurch $ 108,59: ¢$ 106,17: $ 140,46: $ 412,21t $ 651,23' $ 749,56:
Interest on other sh«-term borrowings 30,19¢ 33,51: 14,06: 63,35¢ 97,90: 79,52:
Interest on lon-term debt 628,25: 537,22: 619,66 739,01. 534,92: 359,53t
Portion of rents representative of the interes
factor (1/3) of rental expen: 44,59¢ 41,55 40,72 38,99¢ 38,19: 37,42¢
Total $ 811,63t $ 718,46: $ 814,917 $1,253,58! $1,322,25. $1,226,04
Earnings to fixed charge 3.7& 3.6€x 3.24x 2.62x 2.45x 2.3&
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About The Company
SunTrust Banks, Inc., with year-end 2004 asse$i68.9 billion, is one of the nation’s largest atngest financial holding companies.

Through its banking subsidiaries, the Company mlesideposit, credit, trust and investment servisdditional subsidiaries provide
mortgage banking, insurance, asset managemengnagek and capital markets services. SunTsuststomer base encompasses a broad
of individuals and families, high-net-worth clientsisinesses and institutions.

SunTrust enjoys leading market positions in somia@highest-growth markets in the United Statebadso serves customers in selected
markets nationally.

The Company’s 1,710 retail and specialized serviemches and 2,804 ATMs are located primarily orifla, Georgia, Maryland, North
Carolina, South Carolina, Tennessee, Virginia dedistrict of Columbia. In addition, SunTrust pides customers with a selection of
technology-based banking channels, including IrtefAC and Telephone Banking. Our Internet addsess/w.suntrust.com

As of December 31, 2004, SunTrust had total asseter advisement of $216.7 billion. This includé9%.2 billion in trust assets as well as
$25.5 billion in retail brokerage assets. SunTrustbrtgage servicing portfolio grew to $79.9 billiat year-end.

On The Cover

In 2005, SunTrust will introduce the new logo dégiton the cover of this Annual Report. The additié the colorful sunburst design to the
familiar SunTrust name communicates warmth, eneaggl,dependability - all attributes that tie dihg¢d our Company’s mission, to help
people and institutions prosper.
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L. Phillip Humann, Chairman and Chief Executivei@#f and James M. Wells Ill, President and Chieé@ping Officer

To Our Shareholders

Readers of last year’'s annual report may recalbaying in this letter that we believed SunTrupgsformance, which was more than
respectable in 2003, would continue to improved64£

That's exactly what happened.

For SunTrust, 2004 was a year in which our Compauogderlying earningsotential was translated into strongpeerformance — performance
that confirms our organization has what it takeprtusper in the highly competitive, customer-driaerd increasingly risk-intensive
environment that is shaping today’s U.S. finans&lices industry.



Among the Year’s Highlights:

. Excellent bottom-line earnings growth reflectindigobusiness-driven revenue expansion, best ssataedit quality and
increasingly effective expense disciplil

. Expansion into new, high-growth geographic markets enhancement of our banking capabilities thraughacquisition of
Memphis-based National Commerce Financial Corporation (N

. Evolution of our executive management structuradmommodate the retirement of several Isagvice executives and to estab
the leadership framework to guide future grov

. A sharpened focus on the sales, service and custeetation critical to maintaining SunTrust'srfs@mance momentum and
competitive advantage in the marketple

We encourage you to review the in-depth discussfdmancial results that makes up the bulk of gmsual report. The story that emerges
from these pages is generally one of a year thaest off good and got better. Included is detatlechmentary on the restatement of our first
and second quarter 2004 earnings. This developreeeived a fair amount of market visibility whemannced in the third quarter.

Our Southeast and Mid-Atlantic franchise includes aviable market positions in some of the highest-gseth markets in the nation.
Translating Potential Into Performance

As 2004 unfolded, various performance-oriented stments, business initiatives and efficiency proggaindertaken in recent years paid off.
Net income was $1.6 billion, or $5.19 per dilutbadre, up 10% from last year. Return on averagdsasses 1.18% and return on comn
equity was 13.71%. Virtually all other key perfonmeca measures were up comfortably from prior yeaglte a signal that SunTrust has
shaken off any lingering effect of the economic dawn that dampened industry, and our own, perfagaan the 2001-2003 timeframe.

The improvement in SunTrust’s stock price did ma#,believe, entirely reflect the Company’s perfoncemomentum. It appears, however,
that the investment community is beginning to mmeadly recognize the merits of SunTrust’s investhstory and we are encouraged that
the stock price picked up towards the end of trer.ye

Meanwhile, we are pleased to report that the Boaidirectors in February 2005 approved a 10% ingedn the cash dividend paid on the
Company’s common stock. This brings the annuabéind per share to $2.20.

Positive Performance Trends

Revenue growth steadily picked up steam duringyéa as gains in net interest income — our biggastings component, and also the one
that had been most affected by economic weakn@seed already robust non-interest income. We kegsic operating expenses in check
while maintaining our program of investment in ffeople, technology and the business capabilitieessary for future growth. And our
traditional emphasis on credit quality, coupledwah improved economy, led to a sharp reductiamedit-related costs. All of these positive
performance trends added up to the strong botteenrésults reported for the year.

Each of our five key business lines — Retail Bagkibommercial Banking, Wealth and Investment Manag#, Corporate and Investment
Banking, and Mortgage Banking — contributed to awerall results in 2004.

Looking ahead, we believe we have built the right af businesses — and within those businessesigheproduct and delivery capabilities —
to ensure balanced revenue generation despitgpthand downs of the business cycle, swings inttk snarket, and the inevitable credit
pressures that impact our industry.

We are concentrated in what many believe is thedmsgraphic footprint in U.S. banking. Our Soustend Mid-Atlantic franchise includes
enviable market positions in some of the highestagn markets in the nation.
NCF Merger: “The Best of Both Worlds”

Certain SunTrust business lines operate outsidg@ographic footprint where targeted opportunigigist. Our mortgage business, for
example, successfully originates loans nationdllyd in 2004, our Asset Management Advisors and ingasnits opened new offices in key
U.S. cities. We also participate in the ongoingsaidation of our industry by pursuing a selectiygwroach to mergers and acquisitions.

Our focus is on two types of acquisitions. Thetfiype is intended to enhance our business capabjlsuch as our early 2004 acquisition of
Seix Investment Advisors,
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one of the leading institutional fixed-income bauis in the country with over $17 billion in assstsler management. Bank acquisitions that
permit us to expand into particularly desirablegyaphic markets are another type of acquisitiohwheapursue.

The NCF merger brings significant business opportuities to SunTrust as we offer access to SunTrustlsoader capabilities to former
NCF customers.

Our merger with $23 billion, NCF, announced in Mand closed in October 2004, represents the bédgitbfworlds. Importantly, the move
extends our reach into North Carolina, a state wlgpewth profile matches that of our existing faotp and also West Virginia. The
acquisition reinforces our presence in Tennessegjding our first banking offices in the very atttive Memphis market, as well as in South
Carolina, Georgia, Florida and Virginia.

The NCF merger brings significant business oppatigsito SunTrust as we offer access to SunTristader capabilities, such as wealth
management, securities and capital markets-retmrdces, to former NCF customers in our new markete merger also means that
SunTrust can take advantage of NCF’s nationallpgazed capabilities in “de-novo” and in-store hnfaimg. NCF, for example, is well
known for its innovative banking centers in Wal-Mstiores, a program slated for expansion undesthd& rust name.

The NCF merger added approximately $14.6 billioloans and $15.8 billion in deposits to SunTrust exereased our branch count by
roughly 40%, bringing our total branch network tonmthan 1,700 offices in 11 states and the Distfi€€olumbia, one of the nation’s largest
retail distribution networks. From a financial geestive the transaction, which was well receivedhgyinvestment community, is adding to
SunTrust’s earnings base.

Next Generation Executive Management

As SunTrust has grown in size, scope and compleaity executive management structure has also estola recent years we have placed an
increased emphasis on formalized “talent managemehich includes the development of managementession plans for all key positions
at the Company. In 2004, we were able to smootbdpmmodate the planned retirement of three of astreenior and respected executives
without missing a beat in the implementation of business strategies.

In July, SunTrust’s longime Chief Financial Officer, John W. Spiegel, annced plans to retire after 40 years with the Camiphater in the
year, SunTrust Vice Chairmen, John W. Clay, Jr. Bimelodore J. Hoepner, also announced retiremens pédfective in 2005 after respect
38-year and 37-year SunTrust careers. Messrs. 8plegepner, and Clay were instrumental in makingTSust the successful, respected
institution it is today. They will be missed.

These planned retirements triggered a series adrseranagement appointments at the corporate heasigys level, reporting to the Chief
Executive Officer. Perhaps most significant wasdbsignation of James M. Wells IlI, previously a&&iChairman, as SunTrust's President
and Chief Operating Officer, a new position at@wmpany.

SunTrust also named a new Chief Financial Offidéark A. Chancy), Chief Risk Officer (Robert H. Cdgj, Chief Credit Officer (Carl F.
Mentzer), and Chief Administrative Officer (David Bierker). Each of these executives brings tortheiw responsibilities demonstrated
experience and a track record of success.

These moves sparked the activation of managemeagéssion plans elsewhere in the organization. #esalt, we have smoothly put in place
a framework for the next generation of executivenaggement at SunTrust while ensuring continued angistent management attention to
our day-to-day business priorities and performangeeratives.

We have dedicated significant resources to identifiyg with great precision what our clients expect fom us.

Sharpened Client Focus

Enhancing our position as a leader in our marketans differentiating ourselves from the competit®hSunTrust, we seek to do that
through a concentrated focus on understandingnaa®ting, client needs. The section of this yearis#al Report following this letter is
intended to convey the essence of SunTrust’'s diagmis.
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Clearly, SunTrust is not the only financial sergiggovider these days talking about “customer fddasour case, however, we have
dedicated significant resources to identifying wgjtieat precision what our clients expect from adurn, we use that information to deliver a
better client experience across our business uits.we employ a distinctive operating model tgphethsure we meet them.

Specifically, we are organized to deliver SunTrasig bank” products and service capabilities viith speed and responsiveness that come
with local decision-making. Through extensive reskaour clients — consumers, businesses, wealigmyte and institutions — indicate we are
succeeding.

People Who Care

The credit for our success goes to our peoplen@lieell us they perceive SunTrust employees aplpawho genuinely care about doing the
right thing for their clients, with the commitmeotget it done. This insight inspired a new expssf our corporate mission — “to help
people and institutions prosperthkat is communicated throughout the organizatiahtaat also provides the basis for brand positigiminthe
marketplace.

Our corporate mission — “to help people and instittions prosper” — is communicated throughout the orgnization.

We were gratified by the results of a comprehensivgloyee survey undertaken in 2004 that indictitatlan unusually high proportion of
SunTrust employees “care about the Company” antiemgaged” in our business — which means takingcbants’ interests to heart.

Perhaps nothing highlights the spirit of SunTrustge more vividly than the outpouring of supportéur communities and colleagues in the
aftermath of several severe hurricanes that hitmankets, most notably Florida, in mid-2004. Empgley from across our Company worked
long hours to mobilize resources, provide recowassistance, address critical client needs, andiguiet our offices up and running.

To ensure that we remain an employer of choiceT81st took several popular steps including expamdtie investment choices in the
Company'’s 401(k) plan and increasing the Compapgition of healthcare costs. Experience tells esé¢hurn on this type of investment will
be a good one.

Final Word

This letter traditionally concludes with an expieasof thanks to our employees. This year is nepon. SunTrust men and women did a
great job during 2004 in serving our clients, rumgour business efficiently, contributing to ounroounities and representing our
organization in a way that should make shareholpiersd.

We also wish to thank our Directors for their supmiuring a year that, while not as difficult busas-wise as some in the recent past, was no
without its challenges. Heightened regulatory aralkat scrutiny of corporate governance practicesféct of life for SunTrust as it is for all
publicly held companies. We are fortunate to be &bldraw upon the resources of an experiencedledidated Board as we deal with issues
related to a new, and still evolving, compliancgiemment.

Finally, we recognize that shareholders make acehwhen they invest in SunTrust. In the end, oghést priority — the one we keep in mind
every day — is doing all we can to see that ouredt@ders’ investment choice is properly rewardd@. worked hard on this priority in 2004
and it showed in the year’s results. Our efforesanly intensifying. If all goes according to planvhich is never a given in our industry — we
look forward to reporting another year of improvedults in 2005.

Thank you for your interest in SunTru

/s/ L. Phillip Humanr
L. Phillip Humann
Chairman and Chief Executive Offic

/s/ James M. Wells ||
James M. Wells Il
President and Chief Operating Offic
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At SUnTrust:
OUR CLIENTS ARE AT THE CENTER OF EVERYTHING WE DO.

We understand their goals. We share in their dreAmd we're working alongside them every day to mé#keir dreams real, tangible and
attainable. Our clients have worked hard for thedney, and we believe their money ought to worknevarder for them.

At SunTrust, we'recommitted to keeping our clientsonnected, protected andsupported to ensure that the right products and the highest
standards of service are delivered every stepeotviy.

Respecting and understanding our clients allovouwetelop better solutions. If our clients succéleen we succeed as well. It's more than a
different way of thinking. We believe it is a betteay of doing business.
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Connected
OUR CLIENTS DESERVE CONVENIENT, CONTINUOUS & SECURECCESS TO THEIR MONEY.

The days where a bank’s scope was defined primlayiligs bricks and mortar have long passed. Toftayfamilies and businesses alike,
convenient access to assets and financial infoomagi critical. Customers’ lifestyles are increadynmobile, and they expect their financial
services provider to keep pace. Whether it's aividdal that wants to get cash from an ATM or ty félls online, or a business owner that
needs desktop access to account data, SunTrugtstantts that clients require multiple, secure chinof service that are available anytime,
anywhere. That's why, in addition to our networklp700 conveniently located branches — includingyreupermarket branches with
extended hours — we offer numerous channels of @&@ss, including live telephone banking suppotérnet banking and over 2,800
ATMs.
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We value each clierd’right to privacy and share their aspirationsrefter prosperity. We recognize that each doliacgd in an account wi
us — from a personal checking account to a larginksas payroll - reflects an implicit trust. Wepest that commitment, and safeguard our
clients’ interests by providing security and fraudtection in every transaction.

We are dedicated to providing a wide-range of Bexisolutions and to keeping our clients connettettieir finances.
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Supported
WE WILL STAND BY OUR CLIENTS IN TIMES OF TRANSITIONOPPORTUNITY & GROWTH.

Our clients’ interests are our interest®-sustain a mutually beneficial, lasting relatioips where SunTrust can add value, insight and e
to their enterprise at each stage of the busingds.dVe know that our clients’ needs, and thostefbusinesses they manage, will evolve.
Some days will be better than others — and we wimelessly to help make them better. We're looking for clients by looking ahead,
proactively anticipating and planning the best sewf action based on their unique circumstancé®tlér they are experiencing growing
pains and are looking for a more effective cagtalcture, or they need succession planning advies exit strategy, SunTrust brings
effective solutions. We believe that a criticaltpafrour job is to listen and bring ideas base@atrong knowledge of each client’s business
environment.
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Private and public companies, and institutionsliodiaes and growth stages have diverse finan@eabe. SunTrust has the skilled
professionals who can identify and deliver the naffgictive solutions. We can help a growing smiallmid-size business establish its first
401 (k) and pension plan, or execute a large erige’p merger and acquisition, real estate finagyobemmercial mortgage or investment
strategy. While business circumstances may changeajedication and support for our clients is unerang.
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Protected

WE UNDERSTAND THAT FINANCIAL SECURITY BRINGS PEACBF MIND.

Building assets and creating wealth can take @inifeto achieve. Many clients — from individualsitstitutions — have spent many years
working to accumulate their assets. We apprechateit is not just money — it's the culminationlies, hopes and dreams that are also
invested with those assets. Whether our custorgeeds are to retire early or send a grandchildbtege, to build a new day-care center or
the university’s next library, or to make sure family wealth is preserved and transferred to thet generation, SunTrust has the people and
the tools to deliver the right outcome with intégiand discretion. Our clients deserve nothing.less

10 SUNTRUST 2004 ANNUAL REPORT



By listening first and developing a rich understagdf each client — their goals, timetable and# tiderance — SunTrust advisors and asset
managers help both individual and institutiona¢iets identify the right strategies and investmestruments that fit their long-term goals. It's
more than providing comprehensive market data hedimely insights that clients need. It's the fe8g comfort our clients feel in knowing
that we are interested in their success and tlegicg of mind.
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Committed
OUR FOCUS IS CLEAR. WE HELP PEOPLE AND INSTITUTIONFROSPER.

Our corporate and commercial clients expect notBhmyt of big ideas and measurable results. Clietfitss they value our depth of expertise
and breadth of services, delivered with responsittentive and personalized service. Because auisfis on long-term relationships, we take
the time to thoroughly understand our clients’ hasses. We're able to offer uniquely structuredtsmis, such as large-scale financing
treasury management tools, and access to capitikimeahrough the underwriting of equities or bands
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Our success is driven by respected, innovative lamgitenured relationship managers who work to deliesults for our clients over the lo
term. With every transaction, whether it involvesporate or personal assets, traditional credictires, or complex, customized deal terms,
SunTrust is a capable and trusted partner. Fgoebele and businesses we serve, we are thereptohieeh prosper from our experience,
expertise, and commitment.
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Delivered

WE CELEBRATE WITH OUR CLIENTS THE JOY OF REALIZINGHEIR DREAMS.

There are many ways to measure success, but feasdudfilling as helping a client reach a milestpachieve a goal or realize a dream. For
families, it could mean a first home, a home imgroent project, or a retirement cottage. For a fgibasiness, it may be the opportunity to
go public, acquire a rival or retire a debt. Fananicipality, building new roads, schools or pamkay be the desired outcome. At SunTrust,
we appreciate the importance of goals and how m@iwait can be to achieve them. Understanding bents’ aspirations enables us to
structure the financial plans and products thah hain dreams into reality.
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SunTrust people are in the fabric of their commiasitWe live and work among the clients we serad,are proud to know them as our
friends and neighbors. It's what fuels our committt® local decision-making, and to contributing oallective resources to create

communities filled with promise and potential. Byréting countless hours to charitable and civi@apizations, SunTrust employees are
helping people and institutions reach new goalsyeday.
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Financial Highlights

Year Ended December 31

(Dollars in millions except per share data) 2004 2003 2002

For the Year

Net income $ 1,572.¢ $ 1,332. $ 1,331.¢
Total revenué 6,348.( 5,668.! 5,552.!
Common dividends pai 603.< 505.¢ 489.t
Per Common Share
Net income- diluted $ 5.1¢ $ 4.7: $ 4.6¢€
Dividends declare 2.0C 1.8C 1.72
Common stock closing pric 73.8¢ 71.5C 56.92
Book value 44.3( 34.52 31.04
Financial Ratios
Return on average total ass 1.1&% 1.0¢% 1.22%
Return on average assets less net unrealized esgaing 1.1¢ 1.01 1.1C
Return on average total sharehol’ equity 13.71 14.6 15.2¢
Return on average realized shareholders’ eguity 15.6¢ 15.9¢ 16.61
Net interest margis 3.1t 3.0¢ 3.41
Efficiency ratio® 61.3¢ 59.9¢ 57.9¢
Tier 1 capital ratic 7.1¢€ 7.8¢ 7.4%
Total capital ratic 10.3¢ 11.7¢ 11.62
Selected Average Balances
Total asset $133,754.. $122,325.. $108,516..
Earning assel 118,905.! 109,257.. 96,370.!
Loans 86,214.! 76,137.¢ 71,270.
Deposits 87,132.! 80,039.( 71,157.:
Total shareholde’ equity 11,469.! 9,083.( 8,725.°
Common share- diluted (thousands 303,30¢ 281,43: 286,05:
At December 31
Total asset $158,869. $125,250.! $117,322.!
Earning assel 138,726.! 112,376.! 104,759.!
Loans 101,426.. 80,732.: 73,167.¢
Allowance for loan losse 1,050.( 941.¢ 930.1
Deposits 103,361.. 81,189.! 79,706.1
Total shareholde’ equity 15,986.! 9,731.c 8,769.!
Common shares outstanding (thousa 360,84( 281,92: 282,50!
Market value of investment in common stock of Tlee&Cola Company (48,266,496

shares 2,00¢ 2,45( 2,111

1 Total revenue is comprised of net interest incotagable equivalent) and noninterest income.

2 In this report, SunTrust presents a return on @eeessets less net unrealized securities gaina egtdrn on average realized equity
which exclude realized and unrealized securitieéssglasses and dividends from The Coca-Cola Compaing foregoing numbers
primarily reflect adjustments to remove the effaxftthe ownership by the Company of 48.3 milliomss of The Coca-Cola Company.
The Company uses this information internally toggiéis actual performance in the industry. The Camypbelieves that the return on
average assets less the net unrealized secuddtiles ig more indicative of the Company’s returrageets because it more accurately
reflects the return on assets that are relateldet@bmpany’s core businesses. The Company alssvbslthat the return on average
realized equity is more indicative of the Companmgtirn on equity because the excluded equityeglatimarily to a long-term holding
of a specific security

3 The net interest margin and efficiency ratios aesented on a fully taxable equivalent (FTE) balie FTE basis adjusts for the tax-
favored status of income from certain loans anéstwents. The Company believes this measure toeheréferred industry
measurement of net interest income and providesivelcomparison between taxable and nontaxableiats:
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SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

Year Ended December 31

(Dollars in millions except per share and other dat) 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
Summary of Operations
Interest and dividend incon $ 5218. $ 4,768¢ $ 5135 $ 6,279.¢ $ 6,845:. $ 5,960.;
Interest expens 1,533.: 1,448.: 1,891.! 3,027.( 3,736.¢ 2,814."
Net interest incom 3,685.: 3,320.! 3,243." 3,252.¢ 3,108.! 3,145.!
Provision for loan losse 135.¢ 313.€ 469.¢ 275.2 134.( 170.¢
Net interest income after provision for loan los 3,549.¢ 3,006." 2,773.¢ 2,977 .« 2,974t 2,975.;
Noninterest incom 2,604 2,303.( 2,268.¢ 2,051.¢ 1,773.¢ 1,625.¢
Noninterest expens 3,897.( 3,400.¢ 3,219.¢ 2,999.¢ 2,828.! 2,905.1
Income before provision for income taxes and
extraordinary gail 2,257.( 1,909.: 1,823.: 2,029.¢ 1,919.¢ 1,695.°

Provision for income taxe 684.1 576.¢ 491.% 653.¢ 625.5 571.%
Income before extraordinary ge 1,572.¢ 1,332 1,331.¢ 1,375.¢ 1,294.: 1,124.(
Extraordinary gain, net of taxés — — — — — 202.¢
Net income $ 1572¢ $ 13327 $ 1,331¢ $ 13755 $ 1,294 $ 1,326.¢
Net interest incon-FTE $ 3,743¢ $ 33650 $ 3,283 $ 3,293 $ 3,148 $ 3,188.(
Total revenue 6,348.( 5,668.! 5,552.( 5,345.: 4,922.( 4,813.¢
Per common share
Diluted

Income before extraordinary ge $ 5.1¢ $ 4.7 % 466 % 4.7z % 43C $ 3.5C

Extraordinary gair — — — — — 0.6:

Net income 5.1¢ 4.7 4.6€ 4.7z 4.3C 413
Basic

Income before extraordinary ge 5.2t 4.7¢ 4.71 4.7¢ 4.3t 3.54

Extraordinary gait — — — — — 0.64

Net income 5.2t 4.7¢ 4.71 4.7¢ 4.3 4.1¢
Dividends declare 2.0C 1.8C 1.72 1.6C 1.4¢ 1.3¢
Market price:

High 76.6¢ 71.7% 70.2( 72.3¢ 68.0¢ 79.81

Low 61.27 51.4¢ 51.4¢ 57.2¢ 41.6:% 60.44

Close 73.8¢ 71.5( 56.9: 62.7( 63.0( 68.81
Selected Average Balances
Total asset $133,754..  $122,325.. $108,516.. $102,884.. $ 98,397.( $92,820.
Earning assel 118,905.! 109,257.. 96,370.!¢ 92,034.: 88,609.( 82,255."
Loans 86,214.! 76,137.¢ 71,270. 70,023.( 70,044.. 62,749..
Deposits 87,132.! 80,039.( 71,157.. 64,568. 66,691.¢ 57,842..
Total shareholde’ equity 11,469.! 9,083.( 8,725." 8,073.¢ 7,501.¢ 8,190.°
At December 31
Total asset $158,869.;  $125,250.! $117,322.! $104,740.0 $103,660.. $95,390.(
Earning assel 138,726.! 112,376.! 104,759.! 93,327.! 92,147.4 85,193.
Loans 101,426.; 80,732.. 73,167.¢ 68,959.: 72,239.! 66,002.!
Allowance for loan losse 1,050.( 941.¢ 930.1 867.1 874.t 871.:
Deposits 103,361.. 81,189.! 79,706. 67,536.« 69,533.. 60,100.!
Long-term debr 22,127.. 15,313.¢ 11,879.¢ 12,660.! 8,945. 6,017.
Total shareholde’ equity 15,986.! 9,731.: 8,769.! 8,359.¢ 8,239.: 7,626.¢
Ratios and Other Data
Return on average total ass 1.1&% 1.0¢% 1.22% 1.34% 1.32% 1.4%%
Return on average assets less net unrealized

securities gain 1.1¢ 1.01 1.1C 1.24 1.31 1.5Z

Return on average total sharehol’ equity 13.71 14.6 15.2¢ 17.0¢ 17.2¢ 16.2(
Return on average realized sharehol' equity 15.6¢ 15.9¢ 16.67 19.6¢ 20.9( 21.51]
Net interest margil 3.1t 3.0¢ 3.41 3.5¢ 3.5t 3.8¢
Efficiency ratio 61.3¢ 59.9¢ 57.9¢ 56.12 57.41 60.3¢

Total average shareholders’ equity to total average



asset: 8.5¢ 7.45 8.04 7.8t 7.62
Allowance to yee-end loans 1.04 1.17 1.27 1.2¢ 1.21
Nonperforming assets to total loans plus OREC

other repossessed ass 0.4C 0.47 0.74 0.87 0.61
Common dividend payout rat 38.4 37.¢ 36.¢ 33.7 34.:
Full-service banking office 1,67¢ 1,18: 1,18¢ 1,12¢ 1,12¢
ATMs 2,80« 2,22t 2,28¢ 1,94¢ 1,991
Full-time equivalent employe 33,15¢ 27,57¢ 27,62: 28,39 28,26¢
Average common shar~ diluted (thousands 303,30¢ 281,43 286,05: 291,58 300,95¢
Average common shar~ basic (thousand: 299,37! 278,29! 282,49! 287,70: 297,83:

1 Represents the gain on the sale of the Company'sucoer credit card portfolio in 1999, net of $12¢4iflion in taxes.
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MANAGEMENT’ S DISCUSSIO!

This narrative will assist readers in their anaysithe accompanying consolidated financial statesiand supplemental financial
information. It should be read in conjunction witle Consolidated Financial Statements and Notgsages 66 through 107.

Effective October 1, 2004, National Commerce FimarnCorporation (NCF) merged with SunTrust (“Sundtfwor “Company”). The results
of operations for NCF were included with SunTrusésults beginning October 1, 2004. Prior pericalsiot reflect the impact of the merger.

In Management's Discussion, net interest incomejnterest margin and the efficiency ratio are preéed on a fully taxable-equivalent (FTE)
basis, which is adjusted for the tax-favored stafuacome from certain loans and investments. Chepany believes this measure to be the
preferred industry measurement of net interestimeand provides relevant comparison between taxatuenon-taxable amounts. The
Company also presents operating diluted earningshaee and operating efficiency ratio that exclodger charges related to the NCF
acquisition. The Company believes the exclusiothefmerger charges, which represent incrementtd toéntegrate NCF’s operations, is
more reflective of normalized operations. The Conyparovides reconcilements on pages 58 througtob8lFnon-GAAP measures. Certain
reclassifications have been made to prior yeanfiied statements and related information to conftivem to the 2004 presentation.

SunTrust has made, and may continue to make, \safowward-looking statements with respect to finahand business matters. The
following discussion contains forward-looking statmts that involve inherent risks and uncertaintestual results may differ materially
from those contained in these forward-looking stegets. For additional information regarding forwdodking statements, see “A Warning
About Forward-Looking Information” on page 63 ofstthnnual Report. In addition, the preparationtw financial statements, upon which
this Managemens' Discussion is based, requires management to estikeates which impact these financial statemémttuded in the Note
to the Consolidated Financial Statements, whicti stapage 73, are the most significant accountivlicies used in the preparation of these
statements as required by generally accepted atinguprinciples (GAAP). These Notes should be ri@acbnjunction with the reader’s
review of SunTrust's financial statements and rissofl operations.

INTRODUCTION

SunTrust operates primarily within Florida, Geordvaryland, North Carolina, South Carolina, Teneesy/irginia, West Virginia, and the
District of Columbia. The acquisition of NCF on Ober 1, 2004 strengthened the Company’s existiotpfoit, as well as expanded the
footprint into new geographic areas, which prowieée opportunities in high-growth markets.

Within the geographic footprint, SunTrust stratefficoperates under six business segments. Thesiedss segments are: Retalil,
Commercial, Corporate and Investment Banking (C\Bgalth and Investment Management (formerly knowfavate Client Services),
Mortgage and NCF. For a complete description ohdiame of business, please see pages 22 through 23.

One of the Company’s top priorities for 2004 waes sliccessful integration of NCF. The Company’siooitig objective is to make the
integration of the two companies seamless to biahts and employees. The focus of the integrgtimtess is on revenue generation, client
and employee retention and satisfaction, and thezeement of the financial goals established ferabquisition. The Company identified
approximately 1,800 merger milestones as a wayasfitoring the integration process. As of year-éhd,Company remains on track with
over 40% of these milestones having been complétetided in the key accomplishments was the irtiign of NCF’s organizational
structure, business lines, and support functidrescteation of an employee-experience team contpasboth NCF and historical SunTrust
employees to address employee communications ti@ieand morale, the placement of talented NCFagars into positions of authority
and the transition of 3,200 NCF revenue produaeesjtiivalent positions at SunTrust. One of the magnses of the integration has been on
NCEF client retention, which the Company is abléré@k and measure through a i-step program. The four key components of the nogr
are: client impact assessment, communication émtdj retention implementation, and measurementrardtoring. The Company will
continue to monitor client retention rates througth®005 as major system conversions, includinqitkecount and branch conversions, are
completed.

The Company currently anticipates pretax expengi@aga of approximately $125 million to be recogrigy the end of 2006. Approximately
60% of the cost savings are expected to be reailiz2@05. The savings will be achieved throughdbiesolidation and elimination of
duplicate functions, procurement savings and brafadings. The merger is also expected to sparkiaddl revenue generation through
synchronized pricing and the introduction of Surstiproducts to NCF clients. The Company estimatisd bne-time expenses to be
approximately $125 million. Of the expected oneetiexpenses, $28.4 million were recorded in 200t thie remaining $96.6 million
expected to be incurred in 2005.

For the Company, 2004 was an exciting year duenigtto the opportunities created by the acquisitd NCF, but also due to the strong
financial results. Earnings per diluted share iasegl 9.7% from 2003 to $5.19. On an operating pakish excludes merger- related
expenses, earnings per diluted share increase8bolfiodn 2003 to $5.25. Net income for the year wa$%$2.9 million, an increase of $240.6
million, or 18.1%, over the prior year. SunTrugtoged positive trends throughout the year, inclgdiccelerating revenue growth generated
by solid performance by each of the lines of businstrong credit quality, and emerging strengtheininterest margin.
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MANAGEMENT’'S DISCUSSIONcontinued

Net interest income for 2004 was $3.7 billion, acrease of 11.2% compared to 2003. Approximate8633 million, or 51.9%, of th
increase was attributed to NCF. Historical SunTnettinterest income showed improvement as a reshkalthy loan growth and margin
improvement. The Company also benefited from a dawn in mortgage prepayments as a result of a stéeg yield curve, which began in
the latter part of 2003 and continued througho@420 he Company experienced a gradual increaseindt interest margin throughout the
year as the earning asset yield increased, whi itderes-bearing liability rates declined. The acquisitmiNCF also contributed to the
increase due to the higher yield on NCF’s earnsggss. In 2005, the margin is expected to remdéatively flat. The Company remains well
positioned should interest rates continue to ns2005.

Credit quality continued to improve in 2004. Asditejuality improved, the associated credit cofge declined due to both the improving
operating environment and the Compangonservative lending practices. The provisioridan losses declined $178.1 million, or 56.8%,
net charge-offs declined $109.9 million, or 35.386m 2003 levels. Nonperforming assets increasedgbillion, or 8.6%, in 2004 as a
result of the NCF acquisition, however, nonperforgnassets as a percentage of total loans declavesh asis points from December 31,
2003. The Company does not expect credit qualigotssiderably change in the coming year.

Noninterest income increased $301.4 million, od%3.compared to 2003. Approximately $100.0 million33.2%, of the increase was ¢

to NCF. The Retail, Commercial, CIB, and Wealth &mestment Management lines of business repoeeehue growth in 2004 as a result
of successful implementation of revenue initiatifesorable market conditions, and an intense dalass. Customer driven fee income was a
key factor in revenue growth in 2004. The Compaported strong results in the wealth managemenméssas a result of an increase in
assets under management, good sales momentumomsidtent levels of customer retention. Equity @dpharkets improved over the prior
year. Service charges on deposits and other chargefees increased significantly due to the NQjuisition, increased NSF/stop paym
volumes, higher insurance revenues, and letteredfitcfees. As previously mentioned, SunTrust gpites generating additional revenue
from NCF customers in the coming year with a syookeed pricing strategy and the introduction ofaddl array of SunTrust products, such
as wealth management products.

Noninterest expense increased $496.4 million, d8%4 compared to 2003. Approximately $184.5 million37.2%, of the increase was ¢

to NCF. The largest component of noninterest experas personnel expense, which increased 11.5%oRippately a third of the increase
in personnel expense was due to the acquisitiddGd, with the remaining increase due primarilyrtoreased headcount, normal merit rai
and increased incentive costs related to highesme®. From a historical SunTrust perspective, nerast expense remained relatively flat in
the last three quarters of 2004 as a result o€thrapany’s focus on expense control. As previoudgussed, the Company anticipates
recording approximately $97 million in one-time mer charges in 2005. However, the Company alsoaspe realize cost savings of
approximately $76 million in 2005 and future pesod

Loan production grew steadily throughout the yeaaerage loans for the year increased $10.1tjltio 13.2%, from 2003. Approximately
$3.7 billion, or 36.3%, of the increase was dubl@F. Residential mortgages increased due to thentesd success of adjustable rate
mortgage production. The home equity lending bissirstrengthened as a result of better products gatus, and cross-selling efforts. On
the downside, the demand for large corporate lendamtinued to be sluggish throughout 2004. The @y plans to capitalize on
opportunities within the NCF footprint by pursuisgaller corporate and commercial customers.

Average consumer and commercial deposits grewSilfi@n, or 11.0%, in 2004. Approximately $3.5 ilh, or 46.1%, of the increase was
due to NCF. The makeup of deposits has been ghiftitower cost deposits, which are comprised ofialed deposits, NOW accounts, and
savings. The shift can be attributed to initiatit@grow customer deposits and customers beingtstiqndifferent to interest bearing and
noninterest bearing deposits in the low rate emvirent.

The following discussions will provide further igsit on the 2004 performance of SunTrust.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Company'’s significant accounting policies ageatibed in detail in Note 1 to the ConsolidatetbRcial Statements and are integral to
understanding Management’s Discussion of resultgefations and financial condition. Managementitiastified certain accounting
policies as being critical because they requireagament’s judgment to ascertain the valuationsséts, liabilities, commitments and
contingencies. A variety of factors could affeat thitimate value that is obtained either when earimcome, recognizing an expense,
recovering an asset, or reducing a liability. TlenPany has established detailed policies and dgmtoocedures that are intended to ensure
these critical accounting estimates are well cdletiilcand applied consistently from period to periwdaddition, the policies and procedures
are intended to ensure that the process for chgmgethodologies occurs in an appropriate mannewéder, in the fourth quarter of 2004 1
Company identified a material weakness in intecaaltrols related to establishing the Allowancelfoan and Lease Losses (ALLL). The
Controls and Procedures section on pages 64 thi@higiovides further discussion surrounding thisnmal control weakness. The following
is a description of the Company'’s current accoungialicies that are considered to involve signiftcaanagement valuation judgments.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSIONcontinued

ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN AND LEASE LOSSES

The ALLL represents the ALLL Committee’s estimafgombable losses inherent in the existing loartfptio. The ALLL is increased by the
provision for loan losses charged to expense athatesl by loans charged off, net of recoveries. Albel is determined based on
management’s assessment of reviews and evaluatidagyer loans that meet the Companglefinition of impairment and the size and cui
risk characteristics of pools of homogeneous loaas,loans having similar characteristics, witttie portfolio.

Impaired loans include loans classified as nonadcaxcept for smaller balance homogeneous loaherenit is probable that SunTrust will
unable to collect the scheduled payments of prai@pd interest according to the contractual tesfrtee loan agreement. When a loan is
deemed impaired, the amount of allowance requiseddasured by a careful analysis of the most ptelsmurce of repayment, including the
present value of the loan’s expected future cash, fthe fair value of the underlying collateraldests of disposition, or the loan’s estimated
market value. In these measurements, managemenassemptions and methodologies that are relegastimating the level of impaired
and unrealized, but inherent, losses in the paotfdlo the extent that the data supporting suchrapsions and methodologies are
continuously evolving, management’s judgement aqubBence play a key roll in enhancing the ALLL gess over time.

The ALLL Committee estimates probable losses infiteirepools of loans that have similar charactegsby an evaluation of several factors:
historical loss experience, current internal riztimgs based on the Company’s internal risk ragiygjem, internal portfolio trends such as
increasing or decreasing levels of delinquenciescamcentrations, and external influences suchhasges in economic or industry
conditions.

The Company'’s financial results are substantiafiuenced by the Compars/process for determining an appropriate leveitfoALLL. This
process involves management’s analysis of complexrial and external variables, and it requiresri@nagement exercise subjective
judgment to estimate an appropriate reserve lé&geh result of the uncertainty associated with shilsjectivity, the Company cannot ass

the precision of the amount reserved, should iegrpce sizeable loan or lease losses in any pkatiperiod. For example, changes in the
financial condition of individual borrowers, econigneonditions, historical loss experience, or thadition of various markets in which
collateral may be sold could require the Comparsidaificantly decrease or increase the level efahLL and the associated provision for
loan losses. Such an adjustment could materialiefitsor adversely affect net income. For additiatiacussion of the allowance for loan and
lease losses see pages 31 through 34.

ESTIMATES OF FAIR VALUE

Fair value is defined as the amount at which anfire instrument could be exchanged in a transadi&ween willing, unrelated parties in a
normal business transaction. The estimation ofiae is significant to a number of SunTrust'seéssincluding loans held for sale,
investment securities, mortgage servicing rightSRd), other real estate owned (OREOQ), other repsedeassets, as well as assets and
liabilities associated with derivative financiastruments. These are all recorded at either firevar at the lower of cost or fair value.

Fair value is based on quoted market prices fosétmee instrument or for similar instruments adgi$te any differences in terms. If market
prices are not available, then fair value is esaising modeling techniques such as discounts ftav analyses. In instances where
required by GAAP, the Company uses discount raités determination of the fair value of certaiisets and liabilities such as retirement and
postretirement benefit obligations and mortgageisieig rights. The fair values of mortgage serviciights are based on discounted cash
flow analyses utilizing dealer consensus prepayrspeéds and market discount rates. A change idisceunt rate could increase or decre
the values of those assets and liabilities. Distoates used are those considered to be commeasuithtthe risks involved.

Investment securities and most derivative financistiruments are based on quoted market pricesiotfed market prices are not available,
fair values are based on the quoted prices of airmistruments. The fair values of loans held &de sre based on anticipated liquidation
values. The fair values of other real estate ovaratiother repossessed assets are typically dettrhased on appraisals by third parties,
estimated selling costs. Changes in the assumptiged to value these assets and liabilities supheggayment speeds or interest market rates
could result in an increase or decrease in fainevaind could result in either a beneficial or aseeémpact on the financial results.

Estimates of fair value are also required in penfiag an impairment analysis of goodwill. The Compagviews goodwill for impairment on
an annual basis, or more often if events or cir¢antes indicate the carrying value may not be reable. An impairment would be
indicated if the carrying value of goodwill of go@ting unit exceeds the fair value of a reportimg. In determining the fair value of
SunTrust’s reporting units, management uses digedurash flow models which require assumptions att@uCompany’s revenue growth
rate and the cost of equity.

RECENT ACCOUNTING DEVELOPMENTS

The Company adopted the provisions of several r@ounting pronouncements in the current year, dioly Financial Accounting Standa
Board Interpretation (FIN) No. 46(R), FASB Staffdtmn (FSP) No. 106-2, Staff Accounting Bullet®AB) No. 105, and the effective
provisions of EITF Issue No. 03-1. The provisiofishese pronouncements and the related impacet@€tmpany are discussed in the
Accounting Policies Adopted section of Note 1 te @onsolidated Financial Statements beginning ge [78.
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BUSINESS SEGMENTS

Beginning in January 2001, the Company implemesiguificant changes to its internal managementntempsystem to begin to measure
and manage certain business activities by linausitess. For more financial details on businessisagdisclosures, please see Note 22 —
Business Segment Reporting in the Notes to the @idiated Financial Statements. The lines of busindsich are the Company’s segments,
are defined as follows:

RETAIL

The Retail line of business includes loans, deppaitd other feebased services for consumer anat@thanking clients, as well as business
clients with less than $5 million in sales. Resgitves clients through an extensive network ofiticatal and in-store branches, ATMs, the
Internet (suntrust.com) and the telephone (1-800FBRIUST). In addition to serving the retail markibie Retail line of business serves as an
entry point for other lines of business. When dlieeeds change and expand, Retail refers clie@sind rust’s Wealth and Investment
Management, Mortgage and Commercial lines of bgsine

COMMERCIAL

The Commercial line of business provides enterprigigh a full array of financial products and segs including traditional commercial
lending, treasury management, financial risk mameegg, and corporate bankcard. The primary cliegtmemnts served by this line of business
include “Commercial” ($5 million to $50 million iannual revenue), “Middle Market” ($50 million to $2 million in annual revenue),
“Commercial Real Estate” (entities that specializeommercial real estate activities), and “GoveentNot-for-Profit” entities. Also

included in this segment are specialty groupsdpatate both inside and outside of the SunTrugpfot, such as Affordable Housing (tax
credits related to community development) and PuemAssignment Corporation (insurance premium fiivagic

CORPORATE & INVESTMENT BANKING

CIB is comprised of the following businesses: cogp® banking, investment banking, capital marketinesses, commercial leasing,
receivables capital management and merchant barikirgcorporate banking strategy is focused on eones with sales in excess of $250
million and is organized along industry specialtyl @eographic lines, providing along with credifutharray of traditional bank services,
capital markets capabilities, and investment bamKime investment banking strategy is focused oallsiand mid-cap growth companies and
is organized along industry specialty lines, rajginiblic and private equity, and providing merged acquisition advisory services. The debt
and equity capital markets businesses supportthethorporate banking and investment banking miatiips, as well as the smaller
commercial clients, who are covered by our Comnaglitie of business and wealthy individuals, whe served by our Wealth and
Investment Management line of business. Commeleaaing provides equipment leasing and financingatus entities. Receivables
Capital Management provides traditional factoringvices as well as other value-added receivablesmgement services.

MORTGAGE

The Mortgage line of business offers residentiaitgagye products nationally through its retail, moknd correspondent channels. These
products are either sold in the secondary marketgwily with servicing rights retained or held akale loans in the Company’s residential
loan portfolio. The line of business services lofmmsts own residential mortgage portfolio as waedl for others. Additionally, the line of
business generates revenue through its tax sesufzgdiary (ValuTree Real Estate Services, LLC) imdaptive reinsurance subsidiary
(Cherokee Insurance Company).

WEALTH AND INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT

Wealth and Investment Management, the segment fyrikigown as Private Client Services, providesladtray of wealth management
products and professional services to both ind&fidund institutional clients. Wealth and Investmiglanagement’s primary segments include
brokerage, individual wealth management, and instihal investment management and administrationT8ust Securities, Inc. operates
across the Company’s footprint and offers discaunitie and full service brokerage services to iitlial clients. Alexander Key offers full
service brokerage services to affluent and wealliepnts who generally do not have a pre-existidgti@nship with the Company. Alexander
Key is currently located in Atlanta, GA, NashvillEN, Washington DC, Jacksonville, FL, Orlando, Bbhd Richmond, VA. Wealth and
Investment Management also offers professionalsimeent management and trust services to clienksngpactive management of their
financial resources. The ultra high net worth seginoé these clients is serviced by Asset ManagerAdrisors (AMA). AMA provides
“family office” services to ultra high net worthiehts. Acting in this capacity, AMA investment pegionals utilize sophisticated financial
products and wealth management tools to providaiatic approach to multi-generational wealth maragnt. AMA is currently located in
Atlanta, GA, Orlando, FL, West Palm Beach, FL, MiaRL, St. Petersburg, FL, Washington DC, Charldt€, and Greenwich, CT.
Institutional investment management and adminisinas comprised of Trusco Capital Management, (ficusco), retirement services,
endowment and foundation services, corporate tamst,stock transfer. Retirement services providesiristration and custody services for
401(k) and employee defined benefit plans. Endowirard foundation services provides administratioth eustody services to non-profit
organizations, including government agencies, gefleand universities, community charities and fatiods, and hospitals. Corporate trust
targets issuers of tax-exempt and corporate detitaaset-based securities, as well as corporaimhsttorneys requiring escrow and
custodial services. Trusco is a registered investragdvisor that acts as the investment managéi/&alth and Investment Management's
clients and the STI Classic Funds.
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NATIONAL COMMERCE FINANCIAL

The NCF segment represents results of NCF fron®itteber 1, 2004 acquisition date and includes threh@ase accounting adjustments and
certain merger-related expenses recorded for tipgisiion. NCF offers commercial and retail bankiesgvings and trust services through its
branches located in North Carolina, South Carol@eorgia, Tennessee, Mississippi, Arkansas, Viegiand West Virginia. The NCF
segment includes the assets and liabilities ofrtheged entity. The Company expects to fully integdCF among its other lines of business
in the first quarter of 2005.

CORPORATE/OTHER

Corporate/Other (Other) includes the investmenuisiges portfolio, long-term debt, capital, deriiat instruments, short-term liquidity and
funding activities, balance sheet risk managenwdfite premises, certain support activities notrently allocated to the aforementioned lines
of business and the incremental costs to intedgd@t€’s operations (merger expenses). The major coenus of Corporate/Other include
Enterprise Information Services, which is the priyndata processing and operations group; the Catpdteal Estate group, which manages
the Company’s facilities; Marketing, which handéetvertising, product management and customer irdom functions; Bankcard, which
handles credit card issuance and merchant disecelationships; SunTrust Online, which handles amgtiophone inquiries and phone sales
and manages the Internet banking function; Humaso&ees, which includes the recruiting, training amployee benefit administration
functions; Finance, which includes accounting, latohg), planning, tax and treasury. Other functimctuded in Corporate/ Other are
operational risk management, credit risk manageneceadlit review, audit, internal control, legal as@pliance, branch operations, corporate
strategies development, and the executive managegraump. Corporate/Other also contains certain egge that have not been allocated to
the primary lines of business, eliminations, arersidual offsets derived from matched-maturitydiitransfer pricing, and provision for
loan losses/net charge-offs allocations.

The following analysis details the operating restdr each line of business for the years ende@&Bber 31, 2004 and 2003. Prior periods
have been restated to conform to the current psrimésentation. In the discussions, net charge+effresent the allocated provision for loan
losses for the lines of business. Corporate/Otlgosision for loan losses represents the diffeedmetween consolidated provision for loan
losses and the aforementioned allocations.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS — 2004 VS. 2003
RETAIL

Retail’s total income before taxes for the yeareghBecember 31, 2004 was $1,375.3 million, an assef $114.6 million, or 9.1%,
compared to 2003. Higher net interest income, lavet¢icharge-offs, and higher noninterest incomerifnried to the year-over-year increase.

Net interest income increased $109.0 million, @26. Balance sheet growth in consumer loans, coniaidéoans, and lower cost depos
drove the increase in net interest income. Homéyetgnding experienced the strongest growth inltiaa category while demand deposits
grew the most in the deposit category. Averagedaacreased $2.8 billion, or 11.9%, and averagesiepincreased $2.0 billion, or 3.7%.

With improvements in credit quality, net chargesafecreased $32.7 million, or 19.1%. Noninterestrime increased $56.6 million, or 7.4%.
The increase was driven by higher service chargaefeposit accounts and an increase in debit csccimange volume.

Noninterest expense increased $83.7 million, d¥7 Bhe higher expense level is primarily attriblgaio investments in the Ret:
distribution network and technology.

COMMERCIAL

Commercial’s total income before taxes for the yamated December 31, 2004 was $659.9 million, arease of $24.7 million, or 3.9%,
compared to 2003. Improvements in net interestrimecovercame increased noninterest expense to gentieisagrowth.

Net interest income increased $54.1 million, o@8.3\verage loans increased $1.2 billion, or 5.9%ilevaverage deposits increased §
billion, or 15.1%. Loan growth was spread acrosstbdthe commercial loan portfolios. The growttdiposits can be attributed to increased
client liquidity.

Even though net charge-offs increased $5.5 millasr28.3%, charge-offs remained at historically lewels and overall credit quality
continues to be strong.

Noninterest income increased $43.9 million, or ¥.8/hich was driven by a $48.6 million increasenfrAffordable Housing activities
primarily related to the consolidation of certaiffgkdable Housing partnerships as a result of tbenfany becoming the general partner in
the third quarter of 2003. Additionally, the Compararned additional Affordable Housing income teedits, which are classified on a bef
tax equivalent basis as noninterest income in Comiade This increase was partially offset by deicinincome from service charges on
deposit accounts and deposit sweep services. Tdreat in the income from deposit accounts wasipated
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The following table for SunTrust’'s reportable biesia segments compares total income before taxéseftwelve months ended December
31, 2004 to the same period last year:

T ABLE 1 /TOTAL INCOME BEFORE TAXES

(Dollars in millions) 2004 2003

Retail $1,375.: $1,260."
Commercial 659.¢ 635.2
Corporate and Investment Banki 538.¢ 424.1
Mortgage 261. 275.%
Wealth and Investment Managem 217.1 200.2
NCF (acquired October 1, 20C 120.t —

Corporate/Othe (857.5) (841.9)

The following table for SunTrust’s reportable biesis segments compares average loans and averagisiéy the twelve months ended
December 31,2004 to the same period last year:

T ABLE 2 / AVERAGE LOANS AND DEPOSITS

2004 2003 2004 2003

Average Average Average Average

(Dollars in millions) loans loans deposits deposits
Retail $26,419.( $23,619.¢ $54,841.( $52,889.:
Commercial 22,500.( 21,251. 12,139.: 10,542.:
Corporate and Investment Banki 13,539.( 15,906.: 3,233.¢ 2,909.°
Mortgage 17,644.: 13,221. 1,381.; 1,634.¢
Wealth and Investment Managem 2,273.¢ 2,001.: 1,960.¢ 1,480.f

NCF (acquired October 1, 200 3,659.( — 3,941.¢ —

in a rising rate environment as clients earn adngiedit on their deposits.

Noninterest expense increased $67.8 million, 0823 Affordable Housing activities, primarily reldtéo the consolidation of certa
Affordable Housing partnerships as a result ofGeenpany becoming the general partner in the thittgr 2003, accounted for $45.9
million of the increase. The remainder of the ias®was primarily related to technology investments

CORPORATE AND INVESTMENT BANKING

CIB’s total income before taxes for the year enDedember 31, 2004 was $538.6 million, an increa$d ©4.6 million, or 27.0%, compared
to 2003. A significant improvement in net chargésand noninterest income contributed to the irsgea

Net interest income decreased $36.3 million, 02%®.which was primarily driven by a $2.4 hilliorr, b4.9%, decline in average lo
balances due to a weaker corporate loan demanbbaed usage of revolving credit lines.

Net charg-offs decreased $98.5 million, or 85.7%, as netgé®ffs returned to levels experienced prior ®ost recent economic
downturn.

Noninterest income increased $67.6 million, or 42.8/hich was driven by an increase in revenues fmeerchant banking coupled with
increase in equity capital markets revenue.

Noninterest expense increased $15.2 million, ov4®hich was due primarily to an increase in pensbexpense of $11.8 million, or 6.1
The increase in personnel expense was driven logased variable compensation associated with isecefee income.

MORTGAGE

Mortgage’s total income before taxes for the yewteel December 31, 2004 was $261.4 million, a deere&$13.9 million, or 5.0%,
compared to 2003. Declines in production incomeeveetly partially offset by increased earnings dubdth lower servicing amortization a
higher servicing fees, as well as higher incomenfgyowth in the residential mortgage portfolio.

Net interest income decreased $87.5 million, 0B%5.The primary driver of this decrease was loweome from mortgage loans he
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for sale that was only partially offset by highecome from portfolio loans. Mortgage loans held<ale average balance decreased $3.2
billion, or 40.1%. Combined with net interest margompression, this resulted in a $140.7 milliar42.6%, decline in net interest income.
Total average loans, principally residential moges, increased $4.4 billion, or 33.5%. This resliltean increase in net interest income of
$61.2 million, or 29.5%. Lower average deposit beés, due to reduced loan prepayments, also prddudecline in net interest income of
$8.0 million.

Net charg-offs increased $1.2 million, or 48.3%, but remdia¢ a low level. Noninterest income increased $1@dillion. The increase in
noninterest income was driven by lower amortizattbmortgage servicing rights and higher servidiegyincome. Mortgage servicing rights
amortization declined $161.7 million, or 49.1 %edu slower loan prepayments. Servicing fees irse@&30.6 million, or 23.2%, principally
due to higher servicing balances. The servicingfplis was $77.7 billion at December 31, 2004 comepawith $69.0 billion at December 31,
2003. The increase in servicing income was paytiffiset by lower loan production income, which liteed $96.5 million, or 63.9%. The
decline was driven by lower production volumes aahpressed margins. Mortgage loan production féA2@as $30.2 billion, a decline of
$13.5 billion, or 30.8%, from 2003. Additionallyh€rokee Insurance revenue, the captive reinsusaurtz®diary, increased $8.4 million, or
50.5%.

Noninterest expense increased $26.9 million, o¥® ldigher personnel expense and expenditures delateales promotions and grov
initiatives were the primary drivers. The highergmmnel expense was principally a result of sadesefgrowth and higher benefit costs.

WEALTH AND INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT

Wealth and Investment Management'’s total incomereetaxes for the year ended December 31, 20042654 1 million, an increase of
$17.0 million, or 8.5%, compared to 2003. Higheskarage and insurance sales as well as the incenergted from increased assets under
management and the Seix acquisition contributeétedncrease.

Net interest income increased $8.6 million, or ¥6.6he growth was due to an increase of $272.4amjlbr 13.6%, in average loans and
increase of $480.4 million, or 32.4%, in averagpad#s over the prior year.

Noninterest income increased $111.8 million, oB¥6. The increase was driven by growth in trustiamdstment management income ((

to increased assets under management, estatensgitlfees, and distribution fees) as well as higbil investment income. In 2004, the
Company acquired the majority of the assets of 8sigstment Advisors, a leading institutional fixetome boutique. The Seix acquisition
contributed $27.1 million, or 24.2%, of the increaBrokerage related income increased $36.7 miftiom the same period last year and was
driven by higher broker staffing and productivigvéls and increased insurance sales. End-of-pgriabassets under advisement were
approximately $212.4 billion, which included $12»illion in discretionary balances, $24.9 billiannon-managed corporate trust assets,
$39.3 billion in non-managed trust assets, and3paiflion in retail brokerage assets.

Noninterest expense increased $103.8 million, at%0 The Seix acquisition, increased commissiomkiacentives from new busine
activity, additional sales personnel, and additiex@ense related to the conversion to a new &embunting system expected to occur in
2005, all contributed to the increase.

NCF

NCF's income before taxes for the fourth quarter aedryended December 31, 2004, was $120.6 milliontHeofourth quarter of 2004,
average earning assets totaled $21.2 billion apdbge deposits and other funding totaled $18.®bijlresulting in $196.3 million in net
interest income. Net interest income also inclu$i4@ million of purchase accounting expense, reprisg amortization of balance sheet fair
value adjustments. Noninterest income of $100.0anifor the quarter included service charges goodé accounts, trust and investment
management income, investment banking income, rmgetincome, and other charges and fees. Noningxpehses represent personnel
costs, occupancy expense, and all other operatipgnses. Included in noninterest expense was $i#lién in purchase accounting
adjustments, primarily related to core depositrigtale amortization and $4.7 million for one-timemer expenses.

CORPORATE/OTHER
Corporate/Other’s loss before taxes for the yededecember 31, 2004 was $857.5 million, comptredioss of $841.3 million for 2003.

Net interest income increased $133.9 million dubatance sheet management derivative activitiedamer matche-maturity funds transfer
pricing allocated to the lines of business.

The loan loss provision declined $68.1 million daémproved credit quality and the difference begw¢he Company’s consolidated
provision and net charge-offs.

Noninterest income declined $180.1 million in 2@@4npared to 2003. The primary reason was due teauweirities losses of $42.4 million
2004 versus net securities gains of $121.7 millivR003. The net securities losses in 2004 weretaltiee Company selling lower-yielding
securities in order to reinvest in higher yieldsegurities to improve future income.

Noninterest expense increased $38.1 million, ov4 @mpared to 2003. The increase was primarilytdueerge-related expenses of
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$23.7 million for systems conversions, project ngggmaent, conformity changes, and customer commuaitsatrelated to the NCF

acquisition. Additionally impacting the increaserev@igher advertising expenses incurred in 2004.

NET INTEREST INCOME/MARGIN

Net interest income for 2004 was $3,743.6 millian,increase of $378.3 million, or 11.2%, from 2008e NCF merger contribute

approximately $196.3 million, or 51.9%, of the i@aase. Net interest income also benefited from asme earning assets, the impact of higher
rates, and a steeper yield curve, which slowedgyments and increased the spreads on earning dssieig 2004.

The net interest margin improved seven basis ptings15% in 2004. The NCF merger accounted fardhrasis points of the net interest
margin increase. In addition to the merger, the gamy consolidated Three Pillars Funding, LLC (THedkars), a multi-seller commercial
paper conduit, to comply with FIN 46 in July 20@8d deconsolidated Three Pillars on March 1, 2084.deconsolidation accounted for t
basis points of the net interest margin improvencempared to 2003. The earning asset yield foy#as increased three basis points from
2003. Loan yield decreased 14 basis points andifeswavailable for sale yield increased 69 basigts from the prior year. The decline in
loan yield was due to runoff of higher-yielding haabeing replaced with lower-yielding loans in 200He increase in securities available for
sale yield was due to reinvestment of lower-yialdimvestment cash flows into higher-yielding inveshts during 2004. In 2004, the total
interest-bearing liability costs declined threeib@®ints from 2003. The increase in earning ags#d, the decrease in liability cost, and the
effect of the merger and the deconsolidation oE€Hrillars noted above, caused the net interegiimtar increase.

The increase in the margin was due more specifitalh number of factors. The Company’s balancetsisepositioned to benefit from higher
rates and a steeper yield curve. Since the thiedtguof 2003, the yield curve has generally beeeper and rates have trended higher in
anticipation of the Federal Reserve increasing-#ek Funds rate, which it did starting on June 8042 The

T ABLE 3 /ANALYSIS OF CHANGES IN NET INTEREST INCOME 1

(Dollars in millions on a taxable-equivalent basis)

Interest Income
Loans:
Taxable

Tax-exempg
Securities available for sal
Taxable

Tax-exempg
Funds sold and securities purchased under agresitoergsel
Loans held for sal
Interes-bearing deposit
Trading asset

Total interest incom

Interest Expense
NOW account:

Money Market account
Savings deposil
Consumer time deposi
Brokered deposit
Foreign deposit

Other time deposit

Funds purchased and securities sold under agresneergpurchas

Other shor-term borrowings
Long-term debi

Total interest expens

Net change in net interest incol

2004 Compared to 2003
Increase (Decrease) Due to

2003 Compared to 2002
Increase (Decrease) Due to

Volume Rate Net Volume Rate Net
$454.6 $(106.5) $347.6 $240.C $ (607.9 $(367.9
14.€ (0.8) 13.€ 18.€ (10.2) 8.5
84.¢ 156.< 240.¢ 171.2 (313.%) (1429
15.C (1.4 13.€ (2.9 (1.5) (3.9
(0.1) 3.C 2. (0.1) (8.7) (8.8)
(163.6) (34 (167.0 225. (57.6)  168.C
0.1 (0.1) — (5.7) 1.2) (6.9)
0.€ 10.2 10.¢ 2.4 (10.0) (7.6)
405.¢ 57.1  462.¢ 649.¢ (1,010.9 (360.9
9.3 11.C 20.2 9.C (32.)  (23.9)
6.1 (10.7) (4.6) 25¢ (149.5) (123.9
7. 1.3 8.€ (0.7) (37.7) (389
8S (285  (19.6) (45.6 (99.§ (145.9)
16.E (39.9 (234 451 (64.5)  (18.9
(14.9) 14.5 0.2 46.C (19.9) 26.2
9.C 3. 12.¢ (6. (15.5)  (22.))
(18.7) 21.1 2.4 15.7 (50.00  (34.9)
(8.9) 5.C (3.3  19.4 — 19.4
199.6  (108.7) 91.1 34.€ (117.7) (829
2156 (131.0 84.6  142¢ (585.9  (443.0
$190.C $188.1 $378.1 $507.C $ (424.9 $ 82.1

1 Changes in net interest income are attributedth@echanges in average balances (volume changépoges in average rates (rate
change) for earning assets and sources of funaéhah interest is received or paid. Volume chargyesilculated as change in volume
times the previous rate, while rate change is chamgate times the previous volume. The rate/vewmange, change in rate times
change in volume, is allocated between volume chamgl rate change at the ratio each component toetirs absolute value of their

total.

2 Interest income includes the effects of taxablehexjent adjustments (reduced by the nondeductibtégn of interest expense) using a



federal income tax rate of 35% and, where applesadihte income taxes to increase tax-exempt gitereome to a taxable-equivalent
basis.
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Table 4 /NONINTEREST INCOME

Year Ended December 31

(Dollars in millions) 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
Service charges on deposit accol $ 700.C $ 6431 $ 612¢ $ 510z $ 459.7 $ 438.1
Trust and investment management incc 586.¢ 502.¢ 504.¢ 486.] 493.¢ 495.¢
Retail investment servict 192.¢ 161.¢ 136.7 107.¢ 108.2 97.4
Other charges and fe 390.t 326.< 296.¢ 240.c 210.¢ 200.1
Investment banking incorr 206.7 192t 177.C 108.t 111.2 67.¢
Trading account profits and commissic 127.¢ 109.¢ 103.2 95.7 31.7 35.1
Card and other fee 153.4 119.€ 120.( 113.¢ 95.7 106.2
Other income 288.1 123t 113.1 236.¢ 255.7 294.7
Total noninterest income before securities (losgas)s 2,646.. 2,179.! 2,064.: 1,898.¢ 1,767.( 1,735.(
Securities (losses) gai (41.9) 123.¢ 204.5 153.1 6.€ (109.7)
Total noninterest incomr $2,604.: $2,303.( $2,268.¢ $2,051.¢ $1,773.¢ $1,625.¢
Year-over-year growth rate in noninterest incomietse
securities (losses) gai 21.4% 5.€% 8.7% 7.5% 1.8%

Company’s prime rate averaged 4.34% for 2004, arease of approximately 22 basis points from 200& Federal Reserve Bank Fed
Funds rate averaged 1.34% for 2004, approximatlyadis points over the 2003 average. Another factding to the increase in net interest
margin has been the significant growth in lowert deposits, mainly Demand Deposit accounts (DDA) HOW accounts. Average DDA
and NOW accounts increased $5.3 billion, or 17.88mpared to 2003. The NCF merger accounted foroappately one-fourth of the
increase. The growth in DDA and NOW accounts regdlanore expensive wholesale funding, helping thegmamprove in 2004. The

margin also benefited from the improvement in itwent portfolio yield by 69 basis points over 2008e reasons for the improvement are
covered in the Securities Available for Sale distws on page 36. Another factor benefiting the nmairgprovement was a 76 basis point
reduction in the cost of long-term debt. The dexlimrate was attributable to shortening the darnatif debt through interest rate swaps. The
shortening of debt duration improved the matchihgsset and liability durations.

Average earning assets increased $9.6 billion,&¥8and average interest-bearing liabilities iasezl $6.9 billion, or 7.8%, versus 2003.
Average earning assets for NCF were approximatel$ Billion and average interest-bearing liabititter NCF were approximately $4.4
billion. Average loans rose $10.1 billion, averageurities available for sale increased $2.7 jlend average loans held for sale decreased
$3.2 billion in 2004. Loans held for sale decreadee to a decline in mortgage production. NCF dbated $3.7 billion of the average loan
increase and $1.5 billion of the average securéigslable for sale increase.

The Company continued to take steps to obtainraltare lower cost funding sources, such as devefpipiitiatives to grow customer
deposits. Campaigns to attract customer deposits iwglemented in 2003 and 2004. The Company bedi¢lvat deposit growth has also
benefited from the volatility in the financial matk. Combined average NOW accounts, savings, andrideposits, which comprise the
Company'’s lower cost funding sources, increased Biflion, or 17.5%. Average NOW accounts increas@d %, savings increased 15.4%,
and demand deposits increased 18.1% in 2004 o@&. A0CF contributed approximately 27.3% of the @ase in these lower cost funding
sources for the year.

Interest income that the Company was unable togréze on nonaccrual loans had no impact on thentesest margin in 2004 and a negal
impact of two basis points in 2003.

PROVISION FOR LOAN LOSSES

The provision for loan losses charged to expen#eeisesult of a detailed analysis estimating gr@griate and adequate ALLL. The analysis
includes the evaluation of impaired loans as pilesedrunder SFAS Nos. 114 and 118, pooled loandesses as prescribed under SFAS No.
5, and economic and other risk factors. For the gaded December 31, 2004, the provision for loasds was $135.5 million, a decline of
$178.1 million, or 56.8%, compared to 2003. Theidedn the provision was due to an improvemerthim credit quality of the Company’s
loan and lease portfolios.

Net charg-offs for 2004 were $201.2 million, a decrease BT3%9 million, or 35.3%, from 2003. The decline vpasnarily due to a $93.2
million, or 59.0%, reduction in commercial net aypexoffs (primarily within the CIB line of businessyhich was attributed to continued
improvement in credit quality and an increase ooweries. Net charge-offs in the CIB line of busméotaled $16.5 million in 2004,
compared to $115.0 million in 2003. Net chagjfés related to the NCF loan portfolio were approately $14.9 million for 2004, the major|
of which related to consumer net charge-offs.

NONINTEREST INCOME

Noninterest income for 2004 was $2,604.4 milliamjrecrease of $301.4 million, or 13.1 %, comparedd03. Approximately $100
million of the increase was attributable to N(
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MANAGEMENT’'S DISCUSSIONcontinued

Table 5 /CONSOLIDATED DAILY AVERAGE BALANCES , INCOME / EXPENSE AND AVERAGE YIELDS EARNED AND RATES PAID

2004 2003 2002
Yields/ Yields/ Yieldsi
(Dollars in millions; yields on taxable- Average Income/ Average Income/ Average Income/
equivalent basis) Balances Expense Rates Balances Expense Rates Balances Expense Rates
Assets
Loans:!
Taxable $ 84,241.( $3,901.C 4.6%% $ 74,476." $3,553.. 4.71% $ 69,981.0 $3,920.¢ 5.6(%
Tax-exempég 1,973t 93.1 4.7: 1,661. 79.2 AT 1,289.. 70.6 5.4¢
Total loans 86,214.! 3,994.. 4.6: 76,137.¢ 3,632.. 477 71,270 3,991.° 5.6C
Securities available for sal
Taxable 23,429.! 917.1 3.91 20,994 676.2 3.2z 16,890.. 818.€ 4.8t
Tax-exempt 617.1 377 6.11 374.1 24.1 6.4¢€ 408.: 28.C 6.8t
Total securities available f
sale 24,046.¢ 954.¢ 3.97 21,368.! 700.c 3.2¢ 17,298.1 846.€ 4.8¢
Funds sold and securities purchased
under agreements to res 1,376.¢ 18.¢ 1.3t 1,387.( 157 1.13 1,390. 245 1.7¢
Loans held for sal 5,427.. 281.: 5.1¢ 8,587. 448.: 5.2z 4,410.¢ 280.2 6.3¢
Interes-bearing deposit 18.1 0.z 0.9¢ 10.t 0.1 1.3¢ 404.; 7.C 1.7:
Trading asset 1,822.: 27.¢  1.5% 1,765.¢ 17.C 0.9¢ 1,595.¢ 245 1.54
Total earning asse 118,905.0 5,276.& 4.44 109,257.. 4,813.t 4.41 96,370.. 5,174.° 5.37
Allowance for loan losse (989.5) (950.9) (924.9)
Cash and due from ban 3,732.¢ 3,432.: 3,343..
Premises and equipme 1,672.° 1,588.° 1,621.:
Other asset 8,060.: 6,655.( 5,373.
Unrealized gains on securities available
for sale 2,372.: 2,343.( 2,731.¢
Total asset $133,754.. $122,325.. $108,516..
Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity
Interes-bearing deposit:
NOW accountt $ 13,777 $ 71.C 052% $ 11,702 $ 50.7 04%% $ 10,315 $ 745 0.7%
Money Market account 22,864. 198.¢ 0.87 22,218.! 203.5 0.9 20,470.! 326.6  1.6C
Savings 7,225. 55.8 0.77 6,259.1 46.71 0.7% 6,310.( 85.1 1.3t
Consumer time 8,333.! 182.C 2.1¢ 7,975. 201.7 2.5¢ 9,342. 347.1 3.7:
Other time 3,843.: 92.¢ 2.4z 3,461.¢ 80.C 2.31 3,722.¢ 102.1 2.74
Total interest-bearing
consumer and
commercial deposit 56,044.. 600.2 1.07 51,616.! 582.¢ 1.1% 50,161.! 935.¢ 1.87
Brokered deposit 4,273.! 87.¢ 2.0¢ 3,662.( 111.2 3.04 2,537.. 130.1 5.1:
Foreign deposit 5,767.¢ 78.1 1.3t 6,933.: 77.€ 1.1z 3,190.¢ 51.€ 1.6z
Total interest-bearing
deposits 66,085.! 766.z 1.1€ 62,212.: 771.€ 1.24 55,889.. 1,117.1 2.0C
Funds purchased and securities sold
under agreements to repurch 9,796. 108.¢ 1.11 11,666.! 106.z 0.91 10,376.. 140.t 1.3t
Other shoi-term borrowings 1,709.¢ 30.2 1.77 2,211.° 33.f 1.5Z 924.¢ 14.1 1.52
Long-term debr 18,075. 628.. 3.4¢ 12,657.: 537.2 4.24 11,960.! 619.¢ 5.1¢
Total interest-bearing
liabilities 95,667.f 1,533.. 1.6C 88,747.f 1,448.! 1.6 79,150.. 1,891.f 2.3¢
Noninteres-bearing deposit 21,047.: 17,826. 15,268..
Other liabilities 5,569.¢ 6,667. 5,372.:
Shareholder equity 11,469.! 9,083.( 8,725.°
Total liabilities and shareholder:
equity $133,754.. $122,325.. $108,516..



Interest rate spree 2.84% 2.7&% 2.98%
Net Interest Income3 $3,743.¢ $3,365.! $3,283.:
Net Interest Margin 3.15% 3.08% 3.41%

1 Interest income includes loan fees of $121.6 mmi|li$123.8 million, $122.6 million, $148.7 millio§135.6 million, and $142.3 million
in the six years ended December 31, 2004. Nonaldoasss are included in average balances and in@meeich loans, if recognized, is
recorded on a cash bas

2 Interest income includes the effects of taxablehexjent adjustments using a federal income taxa&®5% for all years reported and
where applicable, state income taxes, to increasexempt interest income to a taxable-equivalests The net taxable-equivalent
adjustment amounts included in the above table %8824 million, $45.0 million, $39.5 million,$ 40r8illion, $39.9 million, and $42.5
million in the six years ended December 31, 2(

3 Derivative instruments used to help balance the [@oy's interestensitivity position increased net interest incdmpes151.5 million it
2004, $64.0 million in 2003, decreased net intaresime $50.4 million in 2002, $37.4 million in 200and $0.5 million in 2000, and
increased net interest income by $16.3 million994
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2001

Income/

Average Balances Expense
$ 68,892.! $4,862."
1,130.: 78.4
70,023.( 4,941
15,904. 1,033.¢
448.7 35.7
16,353.! 1,069.¢
1,250.: 51.2
2,949.¢ 211:¢
167.€ 5.8
1,289.¢ 41.c
92,034.. 6,320.¢
(876.9)
3,383.¢
1,599.°
4,043.:
2,700.(
$ 102,884..
$ 8,471.: $ 101z
15,830.: 527.¢
6,066.¢ 171.5
9,092.¢ 468.¢
3,823.¢ 200.¢
43,284.! 1,469.7
2,617. 115.¢
5,175. 227.%
51,077. 1,812.¢
11,283.1 4122
1,593.¢ 63.4
12,497.. 739.C
76,452.; 3,027.:
13,491.:
4,867.:
8,073.¢
$ 102,884..
$3,293.¢

Yields/
Rates

7.0€%
6.94
7.0€
6.5C
7.98

6.54

4.0¢
7.17
3.4
3.2C

6.87

3.4(
4.4C
4.3¢
3.5¢
3.6¢

3.9¢
5.91

3.9¢€

2.91%

3.5&%

2000

Average Income/ Yields/
Balances Expense Rates
$68,968. $5,552. 8.05%
1,075.% 83.C 7.7z
70,044. 5,635.¢ 8.0t
14,593 981.2 6.7

469.7 35.4 7.54
15,063. 1,016.¢ 6.7¢
1,439.¢ 92.¢ 6.44
1,451.; 110.€ 7.62
39.¢ 0.8 2.17
570.t 28.¢ 5.0€
88,609.! 6,885.! 1.77
(869.0)
3,316.¢
1,625.¢
3,362.:
2,353.¢
$98,397.
$ 8,035. $ 107.2 1.34%
12,093.1 526.¢ 4.3¢
6,434.. 228.% 3.5t
9,935.¢ 528.% 5.3Z
4,085.: 236.( 5.7¢
40,584.( 1,627.% 4.01
3,308." 215.¢ 6.52
9,621. 609.7 6.34
53,514 2,452.¢ 4.5¢
10,754.. 651.2 6.0¢
1,550.¢ 97.¢ 6.31
8,034.¢ 534.¢ 6.6¢€
73,854.( 3,736.¢ 5.0€
13,177.!
3,864
7,501.¢
$98,397.
2.71%
$3,148.¢
3.5%%

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSIONcontinued

1999

Average Income/ Yieldsi
Balances Expense Rates
$61,648.. $4,691. 7.61%
1,101.: 80.1 7.2
62,749. 4,771 7.6C
14,728 927.¢ 6.3(

558.2 44.¢ 7.9¢
15,286.¢ 972.2 6.3€
1,338.( 73.4 5.4¢
2,577.: 1722 6.6¢
53.C 2.7 5.0z
251.: 10.€ 4.3¢€
82,255 6,002." 7.3C
(942.7)
3,630.:
1,596.:
3,332t
2,948.:
$92,820.!
$ 7,736.: $ 70.¢ 0.92%
12,189 456.1 3.74
6,918.¢ 203.¢ 2.9t
9,824 468.€ 4.71
4,275.( 214.: 5.01
40,944.. 1,413.° 3.4t
7.C 0.4 5.27
4,087.¢ 212.( 5.1¢
45,038.! 1,626.: 3.61
15,220.¢ 749.¢ 4.9z
1,689.¢ 79.5 4.71
5,858.¢ 359.5 6.14
67,808.: 2,814, 4.1%
12,803.:
4,018."
8,190.°
$92,820.!
3.15%
$3,188.(
3.8&%
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MANAGEMENT’'S DISCUSSIONcontinued

Table 6 /NONINTEREST EXPENSE

Year Ended December 31

(Dollars in millions) 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
Employee compensatic $1,804.¢ $1,585.¢ $1,512.. $1,484.f  $1,469.( $1,522.¢
Employee benefit 363.¢ 358.¢ 306.¢ 193.( 175.( 175.¢
Total personnel expen: 2,168.: 1,944 1,818.! 1,677.f 1,644.( 1,698.
Net occupancy expen: 268.2 237.C 229 210.¢ 202.¢ 197.¢
Outside processing and softwi 286.: 246.1 2252 199.1 172.: 150.:
Equipment expens 184.¢ 178. 174.¢ 189.¢ 193.7 198.t
Marketing and customer developm 128.: 100.: 80.C 104.C 106.2 105.¢
Consulting and legs 81.C 57.4 91.1 87.7 59.€ 62.5
Amortization of intangible asse 77.€ 64.5 58.¢ 46.5 35.8 32.¢
Postage and delive 69.¢ 69.C 69.4 64.C 63.2 68.1
Communication 67.2 61.2 64.¢ 59.2 59.¢ 66.°
Credit and collection servict 66.7 70.2 64.€ 74.€ 56.¢ 68.7
Other staff expens 66.C 60.4 52.C 58.t 51.t 50.1
Operating supplie 46.€ 39.¢ 46.¢ 48.: 47.2 51.¢
Mergek-related expens 28.4 — 16.C — 42 .4 45.¢
FDIC premiums 19.5 18.C 17.4 16.C 13t 18.1
Other real estate incon (1.8 (2.0) (0.3 (4.2 (3.9 (4.9
Other expens 339.¢ 254.7 210.7 168.7 83.7 96.(
Total noninterest expen: $3,897.( $3,400.¢  $3,219.. $2,999.¢ $2,828. $2,905.:
Year over year growth ra 14.€% 5.6% 7.3% 6.1% (2.€%)
Efficiency ratio 61.4% 60.(% 58.(% 56.1% 57.5% 60.4%

Trust and investment management income increaséd $3llion, or 16.8%, compared to 2003 and rétaiestment services income
increased $31.0 million, or 19.2%, compared topther year. The Wealth and Investment Managemeetdf business analysis on page 25
provides analysis related to these line itemsdutitaon to this analysis, NCF contributed $10.9limi of the increase in trust and investment
management income and $4.9 million of the incréasetail investment services income. NCF’s asaatier advisement were $4.3 hillion as
of December 31,2004,

Service charges on deposit accounts increased $88i@, or 8.9%, compared to 2003. Approximat$B2.1 million of the increase was
attributable to NCF. Increased NSF/stop paymenimelks, increased pricing and other revenue enhamténitgatives also contributed to the
increase.

Other charges and fees increased $64.2 millioh906f%, compared to 2003. Approximately $12.6 millaf the increase was attributable to
NCF. Also contributing to the increase were incesas insurance revenue and letter of credit fEks.increase in insurance revenue was
to increased sales volume and the acquisition afisurance subsidiary of Lighthouse Financial S&wj Inc. in June 2003. The increase in
letter of credit fees was due to increased volumes.

Combined trading account profits and commissiorsianestment banking income, SunTrust’s capitalkei revenue sources, increased
$32.1 million, or 10.6%, compared to the prior y&dre NCF acquisition contributed approximately $1fillion of the increase. The
remainder of the increase was primarily due to gihaw the equity capital markets business. The Gomgpncurred net securities losses
during 2004 of $41.7 million compared to net sa@gigains of $123.9 million in 2003.

Other noninterest income increased $164.6 milliwr,33.3%, compared to 2003. Approximately $18.Bioni of the increase was due to
NCF. Combined mortgage production and servicingnme increased $96.3 million, or 351.8%, compare2D@B. Mortgage servicing relat
income increased $188.6 million compared to 20@3amily due to a decline in amortization of servi@ghts related to a decrease in mort¢
prepayments. Mortgage production income decrea82@$nillion compared to 2003 due to a $12.9 hilliecrease in production volume.
Certain Affordable Housing partnerships, which wesasolidated as a result of the Company beconhiegéneral partner in the third qua
of 2003, resulted in an increase of $15.8 milliompared to 2003.

NONINTEREST EXPENSE

Noninterest expense increased $496.4 million, 08%4 compared to 2003. Approximately $184.5 millafrthe increase was attributed to
NCF acquisition including $28.4 million of mer-related expenses for systems conversions, prajanagement, conformity changes, and
customer communications. Compared to 2003, totalgmeel expense increased $223.8 million, or 1149,included approximately $78.7
million related to NCF. The remainder of the in@eavas primarily due to increased historical Susffh@adcount, normal merit increases
increased
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSIONcontinued

Table 7 /LOAN PORTFOLIO BY TYPES OF LOANS

At December 31

(Dollars in millions) 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
Commercial $ 31,823.¢ $30,681.! $28,693.( $28,945.¢ $30,781.. $26,933.!
Real estat
Home equity 11,519.: 6,965.: 5,194 .¢ 2,776." 2,332.¢ 1,927.
Constructior 7,845.¢ 4,479.¢ 4,002.¢ 3,627.: 2,966.. 2,457..
Residential mortgage 24,553.! 17,208.. 14,248. 14,520.. 17,620.. 17,691.(
Other 12,083.¢ 9,330.: 9,101.¢ 8,152.( 8,121. 7,794.¢
Credit carc 175.2 133.C 111.2 92.C 76.€ 77.4
Consumer loan 13,425.; 11,934.. 11,815.. 10,844.¢ 10,341. 9,120.¢
Total loans $101,426.. $80,732.: $73,167.¢ $68,959.: $72,239.( $66,002.¢

incentive costs. Headcount increased from 27,5T8aember 31, 2003, to 33,156 at December 31, 20Q#lincluded approximately 5,206
due to the acquisition of NCF. The increase inmtiwes was primarily due to an increase in comroissind performance-based incentives
due to strong business volumes in the Wealth anestment Management, Retail, Commercial, and GiBsliof business.

Net occupancy expense increased $30.9 million3dd%, compared to December 31, 2003. The NCF atiquisepresented approximate
$12.5 million of the increase. The remaining inseewas primarily attributed to increases in retilifys and maintenance costs, primarily
related to investments in the retail distributia@twork.

Noninterest expense was further impacted by a $8dli®n, or 16.1%, increase in outside processing software expenses primarily due
higher software amortization and maintenance exq@eFe increase in outside processing and softesgrenses included approximately $8.5
million related to the NCF acquisition. Marketingdacustomer development expense increased $28i0rmir 27.9%, primarily due to the
Company'’s “Banking that doesn't interrupt your litmmpaign that ran throughout 2004 and promotecdctimvenience of banking with
SunTrust. In addition, the increase in marketind emstomer development was attributed to the Cogipaponsorship of the Grand
American Rolex Sports Car Series. NCF represergptbaimately $4.2 million of the overall increasemarketing and customer
development.

Consulting and legal expenses increased $23.6omilor 41.1%, of which NCF represented $3.8 millibhe remainder of the increase was
primarily attributed to revenue enhancement, preg@provement, and cost control initiatives.

Other noninterest expense increased $85.1 miltinB3.4%. Approximately $15.6 million of the incegawas attributed to NCF. Certain
Affordable Housing partnerships, which were cordatitd as a result of the Company becoming the gepartner in the third quarter of
2003, resulted in an increase of $42.0 million cared to 2003. This increase included a $9.0 millieset impairment charge based on a
valuation analysis performed as of September 30420

The efficiency ratio increased to 61.4% in 2004 pared to 60.0% in 2003. On an operating basis, whikcludes merger-related expenses,
the efficiency ratio was 60.9% for 2004.

PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES

The provision for income taxes includes both fetana state income taxes. In 2004, the provisios $684.1 million, compared to $576.8
million in 2003. The provision represents an effaxtax rate of 30.3% for 2004 compared to 30.2¥@2fi03.

LOANS

The Company’s loan portfolio increased $20.7 hillior 25.6%, from December 31, 2003 to DecembeRB@4. NCF contributed
approximately $14.8 billion of the increase. Theaainder of the increase was primarily due to insesan residential mortgages and home
equity loans for historical SunTrust. The increimseesidential mortgages was due to slightly higlaées, thus causing an improvement in
adjustable rate mortgage production, which the Gomggends to retain in its portfolio. The increasbome equity lines was due to better
products, sales focus, and cross-selling effortén@ercial loans on a historical SunTrust basis werslightly taking into account the 2004
deconsolidation of Three Pillars. The 2003 balanckided $2.8 billion of commercial loans relatedihree Pillars. The loan portfolio
continues to be well diversified from both a prodamed industry concentration standpoint with reshte loans accounting for the largest
segment.

ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN AND LEASE LOSSES

SunTrust continuously monitors the quality of @ah portfolio and maintains an ALLL sufficient tbsorb probable losses inherent in its total
credit portfolio. The Company is committed to tlelg recognition of problem loans and to an appaiprand adequate level of allowance
yearend 2004, the Company’s total allowance was $illibrh which represented 1.04% of period-end loaftse year-end allowance
included approximately $171.4 million associatethwiine NCF portfolio acquired in October 2004.
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MANAGEMENT’'S DISCUSSIONcontinued

Table 8 /COMMERCIAL LOANS BY SELECTED INDUSTRIES 1

At December 31, 2004 At December 31, 2003

% of Total % of Tota
(Dollars in millions) Loans Loans Loans Loans
Constructior $5,930.¢ 5.8 $3,404." 4.2
Real estat: 5,084.! 5.C 3,327.t 4.1
Business services & nonprof 5,005.¢ 4.9 3,101.: 3.8
Retail trade 4,047.: 4.C 3,205.¢ 4.C
Manufacturing 3,516.¢ 3.t 3,584.¢ 4.4
Finance & insuranc 3,482." 34 2,030.¢ 2.t
Health & social assistant 2,768.¢ 2.7 2,243.¢ 2.8
Wholesale trad 2,628.( 2.€ 2,546.t 3.2
Public administratioi 1,893.° 1.¢ 1,512.: 1.¢
Professional, scientific & technical servic 1,726.¢ 1.7 1,480.! 1.8
Accommodation & food service 1,467. 14 1,366.¢ 1.7
Information 1,288.¢ 1.3 1,272.¢ 1.€
Transportation & warehousir 1,209.° 1.2 1,176.¢ 1.5
Arts, entertainment & recreatic 1,034.: 1.C 674.¢ 0.8

1 Industry groupings are loans in aggregate grehser $1 billion as of 12/31/04 based on the Northefioan Industry Classification
System (NAICS)

2 2004 includes the loan portfolio of NCF, which veagjuired October 1,2004. NCF loan systems utiliaad@ard Industrial Classificatit
(SIC) codes, which were mapped to NAICS codes fwppses of this tabl

Table 9 /ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES

At December 31

(Dollars in millions) 20041 20032 2002 2001 2000 1999

Allocation by Loan Type

Commercial $ 433.( $369.2  $408.F  $435.¢  $389.C $286.7
Real estat 369.7 159.c 150.¢ 145.F 190.2 208.(
Consumer loan 159.¢ 344.: 332.¢ 251.2 252.c 339.2
Non-pool specific elemer 87.1 69.C 38.C 34.t 43.C 37.2

Total $1,050.( $941.¢ $930.1 $867.1 $874.k $871.c

Year-end Loan Types as a Percent of Total Loar

Commercial 31.6% 38.2% 39.4% 42.(% 42.€% 40.8%

Real estat 55.2 47.C 44 .k 42.¢ 43.C 45

Consumer loan 13.2 14.¢ 16.1 15.7 14.4 13.¢
Total 100.(% 100.% 100.% 100.% 100.% 100.(%

1 The 2004 allocations reflect the implementatiom ofew ALLL methodology which is more granular thamprior periods. The new
methodology segregates the portfolio into sevenserportfolios and incorporates a weighted aveodgxpected loss derived from an
internal risk rating system. The 2004 allocatiaspahcludes the acquired portfolio of NC

2 In 2003 and prior periods, the allocation reflecaadapportionment of the ALLL that had been categaoras “environmental factors,”
which is now included in the Compé's homogeneous loan pool estima

In addition to the review of credit quality throughgoing credit review processes, the Company oactstan independent and comprehen
allowance analysis for its credit portfolios onuagerly basis. The analysis includes three bdsinents: specific allowances for loans
reviewed for individual impairment, general allowas for pools of homogeneous loans and non-podalifspallowances based on other
inherent risk factors and imprecision associateti wiodeling and estimation processes. The SunBiist. Committee has the responsibil
of affirming the allowance methodology and assegaihof the risk elements in order to determine dppropriate level of allowance for the
inherent losses in the portfolio at the point mdibeing reviewed.

The first element of the ALLL analysis involves thgtimation of allowances specific to individuapaired loans. In this process, specific
allowances are established for commercial and eesiial loans greater than $0.5 million based dmoadugh analysis of the most probable
sources of repayment, including discounted futashdlows, liquidation of collateral or the marketue of the loan itself. As of December
31, 2004 and 2003, the specific allowance relatethpaired loans totaled $41.5 million and $28.8iam, respectively



The second element — the general allowance for lgemeous loan pools — is determined by applyingaaice factors and adjustments to
groups of loans within the portfolio that have dancharacteristics in terms of line of businesd product type. The
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Table 10 /SUMMARY OF LOAN LOSS EXPERIENCE

Year Ended December 31

(Dollars in millions) 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000 1999

Allowance for Loan Losses

Balance- beginning of yea $ 941¢ $ 9301 $ 8671 $ 874 $ 8717 0§ 944«
Allowance from acquisitions and other activ— net 173.¢ 9.3 155 (20.2) — (23.9)
Provision for loan losse 135t 313.€ 469.¢ 275.2 134.( 170.
Chargeoffs
Commercial (114.¢ (197.7) (297.0 (220.0 (121.0 (220.9
Real estat
Constructior 4.7 (0.9 (0.9 0.3 (0.2 (2.2
Residential mortgage (32.¢) (22.7) (26.7) (20.9) (7.9 (15.0)
Other (5.5 (5.6) (17.¢) (5.9 (3.9 (5.9)
Consumer loan (159.0 (168.7) (157.¢) (89.0 (57.5) (52.9)
Total charg-offs (316.0 (394.9 (490.7) (326.0 (189.9) (296.0)
Recoveries
Commercial 49.¢ 39.¢ 28.¢ 25.4 25.¢ 27.4
Real estat
Constructior 0.1 0.4 0.4 0.4 o2 0.7
Residential mortgage 9.7 5.C 3.7 2.2 2 3.4
Other 14 14 3.9 1.8 3.¢ 6.1
Consumer loan 53.7 36.¢€ 31.C 23.¢ 257 28.1
Total recoverie 114.¢ 83.2 67.€ 53.€ 59.C 65.7
Net charg-offs (201.2) (311.7) (422.7) (272.9) (130.9) (230.9)
Balance- end of yea $ 1,050.( $ 941¢ $ 9301 $ 8671 $ 874F $ 871:c
Total loans outstanding at year € $101,426.. $80,732..  $73,167.¢ $68,959.. $72,239.{  $66,002.!
Average loan: 86,214.! 76,137.¢ 71,270. 70,023. 70,044.. 62,749..
Ratios
Allowance to yee-end loans 1.0&% 1.17% 1.27% 1.2¢% 1.21% 1.32%
Allowance to nonperforming loat 281. 268.1 182.( 155.¢ 215.¢ 350.(
Net charg-offs to average loar 0.2t 0.41 0.5¢ 0.3¢ 0.1¢ 0.37
Provision to average loal 0.1¢ 0.41 0.6€ 0.3¢ 0.1¢ 0.27
Recoveries to total char-offs 36.2 21.1 13.¢ 16.4 31.1 22.2

general allowance factors are determined usingaling factor that is developed from an analysisistorical charge-off experience and
expected losses, which are in turn based on estthpabbabilities of default and losses given défdetived from an internal risk rating
process. These baseline factors are developedpgfiddito the various loan pools. Adjustments aaglento the allowance for specific loan
pools based on an assessment of internal and akiefluences on credit quality that have not yeg reflected in the historical loss or risk-
rating data. These influences may include elemanth as changes in credit underwriting or receséntable asset quality trends. Finally,
pool factors are adjusted using a number of moahkish are intended to compensate for internal attelreal portfolio and economic
influences that may not be captured in the adjuséestline factors. The Company continually evakidgeallowance methodology seeking to
refine and enhance this process as appropriatdt emnlikely that the methodology will evolve oveme.

As of December 31, 2004 and 2003, the general athoe calculations totaled $920.8 million and $56dilfion, respectively. The increase
between the periods was due to enhancements tettezal allowance framework that resulted in mossés being identifiable within the
pool structure and by loan type. The increase r@solted from the NCF acquisition.

The third element of the allowance is the non-ppEc<ific element which addresses inherent lossgstk not otherwise evaluated in the first
two elements. The qualitative factors of this thatibwance element are subjective and require la thggree of management judgment. These
factors include the inherent imprecisions in mathgeal models and credit quality statistics, re@a@nomic uncertainty, losses incurred fi
recent events, and lagging or incomplete data.fA¥gember 31, 2004 and 2003, the allowance esinatthe third element totaled $87.7
million and $348.4 million, respectively. The chargetween the two periods was the result of enlmaects to the general allowance element
designed to better define and allocate losses lfowlaaces to loan pools.
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Table 11/NONPERFORMING ASSETS AND ACCRUING LOANS PAST DUE 90 DAYS OR MORE

At December 31

(Dollars in millions) 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000 1999

Nonperforming Assets
Nonaccrual loan

Commercial $130.¢ $165.¢ $351.2  $377.€  $273.€  $105.C
Real estat
Constructior 32.¢ 4.4 10.C 4.0 2.2 9.C
Residential mortgage 104.t 85.4 82.t 79.¢ 81.¢ 82.€
Other 36.7 48.¢ 38.C 62.¢ 29.C 34.¢
Consumer loan 49.2 32.2 29.2 33.¢ 18.7 17.4
Total nonaccrual loar 354.2 336.5 511.C 558.1 405.: 248.¢
Restructured loar 19.1 14.¢ — — — —
Total nonperforming loan 373.3 351.c 511.C 558.1 405.: 248.¢
Other real estate owned (ORE 28.¢ 16.5 18.C 20.7 23.C 26.¢
Other repossessed ass 8.8 10.c 13.C 21.C 10.c 8.3
Total nonperforming asse $410.7 $378.1  $542.C $599.6  $438.6  $284.(
Ratios
Nonperforming loans to total loa 0.3 0.44% 0.7(% 0.81% 0.5€¢% 0.3t%
Nonperforming assets to total loans plus OREO ahero
repossessed ass 0.4C 0.47 0.74 0.87 0.61 0.4:
Accruing Loans Past Due 90 Days or Mor: $214.: $196.«  $177.¢ $185F  $181.z  $117.<

The NCF allowance was developed independentlyefinTrust methodology described above using tistirxk NCF ALLL methodology.
Until NCF loans are converted to SunTrust’s loatoaating systems, the former NCF management wiitinae to develop its allowance
using its methodology. The NCF ALLL process inclsidless estimates based on the review of indivitheals with an identifiable loss and
estimated loss factors applied to its loan porfddiratified by loan grade. The loss factor estiaware based on historical loss experience
SunTrust ALLL Committee reviews the NCF allowancessure that it is reasonable in the contextebtrerall SunTrust allowance
framework.

The Company'’s provision for loan losses in 2004 §&35.5 million, which was $65.7 million less thaet charge-offs of $201.2 million. The
comparable provision and net charge-off amount2@@3 were $313.6 million and $311.1 million, restpesly. Provision expense decreased
from 2003 to 2004 due primarily to improvementhe tredit quality of commercial portfolios thatuéted in lower charge-offs for that
segment during 2004. Net charge-offs for 2004 sgmeed 0.23% of average loans, compared to 0.41®evfige loans for 2003. Loan
recoveries for 2004 were $ 114.8 million, or $3hiion higher than in 2003. The ratio of recoverie total charge-offs increased to 36.3%
from 21.1% due to an increase in large corporatecansumer recoveries along with lower overall grdsarge-offs. Recoveries and charge-
offs for 2004 were favorably impacted by improvesan the commercial and consumer segments ofdhtéofio.

The Company’s charge-off policy meets or exceedslagory minimums. Losses on unsecured consumaslaee recognized at 90 days past
due compared to the regulatory loss criteria of d2@s. Secured consumer loans are typically chasjdzbtween 120 and 180 days,
depending on the collateral type, in compliancéWiEIEC guidelines.

The ratio of the allowance for loan and lease Ip$sdotal nonperforming loans increased to 281a3®ecember 31, 2004 from 268.1% at
December 31, 2003. The improvement in this ratie diae to the increase in the overall allowancemastioned earlier, the mix of
nonperforming loans was affected by the acquisitibthe NCF portfolio. Commercial loans and redhgsloans are typically placed on non-
accrual when principal or interest is past duedfbdays or more unless the loan is both securamltgteral having realizable value sufficient
to discharge the debt in full and the loan is ia lidgal process of collection. Accordingly, secummhs may be chargatbwn to the estimate
value of the collateral with previously accrued aigpinterest reversed. Subsequent charge-offs magduired as a result of changes in the
market value of collateral or other repayment pecth

In addition to reserves held in the ALLL, the Compéad $7.8 million in other liabilities at Decemi#d, 2004 that represents a reserve
against certain unfunded commitments, includinggtstof credit.

NONPERFORMING ASSETS

Nonperforming assets, which consist of nonaccieh$, restructured loans, other real estate owDBEQ), and other repossessed as
totaled $410.7 million at December 31, 2004, amdase of
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Table 12 /SECURITIES AVAILABLE FOR SALE

At December 31

Unrealized Unrealized
Amortized Fair

(Dollars in millions) Cost Gains Losses Value
U.S. Treasury and other U.S. government agenci@satporation:

2004 $2543¢ $ 72 $ 13.C $ 2,538.
2003 2,286. 14.C 7.8 2,292.!
2002 3,601. 82.¢ 0.4 3,684.(
States and political subdivisio

2004 841.€ 25.1 11 865.€
2003 363.( 17.¢ 0.2 380.t
2002 398.¢ 20.¢ 0.4 419.1
Asse-backed securitie

2004 2,590.( 7.€ 19.1 2,578.t
2003 5,417.¢ 36.2 26.1 5,428.(
2002 4,478.. 44.¢ 5.C 4,518..
Mortgagebacked securitie

2004 18,367.! 58.2 99.¢ 18,325..
2003 12,181.: 119.3 26.¢ 12,273.!
2002 9,467.. 155.¢ 0.7 9,622.:
Corporate bond

2004 1,667.: 19.7 7.5 1,679.:
2003 2,097.: 44.C 29.t 2,111.°
2002 1,923.t 64.€ 58.4 1,929.°
Other securitie$

2004 921.: 2,032.¢ — 2,954.;
2003 646.¢ 2,473.¢ — 3,120.
2002 1,154.¢ 2,117.¢ — 3,272..
Total securities available for s¢

2004 $26,930.¢ $2,150.° $ 140.¢ $28,941.(
2003 22,992. 2,705.: 90.7 25,606.¢
2002 21,023.¢ 2,486.! 64.¢ 23,445..
1 Includes the Company’s investment in 48,266,496eshaf common stock of The Coca-Cola Company.

$32.6 million, or 8.6%, from December 31, 2003. Timrease was due to the acquisition of the NCR fmartfolio. As of December 31, 2004,
nonperforming assets related to the NCF loan pastfeere approximately $110.5 million. Nonperformiassets to total loans plus OREO
and other repossessed assets were 0.40% at Decgéinl@®04 compared to 0.47% at December 31, 2008p&tforming loans at December
31, 2004 included $354.2 million of nonaccrual lpamd $19.1 million of restructured loans, theelatf which represents a select group of
consumer workout loans.

Nonaccrual loans increased $17.7 million, or 5.88tnpared to 2003 due to NCF. NCF nonaccrual loars @wpproximately $94.8 million i
of December 31, 2004. Despite the addition of N@faccrual commercial loans declined $35.0 millam21.1%. The decrease in
nonaccrual commercial loans resulted from a dedtimeew additions to large corporate nonaccruaisoéoan sales activity, charge-offs,
improvement in credit quality and client repayment.

Increases in both nonaccrual real estate loanisidimg construction, residential, and other typeeeal estate loans, as well as nonaccrual
consumer loans offset the decrease in nonaccroaiescial loans. Nonaccrual real estate loans ise@&35.6 million, or 25.7%, to $174.0
million, compared to 2003 while nonaccrual consutoans increased $17.1 million, or 53.1%.

Interest income on nonaccrual loans, if recogniretecorded using the cash basis method of acicgu/hen a loan is placed on
nonaccrual, unpaid interest is reversed againstast income. When a nonaccrual loan is returneg¢ouing status, the accrued interest a
date the loan is placed on nonaccrual status,@gdrie interest during the nonaccrual period isng&d as interest income only after all
principal has been collected.

As of December 31, 2004 and 2003, the gross anafunterest income that would have been recordedamraccrual loans if all such loans
had been accruing interest at the original contedatite was $21.6 million and $33.7 million, restpeely. Interest payments
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Table 13 /cOMPOSITION OF AVERAGE DEPOSITS

Year Ended December 31 Percent of Total

(Dollars in millions) 2004 2003 2002 2004 2003 2002
Noninterest bearin $21,047.. $17,826.¢ $15,268.. 24.2% 22.2% 21.2%
NOW account: 13,777.! 11,702.( 10,315.. 15.f 14.€ 14.F
Money Market account 22,864, 22,218.! 20,470.¢ 26.2 27.¢ 28.¢
Savings 7,225.¢ 6,259.! 6,310.( 8.3 7.8 8.9
Consumer tim¢ 8,333.! 7,975.¢ 9,342.¢ 9.€ 10.C 13.1
Other time 3,843 3,461.¢ 3,722.¢ 4.4 4.3 5.2

Total consumer and commercial depo 77,091.! 69,443 65,429.t 88.t 86.¢ 92.C
Brokered deposit 4,273. 3,662.( 2,537.: 4.¢ 4.€ 3.€
Foreign deposit 5,767.¢ 6,933.¢ 3,190.¢ 6.€ 8.€ 4.4

Total deposit: $87,132.¢ $80,039.( $71,157.. 100.% 100.(% 100.(%

recorded in 2004 and 2003 as cash basis inter@snia for nonaccrual loans were $19.0 million and. $Iillion, respectively.

SECURITIES AVAILABLE FOR SALE

The investment portfolio is managed as part ofoterall asset and liability management procesgtimize income and market performance
over an entire interest rate cycle while mitigatirelk. The Company managed the portfolio in 200thwhe goal of improving yield without
increasing interest rate risk. The portfolio yietthroved to 4.16% at December 31, 2004 compareld 3v6% at December 31, 2003. The
estimated average life was 3.7 years at Decemhe&?0®4 and 4.0 years at December 31, 2003. Théopiois average duration was 3.0 at
December 31, 2004, compared with 2.7 at Decemhe2@13. Duration is a measure of the estimated ménsitivity of a bond portfolio to
immediate change in interest rates. A duration.@fsBiggests an expected price change of 3.0%doegercent change in interest rates,
without considering any embedded call or prepaymetibns. The portfolio size was $26.9 billion anamortized cost basis at December
2004 compared to $23.0 billion at December 31, 2@@3ncrease of $3.9 billion. The acquisition @@MNadded approximately $6.1 billion to
the portfolio. The current mix of securities addafcember 31, 2004 is shown in Table 12, comparéutivé previous two years. Net
securities losses of $41.7 million were realize@®4, primarily from selling lower-yielding secties in order to reinvest in higher-yielding
securities to improve future income. Included ih sexurities losses for 2004 was $15.3 millionossks due to the other than temporary
writedown of an asset-backed security.

The carrying value of the investment portfolio,@llwhich is classified as “securities available $ale, reflected $2.0 billion in net unrealiz
gains at December 31, 2004, virtually all repreisgna $2.0 billion unrealized gain on the Comparngigstment in common stock of The
Coca-Cola Company. The net unrealized gain ofdbremon stock investment decreased $445.6 milli@hthe net unrealized gain on the
remainder of the portfolio decreased $158.8 miltompared to December 31, 2003. These changesrkemalue did not affect the net
income of SunTrust, however, the after tax effease included in other comprehensive income.

DEPOSITS

Average consumer and commercial deposits increbiz@d 7.8 million, or 11.0%, in 2004 and compris8b86, 86.8%, and 92.0% of aver.
total deposits in 2004, 2003, and 2002, respegtiviie growth was primarily due to initiatives taog retail deposits, reduced reliance on
wholesale funding, and the acquisition of NCF. Thatinued volatility of the financial markets cdhtrted to the success of this initiative.
Specifically, noninterest-bearing deposits grew2$8,2 million, or 18.1%, NOW accounts increased%3,5 million, or 17.7%, and savings
accounts grew $966.1 million, or 15.4%, compare2(a3.

CAPITAL RESOURCES

SunTrusts primary regulator, the Federal Reserve Boardsarea capital adequacy within a framework that reaegital sensitive to the ri
profiles of individual banking institutions. Theigalines weight assets and off-balance sheet kpk®ures (risk-weighted assets) according
to predefined classifications, creating a base fwdrith to compare capital levels. Tier 1 Capitaimarily includes realized equity and
qualified preferred instruments, less purchase g intangibles such as goodwill and core ddpogngibles. Total Capital consists of
Tier 1 Capital and Tier 2 Capital, which includeslifying portions of subordinated debt, allowafaeloan losses up to a maximum of
1.25% of risk-weighted assets, and 45% of the Uizeshgain on equity securities.

The Company and subsidiary banks are subject tomin Tier 1 Risk-Based Capital and Total Capitéibsaof 4% and 8%, respectively, of
risk weighted assets. To be considered “well clpéd,” ratios of 6% and 10%, respectively, aredezk Additionally, the Company and the
Banks are subject to Tier 1 Leverage ratio requénaisy which measures Tier 1 Capital against aveaagets. The minimum and well
capitalized ratios are 3% and 5%, respectivelyofABecember 31, 2004, SunTrust Banks, Inc. had T,idiotal Capital, and Tier 1 Leverage
ratios of 7.16%, 10.36%, and 6.64%, respectivelys Eompares with ratios as of December 31, 200385%, 11.75%, and 7.37%,
respectively. The decline in capital ratios waslaitable to the acquisition of NCF on October Q2. All banking subsidiaries were well
capitalized as of December 31, 2004 as detail&tbie 14 to the Company’s Consolidated
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Table 14 /cAPITAL RATIOS

At December 31

(Dollars in millions) 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
Tier 1 capital $ 9,783. $ 8,930.( $ 8,106.: $ 7,994.. $ 6,850.¢ $ 6,579.¢
Total capital 14,152 13,365. 12,6009. 12,144.. 10,488.! 9,939.:
Risk-weighted asse! 136,642. 113,711.. 108,501.. 99,700.! 96,656." 87,866..
Risk-based ratio

Tier 1 capita 7.16% 7.85% 7.47% 8.02% 7.09% 7.48%

Total capital 10.3¢ 11.7¢ 11.62 12.1¢ 10.8¢ 11.31
Tier 1 leverage rati 6.64 7.37 7.3C 7.94 6.9¢ 7.1%
Total shareholde’ equity to asset 10.0¢ 7.7¢ 7.4% 7.9¢ 7.9¢ 8.0C

1 Tier 1 capital includes trust preferred obligati@fi$1.9 billion at the end of 2004, $1.7 billionthe end of 2003, 2002, and 2001, and,
$1.1 billion at the end of 2000 and 19

Tier 1 capital also includes preferred shares hdyea real estate investment trust subsidiarydéfldmillion at the end of 2004, 2003,
and 2002, and $100 million at the end of 2001, 20@D.

Financial Statements. SunTrust is committed to meimgwell capitalized.

The Company issued approximately 76.4 million shafeSunTrust common stock with an aggregate vaflagproximately $5.4 billion for
the purchase of NCF. The remaining $1.8 billiorthaf purchase price was funded with cash genergtadcbmbination of $800 million of
wholesale CDs issued by SunTrust Bank in May of4280d $1 billion of senior debt issued by the Conypa August of 2004.

In 2002, the Company raised $350 million of reguigtcapital through the sale of preferred sharesed by a real estate investment trust
subsidiary. This amount is reflected in other lities and totaled $451.0 million and $412.5 mifijoncluding accrued interest as of
December 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003, resplctive

SunTrust manages capital through dividend and gleatechases authorized by the Company’s Boardretidbrs. Management assesses
capital needs based on expected growth and therntiegconomic climate. In 2004, the Company repueti200,000 shares for $14.1 million
compared to 3.3 million shares for $182.1 milliepurchased in 2003. As of December 31, 2004, tepaay was authorized to purchase up
to an additional 6.0 million shares under curreoff8l resolutions.

The Company declared common dividends totaling $668llion during 2004, or $2.00 per share, oninebme of $1,572.9 million. The
dividend payout ratio was 38.4% in 2004 versus %/i® 2003.

One measure of capital adequacy is the tangiblgyegio, which is calculated using total shareterk’ equity less purchase accounting
intangibles, including goodwill, divided by totadsets less purchase accounting intangibles. Ttiiswas 5.67% as of December 31, 2004
versus 6.82% as of December 31, 2003. Managemalyzas the Company’s capital position with and withthe impact of the stock of The
Coca-Cola Company. As of December 31, 2004, theuairia total shareholders’ equity related to tleswgity holding was $1.3 billion
compared to $1.6 billion as of December 31, 2008s Tecline accounted for 17 basis points of thg Hdsis points decline in the tangible
equity ratio. The remainder of the decline wastaited to the acquisition of NCF.

ENTERPRISE RISK MANAGEMENT

In the normal course of business, SunTrust is eeghts various risks. To manage the major risksahainherent to the Company and to
provide reasonable assurance that key businesstiovbgwill be achieved, the Company has estaldistreenterprise risk governance proc
Moreover, the Company has policies and variousiriakagement processes designed to effectivelyifgemionitor, and manage risk.

Management continually refines and enhances ksmsnagement policies, processes, and procedureaitttain effective risk management
and governance, including identification, measumm@onitoring, control, mitigation, and reportinfjall material risks. Over the last few
years, the Company has enhanced risk measuren@itadions and systems capabilities that provideagament information on whether
Company is being appropriately compensated forittheprofile it has adopted. The Company balantestrategic goals, including revenue
and profitability objectives, with the risks assaied with achieving its goals. Effective risk mamagnt is an important element supporting
business decision making at SunTrust.

The Company is currently implementing an enterpiisde management framework that will improve ther@any’s ability to manage its
aggregate risk profile. The Company’s Chief Riski€af (CRO) reports to the Chief Executive Offigerd is responsible for the oversight of
the risk management organization as well as rislegmnce processes. The CRO provides overall Ishigevision, and direction for the
Company’s enterprise risk management framework.

Organizationally, the Company measures and manieaccording to three main risk categories: darasgk, market risk (including liquidity
risk), and operating risk (including compliancek)isThe Chief Credit Officer manages the Compary&tit risk. The Chief Financial Officer
and Treasurer manage the Company’s market risk Chinef Operational Risk Officer manages the Com{maperating
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risk. These three areas of risk are managed onsotidated basis under the Company’s enterprikamenagement framework.

As part of its risk governance framework, the Conmyplaas also established various risk managemestecetommittees. These committees
are jointly responsible for ensuring adequate m&asurement and management in their respective af@athority. These committees
include: Asset/Liability Management Committee (AL @redit Management Committee, and Operationa Rismmittee. Additionally, the
Company has established an Enterprise Risk Conen(lERC), chaired by the CRO, that is responsibistipporting the CRO in measuring
and managing the Company’s aggregate risk prdaftie. ERC consists of various senior executives tjinout the Company and meets on a
bimonthly basis.

The Board of Directors is wholly responsible foeasight of the Company’s corporate risk governgoeess. In 2005, the Company formed
the Risk Committee of the Board, which will as$ist Board of Directors in executing this responijbi

CREDIT RISK MANAGEMENT

Credit risk refers to the potential for economisda@rising from the failure of SunTrust clientsrteet their contractual agreements on all ¢
instruments, including on-balance-sheet exposucgs foans and leases, contingent exposures froomdefl commitments, letters of credit,
credit derivatives, and counterparty risk undeeriest rate and foreign exchange derivative prodédatgredit risk is an essential component
of many of the products and services provided leyGbmpany to its clients, the ability to accurat®lgasure and manage credit risk is inte
to maintain both the long-run profitability of lises of business and capital adequacy of the riser.

SunTrust manages and monitors extensions of aiskithrough initial underwriting processes andigaic reviews. SunTrust maintains
underwriting standards in accordance with crediicpes and procedures; and, Credit Risk Managermenducts independent risk reviews to
ensure active compliance with all policies and prhees. Credit Risk Management periodically revidga/fines of business to monitor asset
quality trends and the appropriateness of creditips. In particular, total borrower exposure lisnare established and concentration risk is
monitored. SunTrust has made a major commitmemtaimtain and enhance comprehensive credit systemsler to be compliant with
business requirements and evolving regulatory statsd As part of a continuous improvement procgssTrust Credit Risk Management
evaluates potential enhancements to its risk measmt and management tools, implementing them @®epipate along with amended credit
policies and procedures.

Borrower/Counterparty (obligor) risk and facilitigk are evaluated using the Company’s risk ratirghmdology, which has been
implemented in the lines of business representiadargest total credit exposures. SunTrust usesusarisk models in the estimation of
expected and unexpected losses. These models anateoth internal and external default and lapgBence. To the extent possible, the
Company collects internal data to ensure the wglideliability, and accuracy of its risk modelsedsn default and loss estimation.

OPERATIONAL RISK MANAGEMENT

SunTrust is instituting an Operational Risk Managatrprogram which encompasses the use of a steacturd disciplined approach for the
identification, assessment, measurement, mitigatrnitoring, and reporting of operational riskateld events. This framework includes
SunTrust’s policy to maintain a comprehensive sysbé internal controls for each operating unitgliof business and subsidiary.

The framework being implemented by the Companynésfioperational risk as the risk of loss resulfing) inadequate or failed internal
processes, people, and systems, or external evédnssdefinition includes compliance (legal) risich is the risk of loss from violations of,
or nonconformance with laws, rules, regulationsspribed practices, or ethical standards. The Coypaefinition of operational risk does
not include strategic or reputational risks.

SunTrust believes that effective management ofaifmeral risk plays a major role in both the levetidhe stability of the profitability of the
institution. SunTrust has established a corpoeatellOperational Risk Management function, headethé Chief Operational Risk Officer,
support the management of operational risk. ThefQDperational Risk Officer also oversees the Qpmral Risk Forum, a monthly meeting
of all of SunTrust’s operational risk managers.

The corporate governance structure includes andfipeal Risk Manager and support staff embeddekinvéach line of business and
corporate function. These risk managers, while ntapgdirectly to their respective line or functidacilitate communications with the
Companys corporate risk functions and execute the requergmof the corporate framework and policy. Ther@jpenal Risk Manager wor
closely with the corporate Operational Risk Manageniunction to ensure consistency and best pesctic

MARKET RISK MANAGEMENT

Market risk refers to potential losses arising framanges in interest rates, foreign exchange ratgsty prices, commodity prices, and other
relevant market rates or prices. Interest rate dskined as the exposure of net interest incondeEammnomic Value of Equity (EVE) to
adverse movements in interest rates, is SunTrpstisary market risk, and mainly arises from theisture of the balance sheet (non-trading
activities). SunTrust is also exposed to markdtinsts trading activities, mortgage servicinghig, mortgage warehouse and pipeline, and
equity holdings of The Coca-Cola Company commonkstdhe ALCO meets regularly and is responsibleréetewing the interest-rate
sensitivity position of the Company and establighpolicies to monitor and limit exposure to
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interest rate risk. The policies established by &L&re reviewed and approved by the Company’s BobRdrectors.

MARKET RISK FROM NON-TRADING ACTIVITIES

The primary goal of interest rate risk managemto icontrol exposure to interest rate risk, boithiw policy limits approved by ALCO and
the Board, and within narrower guidelines estaklishy ALCO. These limits and guidelines reflect Burst’'s tolerance for interest rate risk
over both short-term and long-term horizons.

The major sources of the Company’s non-trading ésterate risk are timing differences in the maguaind repricing characteristics of assets
and liabilities, changes in relationships betwese indices (basis risk), changes in the shapeeofield curve, and the potential exercise of
explicit or embedded options. SunTrust measuresethisks and their impact by identifying and quiginig exposures through use of
sophisticated simulation and valuation models, e & duration gap analysis.

One of the primary methods that SunTrust uses amtify and manage interest rate risk is simulatinalysis, which is used to model net
interest income from assets, liabilities, and deiixe positions over a specified time period undeious interest rate scenarios and balance
sheet structures. This analysis measures the isépf net interest income over a relatively shiime horizon (two years). Key assumptions
in the simulation analysis (and in the valuatioalgsis discussed later in this section) relatdéoltehavior of interest rates and spreads, the
changes in product balances and the behavior nfdad deposit customers in different rate envirammeMaterial assumptions include the
repricing characteristics and balance fluctuatimhisideterminate, or non-contractual, deposits.

As the future path of interest rates cannot be knmwadvance, management uses simulation anatygioject net interest income under
various interest rate scenarios including expeaetinost likely,” as well as deliberately extrermed perhaps unlikely scenarios. The
analyses may include rapid and gradual rampingtefést rates, rate shocks, spread narrowing agehivig, and yield curve twists. Usually,
each analysis incorporates what management belieu®sthe most appropriate assumptions about mestbehavior in an interest rate
scenario, but in some analyses, assumptions akedskly changed to test the Company’s exposuaesigecified event or set of events.
Specific strategies are also analyzed to deterthigie impact on net interest income levels andisigities.

The following table reflects the estimated sensitiof net interest income to changes in interagts. The sensitivity is measured as a
percentage change in net interest income due tlugt@hanges in interest rates (25 basis pointsjyeiter) compared to forecasted net
interest income under stable rates for the nextveveonths. Estimated changes set forth below epeddent on material assumptions sutc
those previously discussed.

ESTIMATED CHANGES IN NET INTEREST INCOME

Estimated % Change in
Net Interest Income Over 12 Months

Rate Change

(Basis Points) Dec. 31, 200 Dec. 31, 200:
+100 0.3% 0.2%
-100 -75 for Dec. 31, 200z -0.1% -0.€%

As indicated, a gradual decrease in interest ratesd reduce net interest income, but by an amthattis within the policy limits. A gradual
increase would tend to enhance net interest incodimes, the Company’s interest rate sensitivity fj@siis modestly asset-sensitive. While
simulations of more rapid changes in interest ratgéEate more significant fluctuations in net irgst income, the Company is still within the
policy limits.

SunTrust also performs valuation analysis, whidahsied for discerning levels of risk present inlth&ance sheet and derivative positions that
might not be taken into account in the net inteiegdme simulation analysis. Whereas net interesime simulation highlights exposures
over a relatively short time horizon, valuation lggi incorporates all cash flows over the estimatmaining life of all balance sheet and
derivative positions. The valuation of the balaskeet, at a point in time, is defined as the distexlipresent value of asset cash flows and
derivative cash flows minus the discounted valukatility cash flows, the net of which is referremlas the economic value of equity (EVE).
The sensitivity of EVE to changes in the levelmitrest rates is a measure of the longer-termaiegrrisk and options risk embedded in the
balance sheet. In contrast to the net interesniviecsimulation, which assumes interest rates wahge over a period of time (ramp), EVE
uses instantaneous changes in rates (shock). EMEsvanly the current balance sheet and does ootgnorate the growth assumptions that
are used in the net interest income simulation ma@dewith the net interest income simulation mg@ssumptions about the timing and
variability of balance sheet cash flows are critinahe EVE analysis. Particularly important alne assumptions driving prepayments and the
expected changes in balances and pricing of theténalinate deposit portfolios.

ESTIMATED CHANGES IN EVE

Estimated % Change in EVE

Rate Shock

(Basis Points) Dec. 31, 200 Dec. 31, 200
+100 -3.1% -3.3%
-100 0.€% 1.5%

While an instantaneous and severe shift in inteedss is used in this analysis to provide an egérof exposure under an extremely adv



scenario, management believes that a gradualishifterest rates would have a much more modesaémsince EVE measures the
discounted present value of cash flows over thenastd lives of instruments, the change in EVE dudirectly correlate to the degree that
earnings would be impacted over a shorter time
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horizon (i.e., the current fiscal year). FurthevEEdoes not take into account factors such asdubaiance sheet growth, changes in product
mix, changes in yield curve relationships, and dfivag product spreads that could mitigate the advienpact of changes in interest rates.

The net interest income simulation and valuatioalyses (EVE) do not necessarily include certaifoastthat management may undertake to
manage this risk in response to anticipated chaimgeserest rates.

TRADING ACTIVITIES

Most of the Company'’s trading activities are desifjto support secondary trading with clients. Peb@déferings to clients include debt
securities, including loans traded in the secondeayket, equity securities, derivatives, and fanedgchange contracts, and similar financial
instruments. Other trading activities include gaptating in underwritings and acting as a markekenan certain equity securities. Typically,
the Company maintains a securities inventory tdifate customer transactions. However, in certaisinesses, such as derivatives, it is more
common to execute customer transactions with sanattus risk-managing transactions with dealers ilshe normal course of business,
the Company assumes a degree of market risk itragbi delta hedging, and other strategies, sutgesgecified limits.

The Company has developed policies and procedamashage market risk associated with trading, abpiarkets and foreign exchange
activities using a value-at-risk (VaR) approach t@nbines interest rate risk, equity risk, foreaychange risk, spread risk, and volatility
risk. For trading portfolios, VaR measures the mmaxn fair value the Company could lose on a tragiosjtion, given a specified confidence
level and time horizon. VaR limits and exposuresrapnitored daily for each significant trading polib. The Company’s VaR calculation
measures the potential losses in fair value usi@@% confidence level. This equates to 2.33 stahdaviations from the mean under a
normal distribution. This means that, on averagdygrofits and losses are expected to exceed MaRout of every 100 overnight trading
days. The VaR methodology includes holding perfod&ach position based upon an assessment af/eetedading market liquidity. For the
Foreign Exchange and Derivatives desks, the Comeatipates VaR by applying the Monte Carlo simataplatform as designed by
RiskMetrics™, and for the estimate of the Fixed Income and gddésks’VaR, the Company uses BloombBianalytics. The Company us
internally developed methodology to estimate VaRtie Credit Derivatives and Loan Trading Desks.

The estimated average combined Undiversified VaRd{iersified VaR represents a simple summatiomefMaR calculated across each
Desk) was $3.0 million for 2004 and $1.8 milliom 2003. Trading assets net of trading liabilitiesrmaged $987.8 million for 2004 and
$796.3 million for 2003. The estimated combinedqabend Undiversified VaR was $3.5 million at Dedsmm31, 2004 and $1.3 million at
December 31, 2003. Trading assets net of tradafgliies were $1.1 billion at December 31, 2004 &690.3 million at December 31,2003.

OTHER MARKET RISK

Other sources of market risk include the risk aiséed with holding residential mortgage loans ptaselling them into the secondary
mortgage market, commitments to customers to makgage loans that will be sold to the secondarntgage market, and the Company’s
investment in Mortgage Servicing Rights (MSRs). Tmmpany manages the risks associated with theéemtial mortgage loans classified as
held for sale (the warehouse) and its interestloaie commitments (IRLCs) on residential loans itted for sale. The warehouse and IRLCs
consist primarily of fixed-and adjustable-rate $&nfamily residential real estate loans. The riskoziated with the warehouse and IRLCs is
the potential change in interest rates betweetirtieethe customer locks in the rate on the antteghéoan and the time the loan is sold on the
secondary mortgage market, which is typically 90-tiays. The Company manages interest rate risloprietely with forward sale
agreements, where the changes in value of the fdrsale agreements substantially offset the chaingesue of the warehouse and the
IRLCs. Interest rate risk on the warehouse is medaga forward sale agreements in a designated/ddile hedging relationship, under SFAS
No. 133. IRLCs on residential mortgage loans ingehfibr sale are classified as free standing déviwdihancial instruments in accordar

with SFAS No. 149 and are not designated as SFASLB®hedge accounting relationships.

The value of the MSRs asset is dependent uporstheraed prepayment speed of the mortgage serviontfplo. MSRs are the discounted
present value of future net cash flows that aresetqa to be received from the mortgage servicintfgim. Future expected net cash flows
from servicing a loan in the mortgage servicingtfadio would not be realized if the loan pays offrier than anticipated. Accordingly,
prepayment risk subjects the MSRs to impairmeit ficre Company does not specifically hedge the M&Ret for the potential impairment
risk; however, it does employ a balanced busingategy using the natural counter-cyclicality ofiéging and production to mitigate
impairment risk. The fair value determination, lkepnomic assumptions and the sensitivity of theetiifair value of the MSRs as of
December 31, 2004 and 2003 is discussed in gréatail in Note 12.

The Company is also subject to risk from changesjinty prices that arise from owning The Coca-Gitenpany common stock. SunTrust
owns 48,266,496 shares of common stock of The @ma-Company, which had a carrying value of $2lliobi at December 31,2004. A
10% decrease in share price of The C6céa Company common stock at December 31, 2004dvesiult in a decrease, net of deferred te
of approximately $130 million in accumulated otkemprehensive income.
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Table 15 /RISK MANAGEMENT DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 1

The Company monitors its sensitivity to changeisiarest rates and may use derivative instrumeniisit the volatility of net interest
income. Derivative instruments increased net istareeome in 2004 and 2003 by $151.5 million and.@énillion, respectively, or 13 basis
points and six basis points, respectively. Theofeihg tables summarize the derivative instrumentered into by the Company as an end-
user. See Note 17 for a complete description ofithesative instruments and activity for 2004 ai@d2.

As of December 31, 2004

Gross Gross
Unrealized Unrealized ) ’G\;zﬁ?ye
Notional Equity
(Dollars in millions) Amount Gains” Losses’ ® in Years
Asset Hedge:
Cash flow hedge
Interest rate swags $380 $ 1 $ (20 $(19 2.3¢
Fair value hedge
Interest rate swaps 70 1 — — 2.8¢
Forward contract$ 5,02¢ 11 — — 0.0€
Total asset hedgt $ 8,897 $ 13 $ (20 $ (13 1.0¢
Liability Hedges
Cash flow hedge
Interest rate swaps $ 6,01¢ $ 43 $ (13 $ 20 2.217
Fair value hedge
Interest rate swaps 7,461 67 (10€) — 8.2¢
Total liability hedge: $13,48. $ 11C $ (119 $ 20 5.5¢
Terminated/Dedesignated Liability Hedges
Cash flow hedge
Interest rate swags $ — $ — $ — $ (14) 2.5¢
Total Terminated/Dedesignated hed $ — $ — $ — $ (14) 2.5¢
1 Includes only derivative financial instruments whare currently, or were previously designatedjaalifying hedges under SFAS No.

149. All of the Company’s other derivative instrumteeare classified as trading. All interest ratagsvhave resets of three months or
less, and are the pay and receive rates in effé&e@ember 31, 200

2 Represents interest rate swaps designated asloashegdges of commercial loans.
3 Represents interest rate swaps designated asafa@ iiedges of fixed-rate loans and reverse repaechgreements.

4 Forward contracts are designated as fair valuedsdfjiclosed mortgage loans, including both fixed #oating, which are held for sa
Certain other forward contracts which are effectimerisk management purposes, but which are ndesignated hedging relationships
under SFAS No. 149, are not incorporated in tHiet:

5 Represents interest rate swaps designated asloashedges of floating rate certificates of depdSibbal Bank Notes, FHLB Advanc
and other variable rate de

6 Represents interest rate swaps designated asafa@ liedges of trust preferred securities, subatdthnotes, FHLB Advances and other
fixed rate debt

7 Represents the fair value of derivative finanaiatiuments less accrued interest receivable otpaya

8 Represents interest rate swaps that have beemtegadior dedesignated as hedges under the pravisi@FAS No. 149. The $13.8
million of net losses, net of taxes recorded inuatalated other comprehensive income will be rediasisinto earnings as a component
of interest expense over the life of the origindlgdged period, with the latest period being 2!

9 At December 31, 2004, the net unrealized loss owatéves included in accumulated other comprehangicome, which is a
component of stockholders’ equity, was $6.6 millinat of tax, that represents the effective portibthe net gains and losses on
derivatives that qualify as cashflow hedges. Thisdudes an unrealized gain of $7.2 million on aetiedges offset by a $13.8 million
loss on terminated/dedesignated hedges. Gainssedmn hedges of interest rate risk will be diaskinto interest income or expense
as a yield adjustment of the hedged item in theespeniod that the hedged cash flows impact earnisg®f December 31, 2004, $12.1
million of net gains, net of taxes, recorded inwanalated other comprehensive income are expected teclassified as interest expe
or interest income during the next twelve mon



(Dollars in millions)

Asset Hedge

Fair value hedge
Interest rate sway
Forward Contract

Total asset hedge

Liability Hedges

Cash flow hedge
Interest rate swaf

Fair value hedge
Interest rate sway

Total liability hedge:

As of December 31, 2003

Notional

Gross Gross Average

Amount Unrealized Unrealized Equity Maturity
Gains Losses in Years

$ 25 $ — $ 1 $— 0.82
3,93¢ — (43) — 0.07
$396: $ — $ (449 $— 0.07
$3551 $ — $ (297 $@7 1.3¢
5,917 12€ (51) - 8.5€
$9,47: $ 126 $ (789 $(17) 5.8€
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Derivative hedging instrument activities are asofok:

Notional Values?

Asset Hedge Liability Hedges

(Dollars in millions) Total

Balance, January 1, 20! $ 81 $ 4,87( $ 4,951
Additions — 7,46¢ 7,46¢
Maturities (56) (2,860 (2,916
Balance, December 31, 20 25 9,47¢ 9,49¢
Additions 3,87( 7,22¢ 11,09¢
Terminations — (2,000 (2,000
Dedesignation — (117) (117
Maturities (25) (1,107 (2,126
Balance, December 31, 20 $ 3,87( $ 13,48: $17,35:

1 Excludes hedges of mortgage lending activitiesD&tember 31, 2004 and 2003, mortgage notional atadotaled $5.0 billion and
$3.9 billion, respectively

The following table presents the expected matgritierisk management derivative financial instrutsen

As of December 31, 2004

1 Year 1-2 2-5 5-10 After 10
(Dollars in millions) or Less Years Years Years Years Total
Cash Flow Asset Hedge
Notional amoun- swaps $ — $ 30C $3500C $ — $ — $3,80(
Net unrealized los — (2 a7 — — (19
Weighted average receive rate — 3.17% 3.3/% — — 3.32%
Weighted average pay rdte — 2.2¢ 2.2¢ — — 2.2¢
Fair Value Asset Hedges
Notional amoun- swaps $ 48 $ — $ — $ 22 $ — $ 70
Notional amoun- forwards 5,02 — — — — 5,02¢
Net unrealized gai 11 — — 1 — 12
Weighted average receive rate 2.5(% — — 3.14% — 2.7(%
Weighted average pay rdte 2.9t — — 4.2t — 3.35
Cash Flow Liability Hedges
Notional amoun- swaps $ — $3,35C $2,66f $ — $ — $6,01¢
Net unrealized gain (los — 31 Q — — 30
Weighted average receive rate — 2.3% 2.2¢% — — 2.2%
Weighted average pay réte — 2.1¢ 4.0z — — 2.91
Fair Value Liability Hedges
Notional amoun- swaps $ — $ 45C $ 867 $4,65( $1,50C $7,467
Net unrealized gain (los — 28 (5) (92 30 (39)
Weighted average receive rate — 7.1% 3.65% 3.92% 4.97% 4.2%
Weighted average pay rdte — 2.0¢ 2.2C 2.12 2.1¢ 2.1%

1 All interest rate swaps have variable pay or rezeates with resets of three months or less, antharpay or receive rates in effect at
December 31, 200:
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As of December 31, 2003

1 Year 1-2 2-5 5-10 Afltgr
(Dollars in millions) or Less Years Years Years Years Total
Fair Value Asset Hedge:!
Notional amoun- swaps $ 25 & — $ — $ — $— $ 25
Notional amoun- forwards! 3,93¢ — — — — 3,93¢
Net unrealized los 44 — — — — (44)
Weighted average receive rate 1.92% — — — — 1.92%
Weighted average pay re 4,97 — — — — 4,97
Cash Flow Liability Hedges
Notional amoun- swaps $1,101 $238 $ 22 §$ 45 $— $3,557
Net unrealized los (15) (6) 2 4 — (27)
Weighted average receive rate 1.15% 1.17% 1.17% 116% — 1.16%
Weighted average pay rdte 4.8¢ 2.0Z 4.3¢ 4,51 — 2.9t
Fair Value Liability Hedges
Notional amoun- swaps $ — $ — $1,317  $3,65( $95C  $5,917
Net unrealized gain (los — — 65 (34) 44 75
Weighted average receive rate — — 4.84% 391% 6.22% 4.4%
Weighted average pay rdte — — 1.1¢ 1.1¢€ 1.42 1.21

1 All interest rate swaps have variable pay or rezeates with resets of three months or less, amtharpay or receive rates in effect at
December 31, 200:

LIQUIDITY RISK

Liquidity risk is the risk of being unable to mexddligations as they come due at a reasonable fgradiat. SunTrust manages this risk by
structuring its balance sheet prudently and by maaiing borrowing resources to fund potential casbds. The Company assesses liquidity
needs in the form of increases in assets, matofifigations, or deposit withdrawals, consideringhbaperations in the normal course of
business and in times of unusual events. In additte Company considers the off-balance sheet@eraents and commitments it has
entered into, which could also affect the Compatigisidity position. The Asset Liability Managemeibmmittee of the Company measures
this risk, sets policies, and reviews adherenghdee policies.

The Company’s sources of funds include a largélst@eposit base, secured advances from the Fddiena¢ Loan Bank and access to the
capital markets. The Company structures its balaheet so that illiquid assets, such as loanduaded through customer deposits, long-
term debt, other liabilities and capital. Custorhased core deposits, the Company’s largest and eneseffective source of funding,
accounted for 66.1% of the funding base on avef@g2004, compared to 65.2% for 2003. The increéadkis ratio was due to the
deconsolidation of Three Pillars and its associatedmercial paper in the first quarter of 2004, akquisition of NCF in the fourth quarter of
2004, and a $3.2 hillion decline in average loagld for sale. Average customer deposits increaZdil$llion compared to 2003.
Approximately $3.5 billion of the increase wasiatitable to the acquisition of NCF. The histori€ainTrust deposit growth reflects
successful marketing campaigns, continued grovettm frustomer activity, and the relative appeal tdrahtive investments. Increases in r:
improved economic activity and confidence in theficial markets may lead to disintermediation qfodéts, which may need to be replaced
with higher cost borrowings in the future.

Total net wholesale funding, including short-ternsecured borrowings, secured wholesale borrowinddang-term debt, totaled $43.6
billion at December 31, 2004, compared to $39.lobilat December 31, 2003. The increase refleatpart, the wholesale funding requirec
offset earning asset growth not supported by dégoswth, long-term debt of NCF of $2.8 hillion atite funding of the $1.8 billion payment
included in the purchase price for NCF.

Table 16 /CONTRACTUAL COMMITMENTS

December 31, 2004

(Dollars in millions) 1 year or les: 1-3 years 3-5 years After 5 years Total

Time deposit maturities $ 19,19¢ $ 6,247 $1,42¢ $ 51€  $27,39:
Short-term borrowings 11,40¢ — — — 11,40¢
Long-term debt 3,58: 3,71¢ 4,10¢ 10,66¢ 22,08(
Operating lease obligatiol 121 201 13z 252 70€
Capital lease obligatior 2 5 5 35 47

Purchase obligatiorts 40 11€ 15 12 18¢



Total $ 34,35( $10,28¢ $569C $ 11,48« $61,81:

1 Amounts do not include accrued interest.

2 Includes contracts with a minimum annual paymer&mmillion.
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Net shor-term unsecured borrowings, including wholesale elstin and foreign deposits and fed funds, totalegi%billion and $15.9 billion
at December 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively. Cociadgraper related to Three Pillars, which was obidated during the third quarter of
2003 and deconsolidated during the first quarte&208f4, was $3.2 billion at December 31, 2003. Maggyrefinance activity during the last
few years has influenced the balance of loans fegldale, which has been funded using short-tereecured borrowings. Refinance activity
slowed in 2004 relative to 2003 with productior80.8 billion and $43.7 billion, respectively. Hovee, the production in the fourth quarter
of 2004 was $8.5 billion compared to $6.3 billiorthe same period last year. The balance of loalusfbr sale was $6.6 billion and $5.6
billion at December 31,2004 and December 31,208 actively.

The Company maintains access to a diversified bbadolesale funding sources. These sources indeaiéunds purchased, securities sold
under agreements to repurchase, negotiable catéfof deposit, offshore deposits, Federal HonsnlBank advances, Global Bank Note
issuance and commercial paper issuance. As of Deme®i, 2004, SunTrust Bank had $14.3 billion renmg under its Global Bank Note
program. This capacity reflects $1.5 hillion of merdebt issued during the first quarter of 20085@& million of subordinated debt issued
during the fourth quarter of 2004, and a $10 hilliocrease to the program, completed on March 3042The Global Bank Note program
was established to expand funding and capital ssurcinclude both domestic and international itomss Liquidity is also available through
unpledged securities in the investment portfolid eapacity to securitize loans, including singletfgg mortgage loans. The Compasycredi
ratings are important to its access to unsecuresleshle borrowings. Significant changes in theiaga could change the cost and
availability of these sources. The Company managjesnce on short-term unsecured borrowings as agsibtal wholesale funding through
policies established and reviewed by ALCO.

The Company has a contingency funding plan thassés the liquidity needs that may arise from iteetgents such as agency rating
downgrades, rapid loan growth, or significant dépomoff. The plan also provides for continual ntoring of net borrowed funds
dependence and available sources of liquidity. Mangent believes the Company has the funding capaciheet the liquidity needs arising
from potential events.

Liquidity for the Parent Company is measured conmgasources of liquidity in unpledged securities ahort-term investments relative to its
short-term debt. As of December 31, 2004, the R&@empany had $978 million in such sources comptresthortterm debt of $534 millior
The Parent Company also has $1.5 billion of avaitplsemaining on its current shelf registraticla&ment for the issuance of debt. As
discussed in Note 14 to the Consolidated FinaiStatiements, subsidiary banks are subject to reguldiat may limit their ability to pay
dividends to their holding company. The Georgia &&pent of Banking and Finance limits dividend$®86 of the subsidiary banks’ prior
yeal's net income, without its prior approval. SunTrBsink has exceeded this limitation since 2000 asdrbceived the necessary approvals
for dividends beyond this amount. Additionally, thésidiary banks are limited under Federal regratbased on the prior two years’ net
retained earnings plus the current year's netrrethearnings. During 2005, the subsidiary bankspegr$544 million, plus the current year’s
earnings without prior approval from the approgrisggulatory agency. Subsequent to December 34, 20lional Bank of Commerce
utilized $150 million of this dividend capacity part of the legal reorganization of other certal@M\subsidiaries.

As detailed in Table 17, the Company had $77.0hilin total commitments to extend credit at Decentil, 2004 that were not recorded on
the Company'’s balance sheet. Commitments to extedit are arrangements to lend to a customer vasacbmplied with predetermined
contractual obligations. The Company also had $kilibn in letters of credit as of December 31020most of which are standby letters of
credit that provide that SunTrust Bank fund if eertfuture events occur. Of this, approximately6$illion support variable-rate demand
obligations (VRDOSs) remarketed by SunTrust and odgents. VRDOs are municipal securities whichranearketed by the agent on a
regular basis, usually weekly. In the event thatsbcurities are unable to be remarketed, SunBargt would fund under the letters of credit.

Certain provisions of long-term debt agreementsthadines of credit prevent the Company from dnggliens on, disposing of, or issuing
(except to related parties) voting stock of sulasids. Further, there are restrictions on mergenssolidations, certain leases, sales or trar
of assets, and minimum shareholders’ equity rafigsof December 31, 2004, the Company was in canpé with all covenants and
provisions of these debt agreements.

OFF-BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS

In the normal course of business, the Company emjiagfinancial transactions that, in accordanadd GAAP, are either not recorded on the
Company’s balance sheet or may be recorded ondhge@ny’s balance sheet at an amount that differa fthe full contract or notional
amount of the transaction. These transactionstaretsred to meet the financial needs of custormmaes)age the Company'’s credit, market or
liquidity risks, diversify funding sources, or apize capital.

As a financial services provider, the Company melti enters into commitments to extend credit,udgig, but not limited to, loan
commitments, financial and performance standbeietf credit and financial guarantees. While thresdractual obligations could
potentially result in material current or futurdests on financial condition, results of operatiditpuidity, capital expenditures, capital
resources, or significant components of revenuexpenses, based on historical experience, a signifportion of commitments to extend
credit expire without being drawn upon. Such commeitts are subject to the same credit policies pptbaal
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(Dollars in millions)

Unused lines of cred

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSIONcontinued

At December 31, 200

At December 31, 20(

Commercial $ 37,316.! $ 36,694 .-
Mortgage commitments 14,710.! 10,665.¢
Home equity line: 12,120. 7,792.:
Commercial real esta 5,938.! 3,650.(
Commercial paper condt 5,902.¢ —
Commercial credit car 986.€ 576.4
Total unused lines of crec $ 76,975.1( $ 59,378.!

Letters of credi

Financial standb $ 10,560.! $ 9,385.¢

Performance standt 416.( 265.¢

Commercial 149.1 191.¢
Total letters of credi $ 11,125.: $ 9,843..
1 Includes $3.8 billion and $2.8 billion in intereate locks accounted for as derivatives at Decer@beP004 and 2003, respectively.

processes accorded to loans made by the Compamyl.é®ée 17 for details on unfunded lending committae

The Company has undertaken certain guarantee tibhigan the ordinary course of business. In follugvthe provisions of FIN 45, as
addressed in Note 1 to the Company’s Consolidaiteah€ial Statements, the Company must consideagtees that have any of the
following four characteristics (i) contracts thantingently require the guarantor to make paymengsguaranteed party based on changes in
an underlying factor that is related to an asskafdity, or an equity security of the guarantqeatty; (ii) contracts that contingently require
the guarantor to make payments to a guaranteeyl lpa@sed on another entity’s failure to perform urateobligating agreement; (iii)
indemnification agreements that contingently regjtinve indemnifying party to make payments to aeimaified party based on changes in an
underlying factor that is related to an assetahility, or an equity security of the indemnifiedrty; and (iv) indirect guarantees of the
indebtedness of others.

The issuance of these guarantees imposes an adnigatstand ready to perform, and should certéggéring events occur, it also imposes
obligation for the Company to make future paymeNtste 18 to the Consolidated Financial Statememisidles the annual required
disclosures under FIN 45.

In the normal course of business, the Companyeslivarious derivative and credit-related finanicisiruments to meet the needs of
customers and to manage the Company’s exposunéet@st rate and other market risks. These finhimsauments involve, to varying
degrees, elements of credit and market risk in&xoéthe amount recorded on the balance sheetor@gance with GAAP. SunTrust
manages the credit risk of its derivatives byifiting the total amount of arrangements outstagdiy an individual counterparty; (ii)
monitoring the size and maturity structure of tioetiplio; (iii) obtaining collateral based on mamagent’s credit assessment of the
counterparty; (iv) applying uniform credit standardaintained for all activities with credit riska@é(v) entering into transactions with high
quality counterparties that are periodically reweelby the Company’s Credit Committee. The Compaagages the market risk of its
derivatives by establishing and monitoring limitstbe types and degree of risk that may be undemtakhe Company continually measures
market risk by using a value-at-risk methodologptéN17 to the Consolidated Financial Statementsdies additional information regarding
derivative financial instruments and Table 15 pdesi further details with respect to SunTrust's\adgive positions.

SunTrust assists in providing liquidity to seleotporate customers by directing them to a multieselommercial paper conduit, Three
Pillars. Three Pillars provides financing for direarchases of financial assets originated andaahby SunTrust's corporate customers.
Three Pillars finances this activity by issuing A4l rated commercial paper. The result is a favoraliiding arrangement for these SunT
customers.

In January 2003, the FASB issued FIN 46, “Constilicieof Variable Interest Entities,” which addreddke criteria for the consolidation of
off-balance sheet entities similar to Three Pillaisder the provisions of FIN 46, SunTrust consaikdl Three Pillars as of July 1, 2003.

In December 2003, the FASB issued a revision to48NFIN 46(R)) which replaced the Interpretatissued in January 2003. FIN 46(R) is
effective for reporting periods ending after Mafddh 2004. As of March 31, 2004, the Company adoatktthe provisions of FIN 46(R), and
the adoption did not have a material impact onGbepany’s financial position or results of operasio

On March 1, 2004, Three Pillars was restructureduth the issuance of a subordinated note to d gairty. Under the terms of the
subordinated note, the holder of the note will absbe majority
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of Three Pillars’ expected losses. The subordinated investor therefore is Three Pillars’ primbgneficiary, and thus the Company is not
required to consolidate Three Pillars. Due to fisei@ance of the subordinated note, the Company delidated Three Pillars effective March
1, 2004. As of December 31, 2004, Three Pillarsdssts and liabilities not included on the Cosdéid Balance Sheet, of approximately
$3.4 billion, consisting primarily of secured loansarketable asset-backed securities and shortéemmercial paper liabilities. As of
December 31, 2003, Three Pillars had assets dnititiess of approximately $3.2 billion which weredluded in the Consolidated Balance
Sheet.

Activities related to the Three Pillars relationsigenerated fee revenue for the Company of appeateign$24.2 million and $21.3 million for
the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003, rasgecThese activities include: client referratedanvestment recommendations to Three
Pillars; the issuing of a letter of credit, whictopides partial credit protection to the commerpiaber holders; and providing a majority of
temporary liquidity arrangements that would proviideding to Three Pillars in the event it can neger issue commercial paper or in certain
other circumstances.

As of December 31, 2004, off-balance sheet liqguiddmmitments made by the Company to Three Pittaeded $5.9 billion and other credit
enhancements totaled $548.7 million. These reptéserCompany’s maximum exposure to potential [#s& Company manages the credit
risk associated with these commitments by subjgdtiem to the Company’s normal credit approval muaghitoring processes.

As part of its community reinvestment initiativéise Company invests in mulfiamily affordable housing properties throughouffdstprint as
a limited and/or general partner. The Company weseaffordable housing federal and state tax @éditthese limited partner investments.
Partnership assets of approximately $884.2 millind $731.8 million in partnerships where SunTrsstrily a limited partner were not
included in the Consolidated Balance Sheet at Dbee3il, 2004 and 2003, respectively. The Comgamaximum exposure to loss for th
partnerships at December 31, 2004 was $198.1 mijltionsisting of the limited partnership investnsepiis unfunded commitments.

SunTrust is the managing general partner of a nuwib@on+egistered investment limited partnerships whichehaeen established to prov
alternative investment strategies for its customergeviewing the partnerships for consolidatiBanTrust determined that these were voting
interest entities and accordingly considered thesobidation guidance contained in SOP 78-9, “Actimgnfor Investments in Real Estate
Ventures.” Under the terms of SunTrust’'s non-reged investment limited partnerships, the limitadtiperships have certain rights, such as
those specifically indicated in SOP 78-9 (includihg right to remove the general partner, or “kick-rights”). As such, SunTrust, as the
general partner, is precluded from consolidatirgglitmited partnerships under the provisions of SBM.

CONTRACTUAL COMMITMENTS

In the normal course of business, the Company im&y certain contractual obligations. Such olilayes include obligations to make future
payments on debt and lease arrangements, confraotaaitments for capital expenditures, and serematracts. Table 16 summarizes the
Company’s significant contractual obligations atBber 31, 2004, except for pension and postretintimenefit plans, included in Note 16
to the Company’s Consolidated Financial Stateméditional information with respect to the obligats presented in the table is included
in the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statémen

EARNINGS AND BALANCE SHEET ANALYSIS 2003 VS. 2002
OVERVIEW

Net income was $1,332.3 million in 2003, up slighdler the $1,331.8 million earned in 2002. Dilugadnings per share were $4.73 in 2
and $4.66 in 2002. In 2002, the Company incurrel&illion, or $0.14 per diluted share, in aftex-imerger-related expenses associated
with the acquisition of the Florida banking frarssiof Huntington Bancshares, Inc. (Huntington-Eayi

Net interest income increased $82.1 million to $3,3 million in 2003, compared to $3,283.2 millim2002. The increase was due to hig
volumes in the loan and securities portfolios i020a decline in mortgage prepayments, and a stegpgield curve in the latter part of 20
The net interest margin declined 33 basis poin&@8% in 2003 from 3.41% in 2002. The decreaghémargin was attributed to multiple
factors including a shift in the Company’s balasbeet structure to a slightly asset sensitive jposih anticipation of rising rates that did not
occur, and the larger decrease in earning asddswiersus the decrease in liability costs. Alsetgbuting to the decline in the net interest
margin was the consolidation of Three Pillars, @menpany’s multi-seller commercial paper conduitcaonply with FIN 46 in the third
quarter of 2003. The consolidation had a negativeet basis point impact on the margin.

Net charg-offs were $311.1 million, or 0.41%, of averagensdor 2003, compared to $422.3 million, or 0.59¥@verage loans for 2002.
The Company benefited from a $110.3 million redurcin commercial net charge-offs. The provisionlé@n losses decreased $156.2
million, or 33.3%, from 2002 to 2003 due to cragliality improvement in 2003. Also impacting the liezwas a $45.3 million increase to
2002 provision to bring the acquired Huntingtonfka loan portfolio into compliance with SunTrustiedit standards.
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Noninterest income was $2,303.0 million in 2003npared to $2,268.8 million in 2002, an increas83#.2 million, or 1.5%. The increa
was attributed to an improvement in customer-drifeanincome, specifically in the wealth managenaamt capital market business, and
increases in service charges on deposits and ditlagges and fees. Retail investment services inéooneased $25.1 million, or 18.4%, due
to an increase in broker production, an increasbémumber of brokers, and increased revenue geteby Alexander Key.

Combined trading account profits and commissiontsianestment banking income, the Company’s capit@lket revenue sources, increased
$22.2 million, or 7.9%, from 2002 to 2003 as a lestistrong growth in the debt capital marketsibass. Service charges on deposits
increased $30.2 million, or 4.9%, due to incredds8&#/stop payment volumes, increased pricing anerattvenue enhancement initiatives.
Other charges and fees also increased from 20P@08 as a result of increased letter of credit &ebsinsurance revenues. Other noninterest
income increased $10.4 million, or 9.2%, primadlye to the consolidation of certain Affordable Hogspartnerships, due to the Company
becoming the general partner in the third quart@003.

Noninterest expense was $3,400.6 million in 2008ppared to $3,219.4 million in 2002, an increas$1&1.2 million, or 5.6%. Personr
expenses increased $126.0 million, or 6.9%, primdre to increased incentive and pension costmrfigsions and performance-based
incentive payments increased as a result of busigiesvth, higher production volumes, and higheemee in the Wealth and Investment
Management, CIB, and Mortgage lines of businesskdtang and customer development increased $2dl@mior 25.4%, due to an
expanded marketing strategy and sales focus. Alpadting the increase in noninterest expense veasahsolidation of certain affordable
housing partnerships, which contributed $28.7 omllof the increase. In 2002, the Company incur&giZmillion of noninterest expense
related to the One Bank initiative, which enhancestomer-based systems in an effort to improveasjmey efficiencies.

Average earning assets increased $12.9 billiofi3at%, from 2002 to 2003, of which $1.3 billion watated to the consolidation of Three
Pillars. Average loans increased $4.9 billion, &6, from 2002 to 2003. The consolidation of THdéars contributed $1.1 billion of the
increase. Also contributing to the increase waigiaificant rise in residential mortgage loans mlyi due to the improvement in adjustable
rate mortgage production in 2003. Average loand f@sale increased $4.2 billion, or 94.7%, fro8®2 to 2003 due to an increase in
refinancing activity resulting from the low ratevmonment.

Average interest-bearing liabilities increased $8illkon, or 12.1%, from 2002 to 2003. Average comer and commercial deposits increased
$4.0 billion, or 6.1%, compared to 2002, primadlye to increases in demand deposits, Money Maaket NOW accounts. Demand deposits
increased $2.6 billion, or 16.8%, and NOW accoumtseased $1.4 billion, or 13.4%, as the Compamefiged from initiatives to grow
customer deposits and overall volatility in theaficial markets.

BUSINESS SEGMENTS

The following analysis details the operating restdr each line of business for the years ende@gdeer 31, 2003 and 2002. These periods
have been restated to conform to the 2004 presemtat

RETAIL

Retail’s total income before taxes for the yearezhBecember 31, 2003 was $1,260.7 million, an assef $106.6 million, or 9.2%,
compared to 2002. Net interest income increasedL$@ilion, or 5.2%. Net charge-offs increased $Bi8ion, or 3.5%. The net charge-offs
increase was due to increased net charge-offeiimthirect lending category.

Noninterest income increased $30.4 million, or 4.2%ich was driven primarily by growth in servideatges on deposit accour
Noninterest expense increased $5.1 million, or 0

COMMERCIAL

Commercial’s total income before taxes for the ymated December 31, 2003 was $635.2 million, arease of $147.7 million, or 30.3%,
compared to 2002. Improvement in net interest incdniven by balance sheet growth and noninteresiire contributed to that increase.

Net interest income increased $90.9 million, o2%. Average loans increased $2.0 billion, or 10.44tile average deposits increased §
billion, or 20.9%.

Net charg-offs increased $1.4 million, or 7.5%, from 2002tKharge-offs remained at historically low levatl overall credit quality
continued to be strong.

Noninterest income increased $72.6 million, or 3@.Which was driven by a $61.7 million increasenfrAffordable Housing activities. In tl
third quarter of 2003, the Company became the gépartner in certain Affordable Housing partnepshiwhich resulted in the consolidation
of these partnerships. In addition, the Companyicoad to earn additional income tax credits fragrninvestment in these partnerships, wl
in 2003 began being classified on a before taxvadenmt basis as noninterest income in Commercian@ercial’s prior year results were not
able to be restated to reflect the impact of thectadits.

Noninterest expense increased $14.4 million, o¥b Affordable Housing activities, primarily relatéalthe consolidation of certa
Affordable Housing partnerships due to the Compaggoming the general partner in the third quat@003, accounted for $7.6 million of
the increase.

SUNTRUST 2004 ANNUAL REPORT 47



MANAGEMENT’'S DISCUSSIONcontinued

CORPORATE AND INVESTMENT BANKING

CIB’s total income before taxes for the year enDedember 31, 2003 was $424.1 million, an incre&$168.0 million, or 65.6%, compared
to 2002. A significant decline in net charge-offstributed to the increase.

Net interest income increased $16.5 million, o86.Three Pillars was consolidated in the third tprasf 2003. This consolidation had
average loan impact of approximately $1.1 billi@mpared to 2002. Growth in deposits and lease bataalso contributed to the increase.

Net charg-offs decreased $126.5 million, or 52.4%, as chaffereturned to levels experienced prior to thestrrecent economic downturn.

Noninterest income increased $21.0 million, or 4.0%ich was driven by an increase in fixed incorales, derivatives, and foreign excha
fees. Also contributing to the overall increaseiofitability was a $4.0 million, or 1.3%, decliienoninterest expense.

MORTGAGE

Mortgage'’s total income before taxes for the yewteel December 31, 2003 was $275.3 million, an asgef $103.4 million, or 60.2%,
compared to 2002. Higher production and resideptiaifolio earnings more than offset increases amtgage servicing rights amortization.

Net interest income increased $173.0 million, aB4& The principal drivers of the higher net ingti@come were income from mortge
loans held for sale and income from portfolio laavisrtgage loans held for sale increased $3.60bijlor 83.0%. The volume increase
produced net interest income of $330.2 millionjraamease of $128.9 million, or 64.0%. Additionaltgtal loans, principally residential

mortgages, were up $1.1 billion, or 9.4%. Combingtth wider margins, net interest income on loargeased $35.6 million, or 20.7%.

Net charg-offs increased $0.5 million, or 26.7%. Noninteresbme increased $4.3 million, or 295.2%. The nterest income increase was
driven by higher production income which was ordytally offset by lower servicing income. Prodactincome of $151.0 million was up
$57.6 million, or 61.6%, principally due to feesrr higher production, increased sales to the seggndarket and better secondary
marketing performance. Mortgage loan productioméased 41.9% to $43.7 billion from $30.8 billioer@cing income declined $67.6
million, or 58.9%. The decline in servicing inconvas primarily the result of higher mortgage sengciights amortization resulting from
higher prepayments of mortgage loans.

Noninterest expense increased $73.3 million, c2%2.This increase was principally driven by highelume related expense, suct
commissions and costs associated with processihglasing loans.

WEALTH AND INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT

Wealth and Investment Management'’s total incomereetaxes for the year ended December 31, 20032@3.2 million, a decrease of $0.6
million, or 0.3%, compared to 2002.

Net interest income increased $4.9 million, or ¥.4he growth was primarily due to an increase4sf®6 million, or 25.8%, in average Ic
balances.

Noninterest income increased $34.0 million, or 5.4#ich was mainly driven by increased retail irtwgsnt income. The increase in re
investment income was primarily due to an incréas®oker production, an increase in the numbéirokers, and increased revenue
generated from Alexander Key. Although averagetassader management increased 4.1% compared tqQ 208Rand investment
management income decreased slightly comparedd®. 2 of December 31, 2003, SunTrust's total assetler advisement were
approximately $180.9 billion, which included $10bilion in assets under management, $21.8 bililonon-managed corporate trust assets,
$35.9 billion in non-managed trust assets, andZBflion in retail brokerage assets. Assets umdanagement include individually managed
assets, the STI Classic Funds, institutional assatseaged by Trusco Capital Management, and paatitigirected retirement accounts.

Noninterest expense increased $38.7 million, d¥a8Ihcreased commissions and incentives from nesinbags activity in SunTrust Securit
and Alexander Key were the main drivers, with iases in employee benefits expense also contributing

CORPORATE/OTHER

Corporate/Other’s loss before taxes for the yededrDecember 31, 2003 was a loss of $841.3 miliompared to a loss of $407.4 million
for 2002.

Net interest income declined $290.3 million, or®6, in 2003 compared to the prior year. The maasons for the decline were lov
interest rates compressing the margin earned bititiies and capital and lower margin earned onittvestment portfolio.

The 2003 provision for loan losses was $38.2 mmilliar 89.5%, less than the 2002 provision. The ¢tdin was due to improved credit qua
and the difference between the Company’s conseliptovision and net charge-offs.

Noninterest income declined $128.0 million, or 28,6n 2003 compared the prior year. The decline was a result of a rédndn securities
gains and higher transfers to the Commercial lingusiness for tax credits generated by Affordabbeising.
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Noninterest expense in 2003 was $53.7 million,.8#@ lower than the prior year. The primary drigéthe expense decrease was lo
allocations of support expense to the lines ofress.

FOURTH QUARTER RESULTS
OVERVIEW

SunTrust reported $455.7 million, or $1.26 pertaitlshare, of net income for the fourth quarte2@¥4 compared with $342.5 million, or
$1.21 per diluted share, for the fourth quarte2@®3. After tax merger-related expenses of $18Ikomirelated to the Company’s acquisition
of NCF on October 1, 2004 were incurred in the floguarter of 2004. Excluding these merger expergeerating net income for the fourth
quarter of 2004 was $474.2 million and operatirigtdd earnings per share was $1.31.

Fully-taxable net interest income increased $22814on, or 25.5%, and the net interest margin @aged 12 basis points from the fourth
quarter of 2003 to the fourth quarter of 2004. irfegease in net interest income was attributethéoNCF acquisition, higher balance sheet
volumes, the steepening of the yield curve, arat@el increase in the earning asset yield versustiiease in liability cost. The addition of
NCF contributed approximately $196.3 million to therease in net interest income and nine basigpof the improvement in net inter
margin. Total average earning assets increased $#8on, or 21.0%, from the fourth quarter of 20 the fourth quarter of 2004.
Approximately $21.2 billion of the increase wagihtited to the acquisition of NCF. The Company otidsted Three Pillars, a multi seller
commercial paper conduit, in the third quarter @2 to comply with FIN 46 and deconsolidated THrdkars in the first quarter of 2004. The
deconsolidation contributed six basis points toittoeease in the net interest margin.

The provision for loan losses for the fourth quaa®2004 was $37.1 million, a decrease of $33.lHani or 47.2%, from the fourth quarter of
2003. Net charge-offs declined $15.9 million, or82, from the fourth quarter of 2003 to the fowytrarter of 2004 due to improved credit
quality and a strengthening economy. Commerciathatge-offs declined $10.6 million, or 51.3%, frtime fourth quarter of 2004 compared
to the fourth quarter of 2003.

Noninterest income was $759.0 million in the fougtrarter of 2004, an increase of $174.9 million2@19%, compared to the fourth quarte
2003. The increase was primarily attributable ®NKCF acquisition, which contributed approximat®l0.0 million of the increase.
Positively impacting noninterest income were insg=ain trust and investment management income, iceahrading account profits and
commissions and investment banking income, andcgecharges on deposits. Trust and investment nesmeugt income increased $30.9
million, or 23.8%, from the fourth quarter of 20@8the fourth quarter of 2004 due primarily to Hegjuisitions of Seix Investment Advisors,
Inc. and NCF in 2004. Approximately $10.9 milliohtbe increase was related to the acquisition oFN@d $11.4 million was related to the
acquisition of Seix.

Combined trading account profits and commissiorsiamestment banking income, SunTrust’s capitalke@arevenue sources, increased
$29.2 million, or 38.2%, from the fourth quarteraff03 to the fourth quarter of 2004 due to the &ition of NCF and strong growth in debt
capital markets. Service charges on deposit acsdnateased $31.7 million, or 19.2%, from the fhuquarter of 2003 to the fourth quarter of
2004 primarily as a result of the NCF acquisitishjch contributed approximately $32.1 million teetimcrease.

Noninterest expense in the fourth quarter of 2084 $41,149.0 million, an increase of $264.2 million29.9%, from the fourth quarter
2003. Approximately $184.5 million of the increagas attributed to the acquisition of NCF. Persomxglense, the largest component of
noninterest expense, grew $96.7 million, or 18.##%m the fourth quarter of 2003 to the fourth qeaxf 2004. Approximately $78.7 million
of the increase was attributable to the NCF actioiisi The remainder of the increase was primaglgted to an increase in historical
SunTrust headcount and higher incentive paymeiis.efficiency ratio for the fourth quarter of 2004s 61.78% compared to 60.54% for
fourth quarter of 2003. On an operating basis, tieixcludes merger-related expenses, the efficiestay was 60.25% for the fourth quarter
of 2004.

Provision for income taxes was $201.4 million floe fourth quarter of 2004 compared to $152.0 nnliimthe same period of 2003. The
provision represents an effective tax rate of 30f6f4he fourth quarter of 2004, compared to 30fé#he fourth quarter of 2003.
BUSINESS SEGMENTS

The following analysis details the operating resfdr each line of business for the quarters emsember 31, 2004 and 2003. The prior
period has been restated to conform to the cupembd’s presentation. The fourth quarter analf@mishe NCF segment is on page 25. The
2004 annual analysis and fourth quarter analysidlfoF are the same due to the October 1,2004, sitigui date.

RETAIL
Retail’s total income before taxes for the quagteded December 31,2004 was $368.0 million, an &seref $48.4 million, or 15.1 %,
compared to the same period in 2003. Higher neteast income, lower charge-offs, and higher nonéisteincome contributed to the increase.

Net interest income increased $43.0 million, o#®.Balance sheet growth in consumer loans, comaldozns, and deposits drove
increase in net interest income. Home equity lemdimwed the strongest growth in the loan categtile demand deposits showed the
strongest growth in the deposit category. Averagas
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increased $2.9 billion, or 11.6%. Average depadsitseased $2.9 billion, or 5.4%.

With improvements in credit quality, charge-offcdEased $14.7 million, or 28.2%. Noninterest incameeeased $14.6 million, or 7.5%. The
change was driven by higher service charges onsitegoecounts and an increase in debit card integd&olume.

Noninterest expense increased $23.9 million, d¥68Bhe higher expense level is primarily attriblgato investments in the retail distributi
network and technology.

COMMERCIAL

Commercial’s total income before taxes for the tpraended December 31, 2004 was $178.3 millioinemrease of $16.2 million, or 10.0%,
compared to the same period in 2003. Higher netast income, lower charge-offs, and higher nonéisténcome contributed to the increase.

Net interest income increased $15.9 million, o@®.B\verage loans increased $1.5 billion, or 6.8%ilevaverage deposits increased §
billion, or 16.4%. Loan growth was spread acrosstbdthe commercial loan portfolios. The growttdeposits was attributed to increased
client liquidity.

Net charg-offs decreased $7.8 million, or 81.3%, and reniatehistorically low levels with overall credit glity remaining strong.

Noninterest income increased $10.4 million, or ¥2.%hich was primarily driven by additional Afforble Housing activities most of whic
related to the continued consolidation of newlynfed Affordable Housing partnerships.

Noninterest expense increased $17.9 million, cB#3.$10.4 million of the increase was due to addal Affordable Housing activities, mc
of which related to the continued consolidatiomeivly formed Affordable Housing partnerships. Temainder of the increase was prima
related to technology investments.

CORPORATE AND INVESTMENT BANKING

CIB’s total income before taxes for the quarterezhBecember 31, 2004 was $144.4 million, an inere&$15.9 million, or 12.4%,
compared to the same period in 2003. Strong pedgooes in derivatives, securitizations and synditéitence offset by a decline in net
interest income contributed to that increase.

Net interest income decreased $20.7 million, 08%6.Excluding the impact of the commercial papeardtot loans being on balance shee
the quarter ended December 31, 2003, corporatargaldans were down approximately $374 million3d%. The decline was primarily ¢
to soft corporate loan demand and a reductionerutage of revolving credit lines. Net charge-difsreased $7.8 million, or 118.2%, as net
charge-offs returned to levels experienced pridhéomost recent economic downturn.

Noninterest income increased $35.2 million, or 2&.9he increase was primarily driven by an increasecuritizations, derivatives, forei
exchange and syndicated finance fee income. Theingler of the increase was the result of higheichrat banking revenue.

Noninterest expense increased $6.4 million, or 7.VB& increase was primarily due to an increasesset impairment reserves in SunT
Equity Partners, which are carried at lower of argnharket.

MORTGAGE

Mortgage'’s total income before taxes for the quateled December 31, 2004 was $67.4 million, arease of $8.4 million, or 14.2%,
compared to the same period in 2003. Earnings friginer residential portfolio and servicing balanoese than offset the decline in earnil
as a result of fewer loan sales to the secondarkeha

Net interest income decreased $13.5 million, 00%0.The primary driver of this decrease was loweome from mortgage loans held

sale which was only partially offset by higher ino®from residential mortgage loans held for investtrand deposits. Mortgage loans held
for sale average balance decreased $ 1.8 billio27 ®%. Combined with compressed margins, netésténcome from mortgage loans held
for sale declined $27.4 million, or 39.7%. Totaéeage loans, principally residential mortgages faldnvestment, increased $4.6 billion, or
31.3%. This increase drove a $12.0 million, or 28.0hcrease in net interest income. Additionallermge deposit balances were up $91.9

million, or 7.0%, and contributed $1.6 million tetrinterest income.

Net charg-offs decreased $0.6 million, or 66.7%. Nonintemresbme increased $28.4 million, which was drivgrbbth higher mortgage
production and mortgage servicing income. Mortgaigeluction was $7.9 billion in the quarter, up $illion, or 26.3%, from the fourth
quarter of 2003. The increase in mortgage prodndtioome was driven primarily by lower hedge costsich was offset by lower net inter
income on loans held for sale. Partially offsettihig increase was a decrease in income from Isaldisto the secondary market. Loans so
the secondary market were down $1.1 billion, 0B28.from the fourth quarter of 2003. Servicing immimproved $7.8 million due to
increased fees from higher servicing balances andrl mortgage servicing rights amortization. Theviseng portfolio was $77.7 billion at
December 31, 2004 compared with $69.0 billion até»eber 31, 2003, up 12.6%.

Noninterest expense increased $7.1 million, or 8.VB& primary drivers of the increased expense Wwigleer personnel expense ¢
expenditures related to sales promotion and gravitilatives. Personnel expense was up due to higheimission expense
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Table 18 /QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA

Quarters
2004 2003
(Dollars in millions except
per share data) 4 3 2 1 4 3 2 1
Summary of

Operations
Interest and dividend

income $ 1604 $ 1,252 $ 1,188.( $ 1,273¢ $ 1,198¢ $ 1,177 $ 1,174 $ 1,218.:
Interest expens 520.1 375.c 315.¢ 322.2 333.¢ 344.¢ 374.F 395.¢
Net interest incom 1,084.: 876.¢ 872. 851.¢ 865.k 832.¢ 799.F 822.F
Provision for loan

losses 37.1 41.¢€ 2.8 53.¢ 70.z 79.€ 82.7 80.¢
Net interest incom

after provision for

loan losse: 1,047.: 835.( 869.¢ 797.¢ 795.2 753.( 716.¢ 741.7
Noninterest incom 759.( 627.7 622.7 595.1 584.1 574.F 596.¢ 547.¢
Noninterest expens 1,149.( 929.¢ 928.4 889.7 884.¢ 859.¢ 837.1 818.2
Income before

provision for

income taxe! 657.1 532.¢ 563.¢ 503.Z 494 .k 467.€ 475.¢ 471.1
Provision for income

taxes 201.¢ 164.1 177.2 141.¢ 152.C 136.C 145.F 143.2
Net income $ 4557 $ 368.f $ 386.6 $ 361.6 $ 342t $ 331¢ $ 330.¢ % 327.¢
Net interest incon-

FTE $ 1,100.¢ % 893.7 $ 885.1 $ 863.¢ $ 877f $ 844.. % 810.¢ $ 833.(
Total revenue 1,859.¢ 1,521. 1,507.¢ 1,459.( 1,461.¢ 1,418.¢ 1,407.: 1,380.¢
Per common share

Diluted $ 1.2¢ % 1.3C % 1.3¢ % 126 % 121 % 1.1¢ % 117 % 1.17
Basic 1.27 1.31 1.3¢ 1.2¢ 1.2z 1.1¢ 1.1¢ 1.1¢€
Dividends
declarec 0.5C 0.5C 0.5C 0.5C 0.4t 0.4t 0.4t 0.4t
Book value 44.3( 35.7¢ 35.5¢ 35.7¢ 34.52 32.8¢ 32.62 31.0¢
Market Price;
High 74.3¢ 70.6¢ 71.1C 76.65 71.7: 63.0( 61.9¢ 59.9¢
Low 67.0¢ 63.5( 61.27 68.0¢ 60.4¢ 58.0( 51.4¢ 51.7¢
Close 73.8¢ 70.41 64.9¢ 69.71 71.5C 60.37 59.3¢ 52.6¢
Selected Average

Balances
Total asset $156,570.. $127,128.0 $127,287.! $123,853. $124,756. $126,701.. $119,448. $118,276..
Earning asse 136,450.. 114,334. 113,657.. 111,038.; 112,729.! 112,328.i 106,606.. 105,249.
Loans 100,137.! 83,753.. 80,936.- 79,904 79,370.: 77,733.. 74,311 73,049.!
Consumer and

commercial

deposits 90,601.! 74,121.¢ 73,166.: 70,361.( 70,312. 70,851.! 69,097.: 67,466.
Brokered and foreign

deposits 10,670.! 9,341.: 10,153.¢ 10,000.¢ 10,769.¢ 10,521.: 10,707.: 10,379.¢
Total shareholders’

equity 15,819.( 9,992.¢ 10,194.: 9,840.: 9,435.¢ 9,236.¢ 8,864.. 8,786.¢
Common shares —

diluted (thousands 362,66: 283,50: 283,11¢ 283,52! 282,53 281,56° 280,28° 281,33(
Common shares —

basic (thousand: 357,52 280,18! 279,84( 279,52: 278,85: 278,29¢ 277,39 278,63:

Financial Ratios
(Annualized)
Return on average
total asset 1.1¢% 1.15% 1.272% 1.18% 1.0% 1.04% 1.11% 1.12%



Return on average
assets less net
unrealized
securities gain

Return on average
total shareholders’
equity

Return on average
realized
shareholders’
equity

Net interest margil

Efficiency ratio

1.1¢

11.4¢

12.5¢
3.21
61.7¢

1.1¢

14.6¢

16.9¢
3.11
61.12

1.2¢

15.2¢

18.3(
3.1¢
61.5¢

1.1t

14.7¢

17.0%
3.1¢
60.9¢

1.04

14.4(

16.0z
3.0¢
60.54

0.9¢ 1.0¢ 1.0Z
14.2¢ 14.9¢ 15.1¢
15.5¢ 16.2¢ 16.12
2.9¢ 3.0¢5 3.21
60.6( 59.5¢ 59.2¢
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MANAGEMENT’'S DISCUSSIONcontinued

Table 19 /CONSOLIDATED DAILY AVERAGE BALANCES , INCOME / EXPENSE AND AVERAGE YIELDS EARNED AND RATES PAID

(Dollars in millions; yields on taxable-equivalentbasis)

Assets
Loans:1

Taxable

Tax-exempg

Total loans

Securities available for sal

Taxable

Tax-exempg

Total securities available for se
Funds sold and securities purchased under agresiteergsel
Loans held for sal
Interes-bearing deposit
Trading asset

Total earning asse
Allowance for loan losse
Cash and due from ban
Premises and equipme
Other asset
Unrealized gains on securities available for:

Total asset

Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity
Interes-bearing deposit:
NOW account:
Money Market account
Savings
Consumer time
Other time

Total interes-bearing consumer and commercial depc
Brokered deposit
Foreign deposit

Total interes-bearing deposit
Funds purchased and securities sold under agresiteergpurchas
Other shoi-term borrowings
Long-term debr
Total interes-bearing liabilities
Non interes-bearing deposit
Other liabilities
Shareholder equity

Total liabilities and sharehold¢ equity
Interest Rate Spread
Net Interest Income?3

Net Interest Margin

Quarters Ended

December 31, 2004

December 31, 2003

Yields/ Yieldsi
Average Income/ Average Income/

Balances Expense Rates Balances Expense Rates
$ 98,082.: $1,216.t 4.99% $ 77,551.t $ 883.7 4.52%
2,055.. 25.C 4.8: 1,818.¢ 21.1 457
100,137.! 1,241.¢ 4.9 79,370.: 904.6 4.5z
26,389.! 275.1 4.1% 22,868.. 200.7 3.51

848.¢ 13.C 6.11 363.% 57 6.3z
27,238.: 288.1 4.2: 23,231. 206.¢ 3.5t
1,301.; 6.C 1.82 1,181.; 3.2 1.0t
5,607.( 74.71 5.3 7,202.: 92.z 5.1z
20.€ 0.1 1.3t 13.C — 1.2¢
2,145.° 10.t  1.94 1,731t 4.3  0.9¢
136,450.. 1,621.C 4.7% 112,729.! 1,210.¢ 4.2¢
(1,094.) (954.7)
4,136.¢ 3,492.:
1,839.¢ 1,591.c
13,181.: 5,533.¢
2,056." 2,363.¢
$156,570.. $124,756..
$ 16,940 $ 285 0.66% $ 12,102 $ 11z 0.31%
24,507.( 66.2 1.0¢ 22,273.1 42,2 0.7
8,139.: 16.€ 0.8 6,248.¢ 9.5 0.6C
12,083.! 73.€ 2.4z 7,600.: 41.6  2.1¢
4,748.¢ 30.z 2.5: 3,501. 20.7 2.3t
66,419. 215z 1.2¢ 51,726.! 1255 0.9¢
5,966.. 32.: 211 3,754.( 21.¢ 2.2¢
4,704." 23.C 1.9 7,015.¢ 177  0.9¢
77,090. 270.8  1.4C 62,496.. 165.1 1.0%
9,407.: 40.z 1.6¢ 10,497 .. 20.1 0.7t
2,219.° 11.5  2.0¢€ 3,750.¢ 14.¢  1.5€
21,961.4 197.¢ 3.5¢ 14,468.¢ 133.¢ 3.6¢€
110,678. 520.1 1.87 91,212 333.2 1.4t
24,181, 18,586..
5,890." 5,621.:
15,819.( 9,435.¢
$156,570.. $124,756..
2.86% 2.81%
$1,100.¢ $ 877k
3.21% 3.0%



1 Interest income includes loan fees of $36.0 milkmord $33.0 million in the quarters ended DecemlteB804 and December 31, 2003,
respectively. Nonaccrual loans are included in agetbalances and income on such loans, if recajrizeecorded on a cash ba

2 Interest income includes the effects of taxablehexent adjustments using a federal income tax@&®5% and, where applicable, state
income taxes to increase tax-exempt interest indonagtaxable-equivalent basis. The net taxablévatgnt adjustment amounts
included in the above table aggregated $16.7 mitind $12.0 million in the quarters ended Decer8tie2004 and December 31, 20
respectively

3 Derivative instruments used to help balance the |@om's interest-sensitivity position increased in&trest income $40.5 million and
$29.0 million in the quarters ended December 30428hd December 31, 2003, respectiv
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSIONcontinued

Table 20 /QUARTERLY NONINTEREST INCOME AND EXPENSE

Quarters
2004 2003

(Dollars in millions) 4 3 2 1 4 3 2 1
Noninterest Income
Service charges on deposit accol $ 197.C $171.1 $168.7 $163.z $165.2 $162.C $158.( $157.¢
Trust and investment management incc 160.5 149.7 140.¢ 136.2 129.¢ 127.¢ 124.% 120.¢
Retail investment servict 53.2 44.C 49.¢ 457 43.¢ 38.7 42.C 37.5
Other charges and fe 110.t 92.5 94.¢ 92.7 79.4 86.1 82.€ 78.%
Investment banking incon 61.7 45.¢ 54.: 44.¢ 53.¢ 477 57.2 33.¢
Trading account profits and commissic 44.(C 23.2 31.C 29.4 22.7 26.¢ 29.€ 30.¢
Card and other fee 49.2 34.7 37.7 31.7 28.¢ 29.€ 32.4 28.€
Securities (losses) gai (19.9 (18.2 (9.0 4.9 19.5 31.1 31.2 42.C
Other income 102.2 84.7 55.C 46.5 415 24.7 39.€ 18.C

Total noninterest incom $ 759.C $627.7 $622.7 $595.1 $584.1 $574.f $596.& $547.¢
Noninterest Expense
Employee compensatic $ 523.¢ $445.¢ $434.¢ $400.2 $432.¢ $391.7 $386.2 $375.(
Employee benefit 89.C 81.¢ 86.(C 106.5 83.2 80.4 96.2 98.7

Total personnel expen: 612.¢ 527.i 520.¢ 506.¢ 516.2 472.1 482.¢ 473.7
Net occupancy expen: 78.2 66.5 61.€ 61.¢ 60.5 60.5 58.¢ 57.7
Outside processing and softwi 81.4 68.7 70.€ 65.€ 63.2 65.4 61.C 57.1
Equipment expens 50.¢ 43.F 457 45.1 45.8 44.¢ 44.F 43.5
Marketing and customer developm 34.4 32.C 31.7 30.2 24.¢ 25.C 25.€ 24.¢
Amortization of intangible asse 31.¢ 15.€ 14.¢ 15.¢ 16.4 16.2 15.2 16.7
Mergel-related expens 28.4 — — — — — — —
Consulting and legs 28.2 17.¢ 19.1 15.¢ 15.¢ 14.2 14.€ 12.7
Other staff expens 21.t 14.¢ 16.1 13.€ 18.¢ 15.C 15.¢ 10.€
Postage and delive 20.t 16.C 16.1 17.2 17.C 17.4 17.1 17.5
Communication 19.2 15.¢ 16.2 15.¢ 14.¢ 16.1 15.4 14.¢€
Credit and collection servict 18.¢ 17.¢ 17.1 12.€ 15.¢ 19.2 19.2 16.1
Operating supplie 14.¢ 10.2 11.C 11.C 10.€ 10.¢ 8.5 9.7
FDIC premiums 6.C 4.5 4.7 4.3 4.4 4.7 4.8 4.1
Other real estate incon (0.5) (0.6 (0.9 (0.3 0.9 0.3 (0.9 —
Other expens 102.¢ 79.t 83.4 74.2 61.4 78.€ 55.¢ 59.C

Total noninterest expen: $1,149.C $929.¢ $928.« $889.7 $884.¢ $859.¢ $837.1 $818.C

resulting from increased production, higher besedfitpense, and sales force growth.

WEALTH AND INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT

Wealth and Investment Management'’s total incomereefaxes for the quarter ended December 31, 2@34$49.9 million, a decrease of
$6.3 million, or 11.2%, compared to the same peima2D03. This was primarily driven by increasedhpensation related to new business
activity and higher operating losses.

Net interest income increased $3.0 million, or 24.The growth was primarily attributable to an eese of $139.8 million, or 6.5%,
average loan balances and an increase of $921li6rmar 62.4%, in deposits from the same period003. The deposit increase was
enhanced by a large deposit related to our roftaek transfer agent for the NCF merger.

Noninterest income increased $28.4 million, or ¥4&.8vhich was driven by a 21.5% increase in asseletumanagement due to the
appreciation in the equity markets and net newrtass, partially offset by a decline in the bondketarAssets under management were
approximately $122.7 billion and $101.0 billionaf<December 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively. Theiaition of Seix Investment Advisors
in the second quarter of 2004 contributed approtetgab17.4 billion to assets under management. tAasgder management include
individually managed assets, the STI Classic Fuindsitutional assets managed by Trusco Capitaldgdament, and participant-directed
retirement accounts. SunTrust’s total assets uaddsement were approximately
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MANAGEMENT’'S DISCUSSIONcontinued

Table 21 /SUMMARY OF LOAN LOSS EXPERIENCE , NONPERFORMING ASSETS AND ACCRUING LOANS PAST DUE 90 DAYS OR MORE

Quarters
2004 2003
(Dollars in millions) 4 3 2 1 4 3 2 1
Allowance for Loan Losses
Balance- beginning of quarte $ 893.C $902.2 $937.C $941.¢ $941¢ $940.¢ $931.1 $930.1
Allowance from acquisitions and other activity —
net 173.¢ — — — — — 9.3 —

Provision for loan losse 37.1 41.¢ 2.8 53.t 70.2 79.€ 82.7 80.¢
Chargeoffs (85.9) (78.2) (67.2) (84.¢) (90.6) (103.p  (100.9 (99.9)
Recoveries 31.¢ 27.2 29.€ 26.1 20.¢ 24.: 18.1 20.1
Balance- end of quarte $1,050.C $893.C $902.z $937.C $941.¢ $941.. $940.¢ $931.1
Ratios
Allowance to quarteend loans 1.04% 1.0€% 1.0¢% 1.1¢% 1.17% 1.1% 1.25%  1.2¢%
Allowance to nonperforming loat 281.c 315.7 299.7 309.7 268.1 217.¢ 194.¢ 179.C
Net loan charc-offs to average loans (annualizt 0.21 0.24 0.1¢ 0.3C 0.3¢ 0.4C 0.44 0.44
Provision to average loans (annualiz 0.1t 0.2C 0.01 0.27 0.3¢ 0.41 0.4¢ 0.4f
Recoveries to total char-offs 37.2 34.¢ 44.1 30.¢ 23.C 23.t 18.C 20.1
Nonperforming Assets
Nonaccrual loan $ 354.2 $263.2 $282.¢ $283.¢ $336.f $423.: $480.6 $520.1
Restructured loar 19.1 19.7 18.2 18.7 14.¢ 9.2 2.5 —

Total nonperforming loan 373.C 282.¢ 301.1 302.¢ 351.c 432.5 483.] 520.1
Other real estate ownu 28.€ 10.€ 14.2 18.4 16.5 19.€ 20.€ 18.C
Other repossessed ass 8.8 10.4 9.1 10.¢ 10.c 11.7 114 10.c

Total nonperforming asse $ 4107 $304.2 $324.2. $331.¢ $378.1 $463.f $515.2 $548.
Ratios
Nonperforming loans to total loa 0.37 0.32 0.3¢€ 0.3¢ 0.4< 0.5t 0.64 0.7¢
Nonperforming assets to total loans plus OREC

other repossessed ass 0.4C 0.3¢ 0.3¢ 0.4z 0.47% 0.5¢ 0.6¢ 0.74

Accruing Loans Past Due 90 Days or More $ 2147  $175.&  $157.1  $173.E  $196.. $228.. $157.1 $165.

$212.4 hillion, which included $24.9 billion in nananaged corporate trust assets, $39.3 billioommanaged trust assets, and $25.5 billion
in retail brokerage assets.

Noninterest expense increased $37.7 million, d6%8.In addition to expenses associated with Salessstaff additions and increas
incentive expense contributed to the increase.

CORPORATE/OTHER

Corporate/Other’s loss before taxes was $254.6amitompared to a loss of $218.9 million in therfbwquarter of 2003. The fourth quarter
loss was $35.7 million, or 16.3%, larger than thermyear’s fourth quarter loss.

Net interest income declined $0.5 million, or 1. #6e to higher match-maturity funds transfer pricing allocated to threes of business.

The loan loss provision declined $17.1 million, gared to the fourth quarter of 2003, as a resuinpfoved credit quality and the differer
between the Company’s consolidated provision andmerge-offs.

Noninterest income was $42.1 million, or 434.0%rsecthan the prior year. The primary driver of difference was security losses of $2
million in the fourth quarter of 2004 versus setyugains of $18.7 million in the fourth quarter2803. The security losses were primarily
from selling lower-yielding securities in orderrinvest in higher-yielding securities to improwture income.

Noninterest expense was $10.2 million, or 4.3%héign 2004 than prior year. The increase was dumerge-related expenses of $23.7
million for systems conversions, project managemesrformity changes, and customer communicatieteged to the NCF acquisition.
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Table 22 /QUARTERLY LINE OF BUSINESS RESULTS

(Dollars in millions)

Average total asse
Average total liabilities

Net interest incom
Fully taxabl-equivalent adjustment (FT

Net interest income (FTE) Provision 1
loan losse$

Net interest income after provision 1
loan losse:

Noninterest incom

Noninterest expens

Total income before taxe
Provision for income taxe

Net income

(Dollars in millions)

Average total asse
Average total liabilities

Net interest incom
Fully taxableequivalent adjustment (FT

Net interest income (FTE
Provision for loan lossés

Net interest income after provision 1
loan losse:

Noninterest incom

Noninterest expens

Total income before taxe
Provision for income taxe

Net income

(Dollars in millions)

Average total asse
Average total liabilities

Net interest incom
Fully taxableequivalent adjustment (FT

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSIONcontinued

Retail

2004 2003
4 3 2 1 4 3 2 1
$30,390.¢ $29,640.( $29,399.. $28,426.. $27,475.. $26,934. $26,217.. $25,845..
56,390. 55,181.( 54,655.¢ 53,625." 53,658.f 53,357.( 52,948.f 52,263.¢
493.t 471.1 446.% 4447 450.5 4441 433.( 418.€
493t 471.1 446.: 444 450.5 444.1] 433.( 418.¢
37.5 29.1 33.1 38.¢ 52.2 41.€ 33.7 43.5
456.( 442.( 413.2 405.5 398.: 402.2 399.: 375.%
208.¢ 207.z 207.¢ 193.¢ 1942 193.7 188.¢ 184.:
296.¢ 287.¢ 291.¢ 282.¢ 272.¢ 270.3 267.2 265.(
368.( 361.€ 329.2 316.5 319.¢ 325.€ 321.( 294.¢
$ 368 $ 361€ $ 3292 $ 316f $ 319.6 $ 325.6 $ 321.C $ 294.¢
Commercial
2004 2003
4 3 2 1 4 3 2 1
$25,251.; $24,759. $24,607.( $23,987.. $23,725.0 $23,635. $23,280.( $22,367.!
13,418 12,632 12,127.( 11,740. 11,548.. 10,996.¢ 10,327.. 10,125.t
175.€ 171.% 164.5 163.5 161.( 158.t 155.¢ 150.7
8.3 8.7 7.3 7.2 7.C 6.8 6.4 6.1
183.¢ 180.(C 171.¢ 170.% 168.( 165.3 162.: 156.¢
1.8 11.5 4.2 7.5 9.€ 4.7 2.5 2.7
182.1 168.5 167.€ 163.2 158.2 160.¢ 159.¢ 154.1
90.¢€ 80.5 7.2 83.c 80.t 83.1 61.7 62.5
94.7 95.¢ 81.t 81.2 76.€ 84.1 64.2 60.2
178.% 153.C 163.: 165.% 162.1 159.¢ 157.: 156.4
$ 178: $ 153( $ 163 $ 165 $ 1621 $ 159.6 $ 1572 $ 156.
Corporate & Investment Banking
2004 2003
4 3 2 1 4 3 2 1
$18,890.¢ $18,565." $19,123.: $20,557.. $21,469.! $24,349.. $21,444.! $22,268.
7,137.¢ 7,018.( 7,611.( 8,348.: 9,340.( 11,642.. 7,560.: 7,738.
55.C 60.€ 65.7 63.C 76.€ 68.¢ 72.¢ 65.2
4.t 4.1 3.6 3.7 3.€ 3.t 3.2 3.1




Net interest income (FTE
Provision for loan lossés

Net interest income after provision 1
loan losse!

Noninterest incom

Noninterest expens

Total income before taxe
Provision for income taxe

Net income

59. 64.7 69.€ 66.7 80.2 72.4 76.C 68.
(1.2) 8.6 (0.1) 9.3 6.€ 31. 44.1 33.1
60.7 56.1 69.7 57.2 73.€ 41. 31.¢ 35.2
173.F 158.¢ 153.7 132.€ 138. 134.: 154.¢ 123.
89.¢ 76.2 83.C 75.1 83.£ 79.7 74.4 71.F
144 138.F 140.£ 115.1 128.F 95.7 112.1 87.¢€
$ 144¢ $ 138f $ 1404 $ 1151 $ 1285 $  95.7 1121 $  87¢

1 Provision for loan losses includes an allocatiothlines of business reflecting net credit losses
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MANAGEMENT’'S DISCUSSIONcontinued

(Dollars in millions)

Average total asse

Average total liabilities

Net interest incom

Fully taxabl-equivalent adjustment (FT

Net interest income (FTE
Provision for loan lossés

Net interest income after provision 1

loan losse:
Noninterest incom
Noninterest expens

Total income before taxe
Provision for income taxe

Net income

(Dollars in millions)

Average total asse

Average total liabilities

Net interest incom

Fully taxableequivalent adjustment (FT

Net interest income (FTE
Provision for loan lossés

Net interest income after provision 1

loan losse:
Noninterest incom
Noninterest expens

Total income before taxe
Provision for income taxe

Net income

(Dollars in millions)

Average total asse

Average total liabilities

Mortgage
2004 2003
4 3 2 1 4 3 2 1
$25,379.. $24,058.! $23,288.! $21,270.. $22,613.{ $24,950.¢ $21,563.. $20,865.°
1,600.¢ 1,517.: 1,751.¢ 1,320.¢ 1,458.¢ 2,392.; 1,900. 1,446.(
121.% 121.C 125.¢ 116.¢ 134.¢ 168.( 137. 132.2
121.: 121.( 125.¢ 116.¢ 134.¢ 168.( 137.¢ 132.2
0.3 0.€ 0.3 2.4 0. 0.7 0.t 0.3
121.C 120.4 125.5 114.% 133.¢ 167.3 136.¢ 131.¢
34.7 28.€ 23.¢ 20.z 6.3 (11.9) 11.: —
88.: 85.1 82.¢ 71.4 81.Z 80.t 71.¢€ 67.2
67.4 63.€ 66.7 63.2 59.C 74.¢ 76.€ 64.7
$ 674 $ 63¢ $ 667 $ 63.39 59.C $ 74¢ $ 766 $ 647
Wealth and Investment Management
2004 2003
4 3 2 1 4 3 2 1
$ 2,809 $2,856.0 $2,681.¢ $2,393.! $2,487.0 $ 2,424« $ 2,246.. $ 2,040.¢
2,506.¢ 2,166. 1,854.: 1,663.¢ 1,563.: 1,569. 1,534.( 1,450.:
16.€ 14.7 14.: 14.¢ 13.¢ 13.€ 12.¢ 11.¢
16.€ 14.7 14.5 14.¢ 13.¢ 13.€ 12.¢ 11.€
— 0.5 — — — 0.7 0.2 (0.2)
16.€ 14.Z 14.: 14.¢ 13.¢ 12.€ 12.5 11.¢€
202.¢ 195.% 192.¢ 185.% 174.5 167.1 165.¢ 157.C
169.¢ 154.¢ 150.5 144.% 132.1 135.¢ 125.7 122.(
49.¢ 55.1 56.4 55.¢ 56.2 44.2 52.7 47.2
$ 49¢ $ 55.1 $ 56.4 $ 55.¢ $ 56.z $ 4.2 % 52.7 $ 47.2
NCF
2004
4
$24,553.!
19,405.¢



Average total equit —

Net interest incom 195.¢

Fully taxabl-equivalent adjustment (FTI 0.4
Net interest income (FTE 196.:
Provision for loan lossés 14.¢

Net interest income after provision for loan los 181.¢

Non interest incom 100.C
Non interest expens 160.¢
Total income before taxe 120.¢

Provision for income taxe —

Net income $ 120.¢

1 Provision for loan losses includes an allocatiothlines of business reflecting net credit losses
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSIONcontinued

Corporate/Other

2004 2003
(Dollars in millions) 4 3 2 1 4 3 2 1
Average total asse $29,295.« $27,246.¢ $28,186.¢ $27,219.. $26,984.! $24,406.! $24,697.. $24,888.
Average total liabilities 40,290.¢ 38,619." 39,093.! 37,415! 37,851 37,507.! 36,313.. 36,465..
Average total equit 15,819.( 9,992.¢ 10,194.: 9,840.: 9,435.¢ 9,236.¢ 8,864.. 8,786.¢
Net interest incom 26.C 38.1 55.¢ 49.2 28.¢ (20.9) (12.9) 44.C
Fully taxable-equivalent adjustment

(FTE) 3.€ 4.C 1.3 1.2 1.3 1.3 1.2 1.3
Net interest income (FTE 29.€ 42.1 57.1 50.5 30.1 (19.0 (21.3) 45.2
Provision for loan lossés (16.2) (8.€) (34.7 4.9 0.¢ 0.€ 14 15
Net interest income after provision 1

loan losse! 45.¢ 50.7 91.¢ 54.1 29.2 (29.€) (22.5) 43.¢
Noninterest incom (51.¢) (42.9) (32.9 (20.9) (9.7 8.3 14.5 19.7
Noninterest expens 248.¢ 230.¢ 239.1 234.¢ 238.¢ 209.f 234.¢ 232.¢
Total loss before taxe (254.6) (222.5) (179.7) (200.5) (218.9 (220.¢) (232.¢) (168.9)
Provision for income taxe 218.1 181.( 189.¢ 153.¢ 164.C 147.€ 156.5 153.¢
Net loss $ (472.7) $ (4035 $ (369.6) $ (354.0) $ (3829 $ (368.9 $ (389.) $ (322.))

1 The provision for loan losses for Corporate/Otlefiects the difference between the Company’s cadesteld provision for loan losses
and net charg-offs.
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ADDITIONAL SUPPLEMENTAL FINANCIAL DATA
Table 23 /RECONCILEMENT OF NON - GAAP MEASURES — ANNUAL

Year Ended December 31

(Dollars in millions except per share and other dat) 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
Net income $ 1572¢ $ 13320 $ 1,331.¢ $ 1,375f $1,294.. $ 1,326.¢
Securities losses/(gains), net of 27.1 (80.5) (133.0 (99.5) (4.9 70.€
Net income excluding securities gains and lo: 1,600.( 1,251.¢ 1,198.¢ 1,276.( 1,289.¢ 1,397.!
The Coc-Cola Company dividend, net of t (43.0 (37.9) (34.9 (30.9 (29.2) (27.5)
Net income excluding securities gains and lo:

and The Coc-Cola Company dividen $ 1557.C $ 1,214 $ 1,164. $ 1,245:. $ 1,260.¢ $ 1,370.(
Net income $ 1,5672.¢ — — — — —
Merger expense, net of t; 18.t — — — — —
Operating net incom $ 1,591. — — — — —
Noninterest expens $ 3,897.( — — — — —
Merger expens (28.9) — — — — —
Noninterest expense excluding merger expi $ 3,868.¢ — — — — —
Diluted earnings per sha $ 5.1¢ — — — — —
Impact of excluding merger exper 0.0¢ — — — — —
Operating diluted earnings per sh $ 5.2t — — — — —
Efficiency ratio 61.3% = o o = =
Impact of excluding merger exper (0.45) — — — — —
Operating efficiency rati 60.9%% = o o = —
Total average asse $133,754..  $122,325.  $108,516.. $102,884..  $98,397..  $92,820.!
Average net unrealized securities g¢ (2,372.) (2,343.() (2,731.9 (2,700.0) (2,353.9) (2,948.)
Average assets less net unrealized securities $131,382..  $119,982.. $105,784.. $100,184.. $96,044.C $89,872.
Total average equit $11,469.! $ 9,083.( $ 8725 $ 8,073.¢ $ 7,501.¢ $ 8,190.°
Average accumulated other comprehensive inc (1,517.9) (1,486.)) (1,741.) (1,745.9 (1,470.) (1,822.9)
Total average realized equ $ 9,952 $ 7596.¢ $ 6984« $ 6,328.( $6,031.¢ $ 6,368.:
Return on average total ass 1.1&% 1.0% 1.22% 1.3%% 1.32% 1.4%
Impact of excluding net realized and unrealized

securities gains/losses and The Coca-Cola

Company divident 0.01 (0.08) (0.13) (0.10 (0.01) 0.0¢
Return on average assets less net unrealized

securities gains 1.1¢% 1.01% 1.1(% 1.24% 1.31% 1.52%
Return on average total sharehol’ equity 13.71% 14.61% 15.2¢% 17.0% 17.25% 16.2(%
Impact of excluding net realized and unrealized

securities gains/losses and The Coca-Cola

Company divident 1.94 1.31 1.41 2.64 3.65 5.31
Return on average realized shareholders’ eduity 15.65% 15.9¢% 16.671% 19.68% 20.9(% 21.51%
Net interest incom $ 3,685 $ 3,320 $ 3,243 $ 3,252.¢ $ 3,108! $ 3,145!
FTE adjustmen 58.4 45.C 39.t 40.¢ 39.¢ 42t
Net interest incom—- FTE 3,743.¢ 3,365.1 3,283.: 3,293. 3,148.: 3,188.(



Noninterest incom 2,604 2,303.( 2,268.¢ 2,051.¢ 1,773.¢ 1,625.¢

Total revenue 6,348.( 5,668.! 5,552.( 5,345.: 4,922.( 4,813.¢
Securities losses/(gain 41.7 (123.9) (204.5) (153.)) (6.€) 109.1

Total revenue excluding securities gainsandlo $ 6,389.7 $ 5544.. $ 5347.! $§ 5192 $ 4,915« $ 4,923.(

1 Computed by dividing net income excluding secuwsitiains/losses and The Coca-Cola Company dividgndyerage assets less net
unrealized securities gair

2 Computed by dividing net income excluding secuwsiti@ins/losses and The Coca-Cola Company dividgndyerage realized
shareholde’ equity.
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Table 24 /RECONCILEMENT OF NON - GAAP MEASURES — QUARTERLY

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSIONcontinued

2004 2003
(Dollars in millions except
per share data) 4 3 2 1 4 3 2 1
Net income $ 4557 $ 368 $ 3866 $ 36l $ 342 $ 331¢€¢ $ 3304 $ 327.¢
Securities losses/

(gains), net of ta 12.¢ 11.¢ 5.8 (3.9 12.9) (20.2) (20.9) (27.9)
Net income excludin

securities gains ar

losses 468.% 380.€ 392.t 358.¢ 329.¢ 311.¢ 310.1 300.t
The Coca-Cola

Company dividenc

net of tax (10.9) (10.7) (10.7) (10.7) (9.5) (9.5) (9.5) (9.5)
Net income excludin

securities gains ar

losses and The

Coca-Cola

Company divident $ 457.¢ $ 369.¢ $ 381¢& $ 347¢ $ 320 $ 301¢ $ 3006 $ 291«
Net income $ 4557 — — — — — — —
Merger expense, net

tax 18.F — — — — — — —
Operating netincom $  474. — — — — — — —
Noninterest expens $ 1,149.( — — — — — — —
Merger expens (28.9 — — — — — — —

$ 1,120.¢ — — — — — — —

Diluted earnings per

share $ 1.2¢ — — — — — — —
Impact of excluding

merger expens 0.0t — — — — — — —
Operating diluted

earnings per sha $ 1.31 — — — — — — —
Efficiency ratio 61.7¢% — — — — — — —
Impact of excluding

merger expens (1.59) — — — — — — —
Operating efficiency

ratio 60.25% — — — — — — —
Total average asse  $156,570.. $127,128.( $127,287.! $123,853. $124,756.. $126,701.i $119,448. $118,276..
Average net

unrealized

securities gain (2,056.) (2,055.() (2,803.9 (2,580.) (2,363.9 (2,401.9 (2,293.9) (2,311.¢)
Average assets less

unrealized

securities gain $154,513.. $125,073.0 $124,483.0 $121,273.. $122,392.. $124,299.! $117,154. $115,964.i
Total average equit  $ 15,819.( $ 9,992.¢ $ 10,1940 $ 9,840.! $ 9435¢ $ 9,236.¢ $ 8,864.. $ 8,786.¢
Average accumulated

other

comprehensive

income (1,304.¢) (1,318.9) (1,804.9) (1,645.7) (1,503.9) (1,526.9) (1,450.9) (1,463.Y)




Total average realize
equity $ 14514. $ 8674¢ $ 8389« $ 8194¢ $ 7,932. $ 7,710 $ 7,413. $ 7,323.

Return on average

total asset 1.1€% 1.15% 1.22% 1.18% 1.09% 1.08% 1.11% 1.12%
Impact of excluding

net realized and

unrealized

securities gains/

losses and The

Coca-Cola

Company divident 0.0z 0.0z 0.01 (0.09) (0.05) (0.0¢) (0.0¢) (0.10)

Return on average

assets less net

unrealized

securities gains 1.1&% 1.1&% 1.22% 1.15% 1.04% 0.9€% 1.03% 1.02%
Return on average

total shareholders'

equity 11.4€6% 14.68% 15.25% 14.7%% 14.4% 14.24% 14.9%% 15.1%
Impact of excluding

net unrealized

securities gain 1.0¢ 2.2¢ 3.0t 2.2¢ 1.62 1.3C 1.31 0.9¢
Return on average

realized

shareholders’

equity? 12.5/% 16.96% 18.3(% 17.0% 16.02% 15.5/% 16.2¢% 16.12%
Net interest incom $ 1084.: $ 8766 $ 872¢ $ 851€¢ $ 865EF $ 832¢ $ 799Ff $ 822r
FTE adjustmen 16.7 16.¢ 12.7 12.Z 12.C 11.€ 10.¢ 10.k
Net interest incom—

FTE 1,100.¢ 893.7 885.1 863.¢ 877.k 844.. 810.4 833.(
Noninterest incom 759.( 627.7 622.7 595.1 584.1 574.F 596.¢ 547.¢
Total revenug 1,859.¢ 1,521.¢ 1,507.¢ 1,459.( 1,461.¢ 1,418.¢ 1,407.: 1,380.¢
Securities losses/

(gains) 19.4 18.2 9.C 4.9 (19.5) (31.7) (31.2) 42.0)

Total revenue
excluding securitie
gains and losse $ 1879.0 $ 1539¢ $ 15164 $ 1,454, $ 1442 $ 1387.¢ $ 1,376.( $ 1,338.

1 Computed by dividing annualized net income exclgdiacurities gains/losses and The Coca-Cola Comgliaitiend, by average assets
less net unrealized securities ga

2 Computed by dividing annualized net income exclgdiacurities gains/losses and The Coca-Cola Comgliaitiend, by average
realized shareholde’ equity.

SUNTRUST 2004 ANNUAL REPORT 59



MANAGEMENT’'S DISCUSSIONcontinued

Table 25 /sHARE REPURCHASES IN2004

Maximum number of
Number of share: imu u

Total number shares that may yet
A.V”ag.e purchased_ as be purchased under
of shares price paid part of publicly the plans or
announced plans
2004 purchased? per share or programs programs 2
January -31 — $ — — 6,227,79
February -29 — — — 6,227,79
March 1-31 200,00( 70.32 200,00( 6,027,79I
April 1-30 — — — 6,027,791
May 1-31 — — — 6,027,79I
June -30 — — — 6,027,79i
July 1-31 — — — 6,027,79I
August -31 — — — 6,027,791
September-30 — — — 6,027,79
October 1-31 1433 67.81 — 6,027,79i
November -30 8,2683 72.0¢ — 6,027,79!
December 1-31 3,9243 72.71 — 6,027,791
Total 212,33! $ 70.4: 200,00(
1 In addition to these repurchases, participants exaycise SunTrust stock options by surrenderingeshaf SunTrust common stock the

participants already own as payment of the opti@r@se price. Shares so surrendered by partigparg@unTrust’'s employee stock
option plans are repurchased pursuant to the tefithe applicable stock option plan and not purst@publicly announced share
repurchase programs. For the year ended Decemb2034, the following shares of SunTrust commoglsteere surrendered by
participants in SunTrust’'s employee stock opticaanpl January 2004- 10,697 shares at an averagepamichare of $71.54; February
2004 - 8,311 shares at an average price per sha@®#8d 1; March 2004 - 3,230 shares at an averdage per share of $71.25; April
2004 - no shares; May 2004-1,573 shares at ange@réce per share of $63.34; June 2004 - 2,35¢kslz an average price per share
of $64.76; July 2004 - 3,710 shares at an averege per share of $65.36; August 2004 - 3,340 shar@n average price per share of
$67.32; September 2004 - 619 shares at an averagepgr share of $68.56; October 2004 -10,253eshatr an average price per share
of $68.15; November 2004 - 25,413 shares at aragequrice per share of $71.77; December 2004 935bares at an average p rice
per share of $72.9.

2 On November 12, 2002, the Board of Directors autledrthe purchase of 10 million shares of SunTeaostmon stock in addition to
2,796 shares which were available for repurchasa &t June 13, 2001 authorization. There is no atipir date for this authorization.
The Company has not determined to terminate thgrano and no programs expired during the period alby thetable.

3 Represent shares purchased in the open marketfusidg allocated as cash consideration in conneetith the NCF acquisition. The
purchases were made to satisfy valid elections G Bhareholders to acquire SunTrust common statkntlre not originally honored
as a result of SunTrust err

Table 26 /FUNDS PURCHASED AND SECURITIES SOLD UNDER AGREEMENTS TO REPURCHASE!

Maximum
At December 31 Daily Average Outstanding
at Any
(Dollars in millions) Balance Rate Balance Rate Month-End
2004 $9,342.¢ 18:% $9,796.. 1.11%  $11,079.
2003 9,505.: 0.7z 11,666.¢ 0.91 15,089.¢
2002 10,402.! 1.01 10,376.. 1.3t 12,701.¢

1 Consists of federal funds purchased and secusitiesunder agreements to repurchase that maturaigkieor at a fixed maturity
generally not exceeding three months. Rates omatdrfunds reflect current market rates. Ratefixad maturity borrowings are set
the time of borrowings

Table 27 /MATURITY OF CONSUMER TIME AND OTHER TIME DEPOSITS | N AMOUNTS OF $100,0000rR MORE

At December 31, 2004

Consumer

(Dollars in millions) Brokered Foreign Other Total

Months to Maturity
3 orless $1,761.C $2,063.. $5,150.¢ $ 85.7 $ 9,060.



Over 3 through | 870.7 1,448. — 48.C 2,367 .

Over 6 through 1. 1,387.: 776.¢ — 10.C 2,174.:
Over 12 2,336.¢ 1,812. — — 4,149.(
Total $6,355.7 $6,100.¢ $5,150.¢ $143.7 $17,750.!
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Table 28 /MATURITY DISTRIBUTION OF DEBT SECURITIES AVAILABLE

(Dollars in millions)

Distribution of Maturities:

Amortized Cost

U.S. Treasury and other U.S. government agencigs an
corporations

States and political subdivisio

Asset-backed securitiés

Mortgage-backed securitiés
Corporate bond

Total debt securitie

Fair Value

U.S. Treasury and other U.S. government agencigs an
corporations

States and political subdivisio

Asset-backed securitiés

Mortgage-backed securitiés

Corporate bond

Total debt securitie

Weighted average yield (FTE):

U.S. Treasury and other U.S. government agencigs an
corporations

States and political subdivisio

Asset-backed securitiés

Mortgage-backed securitiés

Corporate bond

Total debt securitie

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSIONcontinued

FOR SALE
At December 31, 2004
Average
After 10 Maturity
1 Year 5-10
or Less 1-5 Years Years Years Total in Years
$ 225.¢ $ 1,842.( $ 468.2 $ 7.¢ $ 2,543.¢ 3.6
77.€ 317.C 314.¢ 132.2 841.€ 6.C
166.2 2,020.¢ 403.2 — 2,590.( 3.2
953.1 14,472.( 2,873.( 68.¢ 18,367.( 3.€
202.C 1,108." 237.1 118.¢ 1,667.( 4.4
$1,624.¢ $19,760.. $4,296." $327.€ $26,009.! 3.7
$ 225.3 $ 1,831.¢ $ 472¢F $ 8.1 $ 2,538.:
78.5 322.¢ 324.¢ 139.: 865.¢
167.] 2,010." 400.7 — 2,578.t
961.1 14,412 2,883.: 68.2 18,325..
203.7 1,114.¢ 244.( 116.¢ 1,679.:
$1,636.: $19,692.¢ $4,325.¢ $332.¢ $25,986.!
2.61% 3.3%% 4.42% 6.02% 3.4&%
7.0¢& 6.0C 6.4% 6.71 6.3¢
4.0z 3.61 3.7z — 3.6t
3.84 4.12 4.5¢€ 6.01 4.1¢
5.0¢ 4.41 5.4k 4.2% 4.62
4.0(% 4.04% 4.6€% 5.671% 4.1€%

1 Distribution of maturities is based on the expectedrage life of the asset.

Table 29 /LOAN MATURITY

(Dollars in millions)

Loan Maturity
Commercial and commercial real esthte
Real estat— constructior

Total

Interest Rate Sensitivity

Selected loans witt
Predetermined interest rai
Floating or adjustable interest ra

Total

1 Excludes $3.8 billion in lease financing.

At December 31, 2004
Remaining Maturities of Selected Loans

Within After

Total 1 Year 1-5 Years 5 Year
$40,100.. $13,274.. $13,693.; $13,132.°
7,845. 3,764.( 2,935.¢ 1,146.(
$47,945.! $17,038.. $16,628.( $14,278.
$ 4,159.¢ $ 5,983.t
12,469.( 8,295.;
$16,628.0 $14,278.
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MANAGEMENT’'S DISCUSSIONcontinued

SUPERVISION AND REGULATION

As a bank holding company and a financial holdiampany, the Company is subject to the regulatiahsampervision of the Board of
Governors of the Federal Reserve System (the Helesarve). SunTrust Bank is a Georgia state bankhihas branches in Georgia,
Florida, Tennessee, Alabama, Virginia, MarylandjtBaCarolina, and the District of Columbia. SunTrank is a member of the Federal
Reserve System, and is regulated by the Federa®eand the Georgia Department of Banking andrieéeaEffective October 1, 2004,
NCF, a Tennessee corporation and registered bddingaompany merged with and into the CompanyvBiye of the merger, th
Company acquired NCF’s two wholly owned bank subsids: NBC and NBC Bank, FSB (NBC FSB), as welN&3's 49% ownership
interest in First Market, FSB. NBC is a nationahba&hartered under the National Banking Act andsuad, is subject to regulation and
examination primarily by the Office of the Compteslof the Currency (the OCC) and, secondarilytheyFDIC and the Federal Reserve
Board. In certain markets, NBC operates under émen“Central Carolina Bank” or CCB, “Wal-Mart Mon€gnter by National Bank of
Commerce,” and “El Banco.” NBC offers commerciatiaetail banking, savings, and trust services thhoGCB branches located in North
Carolina and South Carolina, Wal-Mart Money CenterGeorgia and Tennessee, and NBC branches ineBsan, Mississippi, Arkansas,
Georgia, Virginia, and West Virginia, and El Barlmanches in Georgia.

NBC Bank, FSB and First Market Bank, FSB are feldemgings banks primarily regulated by the Offi¢& brift Supervision (the OTS). NB
Bank, FSB is headquartered in Memphis, Tennessgéasbranches in Mississippi and Florida.

The Company’s banking subsidiaries are subjecatmus requirements and restrictions under fedardlistate law, including requirements to
maintain reserves against deposits, restrictiorthernypes and amounts of loans that may be madi¢harinterest that may be charged
thereon, and limitations on the types of investra¢nat may be made and the types of services thatom offered. Various consumer laws
and regulations also affect the operations of @imekb. In addition to the impact of regulation, coenaial banks are affected significantly by
the actions of the Federal Reserve as it atteropteritrol the money supply and credit availabilityorder to influence the economy.

Pursuant to the Riegle-Neal Interstate BankingBrahching Efficiency Act of 1994, bank holding coampes from any state may acquire
banks located in any other state, subject to cedmnditions, including concentration limits. Inditibn, a bank may establish branches across
state lines by merging with a bank in another s&ibject to certain restrictions.

There are a number of obligations and restrictionEosed on bank holding companies and their deprysitistitution subsidiaries by federal
law and regulatory policy that are designed to ceduotential loss exposure to the depositors di siepository institutions and to the FDIC
insurance fund in the event the depository institubecomes in danger of default or is in defdtdi. example, under a policy of the Federal
Reserve with respect to bank holding company ojmersita bank holding company is required to sesva source of financial strength to its
subsidiary depository institutions and commit reses to support such institutions in circumstarvelesre it might not do so absent such
policy. In addition, the “cross-guarantee” provisscof federal law require insured depository insitins under common control to reimburse
the FDIC for any loss suffered or reasonably apdited as a result of the default of a commonlyrodied insured depository institution or 1
any assistance provided by the FDIC to a commooyrolled insured depository institution in dangédefault.

The federal banking agencies have broad powers wudeent federal law to take prompt correctivdacto resolve problems of insured
depository institutions. The extent of these povaiisends upon whether the institutions in questren‘well capitalized,” “adequately
capitalized,” “undercapitalized,” “significantly dercapitalized” or “critically undercapitalized” asach terms are defined under regulations
issued by each of the federal banking agencies.

There are various legal and regulatory limits anektent to which the Company’s subsidiary bankg p@y dividends or otherwise supply
funds to the Company. In addition, federal andesta@nk regulatory agencies also have the authoripyevent a bank or bank holding
company from paying a dividend or engaging in atinepactivity that, in the opinion of the agencyuld constitute an unsafe or unsound
practice.

FDIC regulations require that management reportialtyion its responsibility for preparing its irtstion’s financial statements, and
establishing and maintaining an internal contraicure, and procedures for financial reportingd aompliance with designated laws and
regulations concerning safety and soundness.

The Company’s honbanking subsidiaries are regulatedsupervised by various regulatory bodies. kample, SunTrust Capital Markets,
Inc. is a broker-dealer and investment advisersteggd with the Securities and Exchange CommigSi&€) and a member of the New York
Stock Exchange, Inc. and the National AssociatioBezurities Dealers, Inc. (NASD). SunTrust Seasitinc. is also a broker-dealer and
investment adviser registered with the SEC and mimee of the NASD. Trusco Capital Management, Is@n investment adviser registered
with the SEC. The Company also has one limited gegmational bank subsidiary, SunTrust BankCaré4,,Nvhich is regulated by the OCC.

In the second quarter of 2005, the Company intémadserge NBC and NBC Bank, FSB and SunTrust BankQA., into SunTrust Bank.
The completion of the mergers is subject to a nurobeonditions and receipt of required regulatapprovals. Although it is currently
anticipated that the mergers will take place indeeond quarter of 2005, the Company cannot giyeaasurance as to when, or if, the mer
will occur.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSIONcontinued

On November 12,1999, financial modernization legish known as the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act (the Aggs signed into law. Under the
Act, a bank holding company which elects to becarfiaancial holding company may engage in exparsgedrities activities, insurance
sales, and underwriting activities, and other faiahactivities, and may also acquire securitiem$i and insurance companies, subject in each
case to certain conditions. The Company has eléotbdcome a financial holding company under the Ac

In addition to the Act, there have been a numbéegitlative and regulatory proposals that wouldehan impact on the operation of
bank/financial holding companies and their bank moiebank subsidiaries. It is impossible to predicether or in what form these proposals
may be adopted in the future and, if adopted, wheit effect will be on the Company.

A WARNING ABOUT FORWARD-LOOKING INFORMATION

This Annual Report contains forward-looking stateatseThe Company may also make written forward-leglstatements in periodic reports
to the Securities and Exchange Commission, praadgistents, offering circulars and prospectusesspaisases, and other written materials
and oral statements made by SunTrust’s officerscthirs, or employees to third parties. Statemiatisare not historical facts, including
statements about the Company’s beliefs and expatsaare forward-looking statements. These statésrae based on beliefs and
assumptions of SunTrust's management, and on irom currently available to such management. dedrd-looking statements are
intended to be subject to the safe harbor protegiovided by Section 27A of the Securities AciL683 and Section 21E of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934. Forward-looking statementtuithe statements preceded by, followed by, oritt@ditide the words “believes,”
“expects,” “anticipates,” “plans,” “estimates,” similar expressions or future conditional verbshsas “will,” “should,” “would,” and

“could.” Forward-looking statements speak only Bithe date they are made, and the Company undsrtakebligation to update publicly
any of them in light of new information or futureemts.

”ou

Forwardiooking statements involve inherent risks and utadeties. Management cautions the readers thatrdauof important factors cot
cause actual results to differ materially from #hasntained in any forward-looking statement. Sachors include, but are not limited to, the
following:

. competitive pressures among local, regional arefmational banks, thrifts, credit unions and oti@mbank financial institutions
may increase significant

. changes in the interest rate environment may rethargins and impact funding sources
. general economic or business conditions in the iggdgc regions and industries in which SunTrustrates as well as the risk of

domestic or international military or terrorist iadtes or conflicts, may lead to a deteriorationcredit quality or a reduced demi
for credit

. legislative or regulatory changes, including chanigeaccounting standards, may adversely affecbtiseness in which SunTrus
engagec

. various monetary and fiscal policies and regulajdncluding those determined by the Federal ResBoard, the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation and state regula

. changes may occur in the securities markets

. competitors of SunTrust may have greater finaneisburces and develop products that enable suchetdors to compete more
successfully than SunTru

Other factors that may cause actual results tewifom the forward-looking statements include fihllowing:

. the timely development of competitive new prodwid services by the Company and the acceptaneelbfsoducts and servic
by customer:

. changes in consumer spending and saving habits
. the effects of competitors’ pricing policies

. the Company’s success in managing the costs assteidth the expansion of existing distribution chals and developing new
ones, and in realizing increased revenues from disthibution channels, including cross-sellingiatives and electronic
commerc-based effort:

. the effect of corporate restructurings, mergerguasitions and/or dispositions and their integnatiato the Company, the actual
restructuring and other charges related theretavathgement’s ability to manage these and othles, riscluding achieving the
expected revenue growth and/or expense savingsdumim corporate restructurings, mergers, acquisitiand/or dispositior

Management of SunTrust believes these forward-fapktatements are reasonable; however, unduecelg&ould not be placed on such
forward-looking statements, which are based onectirexpectations. SunTrust cautions that the fonggcst of important factors is not
inclusive.

Forward-looking statements are not guaranteesrébqpeance. They involve risks, uncertainties arglagptions. The future results and
shareholder values of SunTrust may differ matgrimtim those expressed in the forward-looking steets contained in this annual report.
Many of the factors that will determine these resahd values are beyond SunTrust’s ability to rmbmir predict.
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MANAGEMENT’'S DISCUSSIONcontinued

LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

On January 11, 2005, the Securities and Exchange@ssion issued a formal order of investigation thielSEC Staff issued subpoenas
seeking documents related to the Company’s alloeéorcloan losses and related matters. The Comigacgoperating, and intends to
cooperate with the SEC regarding this matter. hiitaah, the Company and its subsidiaries are patbenumerous claims and lawsuits arising
in the course of their normal business activitsgsne of which involve claims for substantial amsuithough the ultimate outcome of these
suits cannot be ascertained at this time, it ioffirion of management that none of these matérsn resolved, will have a material effec
the Company’s consolidated results of operatiorffnancial position.

COMPETITION

All aspects of the Company’s business are highipmetitive. The Company faces aggressive competitamn other domestic and foreign
lending institutions and from numerous other previdof financial services. The ability of nonbamkfimancial institutions to provide servic
previously reserved for commercial banks has irifielscompetition. Because nonbanking financiatitnons are not subject to the same
regulatory restrictions as banks and bank holdomgmanies, they can often operate with greaterkliityi and lower cost structures. Securit
firms and insurance companies that elect to bedoraracial holding companies may acquire banks ghdrdinancial institutions. This may
significantly change the competitive environmentimich the Company and its subsidiaries conduciniess.

PROPERTIES

The Company’s headquarters is located in AtlanegrGia. As of December 31, 2004, SunTrust Bank aM882 of its 1,676 full-service
banking offices, and leased the remaining bankffiges. (See Note 8 to the Consolidated Finandiatesnents.)

CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES
EVALUATION OF DISCLOSURE CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

The Company conducted an evaluation, with the gipetion of its Chief Executive Officer and Chigh&ncial Officer, of the effectiveness
the Company’s disclosure controls and procedured Becember 31, 2004. The Company’s disclosurérotsnand procedures are designed
to ensure that information required to be discldsgthe Company in the reports that it files orraitb under the Exchange Act is recorded,
processed, summarized and reported on a timelg.basi

Based upon that evaluation, the Chief Executivec®ffand Chief Financial Officer concluded that, hee reasons set forth below, the
Company’s disclosure controls and procedures wetreffective as of December 31,2004 to give redsienassurance in alerting them in a
timely fashion to material information relatingSainTrust that is required to be included in therepthat the Company files under the
Exchange Act.

MANAGEMENT'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANAL REPORTING

Management is responsible for establishing and taiaimg adequate internal control over financigaing for the Company. The
Company'’s internal control over financial reportisg process designed under the supervision aEtimepany’s Chief Executive Officer and
Chief Financial Officer to provide reasonable aasae regarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of the Company’s
financial statements for external reporting purgdseaccordance with U.S. generally accepted adoayprinciples. Management has mac
comprehensive review, evaluation and assessmené @ompany’s internal control over financial repay as of December 31, 2004. In
making its assessment of internal control overfaia reporting, management used the criteria dyethe Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission (“COS@"nternal Control — Integrated Framework. In accordance with Section 404 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, management makes tlosvfog assertions:

. Management has implemented a process to monitoasseks both the design and operating effectiverfiésternal control over
financial reporting

. Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtver financial reporting may not prevent or @etmisstatements. Also,
projections of any evaluation of effectivenessuttufe periods are subject to the risk that contmdy become inadequate because
of changes in conditions, or that the degree offd@nce with the policies or procedures may detata

. NCF has been excluded from manager's assessment of internal controls as of Decembg?2@4, because it was acquired by
the Company in a purchase business combinationctob@r 1, 2004 and it was not possible for manageheeconduct an
assessment of NCF's internal control over finanegbrting in the period between the consummataie dnd the date of
management’s assessment. The acquired businesssiliaries and affiliates of NCF represented tasslets and net income of
$28.5 billion and $120.6 million, respectively,tbE Company’s related consolidated financial stat@ramounts as of and for the
year ended December 31, 20

A material weakness is a control deficiency, or boration of control deficiencies, that results ion@than a remote likelihood that a mate
misstatement of the annual or interim financiatesteents will not be prevented or detected. As afddeber 31, 2004, the Company did not
maintain effective internal control over the valoatof the ALLL and the related provision. This ¢ah deficiency resulted in the restatement
of the Company’s Consolidated Financial Statemfamtthe first and second quarters of 2004. Addaibn this control deficiency results in a
more than remote likelihood that a material migstagnt to the annual or interim Consolidated Firer8iatements will not be prevented or
detected. Accordingly, management has determiredhis condition constitutes a material weaknBsgause of this material weakness, we
have concluded that the Company did not maintdectde internal
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSIONcontinued
control over financial reporting as of December 3104 based on the criteria in timternal Control — Integrated Framework.

Management’s assessment of the effectiveness @dhgpany’s Internal Control over Financial Repaytas of December 31, 2004 has been
audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, an indepgmdgistered public accounting firm, as stateth@ir report (which expressed an
unqualified opinion on management’s assessmenaaradiverse opinion on the effectiveness of the Gmyip internal control over financial
reporting as of December 31, 2004) which appearsagies 67 through 68.

CHANGES IN INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTIN

Management of the Company has evaluated, withdhticjpation of the Company’s Chief Executive Officand Chief Financial Officer,
changes in the Company’s internal controls ovarfoial reporting (as defined in Rule 13a-15(f) 48d-15(f) of the Exchange Act) during
the fourth quarter of 2004. In connection with seehluation, the Company has determined that tha@ve been changes in internal control
over financial reporting during the fourth quartesit have materially affected or are reasonabBbfyiko materially affect, the Company’s
internal control over financial reporting. As dissed in Management’'s Report on Internal Controlr@weancial Reporting, in the fourth
quarter of 2004, the Company identified a mateviehkness in internal controls over financial rejpgrtelating to the Company’s process of
establishing the ALLL that existed during 2004.

As of the end of the period covered by this repgbe, Company has not fully remediated the matar@dkness in the Company’s internal
control over financial reporting relating to the AL However, the Company has taken the followingedial actions:

. The Company terminated three members of its ceeftitinistration division, including its Chief Credfficer.

. The Controller was reassigned to a position inGbenpany with responsibilities that involve areaseotthan accounting or
financial reporting

. The Company’s ALLL Committee was reconstituted va#ntain members of senior management.
. The ALLL policies and procedures have been, andantéinuing to be, documented and significantlyraagted.

. The Company has established additional remedigtimms to address internal control deficiencies eiased with the ALLL
framework, including additional documentation, tiiag and supervision, periodic testing and periegidates to the Audit
Committee. Internal controls surrounding the valmaand testing of systems and models relating@cALLL process have been
strengthenec

. Management has taken steps, and intends to taktoadtisteps, to ensure that the Company’s corsime credit culture does not
interfere with the application of GAAP in the ALLdalculation proces!

Other than the changes identified above, there haga no changes to the Company’s internal coatred financial reporting that occurred
since the beginning of the Company’s fourth quastet004 that have materially affected, or are oeably likely to materially affect, the
Company’s internal control over financial reporting

CEO AND CFO CERTIFICATIONS

The Companys Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Ofichave filed with the Securities and Exchange Casion the certificatior
required by Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley A20D02 as Exhibits 31.1 and 31.2 to the Compan@®&i2-orm 10-K. In addition, on April
28, 2004 the Company’s CEO certified to the NewkyStock Exchange that he was not aware of any toldy the Company of the NYSE
corporate governance listing standards as in effe&pril 28, 2004. The foregoing certification wasqualified.

OTHER INFORMATION

On December 31, 2004 the Company amended the N@pleSuental Executive Retirement Plan (the “NCF SBRPfreeze the NCF SERP
as to new participants and to freeze the NCF SERB benefit accruals for participants in the NER®, each effective as of the close of
business on December 31, 2004. In addition, on Dbee 31, 2004 the Company amended the NCF Equigstment Plan (the “NCF EIP”)
to freeze the NCF EIP as to new participants amtdeide that the NCF EIP will not accept any neafedrals from existing participants nor
credit matching contributions to participants’ agots in accordance with the terms of the NCF E#feheeffective as of the close of business
on December 31, 2004. Although the Company filéxliarent Report on Form 8-K with respect to the gmiag on February 11, 2005, the
filing was not timely.

On December 8, 2004 the Compensation Committeeso€bmpany’s Board of Directors designated cekainemployees as new
participants in the Company’s Supplemental ExeeulRetirement Plan (the “SERP”), which would req@neamendment to the SERP (the
“Third Amendment”).Although the Third Amendment has not been formadiyeed upon and executed, the Company has addaddfimna
participants. In addition, on January 6, 2005,Gloenpensation Committee approved Thomas M. Galttb#ts a Tier 2 participant in the
SunTrust SERP. The Company did not file a Currespid®t on Form 8-K with respect to the additionted hew participants.
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ABBREVIATIONS

Within the Consolidated Financial Statements aedibtes thereto, the following references will kedi
SunTrust Banks, Inc. — Company or SunTrust
SunTrust Bank Holding Company — Bank Parent Company
National Commerce Financial Corporation — NCF
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SHAREHOLDERS OF SUNTRUST BANKS, INC.:

We have completed an integrated audit of SunTraskB, Inc.’s 2004 consolidated financial statemant$of its internal control over
financial reporting as of December 31, 2004 andtawd its 2003 and 2002 consolidated financialesteents in accordance with the standards
of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Boaraifeld States). Our opinions, based on our audispeesented below.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated bz#asheets and the related consolidated statemfeintsome, shareholdergquity and cas
flows present fairly, in all material respects, filancial position of SunTrust Banks, Inc. andsitdsidiaries (the “Company”) at December
31, 2004 and 2003, and the results of their opmratand their cash flows for each of the threes/gathe period ended December 31, 2004 in
conformity with accounting principles generally apted in the United States of America. These fir@statements are the responsibility of
the Company’s management. Our responsibility exioress an opinion on these financial statememsisdban our audits. We conducted our
audits of these statements in accordance withtémelards of the Public Company Accounting Oversiggard (United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet &amdbtain reasonable assurance about whethdindrecial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit of financial statementstides examining, on a test basis, evidence suppgdt&amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements, assessing the accountingiptas used and significant estimates made by neanagt, and evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe thataodits provide a reasonable basis for our opinio

INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

Also, we have audited management’s assessmenideatin Management’s Report on Internal ControlrQRirancial Reporting appearing
on pages 64 and 65 of the 2004 Annual Report toeBbéders, that SunTrust Banks, Inc. did not maingffective internal control over
financial reporting as of December 31, 2004, beeadshe effect of a material weakness in the Camizavaluation of the allowance for lo
losses and related provision, based on criter@béished in Internal Control — Integrated Framewisgued by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission (“COSOHe Company’s management is responsible for maimigieffective internal control
over financial reporting and for its assessmerthefeffectiveness of internal control over finahogporting. Our responsibility is to express
opinions on management’s assessment and on thatiedfeess of the Company’s internal control oveaficial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of internal control ovegfinial reporting in accordance with the standafdeePublic Company Accounting
Oversight Board (United States). Those standamgisinethat we plan and perform the audit to obtaasonable assurance about whether
effective internal control over financial reportingis maintained in all material respects. An aaflinternal control over financial reporting
includes obtaining an understanding of internatimver financial reporting, evaluating managetieeassessment, testing and evaluating
the design and operating effectiveness of intezoatrol, and performing such other procedures asamsider necessary in the circumstan
We believe that our audit provides a reasonablis basour opinions.

A company'’s internal control over financial repogiis a process designed to provide reasonablessesuregarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of finahstatements for external purposes in accordanttiegenerally accepted accounting
principles. A company'’s internal control over fircgal reporting includes those policies and proceduhat (i) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accuratelyfainky reflect the transactions and dispositionshaf assets of the company; (ii) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recasdegtessary to permit preparation of financakestents in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipdsexpenditures of the company are being madeinrdgcordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and(iiyide reasonable assurance regarding preventimely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the companygsats that could have a material effect on thenGiizd statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtiver financial reporting may not prevent or @¢taisstatements. Also, projections of any
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods atgexct to the risk that controls may become inadegjbecause of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policieprocedures may deteriorate.

A material weakness is a control deficiency, or boration of control deficiencies, that results ionathan a remote likelihood that a mate
misstatement of the annual or interim financiatesteents will not be prevented or detected. Thetalhg material weakness has been
identified and included in management’s assessmeantf December 31, 2004, the Company did not raairdffective internal control over
the valuation of the allowance for loan losses thiedrelated provision. This control deficiency ésaiin the restatement of the Company’s
consolidated financial statements for the first aadond quarters of 2004. Additionally, this cohtieficiency results in a more than remote
likelihood that a material misstatement to the ahmoum interim consolidated financial statement wit be prevented or detected. Accordin
management has determined that this condition itotest a material weakness. This material weakwassconsidered in determining the
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nature, timing, and extent of audit tests appliedur audit of the December 31, 2004 Consolidatadrieial Statements, and our opinion
regarding the effectiveness of the Company’s irgtlecontrol over financial reporting does not affeat opinion on those consolidated
financial statements.

As described in Management’s Report on Internalt@bover Financial Reporting, management has ebaduNational Commerce Financial
Corporation (“NCF”) from its assessment of intercahtrol over financial reporting as of Decembey 104 because it was acquired by the
Company in a purchase business combination duifg.2Ve have also excluded NCF from our audit tarimal control over financial
reporting. NCF's total assets and net income remtaepresent $28.5 billion and $120.6 million pexttively, of the Company’s related
consolidated financial statement amounts as offanthe year ended December 31, 2004.

In our opinion, management’s assessment that SshBanks, Inc. did not maintain effective internahtrol over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2004, is fairly stated, in all matevapects, based on criteria establishelatiernal Control — Integrated Framework issued

by the COSO. Also, in our opinion, because of tifiece of the material weakness described abovéderathievement of the objectives of the
control criteria, SunTrust Banks, Inc. has not rtaimed effective internal control over financiabogting as of December 31, 2004, based on
criteria established imternal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the COSO.

/sl PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Atlanta, Georgia
March 1, 2005
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

(Dollars in thousands except per share data)

Interest Income
Interest and fees on loa
Interest on loans held for se

Interest and dividends on securities availableséde

Taxable interes
Tax-exempt interes
Dividends?

Interest on funds sol

Interest on deposits in other bat

Other interes

Total interest incom

Interest Expense

Interest on deposi

Interest on funds purchas

Interest on other sh«-term borrowings
Interest on lon-term deb!

Total interest expens

Net Interest Income
Provision for loan losse

Net interest income after provision for loan los

Noninterest Income

Fees and other charg

Service charges on deposit accol
Trust and investment management incc
Other noninterest incorn

Securities (losses)/gail

Total noninterest incomr

Noninterest Expense

Employee compensatic

Employee benefit

Net occupancy expen:

Equipment expens

Marketing and customer developm
Merger-related expens

Other noninterest expen

Total noninterest expen:

Income before provision for income tay
Provision for income taxe

Net Income

Net income per average common st
Diluted
Basic

Average common shar— diluted
Average common shar~ basic

lincludes dividends on 48,266,496 shares of comrtawk ©f The Coca-Cola Company

Year Ended December 31

2004 2003 2002
$3,947,23.  $3,593,631 $3,959,04.
281,29: 448,32. 280,35!
844,52¢ 609,50( 755,66
26,34( 17,97: 21,26°
72,58( 66,67 62,967
18,571 15,67 24,47¢
17¢ 14¢ 7,01¢
27,65¢ 16,92¢ 24,41
5,218,38 4,768,84. 5,135,19
766,18t 771,63. 1,117,29
108,59: 106,17: 140,46:
30,19¢ 33,51 14,06:
628,25! 537,22 619,66’
1,533,22 1,448,53° 1,891,48!
3,685,15! 3,320,30:  3,243,70!
135,53 313,55( 469,79.
3,549,611 3,006,75  2,773,91
943,47 800,12¢ 730,46
700,02: 643,10: 612,91¢
586,78: 502,40! 504,54
415,85¢ 233,48 216,35!
(41,69) 123,87t 204,54°
2,604,441 2,303,00. 2,268,82
1,804,91. 1,585,91' 1,512,11
363,40: 358,64 306,41!
268,24t 237,26t 229,25t
184,86! 178,44: 174,80¢
128,29: 100,28( 79,987
28,40 — 15,99¢
1,118,92 940,06 900,83t
3,897,083t 3,400,611  3,219,42
2,257,02i 1,909,131 1,823,32
684,12! 576,84: 491,51!
$1,572,90. $1,332,29° $1,331,80!
$ 51¢ $ 4.7 % 4.6€
5.2¢ 4.7¢ 4.71
303,30¢ 281,43: 286,05:
299,37! 278,29 282,49!
$ 48,266 $ 42,47¢ $ 38,61



See notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(Dollars in thousands)

Assets

Cash and due from ban

Interes-bearing deposits in other bar

Funds sold and securities purchased under agresioergsel
Trading asset

Securities available for sale

Loans held for sal

Loans

Allowance for loan losse

Net loans
Premises and equipme
Goodwill
Other intangible asse
Customer’ acceptance liabilit
Other asset

Total asset

Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity
Noninteres-bearing consumer and commercial depc
Interes-bearing consumer and commercial depc

Total consumer and commercial depo
Brokered deposit
Foreign deposit

Total deposit:

Funds purchased and securities sold under agresiteergpurchas

Other shor-term borrowings
Acceptances outstandil
Trading liabilities
Long-term debt

Other liabilities

Total liabilities

Commitments and contingenci— Notes 8, 13, 17, 18 and :

Preferred stock, no par value; 50,000,000 sharé®dred; none issue

Common stock, $1.00 par val
Additional paid in capita

Retained earning

Treasury stock and oth

Accumulated other comprehensive inca

Total shareholde’ equity
Total liabilities and sharehold¢ equity
Common shares outstandi

Common shares authoriz
Treasury shares of common st

YIncludes net unrealized gains on securities availfdy sale

See notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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At December 31

2004 2003
$ 3,876,74 $ 3,931,65
15,92¢ 16,32¢
1,596,26! 1,373,39:
2,183,64! 1,710,46
28,941,08  25,606,88
6,580,22; 5,552,06!
101,426,17  80,732,32
(1,050,02) (941,92
100,376,14  79,790,39
1,860,41! 1,595,30
6,806,01; 1,077,63
1,061,45: 639,61
12,10¢ 63,01
5,559, 76! 3,893,72.
$158,869,78  $125,250,48
$ 24,878,31 $ 21,001,32
67,231,38 51,923,32
92,109,69 72,924,64
6,100,91. 3,184,08.
5,150,64! 5,080,78!
103,361,25  81,189,51
9,342,83, 9,505,241
2,062,54¢ 4,061,141
12,10¢ 63,01
1,098,56: 1,020,14;
22,127,16 15,313,92
4,878,42! 4,366,32:
142,882,88  115,519,31
370,57¢ 294,16
6,749,21! 1,288,31.
8,118,71 7,149,111
(528,55 (664,519
1,276,95! 1,664,09:
15,986,89 9,731,161
$158,869,78  $125,250,48
360,840,71  281,923,05
750,000,00  750,000,00
9,737,68  12,239,70
$ 2,010,160 $ 2,614,51




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Treasury Accumulated

Common Addiltional ) Stock and Other )
Shares Common Paid in Retained Comprehensive

(Dollars and shares in thousands) Outstanding Stock Capital Earnings Other ! Income Total
Balance, January 1, 200: 288,60: $294,16: $1,259,60' $5,479,95 $(329,40) $ 1,655,25. $ 8,359,56:
Net income — — — 1,331,80 — — 1,331,80!
Other comprehensive incorr
Change in unrealized gains (losses) on

derivatives, net of taxe — — — — — 8,98¢ 8,98¢
Change in unrealized gains (losses) on

securities, net of taxe — — — — — (126,89) (126,89)
Change in accumulated other comprehen

income related to retirement pls — — — — — (27,87¢) (27,87¢)
Total comprehensive incon — — — — — — 1,186,02
Cash dividends declared, $1.72 per sl — — — (489,54) — — (489,549
Exercise of stock options and stock

compensation eleme 367 — (6,807 — 19,62¢ — 12,82
Acquisition of treasury stoc (5,659 — — — (340,65¢) — (340,65¢)
Performance stock activii (1,449 — 17,23¢ — (19,847 — (2,606
Amortization of compensation element of

performance stoc — — — — 3,072 — 3,07¢
Issuance of stock for employee benefit pl 643 — 6,06¢ — 34,74 — 40,80¢
Balance, December 31, 20C 282,50 294,16 1,276,111 6,322,21° (632,469 1,509,47 8,769,49
Net income — — — 1,332,29 — — 1,332,29
Other comprehensive incorr
Change in unrealized gains (losses) on

derivatives, net of taxe — — — — — 29,48¢ 29,48¢
Change in unrealized gains (losses) on

securities, net of taxe — — — — — 115,25 115,25
Change in accumulated other comprehen

income related to retirement pls — — — — — 9,881 9,881
Total comprehensive incon — — — — — — 1,486,92
Cash dividends declared, $1.80 per sl — — — (505,399) — — (505,39¢)
Exercise of stock options and stock

compensation eleme 70C — (1,859 — 38,52¢ — 36,66
Acquisition of treasury stoc (3,275 — — — (182,15) — (182,15))
Acquisition of Lighthouse Financial

Services, Inc 1,152 — 11,74t — 64,14+ (@) 75,88¢
Performance stock activi 99 — (572 — 572 — —
Amortization of compensation element of

performance stoc — — — — 5,47¢ — 5,47¢
Issuance of stock for employee benefit pl 742 — 2,887 — 41,38: — 44,26¢
Balance, December 31, 20C 281,92 294,16 1,288,31. 7,149,11! (664,519 1,664,09: 9,731,16!
Net income — — — 1,572,90: — — 1,572,90:
Other comprehensive incorr
Change in unrealized gains (losses) on

derivatives, net of taxe — — — — — 10,66: 10,66:
Change in unrealized gains (losses) on

securities, net of taxe — — — — — (395,34) (395,34)
Change in accumulated other comprehen

income related to retirement plg — — — — — (2,460 (2,460)
Total comprehensive incon — — — — — — 1,185,75!
Cash dividends declared, $2.00 per sl — — — (603,309 — — (603,309
Exercise of stock options and stock

compensation eleme 1,90 — 8,77¢ — 105,12! — 113,90(
Acquisition of treasury stoc (200) — — — (14,069 — (14,069
Acquisition of National Commerce

Financial, Inc 76,41¢ 76,41F 5,441,13 — — — 5,517,55!
Performance stock activi 302 — 2,09¢ — (2,099 — —

Amortization of compensation element of



performance stoc — — — 8,51¢ — 8,51¢
Issuance of stock for employee benefit pl 49t — 8,89¢ — 38,48:¢ — 47,38

Balance, December 31, 2004 360,84( $370,57¢ $6,749,21! $8,118,711 $(528,55) $ 1,276,95 $15,986,89

1 Balance at December 31, 2004 included $492,04#tdasury stock and $36,511 for compensation elewfamstricted stock.
Balance at December 31, 2003 included $634,878dasury stock and $29,640 for compensation eleofamistricted stock
Balance at December 31, 2002 included $603,60&dasury stock and $28,862 for compensation elewfamstricted stock

See notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOW

(Dollars in thousands)

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Net income

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net caskigeal by (used in) operating

activities:
Depreciation, amortization and accret
Origination of mortgage servicing rigk
Provisions for loan losses and foreclosed proy.
Deferred income tax provisic

Amortization of compensation element of restrictéatk

Stock option compensatic
Securities losses (gair

Net gain on sale of asst
Originated loans held for sale, r
Sales of loans held for se

Net increase in other ass

Net increase in other liabilitie

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activi

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:

Proceeds from maturities of securities availabliestde
Proceeds from sales of securities available fa&
Purchases of securities available for ¢

Loan originations net of principal collect

Proceeds from sale of loa

Capital expenditure

Proceeds from the sale of other as

Other investing activitie

Net cash (used for) provided by acquisitit

Net cash used in investing activiti

Cash Flows from Financing Activities:

Net increase in consumer and commercial dep

Net increase (decrease) in foreign and brokeredsity
Net decrease in funds purchased and other-term borrowings
Proceeds from the issuance of |-term debi
Repayment of lor-term debt

Proceeds from the exercise of stock opti

Proceeds from stock issuar

Acquisition of treasury stoc

Performance stock activi

Dividends paic

Net cash provided by financing activiti

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equis
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of

Cash and cash equivalents at end of pe

Supplemental Disclosure

Interest paic

Income taxes pai

Income taxes refunde

Non-cash impact of the deconsolidation of Three Pil
Non-cash impact of the consolidation of Three Pil

Non-cash impact of acquisition of National Commerceahiial

See notes to Consolidated Financial Statem

Year Ended December 31

2004 2003 2002
$ 1,572,90. $ 1,332,29 $ 1,331,80
667,141 881,54: 619,96t
(196,119 (384,199 (277,34)
137,03 314,66 470,73(
144,98 179,90 146,32
8,51¢ 5,47t 3,07+
17,44: 8,72z 88t
41,69: (123,87) (204,54)
(11,179 (12,596) (16,03()
(30,194,08) (43,816,21) (28,954,68)
29,516,69 46,011,95 25,526,48
(616,94)) (451,68() (861,29Y)
44,11¢ 124,22: 702,19¢
1,132,20: 4,070,20 (1,512,42)
5,083,48! 10,841,60 5,217,47!
8,875,12 7,633,46 5,626,92!
(12,264,43) (19,933,98) (14,687,01)
(9,555,40) (5,533,73) (2,744,61)
357,78! 392,41 721,19
(238,009 (157,609 (123,249
37,42 39,32 29,50¢
2,58¢ 13,93: —
(1,265,65) (34,26) 1,160,33:
(8,967,08) (6,738,84) (4,799,33)
5,254,91 2,404,05; 3,481,94!
1,135,62 (1,328,92) 4,224,63
(1,439,49) (1,120,06) (190,67)
4,728,611 3,281,67 1,451,60:
(1,203,67)) (189,68() (2,227,52)
96,45 27,94 11,93¢
47,38: 44.,26¢ 40,80¢
(14,069 (182,15 (340,65()
— — (2,606)
(603,309 (505,39) (489,54
8,002,44! 2,431,71¢ 5,960,01.
167,56t (236,92) (351,749
5,321,37: 5,558,29! 5,910,04
$ 5,488,93! $ 5,321,37: $ 5,558,29
$ 1,472,80 $ 1,465,03 $ 1,926,32
575,53 359,52 450,24¢
(80¢) (1,136) (9,73))
(2,563,03) — —
— 2,857,31 —
5,517,55 — —
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Note 1 /ACCOUNTING POLICIES
GENERAL

SunTrust, one of the nation’s largest commerciakbay organizations, is a financial services hajdimmpany with its headquarters in
Atlanta, Georgia. SunTrust’s principal banking sdizsies, SunTrust Bank and National Bank of ContadNBC), offer a full line of
financial services for consumers and businessesigihrtheir branches located primarily in Florid&o®ia, Maryland, Tennessee, North
Carolina, South Carolina, West Virginia, Virginiacathe District of Columbia. Within its geograplidotprint, the Company operates under
six business segments. These business segmenReta#; Commercial, Corporate and Investment BagKCIB), Wealth and Investment
Management, Mortgage, NCF, and Corporate/Otheadtition to traditional deposit, credit and trustianvestment services offered by
SunTrust Bank and NBC, other SunTrust subsidignieside mortgage banking, credit-related insuraassget management, securities
brokerage and capital market services.

PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION AND BASIS OF PRESENTAODN

The consolidated financial statements include tu®ants of the Company, its majority-owned subsid& and variable interest entities
(VIEs) where the Company is the primary beneficidly significant intercompany accounts and tranigars have been eliminated. Results of
operations of companies purchased are included fihendate of acquisition. Assets and liabilitiepofchased companies are stated at
estimated fair values at the date of acquisitiomestments in companies which are not VIEs, theaGbmpany owns a voting interest of 20
percent to 50 percent and for which it may havaeifiant influence over operating and financingidems are accounted for using the equity
method of accounting. These investments are indliether assets, and the Company’s proportiostzdee of income or loss is included in
other income.

The preparation of financial statements in conféymiith accounting principles generally acceptethia United States (GAAP) requires
management to make estimates and assumptiondfiztttae reported amounts of assets and lialslitiee disclosure of contingent assets
liabilities at the date of the financial statemeamsl the reported amounts of revenues and expduoseg the reporting period. Actual results
could vary from these estimates. Certain reclasgifins have been made to prior year amounts timearto the 2004 presentation.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents include cash and dueldiaois, interest-bearing bank balances and feflerds sold and securities purchased
under resale agreements. Generally, cash and gashakents have maturities of three months or lesd,accordingly, the carrying amount of
these instruments is deemed to be a reasonahieaéstdf fair value.

SECURITIES AND TRADING ACTIVITIES
Securities are classified at the date of commitreempurchase as trading or as available for salergees.

Securities available for sale are used as pahebverall asset and liability management procesptimize income and market performance
over an entire interest rate cycle. Interest incame dividends on securities are recognized irésténcome on an accrual basis. Premiums
and discounts on debt securities are amortized asljastment to yield over the life of the securBgcurities available for sale are carried at
fair value with unrealized gains and losses, netryftax effect, included in accumulated other cazhpnsive income as a component of
shareholders’ equity. Realized gains and lossesourities are determined using the specific ifieation method and recognized currently
in the Consolidated Statements of Income. The Compaviews available for sale securities for impant on a quarterly basis. The
Company determines whether a decline in fair vakiew the amortized cost basis is other than teamgoAn available for sale security that
has been other than temporarily impaired is writtewn to fair value and the amount of the write dasvaccounted for as a realized loss in
the Consolidated Statements of Income.

Securities that are bought and held principallytfar purpose of resale in the near future areifiledss trading instruments. Trading account
assets and liabilities are carried at market vdRealized and unrealized gains and losses arentiagst using the specific identification
method and are recognized currently in the Conatdidl Statements of Income. Included in noninténesime are realized and unrealized
gains and losses resulting from such market valijissaments of trading account securities and freocording the results of sales.

LOANS HELD FOR SALE
Loans held for sale that are not documented akdtiged item in a fair value hedge are carriedeatdver of aggregate cost or fair value.
Adjustments to reflect market value and realizeidgand losses upon ultimate sale of the loanslassified as other noninterest income.

Loans held for sale that are documented as theddkeitiem in a fair value hedge are carried at falug. Fair value is based on the contract
price at which the mortgage loan will be sold,fdhe loan is not committed for sale, the currearket price. Unrealized gains and losses are
recorded as a component of noninterest income.

The Company classifies certain residential mortdages and student loans as loans held for saknd are transferred to loans held for sale
at the lower of cost or market value. At the tinfieransfer, any losses are recorded through theigiom for loan losses with subsequent
losses recorded as a component of noninterest sgpen

LOANS
The Company’s loan balance is comprised of loafd ihgportfolio, including commercial loans, consentoans, real estate loans and
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lines, factoring receivables, credit card receigabhonaccrual and restructured loans, direct fingrieases, and leveraged leases. Interest
income on all types of loans is accrued based tip@outstanding principal amounts, except thosgsiflad as nonaccrual loans. Interest
accrual is discontinued when it appears that futotkection of principal or interest according teetcontractual terms may be doubtful. Inte
income on nonaccrual loans is recognized on aleasis if there is no longer doubt of future coll@ctof principal. Loans classified as
nonaccrual, except for smaller balance homogenlkeans, which include consumer and residential lpareet the criteria to be considered
impaired loans. The Company classifies a loan asewual with the occurrence of one of the follayv@vents: (i) interest or principal has
been in default 90 days or more, unless the loareissecured and in the process of collection;adllection of recorded interest or principal
is not anticipated; or (iii) income for the loarrécognized on a cash basis due to the deteriaratithe financial condition of the debtor.
Consumer and residential mortgage loans are typipkced on nonaccrual when payments have bedefault for 90 and 125 days or more,
respectively. When borrowers demonstrate over éeneed period the ability to repay a loan in acaooe with the contractual terms of a
loan classified as nonaccrual, the loan is retutnextcrual status. (See Allowance for Loan Lossesion of this Note for further discussion
of impaired loans.)

Fees and incremental direct costs associated kgttoain origination and pricing process, as weprasniums and discounts, are deferred and
amortized as level yield adjustments over the retspeeloan terms. Fees received for providing loammitments and letter of credit facilities
that result in loans are deferred and then recegniwer the term of the loan as an adjustmenteofigld. Fees on commitments and letters of
credit that are not expected to be funded are amedrinto noninterest income using the straight-limethod over the commitment period.

ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN AND LEASE LOSSES

The Company'’s allowance for loan and lease lossttgat amount considered adequate to absorb pmhmases in the portfolio based on
management’s evaluations of the size and currgkitcharacteristics of the loan portfolio. Such aatibns consider prior loss experience, the
risk rating distribution of the portfolios, the imgt of current internal and external influencesm@it loss and the levels of nonperforming
loans. Specific allowances for loan losses arebisteed for large impaired loans on an individuasils as required per SFAS Nos. 114 and
118 and large impaired leases based on the crgetitorth in SFAS No. 5. The specific allowancebbshed for these loans and leases is
based on a thorough analysis of the most probabircs of repayment, including the present valuihefloan’s expected future cash flow, the
loan’s estimated market value, or the estimatadvidue of the underlying collateral. General allmees are established for loans and leases
that can be grouped into pools based on similaracheristics as described in SFAS No. 5. In thacpss, general allowance factors are basec
on an analysis of historical charge-off experieand expected losses given default derived fronCihapany’s internal risk rating process.
These factors are developed and applied to théofiorin terms of line of business and loan typeljUstments are also made to the allowance
for the pools after an assessment of internal atetral influences on credit quality that have yettbeen reflected in the historical loss or
risk rating data. Non-podpecific allowances relate to inherent lossesdhanot otherwise evaluated in the first two eletsiehhe qualitativ
factors associated with the non-pool-specific aloees are subjective and require a high degre@aonhgement judgement. These factors
include the inherent imprecisions in mathematicatlels and credit quality statistics, recent ecoammicertainty, losses incurred from recent
events, and lagging or incomplete data.

PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT

Premises and equipment are carried at cost lessnatated depreciation and amortization. Depreaialias been calculated primarily using
the straight-line method over the assets’ estimasedul lives. Certain leases are capitalized asstagor financial reporting purposes. Such
capitalized assets are amortized, using the striiighmethod, over the terms of the leases. Maitee and repairs are charged to expense
and improvements are capitalized.

GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Goodwill represents the excess of purchase priee the fair value of identifiable net assets ofuacef companies. Under the provisions of
SFAS No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assetmodwill is not subject to amortization. Ratheisisubject to impairment testing on
annual basis, or more often if events or circunttanndicate that there may be impairment.

Identified intangible assets that have a finite &fe amortized over their useful lives and evelli&r impairment whenever events or chai
in circumstances indicate the carrying amount efaksets may not be recoverable.

MORTGAGE SERVICING RIGHTS

The Company recognizes as assets the rights ticsenortgage loans for others whether the servidigtgs are acquired through purchase or
loan origination. Purchased MSRs are capitalizembat. The carrying value of MSRs is maintainedrenbalance sheet in intangible assets.
For loans originated and sold where the servicigigts have been retained, the Company allocatesasteof the loan and the servicing rights
based on their relative fair market values at ittne tof sale of the underlying mortgage loan. Failue is determined through a review of
valuation assumptions that are supported by manketeconomic data collected from various outsideces. There are two components to
the amortization expense that the Company recardd$Rs. First, the Company amortizes fully the riming balance of all MSRs for loans
paid in full in recognition of the termination afttire cash flow streams, and second, normal amatidizon the surviving MSRs is recorded
based on the current market cash flows as estinbgtéature net servicing income. The current madeeth flows are calculated and updated
monthly by applying market-driven assumptions, saslnterest rate and prepayment speed assumptions.
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Impairment for MSRs is determined based on theviaiue of the rights, stratified according to ietgtrrate and type of related loan.
Impairment, if any, is recognized through a valoatllowance with a corresponding charge recordeld income statement.

LOAN SALES AND SECURITIZATIONS

The Company sells residential mortgages and ottarsl and has securitized mortgage loans. Retaiteests in securitized assets, including
debt securities, are recorded as securities alaifabsale at their allocated carrying amountsbasn the relative fair value of assets sold
retained. Retained interests are subsequentlyedaatifair value, which is generally estimated dasethe present value of expected cash
flows, calculated using management'’s best estinaftkey assumptions, including credit losses, legrayment speeds and discount rates
commensurate with the risks involved. Gains ordessn sales as well as servicing fees are recamdezh interest income.

INCOME TAXES

The provision for income taxes is based on inconteexpense reported for financial statement puipafter adjustment for permanent
differences such as tax-exempt income. Deferreshirectax assets and liabilities result from diffeenbetween assets and liabilities
measured for financial reporting purposes andrfooiine tax return purposes. These assets andtlegdire measured using the enacted tax
rates and laws that are currently in effect. Subsetichanges in the tax laws will require adjustnerthese assets and liabilities with the
cumulative effect included in the current year'sdime tax provision. Recognition of deferred taxetsss based on managemeriitlief that |
is more likely than not that the tax benefit asated with certain temporary differences and taxitsewill be realized. A valuation allowance
would be recorded for the amount of the deferradtéan for which it is more likely than not thatatezation will not occur. The Company
periodically evaluates the merits and risks ofritsome tax positions based on current legislafivdicial, and regulatory guidance. Based on
this evaluation, changes are recorded as apprepriat

EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share are based on the weightemdge number of common shares outstanding daaaly period. Diluted earnings per
share are based on the weighted-average numbenwheon shares outstanding during each period, iosreon shares calculated for stock
options and performance restricted stock outstandging the treasury stock method.

CASH FLOWS

For purposes of reporting cash flows, cash and egalvalents include only cash and due from bainksrest-bearing deposits in other banks
and funds sold and securities purchased underragrés to resell with an original maturity of thmenths or less.

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

It is the policy of the Company to record all dative financial instruments at fair value in thedincial statements. The Company uses
derivative instruments to hedge interest rate exymoby modifying the characteristics of the reldbathnce sheet instruments. Derivatives
do not qualify as hedges, and those transactionsticch the Company has elected not to adopt hadgeunting, are carried at their current
market value on the balance sheet and changesiirfair value are recorded as trading income édtrrent period.

Under the provisions of SFAS No. 133, “Accountiiog Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activitiealid SFAS No. 149, “Amendment of
Statement 133 on Derivative Instruments and Hed@itiyities,” on the date that a derivative contriscentered into, the Company prepares
written hedge documentation, identifying the riskimagement objective, and designating the derivativg) a hedge of the fair value of a
recognized asset or liability or of an unrecognified commitment (fair value hedge); (2) a hedgedérecasted transaction or of the
variability of cash flows to be received or paithted to a recognized asset or liability (cash flezdge); (3) a foreign currency fair value or
cash flow hedge (foreign currency hedge); or (4l fier trading (trading instruments). All transacts designated as accounting hedges must
first be deemed effective using the correlationfmadt Additionally, transactions which do not qualiér the shortcut method of hedge
accounting are reviewed quarterly for ongoing @ffeness. Transactions which are not deemed effeatie removed from accounting hedge
classification.

Changes in the fair value of a derivative thatighly effective, and that has been designated aadifges as a fair value hedge, along with the
loss or gain on the hedged asset or liability thattributable to the hedged risk (including I@ssegains on firm commitments), are recorded
in current period earnings. Changes in the faineaf a derivative that is highly effective, andttis designated and qualifies as a cash flow
hedge, are recorded in other comprehensive incaiitie any ineffective portion recorded in currentipd earnings. Cash flow hedges of
forecasted transactions, which are no longer dedikedgi to occur, are reclassified out of other qgoehensive income and into current period
interest income or expense related to the origifaidged item. Changes in the fair value of deinearading instruments are reported in
current period earnings. For additional informationthe Company’s derivative activities, refer tot&l17 to the Consolidated Financial
Statements.

STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION

The Company sponsors stock option plans under whadntive and nonqualified stock options may kenggd periodically to certain
employees. The Company’s stock options typicallyehan exercise price equal to the fair value ofstioek on the date of the grant and
typically vest over three years. The Company actofar all awards granted after January 1, 2002utttk fair-value recognition provisions
of SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Congmion.” The required disclosures related to then@any’s
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stock-based employee compensation plan are inclind€dte 16 to the Consolidated Financial Statesient

ACCOUNTING POLICIES ADOPTED

In December 2003, the FASB issued InterpretatidNYNo. 46 (Revised), “Consolidation of Variableénest Entities, an Interpretation of
ARB No. 51" (FIN 46(R)). FIN 46(R) addresses coidation by business enterprises of VIEs and rewdBis46 to provide different
implementation dates based on the types of ensitibgect to the Interpretation and based on whetttmmpany had adopted FIN 46. The
Interpretation is based on the concept that anrnige controlling another entity through interestiser than voting interests should
consolidate the controlled entity. An enterprisat tolds a majority of the variable interests ingidered the primary beneficiary and would
consolidate the VIE. The Company adopted FIN 4&(&f March 31, 2004, and the adoption did not tzameaterial impact on the
Company’s financial position or results of operatioThe required disclosures related to the Conipaynificant variable interests in VIEs
are included in Note 17 to the Consolidated Firgrtatements.

In March 2004, the Securities Exchange Commisssi()) Staff issued Staff Accounting Bulletin (SABY NLO5, “Application of

Accounting Principles to Loan Commitments,” whiadeesses the accounting treatment for loan commisraccounted for as derivative
instruments. Interest rate lock commitments (IRL@present commitments to extend credit at spekifiterest rates. In the normal course of
business, the Company enters into derivatives,istimg primarily of mortgage-backed security (MBS)ward sale contracts, to offset the
change in value of its IRLCs related to residentiartgage loans that are intended to be held fer &stimates of the degree to which IRLCs
are expected to result in closed residential mgedaans are used to determine appropriate lev&ll3& forward sale contracts.

The SAB references SFAS No. 149, “Amendment ofedtaint 133 on Derivative Instruments and HedgingvRigs,” as the primary

guidance for IRLC recognition, where IRLCs are sifisd as derivative financial instruments. Additidly, Emerging Issues Task Force
(EITF) Issue No. 02-3, “Issues Involved in Accougtifor Derivative Contracts Held for Trading Purgesnd Contracts Involved in Energy
Trading and Risk Management Activities,” providesdance that the absence of an active exchangeudettor derivative financial
instruments renders its recorded value at ince@smrero, with subsequent fair values recordedsetsor liabilities. The estimated fair value
of IRLCs is derived from current MBS prices, andfaiw value is recorded at inception with subsedquanges in value recorded in earnings.
Accordingly, the Company accounts for IRLCs asdedavith mortgages to be held for sale as freestgnderivative financial instruments
accordance with SFAS No. 133, as amended by SFAS48) and EITF Issue No. 02-3. However, origindRIdCs that are intended for
investment fall under SFAS No. 149 paragraph 7fd)axre not treated as derivative financial instris.e

SAB No. 105 permits the recognition of servicingets only when the servicing asset has been ctundithcseparated from the underlying
loan by sale or securitization of the loan whemising is retained. Additionally, the SAB prohibientities from recording internally-
developed intangible assets as part of the loanmioment derivative. SAB No. 105 is effective for igage loan commitments that are
accounted for as derivatives and are entered ftdo ldarch 31, 2004. The adoption of SAB No. 108 dot have a material impact on the
Company’s financial position or results of operasio

In May 2004, the FASB issued FASB Staff PositioBPf No. 106-2, “Accounting and Disclosure RequiretaéRelated to the Medicare
Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modernization é{c2003,” which provides guidance on how comparsieould account for the impact
of the Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement Btatlernization Act of 2003 (the “Act”) on its podttirement health care plans. To
encourage employers to retain or provide postenatimt drug benefits, beginning in 2006 the fedgoakrnment will provide non-taxable
subsidy payments to employers that sponsor preggrigrug benefits to retirees that are “actuayiatijuivalent” to the Medicare benefit. The
Company has determined, through independent tlirty gonsultation, that its post retirement headtte plans’ prescription drug benefits are
actuarially equivalent to Medicare Part D bendfitbe provided under the Act. The Company adogtedtovisions of the FSP effective July
1, 2004, based on a remeasurement of the accumiylast retirement benefit obligation (“APBQ”) asJainuary 1, 2004. The adoption of the
FSP did not have a material impact on the Compdimascial position or results of operations. Tkequired disclosures related to the
Company’s APBO and net periodic post retiremenelienost are included in Note 16 to the Consobdatinancial Statements.

RECENTLY ISSUED ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

In December 2003, the American Institute of CextlfPublic Accountants (AICPA) issued Statementasition (SOP) 03-3, “Accounting for
Loans or Certain Debt Securities Acquired in a $fan” The SOP addresses the accounting for diffaze between contractual cash flows
and cash flows expected to be collected from aastor’s initial investment in loans or debt sedesitacquired in a transfer if those
differences relate to a deterioration of creditlijypaThe SOP also prohibits companies from “camgyover” or creating a valuation allowance
in the initial accounting for loans acquired thaehthe scope criteria of the SOP. The SOP istaféefor loans acquired in fiscal years
beginning after December 15,2004. The adoptiomigf$OP is not expected to have a material impath® Company’s financial position or
results of operations.

In March 2004, the EITF reached a consensus on EJike No. 03-1, “The Meaning of Other-Than-Tempptmpairment and Its
Application to Certain InvestmentsThe Issue provides guidance for evaluating whedheeral types of investments, including debt sées
classified as held to maturity and available fde smder SFAS 115, “Accounting for Certain Investiisein Debt and Equity
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Securities,” are other-than-temporarily impaired asquires certain disclosures. The Issue wasteféefor other-than-temporary impairment
evaluations made in reporting periods beginningraftine 15, 2004. However, in September 2004 \hkei&ion and accounting guidance
contained in paragraphs 10 to 20 of this Issuedetesyed by FSP EITF Issue 03-1 -1, “Effective Daft€aragraphs 10-20 of EITF Issue No.
03-1, ‘The Meaning of Other-Than-Temporary Impaintnand Its Application to Certain Investments."eltisclosures of the original
consensus continued to be effective in annual @i@ustatements for fiscal years ending after Ddmemi 5, 2003 and for investments
accounted for under SFAS 115. For all other investis within the scope of the original Issue, ttseldisures continue to be effective in
annual financial statements for fiscal years endiftgr June 15, 2004.

The delay of the effective date for paragraphsht@ugh 20 will be superseded concurrent with thalfissuance of proposed FSP EITF Issue
03-1-a, “Implementation Guidance for the Applicatimf Paragraph 16 of EITF Issue No. 03-1, “The Megmwf Other-Than-Temporary
Impairment and Its Application to Certain InvestriiseehFSP EITF Issue 03-1-a provides implementagjoidance for debt securities that are
impaired solely because of interest rate and/dosapread increases and analyzed for other-tdaaporary impairment under paragraph 1
Issue 03-1. The adoption of the effective provisiofthis EITF did not have a material impact om @ompany’s financial position or results
of operations. The required disclosures relataiedCompany’s other-than-temporarily impaired sitiegrare included in Note 5 to the
Consolidated Financial Statements. The Companytisd process of assessing the impact the delapeisipns will have on its financial
position and results of operations, when adopted.

In December 2004, the FASB issued a revision of SF. 123 (SFAS No. 123(R)), “Accounting for Std8ksed Compensation.” The
revised Statement clarifies and expands SFAS N&/sIfiidance in several areas, including measdsding/alue, classifying an award as
equity or as a liability, and attributing compemsatcost to reporting periods. The revised statdraepercedes Accounting Practice Bulletin
(APB) Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock IssuedEmployees,” and its related implementation gangda Under the provisions of SFAS
123(R), the alternative to use Opinion %itrinsic value method of accounting that was/fed in Statement No. 123, as originally issus
eliminated, and entities are required to measatsliies incurred to employees in share-based ayrimansactions at fair value. Effective
January 1, 2002, the Company adopted the fair-vaeoegnition provision of SFAS No. 123, prospediiyand began expensing the cost of
stock options. Under the provisions of SFAS No.(B)3SunTrust is permitted to continue the applarabf SFAS No. 123 until the reporting
period ended June 30, 2005, at which time the Cosnpall adopt the provisions of FAS No. 123(R) axpense the remaining unvested
awards issued prior to SunTrust’s adoption of SN&S123. The Company has quantified the effectetrimcome and earnings per share if
the fairvalue based method had been applied on a retrospéetsis in Note 16 to the Consolidated FinanStatements. The adoption of t
Statement is not expected to have a material impathe Company’s financial position or result®pérations.

In December 2004, the FASB issued SFAS No. 153¢chBrges of Nonmonetary Assets — an amendment of@@Bion No. 29."SFAS No
153 addresses the measurement of nonmonetary ggahand eliminates the exception from fair valuasneement for nonmonetary
exchanges of similar productive assets in APB Nip."&ccounting for Nonmonetary Transactions,” ap@laces it with an exception for
exchanges that do not have commercial substanie Stitement specifies that a nonmonetary exchhageommercial substance if the
future cash flows of the entity are expected tangesasignificantly as a result of the exchange. Chmpany does not expect the adoption of
SFAS No. 153 to have a material impact on the Cawyigdinancial position or results of operations.

Note 2 /ACQUISITIONS

On October 1, 2004, SunTrust acquired 100 perdahiecoutstanding common shares of National ComenEmaancial Corporation (NCF), a
Memphis-based financial services organization. @&red commercial and retail banking, savings st services through its branches
located in North Carolina, South Carolina, Georgnnessee, Mississippi, Arkansas, Virginia, andWierginia. The merger enhanced the
Company’s geographic position, as well as expaadXbmpany’s footprint to include new areas, spealify Western Tennessee, North
Carolina, South Carolina, Mississippi, Arkansag] ¥West Virginia. The acquisition was accounteduioder the purchase method of
accounting with the results of operations for N@&luded in SunTrust’s results beginning Octobe&2QD4. Under the purchase method of
accounting the assets and liabilities of the forlMEF were recorded at their respective fair vamgesf October 1, 2004.

The consideration for the acquisition was a comtimneof cash and stock with a purchase price of@admately $7.4 billion. The total
consideration consists of approximately $1.8 hillio cash and approximately 76.4 million SunTrumtres.

The calculation of the purchase price is as foltows

(Dollars in thousands)

Total SunTrust common stock isst 76,415,64

Purchase price per SunTrust common share $ 70.41

Value of SunTrust stock issu 5,380,42!
Estimated fair value of employee stock opti 137,12¢
Investment banking fee 38,68!
Cash paic 1,800,43.
Total purchase pric $7,356,66

1 The value of the shares of common stock was baséldeoclosing price of SunTrust common stock onddng before the completion of
the merger
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The following condensed balance sheet of NCF dé&sldhe amounts assigned to each major assetailitylicaption at the acquisition date.
The allocation of the final purchase price is stilbject to refinement as the integration processitues and additional information becomes
available.

(Dollars in thousands)

Assets
Cash and cash equivalel $ 765,11
Securities available for sa 6,176,98:
Net loans and loans held for s, 14,585,31
Goodwill 5,635,12
Core deposit intangible 327,00(
Other intangible: 37,00(
Mortgage servicing right 5,10¢
Other asset 1,236,52:
Total asset 28,768,16
Liabilities
Deposits 15,780,58
Long-term debr 3,364,333
Other liabilities 2,266,57!
Net assets acquire $ 7,356,66!

Based on a valuation of their estimated usefuklithe core deposit intangibles will be amortizedra 10 year period using the sum of the
years digit method and the other intangibles weéllamortized over a weighted average of 7.3 yeang tise straight line method. No goodv
related to NCF is deductible for tax purposes. CThenpany incurred $28.4 million in merger-relategenses in 2004 which represent
incremental costs to integrate NCF's operationstevipecifically, these represent costs relategdtems conversions, project management,
conformity changes and customer communications.

The following unaudited condensed income statendiatdose the pro forma results of the Companyasgh the National Commerce
Financial acquisition had occurred at the beginmifithe respective periods.

Twelve months ended December 31, 2004 (Unaudited)

National Pro Forma
SunTrust Commerce Adjustments Pro Forma

(In thousands except per share data) Banks, Inc.!  Financial 2 8 Combined
Interest and dividend incon $5,218,38. $797,87¢ $ (5,037 $6,011,22:
Interest expens 1,533,22° 218,00( 27,10¢ 1,778,33
Net interest incom 3,685,15! 579,87: (32,1360  4,232,89:
Provision for loan losse 135,53 43,97° — 179,51«
Net interest income after provision for loan los 3,549,61f 535,89t (32,13¢)  4,053,37
Noninterest incom 2,604,441  358,30! — 2,962,75:
Noninterest expens 3,897,031 525,88 10,20¢ 4,433,13
Income from continuing operations before provisionincome taxe: 2,257,021 368,31 (42,34%  2,582,99!
Provision for income taxe 684,12! 125,34: (16,097 793,37¢

Income from continuing operatiol $1,572,90. $242,97. $ (26,259 $1,789,61!
Average share:

Diluted 303,30¢ — 58,77: 362,08:

Basic 299,37! — 57,31 356,68t
Income from continuing operations per average comsi@are

Diluted $ 5.1¢ — — $ 4.94

Basic 5.2t — — 5.0z

1 The reported results of SunTrust Banks, Inc. fertthelve months ended December 31, 2004 includesthdts of the acquired National
Commerce Financial from the October 1, 2004 actioistate.



2 Represents results of National Commerce Finanmah flanuary 1, 2004 through September 30, 2004.

3 Pro forma adjustments include the following itestortization of core deposit and other intangiloie$49.3 million, net of NCF's
historical amortization of $39.1 million, amortizat of loan purchase accounting adjustment of #7lllon, accretion of securities
purchase accounting adjustment of $ 1.9 milliowretion of deposit purchase accounting adjustme#i8® million, and acccretion of
short-term and long-term borrowings purchase adogiadjustments of $5.7 million. Additionally, arest expense includes $36.7
million for funding costs as though the funding foe cash component of the transaction occurredadari, 2004
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Twelve months ended December 31, 2003 (Unaudited)

National Pro Forma
SunTrust Commerce  Adjustments Pro Forma

(In thousands except per share data) Banks, Inc.t Financial 2 8 Combined
Interest and dividend incon $4,768,84. $1,054,131 $ (9,405 $5,813,57
Interest expens 1,448,53! 314,62t 62,00t 1,825,16:
Net interest incom 3,320,30: 739,51( (71,409  3,988,40!
Provision for loan losse 313,55( 48,41« 361,96:¢
Net interest income after provision for loan los 3,006,75: 691,09¢ (71,409 3,626,444
Non interest incom 2,303,00: 454,72: — 2,757,72.
Non interest expens 3,400,611 724,43¢ 4,362 4,129,41
Income from continuing operations before provisionincome taxe: 1,909,13: 421,37¢ (75,770)  2,254,74
Provision for income taxe 576,84: 134,61 (28,797 682,66

Income from continuing operatiol $1,332,29° $ 286,76! $ (46,977 $1,572,08!
Average share:

Diluted 281,43 — 78,36: 359,79°

Basic 278,29! — 76,41¢ 354,71(
Income from continuing operations per average comsi@are

Diluted $ 4.7: — — 3 4.37

Basic 4.7¢ — — 4.4%

1 Represents the reported results of SunTrust Bam&sfor the twelve months ended December 31, 2003.
2 Represents the reported results of National Comenéirtancial for the twelve months ended Decembge2GQ3.

3 Pro forma adjustments include the following itemstortization of core deposit and other intangiloe$65.7 million, net of NCF’s
historical amortization of $61.4 million, amortizat of loan purchase accounting adjustment of ® dllion, accretion of securities
purchase accounting adjustment of $2.6 millionretien of deposit purchase accounting adjustmef2dd million, and accretion of
short-term and long-term borrowings purchase adbogiadjustments of $7.6 million. Additionally, arest expense includes $71.7
million for funding costs as though the funding foe cash component of the transaction occurredasgari, 2003

On May 28, 2004, SunTrust completed the acquistiosubstantially all of the assets of Seix InvestimAdvisors. The Company acquired
approximately $17 billion in assets under managenidre Company paid $190 million in cash, resuliim§84 million of goodwill and $99
million of other intangible assets, all of whiclkeateductible for tax purposes. Additional paymeméy be made in 2007 and 2009, contingent
on performance. The additional payments are cuyrestimated to total approximately $69.6 million.

SunTrust completed the acquisition of the Floridaking franchise of Huntington Bancshares, Inc.nifigton-Florida) on February 15,
2002. The Company acquired approximately $4.7dnilln assets and liabilities. The transaction tesuih $528 million of goodwill, $255
million of core deposit intangibles and $13 milliohother intangibles, all of which were deductifide tax purposes.

On June 2, 2003, SunTrust completed the acquisiidiighthouse Financial Services, Inc. (Lighthdulsased in Hilton Head Island, South
Carolina. The Company acquired approximately $68[fom in assets, $567 million in loans, and $42illion in deposits. In addition,
SunTrust paid $131 million in a combination of castdl SunTrust stock. The transaction resulted éhréilion of goodwill and $23 million
of other intangible assets, which were not dediefitr tax purposes.

SunTrust completed the acquisition of Sun Ameriaatiyage (Sun America), one of the top mortgagedenah Metro Atlanta, on July 31,
2003. The transaction resulted in $10 million obdwill and $9 million of other intangibles, all ehich were deductible for tax purposes.
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Note 3 /FUNDS SOLD AND SECURITIES PURCHASED UNDER AGREEMENTS TO RESELL
Funds sold and securities purchased under agresioergsell at December 31 were as follows:

(Dollars in thousands) 2004 2003

Federal fund: $ 332,728 $ 427,87

Repurchase agreeme 1,263,54- 945,51°
Total funds sold and securities purchased undereagents to rese $1,596,26' $1,373,39;

Securities purchased under agreements to resalbliageralized by U.S. government or agency séiesrand are carried at the amounts at
which securities will be subsequently resold. Tlenpany takes possession of all securities undeeagents to resell and performs the
appropriate margin evaluation on the acquisitiote desed on market volatility, as necessary. Thegamy requires collateral between 100%
and 105% of the underlying securities. The totalkegvalue of the collateral held was $ 1,279.8ianland $970.5 million at December 31,
2004 and 2003, of which $856.8 million and $832iion was repledged, respectively.

Note 4 /TRADING ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
The fair values of the components of trading actassets and liabilities at December 31 were dsvist

(Dollars in thousands) 2004 2003

Trading Assets

U.S. government and agency securi $ 265,33¢ $ 58,01!
Corporate and other debt securif 565,79! 255,90!
Equity securitie: 10t 39¢
Mortgagebacked securitie 136,49« 69,15!
Derivative contract 915,42: 1,110,43
Municipal securitie: 219,78 121,89¢
Commercial pape 80,70 94,66¢
Total trading asse $2,183,64' $1,710,46
Trading Liabilities
U.S. government and agency securi $ 44525. $ 114,008
Derivative contract 638,94 903,83
Other 14,36¢ 2,30¢
Total trading liabilities $1,098,56: $1,020,14;
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Note 5 /SECURITIES AVAILABLE FOR SALE
Securities available for sale at December 31 weffellows:

(Dollars in thousands)

U.S. Treasury and other U.S. government agenci@s@anporation:
States and political subdivisio

Asse-backed securitie

Mortgage-backed securitie

Corporate bond

Common stock of The Co-Cola Compan

Other securitie:

Total securities available for se

(Dollars in thousands)

U.S. Treasury and other U.S. government agenci@satporation:
States and political subdivisio

Asse-backed securitie

Mortgage-backed securitie

Corporate bond

Common stock of The Co-Cola Compan?

Other securitie:

Total securities available for se

2004

Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair

Cost Gains Losses Value
$ 254391 $ 7,24¢ $ 13,03¢ $ 2,538,12
841,60! 25,11¢ 1,12¢ 865,59°
2,590,00: 7,61¢ 19,09( 2,578,522
18,366,98 58,16( 99,80¢ 18,325,33
1,667,07 19,71¢ 7,49 1,679,30:
11C 2,003,791 — 2,003,901
921,22 29,06t — 950,28
$26,930,91 $2,150,72( $140,55! $28,941,08

2003

Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair

Cost Gains Losses Value
$2286,42 $ 13,95¢ $ 7,87 $ 2,292,51.
362,99! 17,80 271 380,53:
5,417,88: 36,17 26,07: 5,427,98I
12,181,07 119,34 26,93 12,273,48
2,097,211 43,96¢ 29,51: 2,111,67.
11C 2,449,41! — 2,449,52!
646,66 24,50¢ — 671,17¢
$22,992,37 $2,705,17. $ 90,66. $25,606,88

The amortized cost and fair value of investmentdeht securities at December 31, 2004 by estimmtetage life are shown below. Actual
cash flows will differ from estimated average liva®l contractual maturities because borrowers raag the right to call or prepay

obligations with or without call or prepayment pkies.

(Dollars in thousands)

Due in one year or le:

Due in one year through five ye:
Due after five years through ten ye
After ten years

Total

Amortized Fair
Cost Value
$ 1,624,900 $ 1,636,10:
19,760,34 19,692,94
4,296,74 4,325,39:
327,58 332,44¢
$26,009,58  $25,986,88

Proceeds from the sale of investments in debt ge=uwere $8.9 billion, $7.6 billion and $5.6 i in 2004, 2003, and 2002, respectively.
Gross realized gains were $16.5 million, $124.9iom) and $206.5 million and gross realized lossesuch sales were $58.2 million, $1.0

million, and $2.0 million in 2004, 2003, and 20@@spectively.

Securities available for sale that were pledgeskture public deposits, trust, and other fundsfhmdalues of $17.4 billion, $13.7 billion,

and $14.2 billion at December 31, 2004, 2003, &@R2respectively.
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Securities with unrealized losses at December 3& &g follows:

2004
Less than twelve months Twelve months or longer Total
Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized
(Dollars in thousands) Value Losses Value Losses Value Losses
U.S. Treasury and other U.S. government agencigs an
corporations $ 1,731,331 $ 12,86¢ $ 10,006 $ 17: $ 1,741,341 $ 13,03¢
States and political subdivisio 126,99( 1,082 2,772 44 129,76. 1,12¢
Asse-backed securitie 1,397,93! 19,09( — — 1,397,93! 19,09(
Mortgage-backed securitie 10,810,19 90,17¢ 422,01¢ 9,62¢ 11,232,21 99,80¢
Corporate bond 517,55( 3,262 84,39( 4,23 601,94( 7,49¢
Total securities with unrealized loss $14,584,01 $126,47¢ $ 519,18¢ $ 14,077 $15,103,19 $140,55!

Market changes in interest rates and market changeedit spreads will cause normal fluctuatiamshie market price of securities and the
possibility of temporary unrealized losses. Thearigj of the gross unrealized losses, $126.5 nnilbhait of total unrealized losses of $140.6
million, have been in an unrealized loss positianiéss than 12 months. These securities were psechin 2004, and the temporary losse:
due primarily to a rise in market interest rategrp2004. The $14.1 million in unrealized lossdgch have been in a loss position for more
than 12 months are primarily mortgage-backed stesiissued by U.S. Government agencies which werehased in 2003. The reason for
the temporary loss is that market interest rateher than when these securities were origirallghased. The Company reviews all of its
securities for impairment at least quarterly. Ag pathese reviews, the Company determined thptrticular asset-backed security was
impaired for other-than-temporary reasons and neized a security loss of $15.3 million in 2004. T®empany has determined that there
were no additional other-than-temporary impairmessociated with the above securities at Decenthe2®4.

Note 6 /LOANS
The composition of the Company’s loan portfolidetcember 31 is shown in the following table:

(Dollars in thousands) 2004 2003
Commercial $ 31,823,81 $30,681,91
Real estat:
Home equity 11,519,16 6,965,31!
Constructior 7,845,411 4,479,77.
Residential mortgage 24,553,49 17,208,13
Other 12,083,74 9,330,11:
Credit carc 175,30« 132,99¢
Consumer loan 13,425,222 11,934,08
Total loans $101,426,17 $80,732,32

Total nonaccrual loans at December 31, 2004 an8 2@0e $354.2 and $336.5 million, respectively. §hess amounts of interest income
that would have been recorded in 2004, 2003, af@ 2d nonaccrual loans at December 31 of each ¥edlrsuch loans had been accruing
interest at their contractual rates, were $21.6ionil $33.7 million, and $45.2 million, while in&st income actually recognized totaled $19.0
million, $14.1 million, and $15.6 million, respegtiy.

At December 31, 2004 and 2003, impaired loans ateduio $208.4 million and $229.7 million, respeetix Included in the allowance for
loan losses was $42.2 million and $41.3 millioatember 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively, relatédpaired loans. At December 31, 2|
and 2003, impaired loans requiring an allowancédan losses was $167.0 million and $174.2 milli@spectively. For the years ended
December 31, 2004, 2003, and 2002, the averagedetinvestment in impaired loans was $213.2 mmi)l359.6 million, and $424.6
million, respectively; and $14.4 million, $10.0 fich and $10.6 million, respectively, of interestome was recognized on loans while they
were impaired.
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Note 7 /ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES
Activity in the allowance for loan losses is suminad in the table below:

(Dollars in thousands) 2004 2003 2002

Balance at beginning of ye $ 941,92: $930,11: $867,05¢
Allowance from acquisitions, dispositions and othetivity — net 173,84« 9,32¢ 15,53
Provision for loan losse 135,53 313,55( 469,79:
Loan charg-offs (316,08) (394,32 (490,117
Loan recoverie 114,80: 83,26: 67,84¢
Balance at end of ye $1,050,02: $941,92. $ 930,11«

Note 8 /PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT
Premises and equipment at December 31 were asvfollo

(Dollars in thousands) Useful Life 2004 2003
Land $ 446,76( $ 402,72
Buildings and improvemen 2-40 year 1,544,561 1,391,86.
Leasehold improvemen 1-30 year 438,35¢ 294,87t
Furniture and equipme 1-20 year  1,378,39" 1,231,94
Construction in progres 114,46 81,94(
3,922,53'  3,403,35!
Less accumulated depreciation and amortize 2,062,12: 1,808,04.
Total premises and equipme $1,860,41! $1,595,30

The carrying amounts of premises and equipmenesuty mortgage indebtedness (included in long-eebt) were not significant at
December 31, 2004 and 2003.

Various Company facilities are leased under botiitahand non-cancelable operating leases withainiémaining terms in excess of one
year. Minimum payments, by year and in aggregatef ®ecember 31, 2004 were as follo

Operating Capital

(Dollars in thousands) Leases Leases
2005 $121,300( $ 2,44:
2006 110,10¢ 2,30t
2007 90,91« 2,331
2008 74,95¢ 2,37
2009 57,06¢ 2,38¢
Thereafte 251,22¢ 35,391

Total minimum lease paymer 705,57: 47,235
Amounts representing intere 25,74
Present value of net minimum lease paym $21,49¢

Net premises and equipment included $16.3 millioch $11.5 million at December 31, 2004 and 2003 eetvely, related to capital leas

Aggregate rent expense (principally for officeggluding contingent rent expense, amounted to $L3@lion, $124.7 million, and $122.5
million for 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively.
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Note 9 /INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Under the provisions of SFAS No. 142, goodwillasted for impairment on an annual basis and ag®weircumstances arise that would
more likely than not reduce fair value of a repagtunit below its carrying amount. The Company cleteg its annual review as of
September 30, 2004, and determined there was rairim@nt of goodwill as of this date. The changethecarrying amount of goodwill by
reportable segment for the twelve months ended ibbee 31, 2004 and 2003 are as follows:

Corporate and

Commercial Mortgage Priyate Corporate/
Investment Client

(Dollars in thousands) Retail Banking Services NCF Other Total
Balance, January 1, 2003 $687,18' $ 96,62¢ $ 94,85: $15,76¢ $ 69,337 $ — $ — % 963,76
Purchase price adjustmel 7,49¢ 2,20z 2,23¢ — — — 11,93¢
Lighthouse acquisitio 41,83( 24,44 — 24,80« — — — 91,08:
Sun America acquisitio — — — 10,16¢ — — — 10,16¢
Other acquisition — — — 69C — — — 69C
Balance, December 31, 20C 736,51 123,27t 94,85. 53,66: 69,33: — — 1,077,63:
Purchase price adjustmel 44¢ 19C 2,57¢ 863 — — 4,081
Seix acquisitior — — — — 83,99( — — 83,99(
Reallocatior (4,979 — — — 4,97¢ — — —
NCF acquisitior — — — — — 5,635,12. — 5,635,12.
Branch divestiture — — — — — (2,496 (2,496
Other acquisition — — — — 7,67¢ — — 7,67¢
Balance, December 31, 2004 $731,98( $123,46¢ $ 94,85. $56,24. $166,84( $5,632,620 $ —  $6,806,01

The changes in the carrying amounts of other inbtdagssets for the twelve months ended Decemhe2@M and 2003 are as follows:

Core Mortgage
Deposit Servicing
(Dollars in thousands) Intangible Rights Other Total
Balance, January 1, 200: $216,85¢ $38391¢ $ 11,388 $ 612,15¢
Amortization (61,227) (324,22) (3,289 (388,73)
Servicing rights originate — 384,19¢ — 384,19¢
Asset acquisitiol — — 40z 40z
Lighthouse acquisitio 9,40( 5,39¢ 7,80( 22,59¢
Sun America acquisitio — — 9,00 9,00(
Balance, December 31, 20C 165,02¢ 449,29: 25,29¢ 639,61¢
Amortization (67,079 (168,12 (10,510 (245,709
Servicing rights originate — 196,11¢ — 196,11¢
Seix acquisitior — — 99,20( 99,20(
NCF acquisitior 327,00( 5,10¢ 37,00( 369,10¢
Branch divestiturt (813) — — (81%)
Other — — 3,92¢ 3,92¢
Balance, December 31, 20C $424,140 $482,39: $154,91¢ $1,061,45

The estimated amortization expense for intangibiets, excluding amortization of mortgage servicigits, for the subsequent five years is
as follows:

Core
Deposit
(Dollars in thousands) Intangiblle Other Total
2005 $ 99,40( $ 18,04( $117,44(
2006 83,91¢ 17,55 101,46t
2007 68,65 17,42¢ 86,08:
2008 53,38 15,49 68,88¢
2009 36,37: 12,27¢ 48,64¢
Thereafte 82,41 74,127 156,53¢

Total $424,147 $154,91¢ $579,05¢



Note 10 /FUNDS PURCHASED AND SECURITIES SOLD UNDER AGREEMENT TO REPURCHASE
Funds purchased and securities sold under agreemegiurchase at December 31 were as follows:

(Dollars in thousands)

Federal fund:
Repurchase agreemel

Total funds purchased and securities sold undereagent to repurcha
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2004 2003
$3,882,34: $4,468,77
5,460,48  5,036,46
$9,342,83.  $9,505,24i
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Note 11/OTHER SHORT - TERM BORROWINGS
Other short-term borrowings at December 31 include:

2004 2003
(Dollars in thousands) Balance Rates Balance Rates
Commercial pape $ — — % $3,216,67¢ 1.06%-1.1/%
Federal funds purchased maturing in over one 810,00t 2.1% 31,50C 0.88 -0.97
Master note: 534,22( 0.87 311,49( 0.4t
U.S. Treasury demand not 477,92¢ 2.0C 498,97¢ 0.7:
Other 240,40( various 2,49¢ various

Total other sho-term borrowings $2,062,54 $4,061,14

At December 31, 2004, $255 million of unused boirgs under unsecured lines of credit from non-atild banks were available to the
Parent Company to support outstanding commercjzgmpand provide for general liquidity needs. Therage balances of short-term
borrowings for the year ended December 31, 200d3 28nd 2002 were $1.7 billion, $2.2 billion, ar@%billion, respectively, while the
maximum amounts outstanding at any month-end duhiegears ended December 31, 2004, 2003, andw€@2$4.0 billion, $4.2 billion,
and $1.6 billion, respectively.

Note 12 /MORTGAGE SERVICING RIGHTS
The following is an analysis of capitalized mortgagrvicing rights included in intangible assetths Consolidated Balance Sheets:

(Dollars in thousands) 2004 2003 2002
Balance at beginning of ye $449,290 $383,91¢ $351,20(
Amortization? (168,127)  (324,22)) (244,62Y
Servicing rights originate 196,11¢ 384,19¢ 277,341
Lighthouse acquisitio — 5,39¢ —
NCF acquisitior 5,10¢ o o
Balance at end of ye $482,39: $449,29. $383,91¢

1 Included $77.4 million, $158.9 million, and $97.2lman for the years ended December 31, 2004, 2@08,2002, respectively, on loans
that have been pe-in-full and loans that have been foreclos

No valuation allowances were required at Decembe304, 2003, and 2002 for the Comg’s mortgage servicing rights. The Company
retained the servicing rights for all its secugtizsingle-family mortgages. Key economic assumptiged to measure total mortgage
servicing rights at December 31, 2004 and 2003 asfi@llows:

2004 2003
Payment rati 14.9% annua 15.6% annui
Weightec-average life 6.2 year: 6.2 year
Discount rate 9.5% 9.7%
Weightec-average coupo 5.€% 6.C%

At December 31, 2004 and 2003, key economic assangand the sensitivity of the current fair vatureretained servicing rights to
immediate 10% and 20% adverse changes in thosmptieus follow:

(Dollars in millions) 2004 2003
Fair value of retained servicing rigt $631.5 $560.¢
Weightec-average life (in year: 6.2 6.2
Prepayment rate (annual rate) 14.%% 15.6%
Decline in fair value of 10% adverse chal $ 35.5 $ 314
Decline in fair value of 20% adverse chal 67.€ 59.¢
Residual cash flows discount rate (annual rate 9.5% 9.7%
Decline in fair value of 10% adverse chai $ 19.1 $ 17.2
Decline in fair value of 20% adverse chai 37.1 33.4

These sensitivities are hypothetical and shoulddmel with caution. As the figures indicate, charigdair value based on a 10% variation in
assumptions generally cannot be extrapolated bedhagselationship of the change in assumptiohéachange in fair value may not



linear. Also, the effect of a variation in a pautir assumption on the fair value of the retaineising right is
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calculated without changing any other assumptiomeality, changes in one factor may result in ¢fesrin another (for example, increases in
market interest rates may result in lower prepaysand increased credit losses), which might mggritounteract the sensitivities.

The Company has securitized mortgage loans anitheetaarying degrees of recourse. Wampany has recorded in other liabilities a res
for recourse liability for securitized mortgagensaThe balance as of December 31, 2004 was $4lidm@nd the Company incurred losses
of $43.6 thousand on securitized mortgage loa29@.

Note 13 /LONG - TERM DEBT
Long-term debt at December 31 consisted of theatig:

(Dollars in thousands) 2004 2003

Parent Company Only

6.125% notes due 20! $ — $ 200,00(
7.375% notes due 20( 200,00 200,00(
Floating rate notes due 20 300,00( 300,00(
2.15% notes due 20( 100,00( —
3.625% notes due 20( 250,00( —
6.25% notes due 20( 294,25( 294,25(
4.00% notes due 20( 350,00 —
4.25% notes due 20( 300,00( —
7.75% notes due 20: 300,00 300,00(
Floating rate notes due 20 50,56: 50,56:
6.00% notes due 20: 200,00 200,00
Floating rate notes due 2027 384,02¢ 350,00(
7.90% notes due 2027 250,00( 250,00(
Floating rate notes due 2028 250,00( 250,00(
6.00% notes due 20: 222,92 222,92!
7.125% notes due 2031 300,00 300,00(
7.05% notes due 2031 300,00 300,00(
7.70% notes due 2031 200,00 —
Capital lease obligatior 16€ 1,111
Other 43,80( 72,85(
Total Parent Company (excluding intercompany of3$292 in 2004 and 200: 4,295,73 3,291,69!
Subsidiaries
Floating rate notes due 20 — 850,00t
8.75% notes due 20( — 149,96¢
Floating rate notes due 20 1,850,45! 1,001,05
Floating rate notes due 20 1,000,00! —
2.125% notes due 20( 149,98 149,97¢
2.50% notes due 20( 399,55: 399,28¢
7.25% notes due 20( 249,78 249,65!
6.90% notes due 20( 99,82( 99,74’
2.086% notes due 20( 499,83¢
6.50% notes due 20( 140,84! 141,11¢
3.868% notes due 20( 4,165 —
6.375% notes due 20: 1,000,82! 1,000,94!
2.70% notes due 20: 9,16( —
5.45% notes due 20: 499,03- 498,96(
5.20% notes due 20: 350,00( —
8.16% notes due 2026 200,00 200,00(
Capital lease obligatior 21,32¢ 15,89:
FHLB advances (2004: 0.(-= 8.79%, 2003: 0.5- 8.79%) 10,893,45 6,847,12.
Direct finance lease obligatiol 207,34 164,71¢
Other 255,84« 253,76¢
Total subsidiarie 17,831,43 12,022,22
Total lon¢-term debi $22,127,16 $15,313,92

1 Notes payable to trusts formed to issue Trust PedeSecurities totaled $1.9 billion at DecemberZI04 and $1.7 billion at Decemt
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Principal amounts due for the next five years amgkterm debt are: 2005 — $3,584.6 million; 20062;888.7 million; 2007 — $885.4 million;
2008 — $2,979.9 million; and 2009 — $1,134.2 milli®estrictive provisions of several long-term daimteements prevent the Company from
creating liens on, disposing of, or issuing (exdepelated parties) voting stock of subsidiariasther, there are restrictions on mergers,
consolidations, certain leases, sales or transefassets, minimum shareholders’ equity, and masirborrowings by the Company. As of
December 31, 2004, the Company was in complianteallicovenants and provisions of long-term defseaments. Long-term debt of
$1,884.0 million and $1,650.0 million as of DecemB&, 2004 and 2003, respectively, qualified as Tieapital. As currently defined by
federal bank regulators, long-term debt of $2,4@dillon and $2,380.7 million as of December 3102@&nd 2003, respectively, qualified as
Tier 2 capital.

Note 14 /cAPITAL

The Company is subject to various regulatory capgiguirements which involve quantitative measuwkthe Company’s assets, liabilities,
and certain off-balance sheet items. The Comparap#tal requirements and classification are ultehyasubject to qualitative judgments by
the regulators about components, risk weightingd,a@her factors. The Company and its subsidiankbare subject to a minimum Tier 1
capital ratio (Tier 1 capital to risk-weighted as$®f 4%, total capital ratio (Tier 1 plus Tiet®@risk-weighted assets) of 8% and Tier 1
leverage ratio (Tier 1 to average quarterly assdt3%6. To be considered a “well capitalized” ihgiion, the Tier 1 capital ratio, the total
capital ratio, and the Tier 1 leverage ratio mugtad or exceed 6%, 10%, and 5%, respectively. tedun Tier 1 capital is $451 million of
preferred shares issued by real estate investmesttsubsidiaries. These amounts are includedhiardiabilities in the Consolidated Balance
Sheets. Management believes, as of December 34, G0 the Company meets all capital adequacyinements to which it is subject. A
summary of Tier 1 and Total capital and the Tiée\Eerage ratio for the Company and its principdissdiaries as of December 31 is as
follows:

2004 2003

(Dollars in millions) Amount Ratio Amount Ratio
SunTrust Banks, In¢

Tier 1 capita $ 9,78 7.16% $893( 7.8t%

Total capital 14,157 10.3¢ 13,36¢ 11.7¢

Tier 1 leverage 6.6 7.37
SunTrust Banl

Tier 1 capita 9,162 7.8C 8,88: 7.9z

Total capital 12,53¢ 10.67 12,17¢ 10.8¢

Tier 1 leverage 7.2 7.38
NBC

Tier 1 capita 1,48: 8.8/

Total capital 1,76€ 10.5:¢

Tier 1 leveragt 6.8(

Substantially all the Company’s retained earnimgsumdistributed earnings of the Banks, which asgricted by various regulations
administered by federal and state bank regulatottycmities. Retained earnings of the Banks avadlétt payment of cash dividends to the
Bank Parent Company under these regulations tosgdptbximately $544 million at December 31, 2004.

In the calculation of basic and diluted EPS, nebine is identical. Shares of 5.3 million, 2.2 roitlj and 8.9 million for the years ended
December 31, 2004, 2003, and 2002, respectivelse wecluded in the computation of average shareause they would have been
antidilutive. Below is a reconciliation for the && years ended December 31, 2004, of the differfesivecen average basic common shares
outstanding and average diluted common sharesandiisg.

(Shares in thousands) 2004 2003 2002
Average common shar— basic 299,37! 278,29! 282,49!
Effect of dilutive securitie
Stock options 2,15¢ 1,166 1,681
Performance restricted sto 1,78( 1,97: 1,87¢
Average common shar— diluted 303,30¢ 281,43: 286,05:
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Note 15 /INCOME TAXES
The components of income tax expense (benefitided in the Consolidated Statements of Income agfrfellows:

(Dollars in thousands) 2004 2003 2002

Current income tax expense (benefit)

Federal $517,50¢ $381,25( $360,85:
State 21,62¢ 15,68t (15,667
Total $539,13° $396,93t $345,18¢

Deferred income tax expens

Federal 123,88: 154,34t 121,31¢
State 21,10¢ 25,557 25,00

Total $144,98¢ $179,90' $146,32¢
Total income tax expenst $684,12¢ $576,84: $491,51!

The Company’s income from international operatidiefore provision for income taxes, was not sigaifit. Additionally, the tax effect of
unrealized gains and losses on securities avaifabkale was recorded in other comprehensive ircand had no effect on income tax
expense.

A reconciliation of the expected income tax expegisthe statutory federal income tax rate of 35%&Company’s actual income tax
expense (benefit) and effective tax rate for thet ffaree years is as follows:

2004 2003 2002
Percent Percent Percent
of Pre-Tax of PreTax of PreTax
(Dollars in thousands) Amount Income Amount Income Amount Income
Income tax expense at federal statutory $789,95¢ 35.0%  $668,19¢ 35.(%  $638,16: 35.(%
Increase (decrease) resulting frc
Tax-exempt interes (38,610 (1.7%) (31,95) (1.7%) (29,36¢) (1.€%)
Income tax credits, n (51,26¢) (2.2%) (39,657) (2.1%) (51,249 (2.€%)
State income taxes, net of federal ber 27,77 1.2% 26,80 1.4% 6,07¢ 0.2%
Dividends on subsidiary preferred stc (23,039 (1.C%) (23,567 (1.2%) (25,530) (1.4%)
Reversal of deferred liabilit — 0.C% — 0.C% (25,000 (1.4%)
Other (20,700 (0.€%) (22,999 (1.2%) (21,587 (1.1%)
Total income tax expense and r $684,12! 30.5%  $576,84: 30.2%  $491,51! 27.(%

Deferred income tax liabilities and assets resolnfdifferences between assets and liabilities omedsfor financial reporting purposes and
for income tax return purposes. These assets abilities are measured using the enacted tax astg$aws that are currently in effect. The
significant components of the net deferred taxiligbare as follows:

(Dollars in thousands) 2004 2003

Deferred tax asset:

Allowance for loan losse $ 399,43« $ 342,51(
Accrued expense 98,25: 76,52
Other 124,43( 97,46:
Gross deferred tax ass: $ 622,11¢ $ 516,49:
Deferred tax liabilities
Net unrealized gains on securities available fte 649,68¢ 847,53t
Leasing 769,63( 677,51!
Employee benefit 248,37 248,22"
Mortgage 146,85¢ 118,37¢
Intangible asset 77,82( 20,757
Fixed asset 48,50¢ 65,15¢

Loans 53,95¢ 41,51¢



Gross deferred tax liabilitie $1,994,83 $2,019,09:

Net deferred tax liability $1,372,72  $1,502,59
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In the opinion of management, it is more likelyrtheot that all of the deferred tax assets will &alized; therefore, a valuation allowance is
not necessary.

SunTrust and its subsidiaries file consolidateaime tax returns where permissible or required. Eatisidiary generally remits current taxes
to or receives current refunds from the Parent Gombased on what would be required had the sabgiflied an income tax return as a
separate entity. The Company’s federal and statmnie tax returns are subject to review and examiméty government authorities. Various
examinations are now in progress. Examinationseseitt 2004 resulted in a $14.2 million reductiarincome tax expense. In the opinion of
management, any future adjustments which may résuit these examinations should not have a matediatrse effect on the Company’s
Consolidated Financial Statements.

Note 16 /EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS
SunTrust sponsors various incentive plans for ldiigemployees.

The Management Incentive Plan for key executivesiges for annual cash awards, if any, based oatthénment of Company profit plan
and revenue goals, and the achievement of busimisss well as, individual performance objectivElse Performance Unit Plan (PUP) for
key executives provides awards, if any, based oltiHyear earnings performance in relation to eageigoals established by the
Compensation Committee (Committee) of the CompaBgard of Directors.

The Company also sponsors an Executive Stock Bliaek Plan) under which the Committee has the aiytto grant stock options,
Restricted Stock and Performance based Restrittatk Performance Stock) to key employees of thenany. For the 2004 Stock Plan,
Company has 14 million shares of common stock veskfor issuance, of which no more than 2.8 milkbiares may be issued as Restricted
Stock. Options granted are at no less than therfaiket value of a share of stock on the grant @atemay be either tax-qualified incentive
stock options or nonqualified options. Prior to 20the Company did not record expense as a refstiiegrant or exercise of any of the stock
options. Effective January 1, 2002, the Companytatbprospectively the fair-value recognition agmto and began expensing the cost of
stock options.

With respect to Performance Stock, shares mustdeay, awarded and vested before participantsfteikitle. After Performance Stock is
granted by the Committee, specified portions ararded based on increases in the average market @BunTrust common stock from the
initial price specified by the Committee. Awards distributed on the earliest of (i) fifteen yeafer the date shares are awarded to
participants; (ii) the participant attaining age @) death or disability of a participant; owjia change in control of the Company as defined
in the Stock Plan. Dividends are paid on awardddibuested Performance Stock, and participantseraycise voting privileges on such
shares.

The compensation element for Performance Stockcfwisi deferred and shown as a reduction of shadelslequity) is equal to the fair
market value of the shares at the date of the aaraalds amortized to compensation expense ovegretied from the award date to age 64 or
the 15th anniversary of the award date whichevaresofirst. Approximately 40% of Performance Stoslaaled fully vested on February 10,
2000 and is no longer subject to the forfeituredition set forth in the agreements. This early ed$Rerformance Stock was converted inti
equal number of “Phantom Stock Units” as of thaedBayment of Phantom Stock Units will be madeauicipants in shares of SunTrust
stock upon the earlier to occur of (1) the datevbich the participant would have vested in his @r Rerformance Stock or (2) the date of a
change in control. Dividend equivalents will begat the same rate as the shares of Performanck; Stmwever, these units will not carry
voting privileges.

Compensation expense related to the incentive fitaribe three years ended December 31 were asvsll

(Dollars in thousands) 2004 2003 2002

401 (k) Plar $49,04¢ $44,09( $43,67(
Management Incentive Plan and Performance Unit 55,027  29,84¢ (5,669
Performance Stoc 8,51¢F 5,47¢ 3,07

SUNTRUST 2004 ANNUAL REPORT 89



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT Scontinued

The following table presents information on stogkiens and performance stock:

(Dollars in thousands except per share data)

Balance, January 1, 200:

Granted

Exercised/veste

Cancelled, expired/forfeite

Amortization of compensation for performance st

Balance, December 31, 2002

Granted

Exercised/veste

Cancelled, expired/forfeite

Acquisition of Lighthoust

Amortization of compensation for performance st

Balance, December 31, 20C

Granted

Exercised/veste

Cancelled, expired/forfeite

Acquisition of NCF

Amortization of compensation for performance st

Balance, December 31, 2004
Exercisable, December 31, 20C

Available for additional grant, December 31, 200«

Stock Options

Performance Stock

The following table presents information on stogkians by ranges of exercise price:

Range of Exercise Prices

$ 6.96 to $49.6.
49.63 to 64.5°
64.73 to 76.5(
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Weighted-
Deferred
Weighted- : Average
Average Compensatior Grant
Shares Price Range Exercise Price Shares Price
12,130,29 $11.13-$76.5C $ 56.7C 297159 $ 37517 $ —
478,19: 58.21-67.9¢ 62.7¢ 19,52: 1,261 64.62
(415,63)  11.13-65.2¢ 33.1¢ (145,91) — —
(449,94  11.13-73.0¢ 63.9¢ (157,71Y) (6,847) —
— — — — (3,079 —
11,742,90 13.96- 76.5C 57.5¢ 2,687,49. 28,86: —
3,818,05I 54.28-69.9( 54.4¢ 198,98! 11,04( 55.4¢
(777,08) 6.96— 65.2¢ 36.1¢ (22,930 = -
(795,22)  21.03-73.0¢ 61.5C (100,38 (4,787) —
175,41° 6.96—22.7¢ 13.3- — — —
— — — — (5,47%) —
14,164,06 6.96— 76.5( 57.1¢ 2,763,16! 29,64( —
4,013,52. 65.33-73.1¢ 73.07 271,84 19,06: 70.1%
(2,046,29) 6.96— 73.0¢ 45.8¢ (148,020 — —
(529,229  45.23-73.1¢ 64.7¢  (72,66)) (3,676) —
5,830,14i 12.85-67.64 46.8¢ — — —
— — — — (8,515 —
2143220 $6.96-9¥6.5( $ 5821 2,814,311 $ 36,51
13,767,50 $ 54.8¢
14,519,10
Options Outstanding Options Exercisable
Weighted
Average N
Remaining u_mber .
Number Weighted Contractual Exercisable a Weighted
Outstandi t A : D ber 31 A
usandrg sl QS L (vears)  DeceTheraL  puerage
2004 Price 2004 Price
3,573,49: $37.9¢ 4.03 3,573,49: $37.9¢
11,150,41 56.2¢ 7.07 7,420,94. 56.8¢
6,708,29! 72.2¢ 7.13 2,773,07. 71.2(
21,432,20. $58.21 6.6C 13,767,50 $ 54.8¢
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Effective January 1, 2002, the Company adoptedatinesalue recognition provision of SFAS No. 123 progjuety to all awards granted aft
January 1,2002. The effect on net income and egsrper share if the fair value based method had applied to all outstanding awards in
each period is as follows:

(Dollars in thousands except per share data) 2004 2003 2002
Net income, as reporte $1,572,90. $1,332,29° $1,331,80
Stock-based employee compensation expense inclndegorted net income, net of related tax
effects 10,96: 5,28t 484
Total stock-based employee compensation expensawatd under fair-value-based method
all awards, net of related tax effe (15,84¢) (14,479 (29,279
Net income, pro form $1,568,01° $1,323,10¢ $1,313,01!
Earning per shart
Diluted - as reportet $ 5.1¢ $ 47 % 4.6€
Diluted — pro forma 5.17 4.7C 4.5¢
Basic— as reportet 5.2t 4.7¢ 4.71
Basic— pro forma 5.24 4.7t 4.64

The weighted average fair values of options gradtethg 2004, 2003, and 2002 were $8.40, $5.80 38R per share, respectively. The
value of each option grant is estimated on the dbggant using the Black-Scholes option pricingd@lowith the following assumptions:

2004 2003 2002
Expected dividend yiel 2.5% 3.2(% 2.6€6%
Expected stock price volatilit 12.9¢ 14.51 14.2¢
Risk-free interest rate (weighted a\ 3.1C 2.9¢ 4,05
Expected life of option 5 years 5 year 6 year:

SunTrust maintains a defined contribution plan tfers a dollar for dollar match on the first 3¥de5.50 cents on each dollar for the 4th and
5th percents. There is a maximum match of 4% gfldé wages for contributions of 5% or more in 8unTrust Banks, Inc. 401 (k) Plan.

SunTrust maintains a funded, noncontributory gigalifetirement plan (“Retirement Benefits” in tlables that follow) covering all
employees meeting certain service requirements pldreprovides benefits based on salary and ydamsreice. SunTrust performs a benefits
study periodically to determine the long-term castd competitive position of this plan. The studyfprmed in 2002 resulted in the decision
by SunTrust to reduce future benefits effectiveuday 31, 2003. In addition to managing costs, Susilcontributed $30 million to this plan
in 2004 and $300 million in 2003 to maintain a welhded position. SunTrust was not able to makedtductible contributions for the 2004
plan year due to the funded position of the plamT3ust will continue to review the funded statfishe plan and make additional
contributions as permitted by law.

SunTrust also maintains unfunded, noncontributany-qualified supplemental defined benefit pensitamg that cover key executives of the
Company. The plans provide defined benefits basegkars of service and final average salary. SwstBrobligations for these plans are
shown separately under the “Supplemental RetirefBenefits” sections below.

Although not under contractual obligation, SunTqustvides certain health care and life insuraneebes to retired employees (“Other Post
Retirement Benefits” in the tables that follow). tAe option of SunTrust, retirees may continueagerealth and life insurance benefits if
they meet age and service requirements for pasmegint welfare benefits while working for the CompaThe health care plans are
contributory with participant contributions adjustennually; the life insurance plans are noncountdty. As part of the benefit study
performed in 2002, SunTrust also realigned the sloating of the post retirement welfare plans wétirees and eliminated post retirement
life insurance benefits for employees who retirtdraDecember 31, 2003. Additionally, SunTrust ander subsidizes post-65 medical
benefits for employees who retired after Decemlie2B803. Certain retiree health benefits are furidedRetiree Health Trust. In addition,
certain retiree life insurance benefits are funiteal Voluntary Employees’ Beneficiary AssociatiofBA).

On October 1, 2004, SunTrust acquired National CenamFinancial Corporation (NCF). Prior to the astjion, NCF sponsored a funded
qualified retirement plan, an unfunded nonqualifiedrement plan for some of its participants, aadain post retirement health benefits for
its employees. Effective December 31, 2004, paicis will earn no future service in the NCF Retieait plan (qualified plan) and
participants’ benefits will be frozen, with the eption of adjustments for pay increases after 2804ormer NCF employees who meet
certain service requirements will
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begin to earn benefits in the SunTrust Retireméar Bffective January 1, 2005. In addition, paptéeits’ benefits in the nonqualified
retirement plan will be frozen for both pay andvéss. Certain covered participants (but not alllowtere eligible for NCF nonqualified
retirement plan will be nominated to earn futuradfds in the SunTrust nonqualified plan. Active N€mployees will participate in the
SunTrust post retirement welfare plans and havedhge benefits as SunTrust employees of a singjlaaad service. Prior NCF retirees will
be continued in postretirement benefit plans adsténed by SunTrust.

SunTrust uses a measurement date of December 8iefarajority of its pension and other postretirati@enefit plans.

The change in benefit obligations for the yearseendecember 31 was as follows:

Other
Supplemental Post Retirement
Retirement Benefits Retirement Benefits Benefits

(Dollars in thousands) 2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003
Projected benefit obligation, beginning of y: $1,268,69 $1,046,26/ $100,43¢ $ 89,30t $176,40( $158,20:
Service cos 50,08t 43,07: 1,71z 1,52( 2,271 2,51t
Interest cos 82,08 74,57¢ 5,08: 4,991 9,807 10,82:
Plan participan’ contributions — — — 14,12: 9,19-
Amendment: — — 1,88: 1,43¢ — —
Actuarial loss (gain 77,44¢ 186,77" 10,33 6,30< (4,860) 20,01
NCF acquisitior 149,29 — 11,71 = 14,05¢ o
Benefits paic (56,87¢) (81,990 (3,197 (3,119 (29,507 (24,349
Projected benefit obligation, end of yt $1,570,72 $1,268,691 $127,96¢ $100,43¢t $182,29: $176,40(

The accumulated benefit obligation for the Retirahi&enefits at the end of 2004 and 2003 was $1lidbiand $1.1 billion, respectively. For
the Supplemental Retirement Benefits, the accumdlaénefit obligation at the end of 2004 and 2083 $113.7 million and $86.9 million,
respectively.

Supplemental Other Post
Retirement Retirement Retirement
Benefits Benefits Benefits
(Weighted-average assumptions used to determine
benefit obligations, end of year) 2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003
Discount rate 59(% 6.28% 4.5% 4.88% 5.32% 6.25%
Rate of compensation incree 4.0C 3.5C 4.0cC 3.5C N/A N/A

Assumed health care cost trend rates have a signifeffect on the amounts reported for the pdseraent health care plans. As of Decen

31, 2004, SunTrust has assumed that retiree hesighcosts will increase at an initial rate of D@bper year. SunTrust’'s medical plans are
managed carefully and retirees share a large poofithe medical cost. Therefore, SunTrust expiissannual cost increase to decrease over
time to 5.25% per year. Due to changing medicdiitn, it is important to understand the effecaaine-percent point change in assumed
health care cost trend rates. These amounts anngbelow:

1% Increase 1% Decreast

(Dollars in thousands)

Effect on postretirement benefit obligati $ 8,73t $ (7,706

In December 2003, the Medicare Prescription Drogprbvement and Modernization Act of 2003 (the “Aatlas enacted. The Act establis
a prescription drug benefit under Medicare, knowriMedicare Part D,” and a federal subsidy to spomsf retiree health care benefit plans
that provide a prescription drug benefit that ifeast actuarially equivalent to Medicare Part Be Tompany anticipates that benefits
provided to some groups of plan participants walldztuarially equivalent and therefore entitle@wnpany to a federal subsidy.

In May 2004, the FASB issued FASB Staff Position RAS 106-2, “Accounting and Disclosure RequireradRe¢lated to the Medicare
Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modernization @ESP 106-2"). FSP 106-2 provides definitive caride on the recognition of the
effects of the Act and related disclosure requinetméor employers that sponsor prescription drugefieplans for retirees. In the quarter
beginning July 1, the Company adopted FSP 106r@aetively to January 1, 2004. The expected subsidyced the accumulated post
retirement benefit obligation (APBO) as of Januhr2004 by $9.7 million, and net periodic cost2004 by $1.6 million. The $1.6 million
reduction in the net periodic cost was recognizetthé Company’s Consolidated Statements of Incang@o4.
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The change in plan assets for the years ended Dere3th was as follows:

Other
Post Retirement
Retirement Benefits Benefits

(Dollars in thousands) 2004 2003 2004 2003
Fair value of plan assets, beginning of y $1,551,23; $1,025,87:. $148,22¢ $140,66¢
Actual return on plan asse 188,79( 307,34¢ 7,28:¢ 17,74
NCF acquisitior 165,62! — — —
Employer contribution 30,00( 300,00( 14,43¢ 4,971
Plan participan’ contributions — — 14,12 9,192
Benefits paic (56,87¢) (81,990 (29,507 (24,34)
Fair value of plan assets, end of y $1,878,77. $1,551,23; $154,56! $148,22¢

Employer contributions and benefits paid in thewabtable include only those amounts contributedddly to pay participants’ plan benefits
or added to plan assets in 2004 and 2003, respéctNote that the other Supplemental Retiremeah®hbre not funded through plan assets.

The asset allocation for SunTrust's Retirement Rlaine end of 2004 and 2003, and the target ditotéor 2005, by asset category, follows.
The expected long-term rate of return on these aésets was 8.50% in 2004 and 8.75% in 2003.

Percentage
of Plan
Assets at
December 31
Target —
Allocation 2004 200z
Asset Category 20051 1
Equity securities 58%-88%  78% 74%
Debt securitie! 20-25 18 23
Real estat — 1 —
Cash equivalent 0-5 3 3
Total 100% 100(%

1 The target allocation is for the SunTrust plan carigl the percentage of plan assets include botfir8sinand NCF plan assets.

Equity securities include SunTrust common stocthenamounts of $17.3 million, or 0.9% of total pkssets and $4.2 million, 0.3% of total
plan assets at the end of 2004 and 2003, resplgctive

The SunTrust benefit plan committee establishesstment policies and strategies and regularly mmnthe performance of the funds. The
Company’s investment strategy with respect to menassets is to invest the assets in accordanheBRILSA and fiduciary standards. The
long-term primary objectives for the RetirementrPdae to 1) provide for a reasonable amount ofH@mgn growth of capital, without undue
exposure to risk; and protect the assets from @nasf purchasing power, and 2) provide investmestiits that meet or exceed the Retirement
Plan’s actuarially assumed long-term rate of return

The NCF benefit plan committee established theetaajocation for the NCF Retirement Plan for 200He SunTrust benefits plan commit
will establish a target allocation for the NCF pkssets of $176 million consistent with that of S Trust Retirement Plan.

The asset allocation for the other post retirenbenefit plans at the end of 2004 and 2003, anetaitpcation for 2005, by asset category,
are as follows:

Percentage
of Plan
Assets at
December 31
Target -
Allocation 2004 2002
Asset Category 20053 3
Equity securitie$ 35-50% 45% 50%
Debt securitie! 50-65 42 49

Other? — 13 1



Total 10%  10(%

1 Equity securities do not include SunTrust commalsfor the Post Retirement Welfare Plans.
2 A contribution was made on December 31, 2004 anelsited in a short-term investment.

3 The target allocation is for the SunTrust plan aaiyg the percentage of plan assets include botfr8sihand NCF plan assets.

The Company’s investment strategy with respectheroPost Retirement Benefits is to create a str@@mvestment return sufficient to
provide for current and future liabilities at aseaable level of risk.

SUNTRUST 2004 ANNUAL REPORT 93



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT Scontinued

FUNDED STATUS

The funded status of the plans, reconciled to theumt reported on the Consolidated Balance Sheeis fiollows:

(Dollars in thousands)

Fair value of plan asse
Projected benefit obligatic

Funded statu

Amounts not yet recognize
Unrecognized net los
Unrecognized prior service cc
Unrecognized net transition obligati

Net amount recognize

(Dollars in thousands)

Prepaid benefit co:

Accrued benefit cos

Intangible asse

Accumulated other comprehensi
income, before taxe

Net amount recognize

Supplemental

(127,969  (100,43()

Retirement Other
Retirement Benefits Benefits Post Retirement Benefits
2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003
$1,878,77. $1551,23. % — $ — $ 154,56 $148,22¢

(182,29)  (176,40()

(1,570,72)  (1,268,69)
308,04 282,54
448,44° 463,07

1,357 87¢

(127,969  (100,43f)

47,17( 41,58¢
12,38¢ 12,49¢

(27,720  (28,17)

71,00( 80,90:

18,57 20,89«

757,84 $ 746,49

$ (68,41) $ (46,35)

$ 61,847 $ 73,62«

Supplemental

Retirement Other
Retirement Benefits Benefits Post Retirement Benefits
2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003
757,84 $ 746,49 $ — $ — $ 61,847 $ 73,62
— — (113,71) (86,919 —

12,38¢ 12,49¢

32,91¢ 28,067

$ 757,84 $ 746,49

$ (68,41) $ (46,35)

Pension plans with an accumulated benefit obligaticexcess of plan assets at December 31 welaw$:

(Dollars in thousands)

Projected benefit obligatic
Accumulated benefit obligatic

EXPECTED CASH FLOWS

Information about the expected cash flows for thegon and other post retirement benefit plansvit

(Dollars in thousands)

Employer Contribution

2005 (expected) to plan trus
2005 (expected) to plan participa
Expected Benefit Payments
2005

2006

2007

2008

2009

2010-2014

$ 61,847 $ 73,62«

Supplemental
Retirement Benefits

2004 2003

$127,96¢ $100,43¢
113,71« 86,91

Other Post e/alue to
ompany
Retirement
of
Supplementa Benefits Expected
Retirement (excluding .
Retirement Medicare Medicare
Benefits! Benefits? Subsidy)3 Subsidy
$ — $ — $ 14,33¢ $ —
— 26,32 — —
79,01¢ 26,32 16,19¢ —
83,52( 6,93: 16,57¢ (98E)
89,39 10,82: 16,90: (2,026
96,70( 13,02( 17,06: (1,055
102,50t 10,21: 17,28: (1,067
624,28! 56,58¢ 85,72 (5,099



1 At this time, SunTrust does not anticipate any dbations to the Retirement Plan during 2005 bamethe well funded status of the
Plan and contribution limitations under the Emplyetirement Income Security Act of 1974 (ERIS

2 The expected benefit payments for the Supplem&gtaitement Plan will be paid directly from SunTraetporate assets.

3 The 2005 expected contribution for the Other PatirBment Benefit Plans represent the expectedfib@agments under the medical
plans only. Note that expected benefits under Ctosit Retirement Benefit Plans are shown net dfgiaant contributions
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NET PERIODIC COST
Components of net periodic benefit cost were deva:

Supplemental Other
Retirement Benefits Retirement Benefits Post Retirement Benefits

(Dollars in thousands) 2004 2003 2002 2004 2003 2002 2004 2003 2002
Service cos $ 50,088 $ 43,07 $ 4253( $ 1,717 $152C $ 82 $ 2277 $251F $ 4,14¢
Interest cos 82,08 74,57¢ 69,06 5,08 4,991 4,99¢ 9,80: 10,82: 11,05:
Expected return on plan

assets (134,625 (111,656 (112,670 — — — (8,60€) (8,489 (8,21¢)
Amortization of prior service

cost (480) (443 (443) 1,99 1,941 2,201 — — —
Recognized net actuarial la 37,91( 57,30% 16,651 4,751 4,35¢ 3,18( 5,55¢ 6,84( 3,37
Amortization of initial

transition obligatior — — — — 44 44 2,322 2,32z 3,80¢
Net periodic benefit cos $ 3497 $ 62,85! $ 15,14. $13,53¢ $12,85¢ $11,24! $11,35( $14,017 $14,16:
Weighted-average

assumptions used to

determine net cosi
Discount Raté 6.25% 6.75% 7.25% 4.91% 6.75% 7.25% 6.25% 6.75% 7.25%
Expected return on plan

assets 8.5(C 8.7t 9.5(C N/A N/A N/A 6.0C 6.2fF 7.0C
Rate of compensation

increase 3.5C 3.5C 4.0C 3.5C 3.5C 4.0C N/A N/A N/A

1 The discount rate shown for 2004 reflects the wagd for the SunTrust Plans for fiscal 2004. Th&=NRGans were measured for the
period from October 1, 2004 through December 3042@sing a discount rate of 5.75

Based on the investment policy for the Retireméah Rnd the other Post Retirement Benefit Plawedksas an asset study that was
performed in 2003 and 2004 based on SunTrust's aseations and future expectations, the expecezlof return on plan assets was
8.50% in 2004. The asset study forecasted ratesturin for the approximate duration of SunTrusgsdfit obligations, using capital market
data and historical relationships. Based on thidystSunTrust anticipates leaving the return oetaassumption at 8.50% for 2005.

In addition, SunTrust sets pension asset valueal ¢égtheir market value, in contrast to the usa sfoothed asset value that incorporates
gains and losses over a period of years. The pmrognic environment over the three years priold@3may have led to inflated asset va
in cases where a smoothed asset value is useitatitih of market value of assets provides a meadistic economic measure of the plan’s
funded status and cost. Assumed discount ratesxpetted returns on plan assets affect the amoiinet periodic pension cost reported. A
25 basis points decrease in the discount ratepeated long-term return on plan assets would irseré¢fae net periodic pension cost
approximately $9 million and $4 million, respective

Assumed health care cost trend rates have a signifeffect on the amounts reported for the he=tk plan. A one-percentage-point change
in the assumed health care cost trend rates wavid had the following effect in fiscal 2004:

1% Increase 1% Decreast

(Dollars in thousands)

Effect on total of service and interest c $ 428 $ (372

Note 17 /DERIVATIVES AND OFF - BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS

In the normal course of business, the Companyzasilivarious financial instruments to meet the neédsstomers and to manage the
Company'’s exposure to interest rate and other maidtes. These financial instruments, which consfalerivatives contracts and credit-
related arrangements, involve, to varying degrelesnents of credit and market risk in excess ofineunt recorded on the balance sheet in
accordance with generally accepted accounting iptes

Credit risk represents the potential loss that p@gur because a party to a transaction fails tioparaccording to the terms of the contract.
Market risk is the possibility that a change in kediprices may cause the value of a financial innsémt to decrease or become more costly to
settle. The contract/notional amounts of finaniriatruments, which are not included in the Consaéd Balance Sheets, do not necessarily
represent credit or market risk. However, they lsamsed to measure the extent of involvement ilowartypes of financial instruments.
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The Company manages the credit risk of its derreataind unfunded commitments by limiting the tatabunt of arrangements outstanding
by individual counterparty; by monitoring the semed maturity structure of the portfolio; by obtaigicollateral based on managemsmtedit
assessment of the counterparty; and by applyinfprumicredit standards maintained for all activitieigh credit risk. Collateral held varies k
may include marketable securities, accounts reb@yaventory, property, plant and equipment, smdme-producing commercial
properties. Collateral may cover the entire expketgosure for transactions or may be called foewtredit exposure exceeds defined
thresholds of credit risk. In addition, the Compamyers into master netting agreements which iraip the right of setoff to provide for the
net settlement of covered contracts with the saoo@terparty in the event of default or other teratiion of the agreement.

DERIVATIVES

The Company enters into various derivative congrcth in a dealer capacity, to facilitate custotremsactions, and also as a risk
management tool. Where contracts have been créatedstomers, the Company enters into transactidtisdealers to offset its risk
exposure. Derivatives are also used as a risk neamagt tool to hedge the Company’s exposure to @wimginterest rates or other defined
market risks.

Interest rate swaps are contracts in which a sefiggerest rate cash flows, based on a speadifibnal amount and a fixed and floating
interest rate, are exchanged over a prescribedgetiaps and floors are contracts that transfedjfynoor reduce interest rate risk in excha
for the payment of a premium when the contractssiéd. The true measure of credit exposure isfilagement cost of contracts that have
become favorable to the Company.

Futures and forwards are contracts for the delagdidery of securities or money market instrumentahich the seller agrees to deliver on a
specified future date, a specified instrument, sppecified price or yield. The credit risk inher@nfutures is the risk that the exchange party
may default. Futures contracts settle in cash gtilrefore, there is minimal credit risk to thengmany. The credit risk inherent in forwards
arises from the potential inability of counterpestio meet the terms of their contracts. Both &gwmnd forwards are also subject to the risk of
movements in interest rates or the value of theetlpithg securities or instruments.

Derivative instruments expose the Company to ciattit market risk. If the counterparty fails to penf, the credit risk is equal to the fair
value gain of the derivative. When the fair valfi@ @erivative contract is positive, this indicathe counterparty owes the Company, and
therefore, creates a repayment risk for the Compafhnen the fair value of a derivative contractegative, the Company owes the
counterparty and has no repayment risk. The Companinizes the credit or repayment risk in derivatinstruments by entering into
transactions with high quality counterparties thrat reviewed periodically by the Compasgredit committee. The Company also maintai
policy of requiring that all derivative contracts §overned by an International Swaps and Derivathasociations Master Agreement;
depending on the nature of the derivative transastibilateral collateral agreements may be reduasewell. When the Company has more
than one outstanding derivative transaction wisingle counterparty, and there exists a legallpexfable master netting agreement with the
counterparty, the mark to market exposure is th@hthe positive and negative exposures with #raescounterparty. When there is a net
negative exposure, the Company considers its expasuhe counterparty to be zero. The net markdoket position with a particular
counterparty represents a reasonable measurediff is& when there is a legally enforceable mastdting agreement, including a legal right
of setoff of receivable and payable derivative cacts between the Company and a counterparty.

Market risk is the adverse effect that a changatarest rates, currency or implied volatility miteas on the value of a financial instrument.
The Company manages the market risk associatedmetest rate, credit, and equity derivatives fordign exchange contracts by
establishing and monitoring limits on the types dedree of risk that may be undertaken. The Compantinually measures this risk by
using a value-at-risk methodology.

FAIR VALUE HEDGES

The Company enters into interest rate swaps toerviitg fixed rate funding to floating rates. Foetyears ended December 31, 2004 and
2003, the Company recognized additional incomé&énntet interest margin of $197.7 and $130.7 millrespectively, related to cash
payments from net settlements and income accrueadtirest rate swaps accounted for as fair vaadgbs. This hedging strategy resulted in
zero ineffectiveness as of December 31, 2004 asftectiveness that reduced earnings by $0.3 mificorthe year ended December 31, 2003.

The Company maintains a risk management progrgmotect and manage interest rate risk and pridsigassociated with its mortgage
lending activities. The following derivative instnents are recorded in the financial statementsiavélue and are used to offset changes in
value of the mortgage inventory due to changesarket interest rates: forward contracts, interate lock commitments and option contra
A portion of the forward contracts have been doauea as fair value hedges of specific pools of $odwat meet the similar assets test as
described in SFAS No. 133. The pools of hedgedd@aa recorded in the financial statements at fagivalue, resulting in a partial offset of
the market value adjustments on the forward cotgrdte pools of loans are matched with a certaitign of a forward contract so that the
expected changes in market value will inverselgeiffvithin a range of 80% to 125%. This hedgingtegy resulted in ineffectiveness that
reduced earnings by $50.0 million and $149.7 mlfior the years ended December 31, 2004 and 268@ectively.

CASH FLOW HEDGES

The Company uses various interest rate swaps tedoftoating rate assets and liabilities to fixates. Specific types of funding and
principal amounts hedged were determined basedexaiting
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At December 31, 2004 At December 31, 2003
Contract or Notional Contract or Notional
Amount Amount
For . For .
Customers CRr?Sdk't Customer Céies?('t
(Dollars in millions) End User 1 Amount End User 1 Amount
Derivatives Contracts
Interest rate contrac
Swaps $17,45¢ $42,507 $ 47 $ 9,52/ $39,46¢ $ 39t
Futures and forwarc 8,64¢ 1,512 — 4,83¢ 3,861 —
Caps/Floor: 60 10,86¢ — 30 8,17¢ —
Total interest rate contrac 26,16¢ 54,88t 47¢  14,39(C 51,50¢ 39t
Foreign exchange rate contra — 6,02( 78 — 6,12¢ 82
Interest rate lock commitmer 3,79: — — 2,79 — —
Commodity and other contrac 1,54¢ 46¢ 17¢ 44C 29 68
Total derivatives contrac $31,51(C $61,37: $ 735 $17,62F $57,66: $ 54t

Credit-related Arrangements

Commitments to extend cre« $73,18: $73,18: $56,58¢ $56,58¢
Standby letters of credit and similar arrangem 11,12¢ 11,12¢ 9,84: 9,84:

Total credi-related arrangemen $84,30¢ $84,30¢ $66,421 $66,427
Total Credit Risk Amount $85,04: $66,97:
1 Includes both long and short derivative contracts.

market conditions and the current shape of thelydatve. The terms and notional amounts of the svaap determined based on
management’s assessment of future interest rategelaas on other factors.

For the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2008 dimpany recognized expense in the net intereggimaf $46.2 million and $66.7
million, respectively, related to interest rate pwaccounted for as cash flow hedges.

Gains and losses on derivative contracts thatemassified from accumulated other comprehensivente to current period earnings are
included as an adjustment to the cost of fundintpénnet interest margin. As of December 31, 2802,1 million, net of taxes, of the
deferred net gains on derivative instruments thatecorded in accumulated other comprehensivaneare expected to be reclassified to
interest expense in the next twelve months as aliéviss mature or as payments are made.

TRADING ACTIVITIES

The Company enters into various derivative consraatbehalf of its clients and for its own tradamgount. These trading positions primarily
include interest rate swaps, equity derivativesditrdefault swaps, futures, options, and foreigmency contracts. The Company maintains
positions in interest rate swaps for its own trgdigccount as part of its overall interest rate niglhagement strategy. Foreign exchange
derivative contracts are used to manage the Congpéorgign currency exchange risk and to providevagive products to customers. The
Company does not have any hedges of foreign currexosure within the guidelines of SFAS No. 138e Tompany buys and sells credit
protection to customers and dealers using creiutteswaps. These derivative instruments allowGbenpany to pay or receive a stream of
payments in return for receiving or providing paiten in the event of default. These derivativesarcounted for as trading assets and any
gain or loss in market value is recorded in tradimapme. As of December 31, 2004 and 2003, refeassets covered by these
arrangements totaled $1,549.0 million and $440I0am;j respectively.

CREDIT-RELATED ARRANGEMENTS

In meeting the financing needs of its customers Gbmpany issues commitments to extend creditdbtaand other letters of credit and
guarantees. For additional information regardingrgatees, which includes standby and other letfecsedit see Note 18. The Company also
provides securities lending services. For theseuiments, the contractual amount of the financiatrument represents the maximum
potential credit risk if the counterparty does petform according to the terms of the contractadyé majority of these contracts expire
without being drawn upon. As a result, total coctinal amounts do not represent actual future ceeglibsure or liquidity requirements.

Commitments to extend credit are agreements totleadcustomer who has complied with predetermgwdractual conditions.
Commitments generally have fixed expiration dates$ ae subjected to the Company’s credit policpdads. As of December 31, 2004, the
Company had outstanding commitments to extend tci@dtis customers totaling $73.2 billion.

The Company services mortgage loans other thae tivbich are a part of the Compi’s residential loan portfolio, and, in some ca



accepts a recourse liability on the serviced lo@hs. Company’s exposure to credit loss in the egénbnperformance by the other party to
these recourse loans is approximately $6.3 billisf December 31, 2004. In addition to the vafube property serving as collateral,
approximately $4.7 billion of the balance of these
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loans serviced with recourse as of December 314,260nsured by governmental agencies and priveiggage insurance firms.

WHEN-ISSUED SECURITIES

The Company enters into transactions involving “mesued securities.” When-issued securities amnentitments to purchase or sell
securities authorized for issuance but not yetalgtissued. Accordingly, they are not recordedtmnbalance sheet until issued. Risks arise
from the possible inability of counterparties toanthe terms of their contracts and from movemensecurities values and interest rates. As
of December 31, 2004, the Company did not havecanymitments to purchase or sell when-issued séssirit

VARIABLE INTEREST ENTITIES AND OFF-BALANCE SHEET ARANGEMENTS

SunTrust assists in providing liquidity to seleotorate customers by directing them to a meétler commercial paper conduit, Three Pil
Funding LLC (Three Pillars). Three Pillars providegncing for direct purchases of financial asseiginated and serviced by SunTrust’'s
corporate clients. Three Pillars finances thisvitgtby issuing A-1/P-1 rated commercial paper. Tésult is a favorable funding arrangement
for these SunTrust clients.

In January 2003, the FASB issued FIN 46, “Constilideof Variable Interest Entities,” which addred$be criteria for the consolidation of
off-balance sheet entities similar to Three Pillaisder the provisions of FIN 46, SunTrust consatkd Three Pillars as of July 1, 2003.

In December 2003, the FASB issued a revision to #8NFIN 46(R)) which replaced the Interpretatissued in January 2003. FIN 46(R) is
effective for reporting periods ending after Mafdh 2004. As of March 31, 2004, the Company adoatktthe provisions of FIN 46(R), and
the adoption did not have a material impact onGbepany’s financial position or results of operatio

On March 1, 2004, Three Pillars was restructureduth the issuance of a subordinated note to d gairty. Under the terms of the
subordinated note, the holder of the note will absbe majority of Three Pillars’ expected lossSHse subordinated note investor therefore is
Three Pillars’ primary beneficiary, and thus ther@any is not required to consolidate Three PillBige to the issuance of the subordinated
note, the Company deconsolidated Three Pillargfi= March 1, 2004. As of December 31, 2004, Thtidlars had assets and liabilities not
included on the Consolidated Balance Sheet of aqupately $3.4 billion, consisting of primarily seewdl loans, marketable asset-backed
securities and short-term commercial paper liabgitAs of December 31, 2003, Three Pillars hadtasmnd liabilities of approximately $3.2
billion which were included in the Consolidated &ate Sheet.

Activities related to the Three Pillars relationshienerated fee revenue for the Company of appairimn$24.2 million, $21.3 million, and
$16.4 million for the years ended December 31, 20083, and 2002, respectively. These activitiekiote: client referrals and investment
recommendations to Three Pillars; the issuing lettar of credit, which provides partial credit fgrotion to the commercial paper holders;
providing a majority of the temporary liquidity armgements that would provide funding to Three Rilia the event it can no longer issue
commercial paper or in certain other circumstances.

As of December 31, 2004, off-balance sheet liquiddmmitments and other credit enhancements madeeb@ompany to Three Pillars
totaled $5.9 billion and $548.7 million, respechiyavhich represent the Company’s maximum exposu@otential loss. The Company
manages the credit risk associated with these coments by subjecting them to the Company’s normedit approval and monitoring
processes.

As part of its community reinvestment initiativéise Company invests in multi-family Affordable Hantg properties throughout its footprint
as a limited and/or general partner. The Compacgives Affordable Housing federal and state taxitsdor these limited partner
investments. Partnership assets of approximate3y.£8million and $731.8 million in partnerships wé&unTrust is only a limited partner
were not included in the Consolidated Balance Shatebecember 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively Cidmpany’s maximum exposure to
loss for these partnerships at December 31, 20845488.1 million, consisting of the limited partsigip investments plus unfunded
commitments.

SunTrust is the managing general partner of a numf@on+egistered investment limited partnerships whichehaeen established to prov
alternative investment strategies for its customergeviewing the partnerships for consolidatiBanTrust determined that these were voting
interest entities and accordingly considered thesobidation guidance contained in SOP 78-9, “Actimgnfor Investments in Real Estate
Ventures.” Under the terms of SunTrust's non-reged investment limited partnerships, the limitedtperships have certain rights, such as
those specifically indicated in SOP 78-9 (includihg right to remove the general partner, or “kick-rights”). As such, SunTrust, as the
general partner, is precluded from consolidatirgglitmited partnerships under the provisions of SBM.

Note 18 /GUARANTEES

The Company has undertaken certain guarantee tibligan the ordinary course of business. In follayvthe provisions of FASB
Interpretation No. 45, “Guarantor’s Accounting ddidclosure Requirements for Guarantees” (FIN 4%),&ompany must consider
guarantees that have any of the following four abtaristics (i) contracts that contingently require guarantor to make payments to a
guaranteed party based on changes in an undefbatg that is related to an asset, a liabilityanrequity security of the guaranteed party;
(i) contracts that contingently require the guaoaio make payments to a guaranteed party basedather entity’s failure to perform under
an obligating agreement; (iii) indemnification agmeents that contingently require the indemnifyiagty to make payments to an indemnif
party based on changes in an underlying factorishratiated to an asset, a liability,
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or an equity security of the indemnified party; v indirect guarantees of the indebtedness loéist The issuance of a guarantee imposes
an obligation for the Company to stand ready tdgoer, and should certain triggering events ocdualso imposes an obligation to make
future payments. Payments may be in the form di,dasancial instruments, other assets, sharetooksor provisions of the Company’s
services. The following is a discussion of the gusges that the Company has issued as of Decerhp20@4, which have characteristics as
specified by FIN 45.

LETTERS OF CREDIT

Letters of credit are conditional commitments issbg the Company generally to guarantee the pegoom of a client to a third party in
borrowing arrangements, such as commercial paped financing and similar transactions. The cradk involved in issuing letters of cre:
is essentially the same as that involved in extenthan facilities to customers and may be reddxeskelling participations to third parties.
The Company issues letters of credit that are ifladsas either financial standby, performance dbgnor commercial letters of credit.
Commercial letters of credit are specifically extdd from the disclosure and recognition requiresiehIN 45.

As of December 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003nthémum potential amount of the Company’s obligatieas $11.0 billion and $9.7
billion, respectively, for financial and performanstandby letters of credit. The Company has rexb#99.4 million in other liabilities for
unearned fees related to these letters of credit Becember 31, 2004. The Company’s outstanditigrieof credit generally have a term of
less than one year. If a letter of credit is draygon, the Company may seek recourse through thliemes's underlying line of credit. If the
customer’s line of credit is also in default, thenipany may take possession of the collateral sggtine line of credit.

CONTINGENT CONSIDERATION

The Company has contingent payment obligationse@le certain business combination transactioagiriénts are calculated using certain
post-acquisition performance criteria. As of DecemBil, 2004, the potential liability associatedwitiese arrangements was approximately
$205.0 million. As contingent consideration in asimess combination is not subject to the recogmigind measurement provisions of FIN 45,
the Company currently has no amounts recordechfrset guarantees as of December 31, 2004. If reljtivese contingent payments would
be payable within the next five years.

OTHER

In the normal course of business, the Company ®irter indemnification agreements and providesdstethrepresentations and warranties in
connection with numerous transactions. These tcdiose include those arising from underwriting agnents, merger and acquisition
agreements, loan sales, contractual commitmendsyamous other business transactions or arrangesmeme extent of the Company’s
obligations under these indemnification agreemeafends upon the occurrence of future events;ftiverehe Company’s potential future
liability under these arrangements is not deterbiima

Third party investors hold Series B Preferred SiocRTB Real Estate Holdings (Atlanta), Inc. (STBREa subsidiary of SunTrust. The
contract between STBREH and the third party investontains an automatic exchange clause whiclerurettain circumstances, requires
the Series B preferred shares to be automaticatipjanged for guaranteed preferred beneficial istéredebentures of the Company. The
guaranteed preferred beneficial interest in delvestare guaranteed to have a liquidation valueleéqule sum of the issue price, $350
million, and an approximate yield of 8.5% per anmaubject to reduction for any cash or propertyaiwids paid to date. As of December 31,
2004 and December 31, 2003, $451.0 and $412.5mili accrued in other liabilities for the prindipad interest, respectively. This
exchange agreement remains in effect as long astargs of Series B Preferred Stock are ownedéthitd party investors, not to exceec
years.

SunTrust Securities, Inc. (STS), SunTrust Capitatidts, Inc. (STCM), NCF Financial Services, IMCFFS), and NBC Capital Markets
Group (NBCCMG), broker-dealer affiliates of SunTyusse a common third party clearing broker to rceead execute their clients’ securities
transactions and to hold client accounts. Unddr thepective agreements, STS, STCM, NCFFS, and®MBG agree to indemnify the
clearing broker for losses that result from a dlgefailure to fulfill their contractual obligatian As the clearing broker’s rights to charge STS,
STCM, NCFFS, and NBCCMG have no maximum amountQbmpany believes that the maximum potential okiigacannot be estimated.
However, to mitigate exposure, the affiliate magkseecourse from the client through cash or seesrfteld in the defaulting customers’
account. For the year ended December 31, 2004,r8shd@xperienced minimal net losses as a restiteoindemnity. The clearing agreeme
for STS and STCM expire in July 2005 and in Decen2085, respectively. The clearing agreements 0FRS and NBCCMG are currently
on a month-to-month basis until regulatory appraésalbtained for the mergers of NCFFS into STSEBECMG into STCM which are
anticipated to occur in 2005. Upon the mergers, NEBnd NBCCMG will be covered under the clearingeagents of their respective
SunTrust entity.

SunTrust Bank has guarantees associated with cref@iult swaps, an agreement in which the buyeratection pays a premium to the seller
of the credit default swap for protection againmstaent of default. Events constituting defaultemslich agreements that would result in the
Company making a guaranteed payment to a countgnpary include (i) default of the referenced as@gtbankruptcy of the customer; or

(iii) restructuring or reorganization by the custmmThe notional amount outstanding as of Decer@be2004 and December 31, 2003 was
$757.0 million and $195.0 million, respectively. 8sDecember 31, 2004, the notional amounts exgsr®llows: $50.0 million in 2005,
$108.0 million in 2006, $60.0 million in 2007, $180million in 2008, $184.0 million in 2009, and $L@ million in 2010. In the event of
default under
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the contract, the Company would make a cash paytoehe holder of credit protection and would taledivery of the referenced asset from
which the Company may recover a portion of theitteds.

Note 19 /CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

Credit risk refers to the potential for economisdarising from the failure of SunTrust customermeet their contractual agreements on all
credit instruments, including dpalance sheet exposures from loans, contingentsexes from unfunded commitments, letters of creditdit
derivatives, and counterparty risk under interatt and foreign exchange derivative products. Qunagons of credit risk (whether on or off-
balance sheet) arising from financial instrumecds) exist in relation to individual borrowers oogps of borrowers, certain types of
collateral, certain types of industries, or certagions of the country. Credit risk associatedwliiese concentrations could arise when a
significant amount of loans, related by similar retederistics, are simultaneously impacted by chamgeconomic or other conditions that
cause their probability of repayment to be advgraéiected. The Company does not have a significantentration to any individual client
except for the U.S. government and its agencies.riiijor concentrations of credit risk for the Compare related to collateral type in
relation to loans and credit commitments. The @idyificant concentration in loans by collaterglaythat exists is in loans secured by
residential real estate. At December 31, 2004Cihmpany had $36.1 billion in residential real estatins, representing 35.6% of total loans,
and an additional $12.1 billion in commitments xte&d credit on such loans. A geographic conceaotrarises because the Company
operates primarily in the Southeastern and Mid#itaregions of the United States.

SunTrust engages in limited international bankiatvdies. The Company’s total cross-border outdiags were $573.0 million as of
December 31, 2004.

Note 20 /FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
The following table presents the carrying amounts fair values of the Company’s financial instrurtsest December 31, 2004 and 2003:

2004 2003
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair

(Dollars in thousands) Amount Value Amount Value
Financial asset

Cash and shc-term investment $ 5,488,93' $ 5,488,93 $ 5,321,37. $ 5,321,37.

Trading asset 2,183,64! 2,183,64! 1,710,46 1,710,46

Securities available for sa 28,941,08 28,941,08 25,606,388 25,606,88

Loans held for sal 6,580,22: 6,579,48; 5,552,06! 5,556,14;

Loans 100,376,14 100,312,93 79,790,39 80,474,92

Mortgage servicing right 482,39. 631,51¢ 449,29: 560,62¢
Financial liabilities

Consumer and commercial depo: 92,109,69 92,132,28 72,924,64 73,058,07

Brokered deposit 6,100,91 6,101,41; 3,184,08. 3,195,49

Foreign deposit 5,150,64! 5,150,64! 5,080,78! 5,080,78!

Shor-term borrowings 11,405,38 11,405,38 13,566,39 13,566,39

Long-term debi 22,127,16 22,837,50 15,313,92 16,018,67.

Trading liabilities 1,098,56. 1,098,56. 1,020,14; 1,020,14.

The following methods and assumptions were usetthd¥ompany in estimating the fair value of finahanstruments:

. Short-term financial instruments are valued atrtbairying amounts reported in the balance shegthware reasonable estimates
of fair value due to the relatively short periodnaturity of the instruments. This approach apgtiesash and cash equivalents,
shor-term investments, shiterm borrowings and certain other assets and iligisil

. Trading assets and liabilities are substantiallyed at quoted market prices. If quoted marketgsrigre not available, fair values
are based on quoted market prices of comparakieiments,

Fair values for derivatives are based on quotekebgrices, current settlement values, pricing nedeother formulas.
. Securities available for sale are substantiallpedlat quoted market prices.
. Loans held for sale are valued based on quotedenprices in the secondary market.

. Loans are valued on the basis of estimated fukaeipts of principal and interest, discounted &sraurrently being offered for
loans with similar terms and credit quality. Loaepayments are used to adjust future cash flowsdbas historical patterns. The
carrying amount of accrued interest approximatefait value
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. Mortgage servicing rights are valued through aaevif valuation assumptions that are supported &ket and economic data
collected from various source

. Deposit liabilities with no defined maturity such @emand deposits, NOW/money market accounts,andgs accounts have a
fair value equal to the amount payable on demairigeateporting date, i.e., their carrying amouRtsr values for certificates of
deposit are estimated using a discounted cashdédeulation that applies current interest rates schedule of aggregated
expected maturities. The intangible value of loegyt relationships with depositors is not taken extoount in estimating fair
values.

. Fair values for long-term debt are based on quutaiket prices for similar instruments or estimaisiohg discounted cash flow
analysis and the Compeé’s current incremental borrowing rates for similgres of instrument:

Note 21 /CONTINGENCIES

On January 11, 2005, the Securities and Exchange@ssion issued a formal order of investigation thielSEC Staff issued subpoenas
seeking documents related to the Company’s alloeéorcloan losses and related matters. The Comigacgoperating, and intends to
cooperate with the SEC regarding this matter. iitaah, the Company and its subsidiaries are patbenumerous claims and lawsuits arising
in the course of their normal business activitsgsne of which involve claims for substantial amasuiithe Company’s experience has shown
that the damages alleged by plaintiffs or claimanésgrossly overstated, often unsubstantiate@dpgl theory, and bear no relation to the
ultimate award that a court might grant. In additiealid legal defenses, such as statutes of lifita, frequently result in judicial findings of
no liability by the Company. Because of these fagtave cannot provide a meaningful estimate ofémge of reasonably possible outcomes
of claims in the aggregate or by individual clalowever, it is the opinion of management that liibs arising from these claims in excess
of the amounts currently accrued, if any, will have a material impact to the Company’s finanadaldition or results of operations.

Note 22 /BUSINESS SEGMENT REPORTING

The Company uses a line of business managementws&uo measure business activities. The Compasysix functional lines of business:
Retail, Commercial, Corporate and Investment Bapk@IB), Mortgage, Wealth and Investment Managemamd NCF. In addition, the
Company reports Corporate/Other which includesrtiestment securities portfolio, long-term debpita, short-term liquidity and funding
activities, balance sheet risk management includarivative hedging activities, office premises aedain support activities not currently
allocated to the aforementioned lines of busin&ay.transactions between the separate lines ohbasinot already eliminated in the results
of the functional lines of business are also réfidén Corporate/Other. Finally, the provision iioecome taxes is also reported in
Corporate/Other.

The Retail line of business includes loans, deppaitd other fee-based services for consumer avatgbanking clients, as well as business
clients with less than $5 million in revenues. @igeare serviced through an extensive networkaafitional and in-store branches, ATMs, the
Internet and the telephone. The Commercial lineusiness provides clients with a full array of fio&l solutions including traditional
commercial lending, treasury management, finam@kilmanagement products and corporate bankcavitesr This line of business
primarily serves business customers between $%omiind $250 million in annual revenues in additomntities specializing in commercial
real estate activities. CIB is comprised of thédiwing businesses: corporate banking, investmenkibg, capital markets businesses,
commercial leasing, receivables capital managena@ntmerchant banking. The corporate banking styatefocused on companies with
revenues in excess of $250 million and is organaedg industry specialty and geographic lines. Woetgage line of business offers
residential mortgage products nationally througtrétail, broker, and correspondent channels. Wealdl Investment Management provides a
full array of wealth management products and psifesl services to both individual and institutibaéents. Wealth and Investment
Management’s primary divisions include brokeragdjiidual wealth management, insurance productsataed institutional investment
management and administration.

The Company continues to augment its internal mamagt reporting system. Future enhancements o§iteported for each line of busine
segment are expected to include: assets, liakilitral attributed economic capital; matched mattuitgs transfer priced net interest income,
net of net credit losses; direct noninterest incamternal credit transfers between lines of busénfer supportive business services; and fully
allocated expenses. The internal management regayistem and the business segment disclosureadbrline of business do not currently
include attributed economic capital, nor fully adbed expenses. During 2004, certain product-tkexeenses incurred within production
support areas of the Company that had previousiy b#ocated to the line of business segmentsy@tenger distributed to the line of
business segments. These expenses are reportedoor&te/Other and prior periods have been refiadsirhis change was made in
anticipation of finalizing the methodology for fulbst allocations, one of the primary future enleaments to the Company’s internal
management reporting system. The implementatidhesfe enhancements to the internal managementirgpsystem is expected to
materially affect the net income disclosed for esepment with no impact on consolidated amountseMWer significant changes to
management report methodologies take place, thadtmgf these changes is quantified and prior pearifmimation is reclassified wherever
practicable. The Company will reflect these redfeess changes immediately in the current period englear-to-date historical comparisons,
and will provide updated historical quarterly amthaal schedules in the 2004 Annual Report on FdiK.1
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The tables below disclose selected financial intiam for SunTrust's reportable business segmantthé twelve months ended December

31, 2004, 2003, and 2002.

Twelve Months Ended December 31, 2004

Corporate & Wealth and
Investment Investment Corporate/

(Dollars in thousands) Retail Commercial Banking Mortgage Management NCF Other Consolidated
Average total asset: $29,467,30 $24,653,43 $19,281,18 $23,505,76 $2,686,12. $6,171,90 $27,988,58 $133,754,29
Average total liabilities  54,942,94 12,482,58 7,526,23: 1,547,700  2,049,18 4,877,971 38,858,19 122,284,81
Average total equity — — — — — — 11,469,48 11,469,48
Net interest incom 1,855,15 674,90: 244,39 485,02( 60,62¢ 195,96t 169,08 3,685,15!
Fully taxable-equivalent

adjustment (FTE 78 31,53¢ 16,23¢ — 8 35z 10,18t 58,39¢
Net interest incom

(FTE)?® 1,855,23! 706,44 260,62¢ 485,02( 60,63 196,31¢ 179,27: 3,743,55:
Provision for loan losses

2 138,52( 25,01% 16,49 3,67¢ 531 14,90( (63,604 135,53
Net interest income aftt

provision for loan

losses 1,716,71! 681,42! 244,13: 481,34 60,10¢ 181,41¢ 242 .87t 3,608,01!
Noninterest incom 817,61¢ 331,69! 618,64( 107,42: 776,42¢ 99,98¢ (147,34%) 2,604,44i
Noninterest expens 1,159,04: 353,17¢ 324,12¢ 327,36: 619,41! 160,84! 953,06! 3,897,03!
Total contribution befor

taxes 1,375,28! 659,94« 538,64 261,40° 217,11¢ 120,56( (857,53¢) 2,315,42
Provision for income

taxes® — — — — — — 742,52: 742,52:
Net income $1,37528 $ 659,94 $ 53864: $§ 261,40 $ 217,11¢ $ 120,56( $(1,600,05) $ 1,572,90

Twelve Months Ended December 31, 2003
Corporate & Wealth and
Investment Investment Corporate/

(Dollars in thousands) Retail Commercial Banking Mortgage Management Other Consolidated
Average total asset: $26,623,93 $23,257,09 $22,386,29 $22,509,80 $2,301,15¢ $25,247,07 $122,325,36
Average total liabilities 53,036,58 10,754,04 9,081,56! 1,800,90¢ 1,529,67¢ 37,039,54 113,242,33
Average total equity — — — — — 9,083,021 9,083,02
Net interest incom 1,746,15! 625,97¢ 283,53¢ 572,50: 51,98: 40,14¢ 3,320,30:
Fully taxable-equivalent adjustment

(FTE) 71 26,31¢ 13,36¢ — 11 5,247 45,01«
Net interest income (FTE 1,746,22 652,29! 296,90° 572,50: 51,99: 45,39 3,365,31
Provision for loan losses 171,18 19,49 114,96! 2,47¢ 92¢ 4,49¢ 313,55(
Net interest income after provision

loan losse! 1,575,04 632,80: 181,94: 570,02: 51,06¢ 40,89: 3,051,76
Noninterest incom 761,06¢ 287,79! 551,02¢ 5,69¢ 664,67 32,73¢ 2,303,00:
Noninterest expens 1,075,39 285,36: 308,89¢ 300,46( 515,57! 914,92¢ 3,400,611
Total contribution before taxe 1,260,71! 635,23! 424,07! 275,26( 200,16 (841,30) 1,954,15;
Provision for income taxées — — — — — 621,85! 621,85!
Net income $ 1,260,711 $ 635,23 $ 424,07* $ 27526( $ 200,16° $(1,463,15) $ 1,332,29

Twelve Months Ended December 31, 2002




(Dollars in thousands)

Average total asset:
Average total liabilities
Average total equity

Net interest incom
Fully taxable-equivalent adjustment
(FTE)

Net interest income (FTE
Provision for loan losses

Net interest income after provision
loan losse!

Noninterest incom

Noninterest expens

Total contribution before taxe
Provision for income taxes

Net income

Corporate & Wealth and

Investment Investment Corporate/
Retail Commercial Banking Mortgage Management Other Consolidated
$24,321,75 $20,977,23 $21,686,36 $18,692,05 $1,861,80. $20,976,88 $108,516,09
51,679,94 8,817,10! 6,364,55: 1,265,27. 1,562,07. 30,101,44 99,790,38
— — — — — 8,725,70 8,725,70
1,658,93! 538,80 269,33¢ 399,53t 47,06 330,03t 3,243,70!
187 22,58: 11,05( — 17 5,68¢ 39,52
1,659,12 561,38: 280,38 399,53t 47,08: 335,72: 3,283,23.
165,38: 18,13: 241,48 1,957 14C 42,70( 469,79:
1,493,74! 543,25: 38,901 397,57¢ 46,94 293,02: 2,813,43!
730,64( 215,20¢ 530,03° 1,442 630,72: 160,77¢ 2,268,82
1,070,28! 270,93: 312,87: 227,20¢ 476,92: 861,19¢ 3,219,42|
1,154,09 487,52¢ 256,06¢ 171,81 200,74 (407,399 1,862,841
— — — — — 531,03° 531,03°
$ 1,154,090 $ 487,52¢ $ 256,06¢ $ 171,810 $ 200,74 $ (938,43() $ 1,331,80

1 Net interest income is fully taxable equivalent & gresented on a matched maturity funds tramsfee basis for the line of busine

2 Provision for loan losses includes an allocatiothlines of business reflecting net credit losses

3 Includes regular income tax provision and taxalgjehealent income adjustment reversal of $58.4 omli$45.0 million, and $39.5
million for the twelve months ended December 31)2®003 and 2002 respective
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT Sontinued

Note 23 /COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

The Company’s comprehensive income, which inclugetain transactions and other economic eventdifss the income statement,
consists of net income and unrealized gains arsfoen securities available for sale, and derigathet of income taxes and other

comprehensive income related to retirement plans.

Comprehensive income for the years ended Decenih@0®4, 2003, and 2002 is calculated as follows:

(Dollars in thousands) 2004 2003 2002
Unrealized (loss) gain on available for sale sé¢ies;inet, recognized in other comprehensive
income:
Before income ta: $(604,34) $ 177,31: $ (195,21)
Income tax (209,009 62,06( (68,32¢)
Net of income ta: (395,34) 115,25 (126,89
Amounts reported in net incom
(Loss) gain on sale of securiti (41,69 123,87¢ 204,54°
Net amortizatior 62,03« 172,43: 47,65¢
Reclassification adjustme 20,34 296,31( 252,20:
Income tax (7,120 (103,709 (88,270)
Reclassification adjustment, net of 13,22 192,60: 163,93:
Unrealized (loss) gain on available for sale s¢i@griarising during period, net of t (382,12() 307,85! 37,04(
Reclassification adjustment, net of 1 (13,229 (192,60)) (163,93)
Net unrealized (loss) gain on available for satugées recognized in other
comprehensive incon (395,34) 115,25 (126,89
Unrealized gain on derivative financial instrumemst, recognized in other comprehensive
income:
Before income ta: 16,40: 45,36¢ 13,82
Income tax (5,747 (15,879 (4,839
Net of income ta: 10,66 29,48¢ 8,98¢
Reclassification of losses from other comprehenisizeme to earning — — 4,78¢
Income tax expens — — (1,675
Reclassification adjustment, net of — — 3,111
Unrealized gain on derivative financial instrumeatising during period, net of t 10,66: 29,48¢ 5,87:
Reclassification adjustment, net of 1 — — 3,111
Net unrealized gain on derivative instruments reeed in other comprehensive inco 10,66: 29,48¢ 8,98¢
Change in accumulated other comprehensive incolatdeto retirement plan (2,460) 9,881 (27,87¢)
Total unrealized (losses) gains recognized in atberprehensive incon (387,14 154,62: (145,78
Net income 1,572,90: 1,332,29 1,331,80!
Total comprehensive incon $1,185,75' $1,486,92( $1,186,02!
The components of accumulated other comprehensogerie at December 31 were as follows:
(Dollars in thousands) 2004 2003 2002
Net unrealized gain on available for sale secw $1,304,000 $1,699,34. $1,584,09:
Net unrealized loss on derivative financial insteuns (6,59%) (17,257 (46,74
Accumulated other comprehensive income relatedtitement plan (20,455 (17,995 (27,87¢)
Total accumulated other comprehensive inci $1,276,95( $1,664,09. $1,509,47
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT Scontinued

Note 24 /OTHER NONINTEREST INCOME AND FEES AND OTHER CHARGES
Other noninterest income in the Consolidated Statesnof Income includes:

(Dollars in thousands)

Trading account profits and commissic
Other income

Total other noninterest incon

Fees and other charges in the Consolidated Statemkimcome include:

Other charges and fe
Investment banking incorr
Retail investment servict
Card and other fee

Total fees and other charg

Note 25 /OTHER NONINTEREST EXPENSE

Other noninterest expense in the Consolidated 1&t&tes of Income includes:

(Dollars in thousands)

Outside processing and softwi
Consulting and lege
Amortization of intangible asse
Postage and delive
Communication:

Credit and collection servict
Other staff expens

Operating supplie

FDIC premiums

Other real estate incon

Other expens

Total other noninterest exper
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Year Ended December 31

2004

2003 2002

$127,79¢
288,05¢

$109,87¢ $103,17(
123,60t 113,18

$415,85¢

$233,48: $216,35!

$390,49:
206,73(
192,81
153,43¢

$326,31. $296,86(
192,48(  176,96(
161,750  136,65¢
119,58  119,98:.

$943,47:

$800,12¢ $730,46:

Year Ended December 31

2004

2003 2002

$ 286,27(
81,03
77,58:
69,81(
67,19(
66,69
66,00
46,80:
19,50:
(1,799

339,82

$246,65«  $225,16¢
57,42 91,06%
64,51t 58,89¢
69,03¢ 69,377
61,26: 64,84t
70,31¢ 64,60:
60,35 51,97¢

39,837 46,79t
17,95¢ 17,35:
(1,999) (122)

254,71; 210,87¢

$1,118,92f

$940,06:  $900,83¢



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT Sontinued

Note 26 /SUNTRUST BANKS, INC . ( PARENT COMPANY ONLY ) FINANCIAL INFORMATION STATEMENTS OF INCOME

(Dollars in thousands)

Operating Income

From subsidiaries
Dividends- substantially all from the Bar
Interest on loan
Other income

Other operating incom

Total operating incom

Operating Expense

Interest on shc-term borrowings
Interest on lon-term deb!
Employee compensation and bene
Service fees to subsidiari

Other operating expen:

Total operating expen:

Income before income taxes and equity in undisteihincome of subsidiarie
Income tax benef

Income before equity in undistributed income ofsidlaries
Equity in undistributed income of subsidiar

Net Income

— PARENT COMPANY ONLY

Year Ended December 31

2004 2003 2002
$1,464,64; $1,472,48 $1,765,17'
9,61¢ 3,87( 13,37«
— 1 3
30,10: 33,47 57,12t
1,504,36 1,509,83.  1,835,68.
4,66° 3,84( 6,42¢
143,68¢ 132,95 156,83
16,22: 41,16: 23,00
7,64¢ 6,93 10,01¢
54,29 61,62: 66,99¢
226,51( 246,51 263,36
1,277,851 1,263,320 1,572,31L
33,51 53,75 32,39¢
1,311,361  1,317,07  1,604,71.
261,53 15,22¢ (272,905

$1,572,90. $1,332,29 $1,331,80!
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT Scontinued
BALANCE SHEETS — PARENT COMPANY ONLY

(Dollars in thousands)

Assets
Cash in subsidiary banl
Interes-bearing deposits in ban

Funds sold and securities purchased under agresiteergsel

Trading accoun
Securities available for sa
Loans to subsidiarie

Investment in capital stock of subsidiaries statedhe basis of the Company’s equity in subsidsarie

capital account
Banking subsidiarie
Nonbanking subsidiarie
Premises and equipme
Intangible asset
Other asset

Total asset

Liabilities and Shareholders Equity
Shor-term borrowings fron
Subsidiaries
Non-affiliated companie
Long-term debi
Trading liabilities
Other liabilities

Total liabilities

Preferred stock, no par value; 50,000,000 sharé®dred; none issue

Common stock, $1.00 par val
Additional paid in capita
Retained earning

Treasury stock and oth

Accumulated other comprehensive inca

Total shareholde’ equity

Total liabilities and sharehold¢ equity

Common shares outstandi
Common shares authoriz
Treasury shares of common st
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December 31

2004 2003
$ (2249 $ 3,767
705,61 8,72z
— 913,90
55,19¢ 91,43:
486,42: 572,63
864,16: 377,65¢
17,796,31 10,618,56
1,334,14¢ 1,365,19
15,02; 16,877
129,98° 76,58
794,19 853,09
$22,178,82  $ 14,898,44
$ 5412¢ $  139,00¢
534,22( 311,49(
4,489,65 3,485,62.
12,73¢ 4,921
1,101,18 1,226,23;
6,191,92i 5,167,27!
370,57¢ 294,16
6,749,21' 1,288,31.
8,118,71! 7,149,11:
(528,55¢) (664,51
1,276,95! 1,664,09:
15,986,89 9,731,161
$22,178,82  $ 14,898,44
360,840,71 281,923,05
750,000,00 750,000,00
9,737,68i 12,239,70




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT Sontinued

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOW — PARENT COMPANY ONLY

Year Ended December 31

(Dollars in thousands) 2004 2003 2002
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Net income $1,572,90. $1,332,29° $1,331,80
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net caskigeal by operating activitie:
Equity in undistributed income of subsidiar (261,53) (69,780 272,90!
Depreciation, amortization, and accret 5,381 5,30¢ 6,01¢
Stock option compensatic 17,44 8,722 88t
Deferred income tax provisic 14,78¢ 8,037 2,18¢
Amortization of compensation element of restricteatk 8,51¢ 5,47¢ 3,07¢
Securities losses (gair 2,59¢ (7,117) (4,32¢)
Net decrease (increase) in other as 137,48t 86,76 (94,95))
Net (decrease) increase in other liabili (157,52Y 467,47: 76,10¢
Net cash provided by operating activit 1,340,05! 1,837,17: 1,593,70.
Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Proceeds from sales of securities available fa 256,71( 177,71. 117,63¢
Purchases of securities available for ¢ (138,15 (345,06¢) (118,919
Net (increase) decrease in loans to subsidi (486,50¢) 489,52¢ (181,949
Capital expenditure (32) (299 —
Proceeds from the sale of ass — — 75¢
Net cash used for acquisitio (1,519,15) (55,529 —
Capital contributions from (distributions to) sutisries 42,20: (651,289 (543,227
Other, ne 11,11¢ 6,72¢ (67,35)
Net cash used in investing activiti (1,833,81) 378,10¢ (793,049
Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Net (decrease) increase in si-term borrowings (46,96 18,671 (93,609
Proceeds from the issuance of I-term debt 1,000,00! 123,37¢ 316,45t
Repayment of lor-term debt (208,76 (137,809 (451,609
Proceeds from the exercise of stock opti 96,45’ 27,94t 11,93¢
Proceeds from stock issuar 47,38 44,26¢ 40,80¢
Acquisition of treasury stoc (14,064 (182,159 (340,65¢)
Performance stock activi — — (2,606
Dividends paic (603,309 (505,39¢) (489,54
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activi 270,74. (611,099 (1,008,81)
Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equis (223,019 847,97 (208,15)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of 926,38¢ 78,41 286,56¢
Cash and cash equivalents at end of pe $ 703,37( $ 926,38¢ $ 78,41:
Supplemental Disclosure
Income taxes received from subsidial $ 604,72¢ $ 528,18 $ 495,19:
Income taxes paid by Parent Compi (544,03) (339,629 (433,34)
Net income taxes received by Parent Comg 60,69: 188,55¢ 61,85
Interest paic 136,31 138,29¢ 163,80!
Net nor-cash contributions from (distributions to) subsidia (4,319,79) (32,689 24,23¢
Non-cash impact of acquisition of National CommerceaRial 5,517,55. — —
Non-cash dividend from subsidiari — 54,554 —
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2004 FORM 10-K

Securities and Exchange Commission

Washington, DC 20549

Annual Report Pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) efSkcurities Exchange Act of 1934
For the Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2004

Commission file number 1-8918

SunTrust Banks, Inc.

Incorporated in the State of Georgia

IRS Employer Identification Number 58-1575035
Address: 303 Peachtree Street, NE, Atlanta, GA 8030
Telephone: (404) 588-7711

Securities Registered Pursuant to Section 12(H)eoAct: Common Stock—$1.00 par value, which issteged on the New York Stock
Exchange.

As of January 31, 2005, SunTrust had 360,831,08deslof common stock outstanding. The aggregatkenaalue of SunTrust common
stock held by non-affiliates on June 30, 2004 wamaximately $18.3 billion.

SunTrust (1) has filed all reports required toibefby Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exty@Act of 1934 during the preceding 12
months (or for such shorter period that the regigtwas required to file such reports), and (2)bdeen subject to such filing requirements for
the past 90 days.

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquiélers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K is oontained herein, and will not be
contained, to the best of registrant’s knowledgedéfinitive proxy or information statements incorgted by reference in Part 11l of this Form
10-K or any amendment to this Form 10iK.

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant ineselerated filer (as defined in Rule 12b-2 ofAlog)

DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

Part Il information is incorporated herein by meflece, pursuant to Instruction G of Form 10-K, frBomTrust’'s Proxy Statement for its 2005
Annual Shareholders’ Meeting, which will be filedtlivthe Commission by March 15, 2005 (the “Proxgt&€ment”). Certain Part | and Part Il
information required by Form 10-K is incorporatedrbference from the SunTrust Annual Report to 8halders as indicated below. Except
for parts of the SunTrust Annual Report to Sharééie expressly incorporated herein by refereneeAtinual Report is not to be deemed
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.

Page
Part |
Item 1 Business 1-65, inside back cov
Item 2 Properties 64
Item 3 Legal Proceeding 64
Item 4 Not Applicable
Part Il
Item 5 Market for the Registrant’'s Common Equity, Rela&tdckholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of 18, 51, 6C
Equity Securities inside front cove
inside back cowt
Item 6 Selected Financial Da 18
Item 7 Managemer's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Conditiod &esults of Operatior 1-65
ltem 7A Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about MaiRisk 38-43
Item 8 Financial Statements and Supplementary | 51-61, 6¢-107
Item 9 Not Applicable
Item 9A Controls and Procedur 64-65
Item 9B Other Informatior 65
Part 111
Item 10 Directors and Executive Officers of the Registt Proxy Stateme
Item 11 Executive Compensatic Proxy Stateme
Item 12 Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners Maehagement and Related Stockholder
Matters Proxy Stateme!
Item 13 Certain Relationships and Related Transact Proxy Stateme
Item 14 Principal Accountant Fees and Servi Proxy Stateme
Part IV

ltem 15 Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedi 10¢



Certain statistical data required by the Securdied Exchange Commission are included on pagesl18-6
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PART IV
ITEM 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES
Financial Statement Filed. See Index To Consol@ti&ieancial Statements on page 66 of the AnnuabRep

The Company'’s principal banking subsidiary is owbgdsunTrust Bank Holding Company, a Florida cogtion. A directory of the
Company’s principal banking units and key subsidmare on pages 111 through 112 of this AnnuabRemd Form 10-K. The Company’s
Articles of Incorporation, Bylaws, certain instrunmig defining the rights of securities holders, inlthg designations of the terms of
outstanding indentures, constituent instrumentsirg) to various employee benefit plans, and cexher documents are filed as Exhibits to
this Report or incorporated by reference hereirsyamt to the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. Siwdders may obtain the list of such
Exhibits and copies of such documents upon redqadsorporate Secretary, SunTrust Banks, Inc., [@aille 643, P.O. Box 4418, Atlanta,
Georgia, 30302. A copying fee will be charged far Exhibits.

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS

We hereby consent to the incorporation by referémtlee Registration Statements on Form S-8 (N82&50, 33-58723, 333-50719, 333-
86306, 333-69331, 333-91519, 333-91521, 333-43338,106638, 333-114625, 333-118963) and Form Se3.(B33-61583, 333-86330,
333-118382) of SunTrust Banks, Inc. of our repated March 1, 2005 relating to the financial starts, management’s assessment of the
effectiveness of internal control over financighogting and the effectiveness of internal contr@rdfinancial reporting which appears in the
Annual Report to Shareholders, which is incorpatatethis Annual Report on Form 10-K.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Atlanta, GA
March 1, 2005

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&f{(the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Resyigthas duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf on March 1, 2005 by the urigeesi, thereunto duly authorized.

/s/ L. Phillip Humann

SunTrust Banks, Inc L. Phillip Humann
(Registrant) Chairman of the Board of Directors
and Chief Executive Office

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgh Act of 1934, this report has been signed orciMa, 2005 by the following persons
behalf of the Registrant and in the capacitiesciaiid.

/s/ L. Phillip Humanr /sl Thomas E. Panth
L. Phillip Humann Thomas E. Panthq
Chairman of the Board of Directors Senior Vice President and Controller

and Chief Executive Office

/sl Mark A. Chancy

Mark A. Chancy
Senior Executive Vice President and Chief FinanOidiicer

All Directors of the Registrant listed on page 110.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS
L. Phillip Humann ?*

Chairman of the Board and
Chief Executive Officer

Robert M. Beall, Il 5

Chairman of the Board and
Chief Executive Officer
Beall’s, Inc. Bradenton, Florida

J. Hyatt Brown 1

Chairman of the Board and
Chief Executive Officer
Brown & Brown, Inc.
Daytona Beach, Florida

Alston D. Correll 3.4

Chairman of the Board and
Chief Executive Officer
Georgia-Pacific Corporation
Atlanta, Georgia

Jeffrey C. Crowe?

Chairman of the Board
Landstar System, Inc.
Jacksonville, Florida

Thomas C. Farnsworth, Jr.5

Chairman
Farnsworth Investment Co.
Memphis, Tennessee

Patricia C. Frist 5

Partner in Frist Capital Partners,
President, Frisco, Inc. and
President, Patricia C. Frist and
Thomas F. Frist, Jr. Foundation
Nashville, Tennesse

Blake P. Garrett, Jr. >

Partner
Garrett & Garrett Co.
Fountain Inn, South Carolina

Thomas M. Garrott !

Former Chairman of the
Executive Committee and

Former Chairman of the Board
National Commerce Financi
Corporation Memphis, Tennessee

David H. Hughes? 4

Chairman of the Board
Hughes Supply, Inc.
Orlando, Florida

E. Neville Isdell*

Chairman of the Board and
Chief Executive Officer
The Coca-Cola Company
Atlanta, Georgia

M. Douglas Ivester? 4

Retired Chairman of the Board
and Chief Executive Office



The Coca-Cola Company
Atlanta, Georgia
J. Hicks Lanier 2

Chairman of the Board and
Chief Executive Officer
Oxford Industries, Inc.
Atlanta, Georgia

G. Gilmer Minor, Il 3.4

Chairman of the Board and
Chief Executive Officer
Owens & Minor, Inc.
Richmond, Virginia
Larry L. Prince 3
Chairman of the Board
Genuine Parts Company
Atlanta, Georgia
Frank S. Royal, M.D.?
President
Frank S. Royal, M.D., P.C.
Richmond, Virginia
Karen Hastie Williams 24
Retired Partner
Crowell & Moring, L.L.P.
Washington, D.C.
Phail Wynn, Jr. 45
President
Durham Technical Community College
Durham, North Carolina.
COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD
1 Executive Committee

L. Phillip Humann, Chair

2 Audit Committee

M. Douglas Ivester, Chair

Audit Committee Financial Expert
3 Compensation Committee

Larry L. Prince, Chair

4 Gover nance and Nominating Committee
David H. Hughes, Chair

5Risk Committee
Thomas C. Farnsworth, Jr., Chair

MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE
L. Phillip Humann

Chairman and

Chief Executive Officer
James M. Wells Il

President and

Chief Operating Officer
William R. Reed, Jr.

Vice Chairman
Geographic Banking and Sales
Administration



Mark A. Chancy

Senior Executive Vice President
Chief Financial Officer

Robert H. Coords

Senior Executive Vice President
Chief Risk Officer

David F. Dierker

Senior Executive Vice President
Chief Administrative Officer
Donald S. Downing

Executive Vice President
Merger Integration and
Management Governance
Sterling Edmunds

President and Chief Executive Officer
SunTrust Mortgage, Inc.
Raymond D. Fortin

Executive Vice President
General Counsel

Richard Furr

Chairman, President and

Chief Executive Officer
Carolinas Banking Group

C.T. Hill

Chairman, President and

Chief Executive Officer
Mid-Atlantic Banking Group
Craig J. Kelly

Executive Vice President

Chief Marketing Executive

C. Eugene Kirby

Executive Vice President

Retail Banking Line of Business
Thomas G. Kuntz

President and Chief Executive Officer
Florida Banking Group

Carl F. Mentzer

Senior Executive Vice President
Chief Credit Officer

Dennis M. Patterson

Executive Vice President
Corporate Sales Administration
William H. Rogers, Jr.

Executive Vice President
Wealth and Investment
Management, Mortgage and
Commercial Lines of Business

R. Charles Shufeldt

Executive Vice President
Corporate and Investment
Banking Line of Business



Mary T. Steele

Executive Vice President
Director of Human Resources
Timothy E. Sullivan
Executive Vice President
Chief Information Officer

E. Jenner Wood, Il

Chairman, President and
Chief Executive Officer
Central Banking Group
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BANKS

END OF PERIOD DECEMBER 31, 2004

(Dollars in billions)

Geographic Region

Carolina Groug

Mecklenburg Regiol
South Carolina Regio
Triad Regior
Triangle Regior

Central Grouf

Atlanta Regior

East Tennessee Regi
Memphis Regior
Nashville Regior
Chattanooga Regic
Georgia Regiol

Mid Atlantic Group

Central Virginia Regiol
Maryland Regior

Greater Washington Regit
Hampton Roads Regic
Western Virginia Regio

Florida Groug

Central Florida Regio
North Florida Regiot
South Florida Regio
Southwest Florida Regic
Tampa Regiol

Deposite  Branches

Location Key Executives
Durhan Richard L. Fur $ 8.8 25E
Charlotte Carl E. Wicker,J $ 2.C 59
Greenville Charles A. Perry, ¢ 1.3 56
Greensbor Rocky W. Johnsc 2.3 59
Raleigt Robert W. Jone 3.2 81
Atlanta E. Jenner Wood, | $ 24.F 593
Atlanta J. Scott Wilfon¢ $ 10.Z 25¢
Knoxville Larry D. Mauldir 2.2 61
Memphis David T. Popwe 1.5 44
Nashville Warren W. Woodrin 4.3 72
Chattanoog Michael R. Butle 2.8 66
Savanna William B. Haile 34 91
Richmonc C.T. Hill $ 19.7 42C
Richmonc A.Dale Cannad $ 2.2 47
Baltimore Donald P. Hutchinsc 1.9 61
Washington, D¢ Peter F. Nostrar 10.€ 172
Norfolk William K. Butler Il 2.1 46
Roanoki Robert C. Lawson, . 2.9 94
Orlandc Thomas G. Kunt  $ 31.7 442
Orlandc Ray L. Sandhage 9.5 122
Jacksonvills John R. Schmi 3.8 60
Ft. Lauderdal James W. Rasmuss 8.7 95
Sarasot  Margaret L. Calliha 4.1 64
Tampz Daniel W. Mahurii 5.€ 10C
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KEY SUBSIDIARIES

Asset Management Advisors, L.L.C
Provides comprehensive financial, investment adyisad family
wealth management servic

Premium Assignment Corporation
Provides insurance premium financing primarily iead
businesse:

SunTrust BankCard, N.A.
Offers credit card services to commercial and caggoclients

SunTrust Capital Markets, Inc.
SunTrust’s investment banking subsidiary. IncluBaaTrust
Robinson Humphrey Capital Markets, which offersusiies
underwriting and investment advisory capabilitesorporate,
institutional and public entities, as well as Alegar Key
Investments, a full-service brokerage serving tbeds of wealthy
investors.

SunTrust Community Development Corporation
Manages the Compa’s investments in affordable housi

SunTrust Delaware Trust Company
A limited purpose trust company providing specediznvestment
related services for hi-net-worth clients.

SunTrust Insurance Company
Re-insures credit life as well as accident andtheasurance
policies.

SunTrust Leasing Corporation
Provides equipme-related lease financing to busines:

SunTrust Mortgage, Inc.
One of the nation’s largest bank-owned mortgagepzoies.
Originates, purchases, sells and services mortgags.

SunTrust Securities, Inc.
Provides full-service brokerage and investment smlyi services
primarily to retail investors

Trusco Capital Management, Inc.
An SEC-registered investment advisor that managssta for
institutional clients. Includes the STI Classic BenSunTrust's
mutual fund family
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CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Henry A. Perry

Peter Kugelmann

Jerrilyn A. Holman

R. Charles Shufeldt

William H. Pridgen

Barbara B. O’Donnell

Peter G. Bielan

Daniel E. McKew

Sterling Edmunds, Jr.

Peter G. Bielan

Douglas S. Phillips



SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION
SunTrust Banks, Inc.

CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS
SunTrust Banks, Inc.

303 Peachtree Street, NE
Atlanta, GA 30308

404-588-7711

CORPORATE MAILING ADDRESS

SunTrust Banks, Inc.

P.O. Box 4418

Center 645

Atlanta, GA 30302-4418

NOTICE OF ANNUAL MEETING

The Annual Meeting of Shareholders will be heldTaresday, April 19, 2005 at 9:30 a.m. local timé&irite 105 on the first floor of SunTrust
Plaza Garden Offices, 303 Peachtree Center Avektlamta, Georgia.

STOCK TRADING

SunTrust Banks, Inc. common stock is traded o\ York Stock Exchange under the symbol “STI.”

QUARTERLY COMMON STOCK PRICES AND DIVIDENDS

The quarterly high, low and close prices of SunTsusommon stock for each quarter of 2004 and 2&@8the dividends paid per share are
shown below.

Dividends
Market Price

Quarter Ended High Low Close Paid
2004
December 31 $74.3t  $67.0: $73.8¢ $ 0.5C
September 3C 70.6¢ 63.5( 70.41 0.5C
June 30 71.1C 61.27 64.9¢ 0.5C
March 31 76.6t 68.0¢ 69.71 0.5C
2003
December 3. $71.7: $60.4t $71.5C $ 0.4t
September 3 63.0C 58.0C 60.3i 0.4t
June 3( 61.9¢ 51.4¢ 59.3¢ 0.4t
March 31 59.9¢ 51.7: 52.6t 0.4t

DEBT RATINGS
Ratings as of December 31, 2004.

Moody’s Standard

Investors & Poor’'s Fitch
Corporate Ratings
Long Term Debt Ratings
Senior Deb Aa3 A+ A+
Subordinated Det Al A A
Short Term
Commercial Pape P-1 A-1 Fi1
Bank Ratings
Long Term Debt Ratings
Senior Deb Aa2 AA- A+
Subordinated Det Aa3 A+ A

Short Term P-1 A-1+ Fl1+




NUMBER OF SHAREHOLDERS

As of December 31, 2004, 43,383 Registered Shater®(Shareholders of Record)
Approximately 91,000 Street Name Shareholders

Approximately 28,600 Employee Shareholders

There could be overlapping shareholders amondhtiee shareholder groups.

SHAREHOLDER SERVICE

Shareholders who wish to change the name, addressnership of stock, to report lost certificatesfo consolidate accounts should contact
the Transfer Agent:

SunTrust Bank

P.O. Box 4625

Atlanta, GA 30302-4625
404-588-7815

DIVIDEND REINVESTMENT

SunTrust offers a Dividend Reinvestment Plan thavides automatic reinvestment of dividends in &ddal shares of SunTrust common
stock. For more information contact:

Stock Transfer Department
SunTrust Bank
P.O. Box 4625
Atlanta, GA 30302-4625
404-588-7822
FINANCIAL INFORMATION
To obtain information on SunTrust, contact:

Greg Ketron
Director of Investor Relations
404-827-6714
For information online, visit suntrust.com:
. 2004 Annual Report (including select informatioantslated in Spanish)

. Quarterly earnings releases

. Press releases

WEB SITE ACCESS TO UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION FILINGS

All reports filed electronically by SunTrust Banlse. with the United States Securities and Exclea@gmmission, including the annual
report on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 1,0a@d current event reports on Form 8-K, and amemtsrto those reports filed or
furnished pursuant to Section 13(a) or 15(d) offkehange Act are accessible as soon as reasqmalslycable at no cost in the Investor
Relations section of the corporate Web site atreghtom.



SUNT RUST

SunTrust Banks, Inc.
303 Peachtree Street

Atlanta, GA 30308

SUNTRUST BANKS, INC.

ORGANIZATION CHART
December 31, 2004

SunTrust Banks, Inc.

Lower Tier Bank Holding Company

100% SunTrust Bank Holding Compai

100%

(see pages- 7 for subsidiaries

Direct Bank Subsidiaries

100% SunTrust BankCard, National Associati

100% NBC Bank, FSE

100%

NBC Financial Corporation (inactivi

100% National Bank of Commerc

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

Southland Associates, Ini

Salem Trust Compar

NBC Market South, Inc

100% NBC Management Company, Ir

NBC Investco, Inc

100% CCBDE, Inc.

National Commerce Financial Alliance Services Caoagion
100% National Commerce Financial Alliance Services, C.l
National Commerce Bank Services, |

100% BankersMart, Inc

100% Prime Performance, In

NBC Capital Markets Grou

NCF Financial Services, In

NBC Insurance Services, Ir

National Commerce Real Estate Holding Comp

100% Commerce Real Estate Holding Compi
BancMortgage Reinsurance, L
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Exhibit 21.1

Atlanta, GA

Orlando, FI

Orlando, FI

Memphis, TN
Memphis, TN

Memphis, TN
Chapel Hill, NC
Tampa, FI
Memphis, TN
Memphis, TN
Memphis, TN
Wilmington, DE
Memphis, TN
Memphis, TN
Memphis, TN
Memphis, TN
Denver, C(
Memphis, TN
Durham, N(
Somerville, TH
Memphis, TN
Wilmington, DE
Turks & Caicos Islanc



SUNTRUST BANKS, INC.
ORGANIZATION CHART

December 31, 2004

Direct Non Bank Subsidiaries

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

AMA Holdings, Inc.
90% Asset Management Advisors Orlando, L.L
100%  Teton Trust Compan

100% TTC & Co, L.L.C.
88.666% Asset Management Advisors Atlanta, L.L
100%  AMA/Lighthouse, Inc.

80% Lighthouse Partners, L.L.(
76.37% Asset Management Advisors, L.L.
100%  Abundance, L.L.C
91.591% Asset Management Advisors, Charlotte L.L
95% Asset Management Advisc- Eagle, L.L.C.
88% Asset Management Advisors of Greater Washington, IDICC.

STI Investment Management (Collateral), |
100%  STI Investment Management, Ir

SunTrust Capital
SunTrust Capital |
SunTrust Capital Il
SunTrust Capital I\
SunTrust Capital \
SunTrust Capital V
SunTrust Capital VI
SunTrust Capital VII
SunTrust Capital 1>
SunTrust Capital >

SunTrust Capital X
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Palm Beach Gardens,
Orlando, Fl

Jackson, W'

Jackson, W'

Atlanta, GA

Palm Beach Gardens,
Jupiter, Fl
Jupiter, Fl
Jupiter, Fl
Charlotte, N(
Greenwich, C’

Chevy Chase, M

Newark, DE
Newark, DE

Atlanta, GA
Atlanta, GA
Atlanta, GA
Atlanta, GA
Atlanta, GA
Atlanta, GA
Atlanta, GA
Atlanta, GA
Atlanta, GA
Atlanta, GA

Atlanta, GA



SUNTRUST BANKS, INC.
ORGANIZATION CHART

Direct Non Bank Subsidiaries (continued’

100%

100%

100%

99.99%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

SunTrust Delaware Trust Compa
SunTrust Capital Markets, In
SunTrust Insurance Compa
SunTrust Plaza Associates, L.L
SunTrust Real Estate Corporati

Trusco Capital Management, Ir
55% Zevenbergen Capital Investments L.L

SunTrust Equity Funding, L.L.C
STBCT Corporatiot

USI Alliance Corp

First Mercantile Trust Compar
FMT Capital Management, In

Transplatinum Service Corporati
100% FleetOne, L.L.C
100% Prime Financial Services, In

December 31, 2004

Senior Housing Crime Prevention Foundation Investn@orporatior

Senior Housing Crime Prevention Foundation,

National Commerce Capital Trus

National Commerce Capital Trust
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Wilmington, DE
Nashville, TN
Chattanooga, T
Atlanta, GA
Richmond, V#

Atlanta, GA
Seattle, W/

Atlanta, GA
Richmond, V#
Memphis, TN
Cordova, TP
Memphis, TN

Nashville, TN
Nashville, TN
Dresden, TI

Memphis, TN
Memphis, TN
Memphis, TN

Memphis, TN



SUNTRUST BANKS, INC.
ORGANIZATION CHART
December 31, 2004

100% SunTrust Bank Holding Company

100% SunTrust Bank (see page- 6 for subsidiaries

100%
100%

100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%

100%

Three Pillars Credit Corporatic
Premium Assignment Corporatit
100% Premium Assignment Corporation,
Kasalta Miramar, Inc
STB Capital, L.L.C
STB Receivables (Central Florida), It
STB Management Corporati
100% STB FNC Corporatiol
100% STB STR Corporatio
STB Real Estate (Georgia), Ir
100% STB Real Estate Parent (Georgia), |
100% STB Real Estate Holdings (Georgia), |
100% STB Holdings (Georgia) TRS, In
100% STB Real Estate Holdings (Atlanta), It
100% STB Real Estate Holdings (Conformi- GA), Inc.
100% STB Real Estate Holdings (N-Conforming— GA), Inc.
STB Real Estate (Florida), In
100% STB Real Estate Parent (Florida), |
100% STB Real Estate Holdings (Florida), It
100% STB Holdings (Florida) TRS, In
100% STB Real Estate Holdings (Commerc FL), Inc.
100% STB Holdings (Commercie FL) TRS, Inc.
100% STB Real Estate Holdings (Conformi- FL), Inc.
100% STB Real Estate Holdings (N-Conforming- FL), Inc.
SunTrust Community Development Corporatic
100% Regency Constructors, In
100% Transom Development, In
100% CDC Managetr, Inc.
100% 98-02 CDC Manager, L.L.C.
100% 2002 CDC Manager, L.L.C.
100% 2003 CDC Manager, L.L.C.

100% SunTrust Community Development Enterprises, L.

* See the supplemental list of legal entit
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Atlanta, GA
Atlanta, GA

Tallahassee, F

Tallahassee, F

Miami, FL
Newark, DE
Newark, DE
Newark, DE
Newark, DE
Newark, DE
Newark, DE
Newark, DE
Newark, DE
Newark, DE
Newark, DE
Newark, DE
Newark, DE
Newark, DE
Newark, DE
Newark, DE
Newark, DE
Newark, DE
Newark, DE
Newark, DE
Newark, DE
Atlanta, GA
Raleigh, N(
Raleigh, N(
Atlanta, GA
Atlanta, GA
Atlanta, GA
Atlanta, GA
Atlanta, GA



SUNTRUST BANKS, INC.
ORGANIZATION CHART
December 31, 2004

100% SunTrust Bank Holding Company (continued)

100% SunTrust Bank (continuet

100%
100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%
100%

SunTrust Insurance Services, |
SunTrust International Banking Compe
100% SunTrust Asia, Limite«
DC Properties, Inc
MD Properties, Inc
VA Properties, Inc
Citizens Community Development Compe
CB Finance, Inc
100% STB Real Estate Parent (MA), Ir

100% SunTrust Real Estate Holdings (MAtlantic), Inc.

100% SunTrust TRS, In
100% SunTrust Real Estate Investment Corpora
100% STREIC TRS, Inc

100% CM Finance, L.L.C

100% CBP Finance, L.L.C
SunTrust Leasing Corporatic
SunTrust Mortgage, Ini
100% Cherokee Insurance Compa
100% ValuTree Real Estate Services, L.L

100% SunTrust Lender Management, L.L.
100% CMC Oreo Inc.
51% American Safety Mortgage Company, L.L
51% Bosshardt Financial Services, L.L.
51% Central PA Mortgage, L.L.C
51% Central Georgia Mortgage, L.L.!
51% Custom Builder Mortgage, L.L.C
51% Green Oak Mortgage, L.L.(
51% Harllon Home Mortgage, L.L.C
51% Home Financial Group, L.L.C
60% Indy Preferred Mortgage, L.L.(
51% New Horizon Mortgage, L.L.C
50.1% OakCrest Mortgage, L.L.C
51% Parkridge Mortgage, L.L.C
51% Parkside Mortgage, L.L.C
51% Palladian Mortgage, L.L.C
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Madison, G/
Atlanta, GA
Atlanta, GA

Washington, Dt
Baltimore, MC
Richmond, V#
Baltimore, MC

Newark, DE
Newark, DE
Newark, DE
Newark, DE
Newark, DE
Newark, DE
Newark, DE
Newark, DE
Richmond, V£
Richmond, V£
Burlington, VT
Richmond, V#
Richmond, V#
Richmond, V#
Ponce Inlet, F
Gainesville, FI
Camp Hill, PA
Macon, G#
Maitland, FL
Hoschton, G/
Williamsburg, VA
Brentwood, TP
Fishers, I

Maitland, FL

Winchester, V/
Manassas, V.
Knoxville, TN

Valrico, FL



SUNTRUST BANKS, INC.

ORGANIZATION CHART
December 31, 2004

100% SunTrust Bank Holding Company (continued)

100% SunTrust Bank (continuet

100%

100%
100%
100%

99%
100%

SunTrust Mortgage, Inc. (continue

51% Partnership Mortgage, L.L.(

51% Sun Atlantic Mortgage, L.L.C

51% Sun Home Mortgage, L.L.C

51% Universal Capital Mortgage, L.L.(

51% Windward Mortgage of Georgia, L.L.t
SunTrust Procurement Services, L.L

SunTrust Education Financial Services Corpora
CBRE I, Inc.

Crestar Securitization, L.L.C

Crestar SP Corporatic

Page 6 of °

Richmond, V£
Oldsmar, FI
West Chester, O
Port St. Lucie, F
Maitland, FL
Alpharetta, G/
Baltimore, MC
Richmond, V£
St. Thomas, Virgin Islan
Richmond, V£
Richmond, V£



SUNTRUST BANKS, INC.
ORGANIZATION CHART
December 31, 2004

100% SunTrust Bank Holding Company (continued)

100% Carswell of Carolina, Inc Hilton Head Island, S
100% CF Finance, L.L.C Newark, DE
100% Crestar Capital Trust Richmond, V£
100% SunTrust Securities, In Atlanta, GA
100% SunTrust Banks Trust Company (Cayman) L Grand Cayman, Cayman Island, B.\
100% SunTrust Personal Loans, It Atlanta, GA
100% Madison Insurance Compa Madison, G/
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Supplemental List of SunTrust Community Developmentegal Entities

December 31, 2004

100% SunTrust Community Development Enterprises, L.
100% CDC Manager, In

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
75%
100%
25%
100%
25%
100%
75%
100%
75%
100%
25%
25%
100%
67%
100%
50%
50%
50%
100%
70%
70%
85%
90%
40%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
76%
49%
35%
100%
100%
25%
100%
80%
100%
50%
100%
100%
100%

LH Partner, L.L.C

Village of College Park GP, L.L.C

CDC Azalea GP, L.L.C

CDC Crossings GP, L.L.C

CDC Bolling Park, GP, L.L.C
Bolling Park, L.P.

CDC Olde Town GP, L.L.C

CDC Pine Hills GP, L.L.C

CDC Summerset Village, L.L.C

98-02 CDC Manager, L.L.C

Admiral Pointe Management, L.L.(

Admiral Pointe, L.P

Live Oak Plantation Management, L.L.

Live Oak Plantation, L.F

Indigo Pointe Management, L.L.!

Indigo Pointe, L.P

Mountain Crest Management, L.L.

Mountain Crest, L.F

Wesley Club Management, L.L.!

Wesley Club, L.P
Artcraft Afton Gardens, L.F
Artcraft James Crossing, L.
Arrington Place, L.P
Augusta Hills Apartments |, L.
Berkley Square, L.F
Blackwell Community, L.P
Blackwell Community II, L.P

Blount Crossing Apartments, L.

Briarwood, L.P.
Bridgewater Club Partners LT
Bryson Creek, L.F

Caitlin Station, L.P
Canterbury Place, L.
Cedar Key, L.P

Cedar Wood, L.P. of Nt
Chatham Woods, L.F

CG Cary, L.P

CH Greenville, L.P

Club Wildwood, L.P.

CN Portsmouth, L.F
College Hill Apartments, L.F

Commons at Ironbridge, L.P. Tl

Concord Chase, L.}
Courtyard Commons, L.
ERA, L.P.

Fern Hall, L.P.

FMPH Valdosta, L.P

FV Fredericksburg, L.F
Garden Circle, L.F

Garden Lake Estates, L.
Grove Park Apartments, L.
GS Richmond, L.F

lof4

Atlanta
Atlanta
Atlanta
Atlanta
Atlanta
Atlanta
Atlanta
Atlanta
Atlanta
Atlanta
Atlanta
Atlanta
Atlanta
Newport News
Atlanta
Savannal
Atlanta
Savannal
Atlanta

Stone Mountai

Atlanta
Decatur
Roanoke
Lynchburg
Columbia
Atlanta
Norfolk
Richmond
Richmond
Darien
Tullahoma
Spring Hill
Bryson City
Shelby
Reidsville
Summerville
Columbia
Elkin
Cary
Greenville
Wildwood
Portsmoutt
West Poin
Chesterfielc
Concord
Fuqua»-Varina
Columbus
Lexington
Valdosta
Fredericksburi
Sumter
Wilmington
Paris
Richmond

GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
VA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
VA
VA
SC
GA
VA
VA
VA
GA
TN
FL
NC
NC
NC
SC
SC
NC
NC
SC
FL
VA
GA
VA
NC
NC
GA
SC
GA
VA
SC
NC
TN
VA



100%
100%
100%

33%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

49%

67%

40%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

80%

49%

49%

67%
100%
100%

40%
100%

85%

70%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

Supplemental List of SunTrust Community Developmentegal Entities

Harbor Landing, L.P
Holland Trace, L.P
Hollybrook, L.P.
La Mirada Gardens LTI
LP Wake Forest, L.F
Maple Glen Apartments, L.I
May Rose Place Apartments, L
Meadowbrook Apartments, L.|
Meadows at Milan Apartments, L.
Medical Arts Senior Apartments, L.
Northeast Winston Ventures, L.
Pinecrest Manor Apartments, L.
Pine Wood Forest, L.I
PM Greenville, L.P
PW Alexandria, L.P
QC Quantico, L.P
Ridgewood Senior Apartments, L.
Ridge View, L.P
Ridgewood, L.P
River Wynd, L.P.
Robins Park, L.F
San’s Partners, L.F
Shea Terrace Senior Apartments, |
Spring Haven Partnership, L.
Sterling Trace, L.F
Summer Place, L.
Sycamore Run, L.F
SH Manassas, L.
ST Spartanburg, L.F
Stuart Pointe Partners LT
Tinbridge Manor, L.P
YS Portsmouth, L.F

2002 CDC Manager, L.L.C
Spring Grove, L.P

2003 CDC Manager, L.L.C
Barrington Oaks, L.L.C
Brentwood Crossing, L.L.C
River Highland Apartments, L.L.C

Meadows of Lebanon Apartments, L.L.

Summerset Village, L.L.C
Jack Allen Apartments, L.L.C
CDC Special Limited Partner, L.L.(
CDC Afton Garden, L.L.C
CDC Ashwood Pointe, L.L.C
CDC Autumn, L.L.C.
CDC Barrington Oaks, L.L.C
CDC Belton Woods, L.L.C
CDC Berkley Square, L.L.C
CDC Blackwell Community, L.L.C
CDC Blackwell Il, L.L.C.
CDC Brentwood Crossing, L.L.(C
CDC Canterbury Place, L.L.(
CDC Cedar Bluffs, L.L.C
CDC Cedar Creek, L.L.C
CDC Cedar Forest, L.L.(C
CDC Cedar Wood, L.L.C

December 31, 2004
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Bristol
Franklin
Edgefield
Oneco
Wake Fores
Barnwell
Savannal
Brownsville
Milan
Newport News
Winstor-Salem
Charlotte
South Hill
Greenville
Alexandria
Triangle
Radford
Martinsville
Radford
Clarksville
Robinsville
Ludowici
Portsmoutt
Cave Sprin¢
Danville
Wilson
Lancaste
Manassa:
Spartanbur¢
Jensen Beac
Lynchburg
Portsmoutt
Atlanta
Taylor
Atlanta
Charlotte
High Point
Columbia
Lebanon
Saint Augustine, F
Fitzgerald
Atlanta
Atlanta
Atlanta
Atlanta
Atlanta
Atlanta
Atlanta
Atlanta
Atlanta
Atlanta
Atlanta
Atlanta
Atlanta
Atlanta
Atlanta

VA
VA
SC
FL

NC
SC
TN
TN
TN
VA
NC
NC
VA
SC
VA
VA
VA
VA
VA
VA
NC
GA
VA
GA
VA
NC
SC
VA
SC
FL

VA
VA
GA
SC
GA
NC
NC
TN
TN
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA



100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

Supplemental List of SunTrust Community Developmentegal Entities

CDC Charles Street Station Il, L.L.
CDC Commons at Ironbridge, L.L.
CDC Country Gardens Estates, II, L.L
CDC Crystal Chase, L.L.C

CDC Friendly Heights, L.L.C

CDC Garden Lake Estates, L.L.
CDC Grant Holdings, L.L.C

CDC Gretna Village, L.L.C

CDC Happ Brothers Lofts, L.L.C
CDC Harbor Landing, L.L.C

CDC James Crossing, L.L.

CDC Maple Glen, L.L.C

CDC Pine Wood Forest, L.L.(
CDC QC Quantico, L.L.C

CDC Ridgewood Place, L.L.C

CDC Ridgewood Place Senior, L.L.
CDC River Highlands, L.L.C

CDC Rose Hill Partners, L.L.C
CDC SH Manassas, L.L.(

CDC Shea Terrace, L.L.(

CDC sterling Trace, L.L.C

CDC Summer Place, L.L.C

CDC Thomas Jefferson, L.L.
CDC Tinbridge Manor, L.L.C

CDC TUP I, L.L.C.

CDC Walton Ridge, L.L.C

Bolling Park Joint Ventur

CDC Village of College Park, L.L.C
CDC Lakemoor, L.L.C

CDC Lakeside Gardens, L.L.!
CDC Concord Chase, L.L.(
CDCWwWDC, L.L.C.

CDC Walnut Ridge, L.L.C

CDC Cherokee Furniture Building, L.L.!
CDC Caollege Hill, L.L.C.

CDC Edgewood Seniors, L.L.(
CDC Casa/Melvid, L.L.C

CDC Big Bethel Village, L.L.C
CDC Admiral Pointe, L.L.C

CDC Chase View, L.L.C

CDC River Wynd, L.L.C

CDC Rolling Hills, L.L.C.

CDC LP Wake Forest, L.L.C

CDC PT Durham, L.L.C

CDC Arrington Place, L.L.C

CDC CG Cary, L.L.C

CDC Linden Square, L.L.C

CDC Wesley Club, L.L.C

CDC Wildwood Gardens, L.L.C
CDC Mountain Crest, L.L.C

CDC Medical Arts, L.L.C

CDC Dakota Park, L.L.C

CDC Willow Trace, L.L.C

CDC Mercury Court Apartments, L.L.¢
CDC Teller Village, L.L.C

CDC Meadowbrook Apartments, L.L.i

December 31, 2004
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Atlants
Atlants
Atlants
Atlants
Atlants
Atlants
Atlants
Atlants
Atlants
Atlants
Atlants
Atlants
Atlants
Atlants
Atlants
Atlants
Atlants
Atlants
Atlants
Atlants
Atlants
Atlants
Atlants
Atlants
Atlants
Atlants
Atlants
Atlants
Atlants
Atlants
Atlants
Atlants
Atlants
Atlants
Atlants
Atlants
Atlants
Atlants
Atlants
Atlants
Atlants
Atlants
Atlants
Atlants
Atlants
Atlants
Atlants
Atlants
Atlants
Atlants
Atlants
Atlants
Atlants
Atlants
Atlants
Atlants

GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA
GA



Supplemental List of SunTrust Community Developmentegal Entities
December 31, 2004

100% CDC La Mirada, L.L.C Atlante GA
100% CDC Meadows of Milan, L.L.C Atlante GA
100% CDC Sycamore Run, L.L.(C Atlantz GA
100% CDC Garden Circle, L.L.C Atlants GA
100% CDC Herrington Mill, L.L.C. Atlants GA
100% CDC Cedar Key, L.L.C Atlants GA
100% CDC Reynolds Square, L.L.( Atlantz GA
100% CDC Kimberly 1lI, L.L.C. Atlantz GA
100% CDC Blount Crossings, L.L.C Atlantz GA
100% CDC Carver ll, L.L.C. Atlantz GA
100% CDC Oakley Square, L.L.C Atlants GA
100% CDC Orchard Grove, L.L.C Atlants GA
100% CDC Spring Grove, L.L.C Atlants GA
100% CDC Hays Mill Court, L.L.C Atlantz GA
100% CDC Lee Hall, L.L.C Atlantz GA
100% CDC FMPH Valdosta, L.L.C Atlantz GA
100% CDC Mainstream Group V, L.L.C Atlantz GA
100% CDC Harmony Ridge, L.L.C Atlants GA
100% CDC Country Gardens, L.L.C Atlants GA
100% CDC Briarwood, L.L.C Atlants GA
100% CDC Grove Park, L.L.C Atlantz GA
100% CDC May Rose Place, L.L.( Atlantz GA
100% CDC Renaissance, L.L.t Atlantz GA
100% CDC Hollybrook, L.L.C. Atlantz GA
100% CDC Fern Hall, L.L.C Atlants GA
51% CDC Magnolia Lake, L.L.C Atlants GA
100% CDC Bridgewater Club, L.L.C Atlants GA
100% CDC Stuart Pointe, L.L.C Atlants GA
100% CDC Jack Allen, L.L.C Atlante GA
100% CDC Walton Ridenou Atlante GA
100% ST GA Fund I Limited Parter, L.L.C Atlante GA
100% ST GA Fund |, L.L.C Atlante GA
100% ST GA Fund Il Limited Parter, L.L.C Atlants GA
100% CDC Delmonte Townhomes, L.L.t Atlants GA
100% CDC Indigo Pointe, L.L.C Atlants GA
100% CDC Live Oak Plantation, L.L.C Atlante GA
100% CDC Spring Haven, L.L.C Atlantz GA
100% CDC Eagles Trace, L.L.C Atlantz GA
100% CDC Lincoln Square, L.L.C Atlants GA
100% ST GA Fund II, L.L.C. Atlante GA
100% ST GA Fund Il Limited Parter, L.L.C Atlants GA
100% CDC Kimberly Il, L.L.C. Atlants GA
100% CDC Peaks at West Atlanta, L.L. Atlantz GA
100% CDC Carver lll, L.L.C. Atlantz GA
100% CDC Park Place South, L.L.t Atlante GA
100% CDC Crogman School, L.L.C Atlants GA
100% ST GA Fund IlI, L.L.C. Atlante GA
100% ST NC Fund | Limited Partner, L.L.( Atlants GA
100% CDC Stewart Stream, L.L.( Atlants GA
100% CDC Caitlin Station, L.L.C Atlante GA
100% CDC Chatham Woods, L.L.(C Atlante GA
100% CDC Courtyard Commons, L.L.( Atlante GA
100% ST NC Fund I, L.L.C Atlante GA
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Exhibit 23.1

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTINGRM

We hereby consent to the incorporation by referémtlee Registration Statements on Form S-8 (N82&50, 33-58723, 333-50719, 333-
86306, 333-69331, 333-91519, 333-91521, 333-43338,106638, 333-114625, 333-118963) and Form Se3.(B33-61583, 333-86330,
333-118382) of SunTrust Banks, Inc. of our repated March 1, 2005 relating to the financial starts, management’s assessment of the
effectiveness of internal control over financighoeting and the effectiveness of internal contra@rdfinancial reporting, which appears in the
Annual Report to Shareholders, which is incorpatatethis Annual Report on Form 10-K.



Prascuwratolune lospunr LLP

Atlanta, Georgia
March 1, 2005

EXHIBIT 31.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002
SEC RELEASE NO. 33-8124

[, L. Phillip Humann, Chairman of the Board and €ftitxecutive Officer of the Company, certify that:

1)
(2)

(3)

(4)

| have reviewed this annual report on Forn-K of SunTrust Banks, Inc

Based on my knowledge, this report does notaiorany untrue statement of a material fact ortdémstate a material fact

necessary to make the statements made, in ligheafircumstances under which such statementsmwade, not misleading with

respect to the period covered by this ref

Based on my knowledge, the financial statememtd other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all

material respects the financial condition, resofteperations and cash flows of the registrantfaara for, the periods presente(

this report;

The registrant’s other certifying officers anare responsible for establishing and maintaimisglosure controls and procedures

(as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and1Hd)) and internal control over financial repogti(as defined in Exchange

Act Rules 13-15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and hav

€)) Designed such disclosure controls and procsgorecaused such disclosure controls and procedortee designed under
our supervision, to ensure that material informatielating to the registrant, including its condatied subsidiaries, is made
known to us by others within those entities, pattidy during the period in which this report isifige prepared

(b) Designed such internal control over financéarting, or caused such internal control overrfaia reporting to be
designed under our supervision, to provide readeragsurance regarding the reliability of financégorting and the
preparation of financial statements for externappses in accordance with generally accepted atioguprinciples;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registsadisclosure controls and procedures and preséntbd report our conclusio
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contintsprocedures, as of the end of the period cousyeldis report based on
such evaluation; ar



()

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in thegtgnt’s internal control over financial reportititat occurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the regits fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annyabrrg that has materiall
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaft, the registra’s internal control over financial reporting; &

The registrant’s other certifying officers anldave disclosed, based on our most recent evatuafiinternal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrant’s board of direct(@spersons performing the
equivalent functions)

(@  Allsignificant deficiencies and material weakgses in the design or operation of internal cbotrer financial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely affectbgistrant’s ability to record, process, summaaizd report financial
information; anc

(b)  Any fraud, whether or not material, that invedvmanagement or other employees who have a sgmifiole in the
registran’s internal control over financial reportir

Date: February 25, 2005

/s/ L. Phillip Humann

L. Phillip Humann
Chairman of the Boar
and Chief Executive Office
EXHIBIT 31.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002
SEC RELEASE NO. 33-8124

I, Mark A. Chancy, Senior Executive Vice Presidantl Chief Financial Officer of the Company, certifiat:

1)
(@)

(3)

(4)

| have reviewed this annual report on Forn-K of SunTrust Banks, Inc

Based on my knowledge, this report does notaiorany untrue statement of a material fact ortdémstate a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in ligheafircumstances under which such statementsmwade, not misleading with
respect to the period covered by this ref

Based on my knowledge, the financial statememtd other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all
material respects the financial condition, resofteperations and cash flows of the registrantfaaral for, the periods presentet
this report;

The registrant’s other certifying officers anare responsible for establishing and maintaimisglosure controls and procedures
(as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and1Bd)) and internal control over financial repogtias defined in Exchange
Act Rules 13-15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and hav

€)) Designed such disclosure controls and procsgorecaused such disclosure controls and procedortee designed under
our supervision, to ensure that material infornmatielating to the registrant, including its condatied subsidiaries, is made
known to us by others within those entities, pattidy during the period in which this report isifige prepared

(b) Designed such internal control over financéarting, or caused such internal control overrfaia reporting to be
designed under our supervision, to provide readerasurance regarding the reliability of financegorting and the
preparation of financial statements for externappses in accordance with generally accepted atioguprinciples;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registsadisclosure controls and procedures and presemtads report our conclusio
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contintsprocedures, as of the end of the period cousyeldis report based on
such evaluation; ar



(d) Disclosed in this report any change in thegtgnt’s internal control over financial reportititat occurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the regits fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annyabrrg that has materiall
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaft, the registra’s internal control over financial reporting; &

(5) The registrant’s other certifying officers anldave disclosed, based on our most recent evatuafiinternal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrant’s board of direct(@spersons performing the
equivalent functions)

(@  Allsignificant deficiencies and material weakgses in the design or operation of internal cbotrer financial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely affectbgistrant’s ability to record, process, summaaizd report financial
information; anc

(b)  Any fraud, whether or not material, that invedvmanagement or other employees who have a sgmifiole in the
registran’s internal control over financial reportir

Date: February 25, 2005
/sl Mark A. Chancy

Mark A. Chancy
Senior Executive Vice Preside
and Chief Financial Office
EXHIBIT 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report on Form 10kSanTrust Banks, Inc. (the “Company§r the annual period ended Decembet
2004, as filed with the Securities and Exchange @@sion on the date hereof (the “Report”), I, LilghHumann, Chairman of the Board
and Chief Executive Officer of the Company, certjfursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adoptesipnt to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act of 2002, that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requiremeotsSection 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities ExgjeAct of 1934 (15 U.S.C. 78m or 780
(d)); and

(2) The information contained in the Report faphesents, in all material respects, the finan@alition and results of operations of the
Company

/s/ L. Phillip Humann

L. Phillip Humann
Chairman of the Boar
and Chief Executive Office

Date: February 25, 2005
EXHIBIT 32.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report on Form 10kSanTrust Banks, Inc. (the “Company§r the annual period ended Decembet
2004 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Csion on the date hereof (the “Report”), I, Mark@hancy, Senior Executive Vice
President and Chief Financial Officer of the Comparertify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350adspted pursuant to Section 906 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requiremeotsSection 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities ExgjeAct of 1934 (15 U.S.C. 78m or 780
(d)); and

(2) The information contained in the Report faphesents, in all material respects, the finan@alition and results of operations of the
Company

/sl Mark A. Chancy

Mark A. Chancy
Senior Executive Vice Preside
and Chief Financial Office

Date: February 25, 2005
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